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16 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary,
CIA Management Committee

SUBJECT + "Family Jewels"

1. The purpose of this memorandum is to
forward for your personal review summaries of activities
conducted either by or under the sponsorship of the
Office of Security in the past which in my opinion con-
flict with the provisions of the National Security Act
of 1947,

2, These activities cover the period from
March 1959 to date and represent as accurate a record
as is available in our files. Those activities which
took place prior to the date of my appointment as
Director of Security on 1 July 1964 have been developed
to a certain extent through the recellection of the
senior people in this Office who were involved or who
had knowledge of the activities at the time they
sccurred.

3. I have gone back to March 1959 because I
helieve that the activities cccurring since that time
still have a viable '"flap potential"™ in that many of the
people invelved, both Agency and non-Agency are still
alive and through their knowledge of the activity repre-
sent a possible potential threat or embarrassment to the
Agency. I would be glad to provide clarification or an
explanation of any of these activities if desired. You
have my assurance that unless otherwise stated each of
these activities was approved by higher authority--the
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Director of Central Intelligence, the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence, the Executive Director-
Comptroller, or the Deputy Director for Support.

Director of

Attachments
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Attachment A

Johnny Roselli -- The use of a member of the
Mafia in an attempt to assassinate Fidel Castro.

Project MOCKINGBIRD -- During the period from 13
March 1963 to 15 June 1963, this Office
installed telephone taps on two Washington-
based newsmen who were suspected of disclesing
classified information obtained from a variety
of governmental and congressional sources.

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenke -- A KGB defector who from
the period 13 August 1965 to 27 October 1967
was confined in a specially constructed "jail"
at He was literally confined in a
cerrDenImu—TeErs with nothing but a cot in it
for this period.

Various Surveillance and Support Activities --
These are briefly summarized and range from
the surveillance of newsmen to the provision
of specialized support of local police officials
in the Metropolitan area. I believe that each
one is self-explanatory and, therefore, no further
comment is needed here.

Equipment Support to Local Police -- Attached is a
list provided me by the Director of Logistics
(he will simply report these items in his
report) which we have provided local police in
the Metropolitan D. C. area over the past four
or five years on indefinite lean. During the
period when the Agency's installations in this
area appeared to be a target of dissident elements
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a conscious decision was made by the Agency to
utilize the services of local police to repel
invaders in case of riot or dissension as

opposed to utilizaticen of our GSA guards, who

are not trained in this type of activity. This
equipment has been issued over the years 1o

local police, principally Fairfax and Arlington
County Police Departments. I do not believe

that this is totally illegal under the provisions
of the National Security Act of 1947, but I am 1n-
cluding it since I am sure that it would be con-
sidered as such in light of the recent congressional
fuss over our police training activities.

Audioc Countermeasures Suppoert to the United States

Secret Service

Test of Specialized Equipment in Miami Immediately

Prior to the Political Convention There
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SUBJECT: Johnny Roselli

1. In August 1960, Mr. Richard M. Bissell
approached Colonel cheffield Edwards to determine if
tha Dffice of Security had assets that may assist in a
sensitive mission requiring pangster-type action. The
mission target was Fidel Castro.

2. Because of its extreme sensitivity, only a
small group was made privy to the project. The DCI was
briefed and gave his approval. Colonel J. C. King,
Chief, WH Division, was briefed, but all details were
deliberately concealed from any of the JMWAVE officials.
Certain TSD and Communications personnel participated
in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of
the purpose of the missioen.

i. Robert A. Maheu, a cleared source of the
Office of Security, was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could
develop an entree into the gangster elements as the first
step toward accomplishing the desired goal.

4. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny

Roselli on several occdsions while visiting Las Vegas.

He only knew him casually through clients, but was given
to understand that he was a high-ranking member of the
""'syndicate' and controlled all of the ice-making machines
on the Strip. Maheu reasoned that, if Roselli was in
fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly had connections
leading inte the Cuban gambling interestis.

£ Maheu was asked to approach Roselli, who knew
Maheu as a personal relations executive handling domestic
and foreign accounts, and tell him that he had recently
been retained by a client who represented several inter-
national business firms which were suffering heavy financial
losces in Cuba as a result of Castro's action. They were
convinced that Castro's removal was the answer to thelr
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problem and were willing to pay a price of $150,000
for its successful accomplishment. It was to be made
clear to Roselli that the United S5tates Government was
not, and should net, become awere of this operation.

6. The pitch was made to Roselli on 14
September 1960 at the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City.
Mr. James 0'Connell, Office of Security, was present
during this meeting and was identified to Roselli as an
employee of Maheu. O'Connell actively served as Roselli's
contact until May 1962 at which time he phased ocut due
to an overseas assignment. His initial reaction was to
avold pgetting involved, but through Maheu's persuasion,
he agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sam Gold, who
knew the "Cuban crowd." Roselli made it clear he did
not want any money for his part and believed Sam would
feel the same way. Neither of these individuals were
ever paid out of Agency funds.

7. During the week of 25 September, Maheu was
introduced to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau
Hotel, Miami Beach. It was several weeks after his
meeting with Sam and Joe, who was identified to him as
a courier operating between Havana and Miami, that he
saw photographs of both of these individuals in the
Sunday supplemental "Parade." They were identified as
Momo Salvators. Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively.
Both were on the list of the Attorney General's ten most-
wanted men., The former was described as the Chicage
chieftain of the Cosa Nostra and successor to Al Capone,
and the latter, the Cesa Nostra boss of Cuban cperations.
Maheu called this office immediately upon ascertalining
this information.

8. In discussing the possible methods of
accomplishing this mission, Sam suggested that they not
resort to firearms but, if he could be furnished some
type of potent pill, that could be placed In Castro's food
or drink, it would be a much more effective operation.

Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the

person of Juan Orta, a Cuban official who had been receiving
kick-back payments from the gambling interests, who still had
access to Castro, and was in a financial bind.
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9. TSD was requested to produce six pills of
high lethal content.

10. Joe delivered the pills to Orta. After
several weeks of reported attempts, Orta apparently got
cold feet and asked out of the assignment. He suggested
another candidate who made several attempts without

SUcCCess.,

11. Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona,
one of the principal officers in the Cuban Exile Junta, had
become disaffected with the apparent inelfectual progress
of the Junta and was willing to handle the mission threugh
his own resources.

12,  He asked, as a prerequisite to the deal, that
he be given $10,000 for organizational expenses and requested
$1,000 worth of communications equipment.

13, Dr. Verona's potential was never fully
exploited, as the project was canceled shortly after the
Bay of Pigs episode. Verona was advised that the offer
was withdrawn, and the pills were retrieved.

14, Of significant interest was an incident
which involved & request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

- " At the height of the project negotiations,
Sam expressed concern about his girlfriend,
Phyllis McGuire, who he learned was getting
much attention from Dan Rowan while both were
booked at a Las Vegas night club. Sam asked
Maheu-to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intimacy with Miss
McCuire. The technician involved in the assign-
ment was discovered in the process, arrested,
and taken to the Sheriff's office for questioning.
He called Maheu and informed him that he had
been detained by the police. This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel.

Subsequently, the Department of Justice
announced its intention to prosecute Maheu along
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with the technician., On 7 February 1962,

the Director of Security briefed the Attorney
General, Robert Kennedy, on the circumstances
leading up to Maheu's involvement in the
wiretap. AL our request, prosecution was
dropped.

15, In May 1962, Mr. William Harvey took over
as Case Officer, and it is not known by this office
whether Roselli was used operationally from that point on.

16, It was subsequently learned frem the FBI
that Roselli had been convicted on six counts involving
illegal entry into the United States. Our records do not
reflect the date of conviction, but it is believed to
have been sometime during November 1567.

17. On 2 December 1968, Roselli, along with
four other individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to
cheat members of the Friars Club of $400,000 in a rigged
gin rummy game.

18. Mr, Harvey reported to the Office of Security
of his contacts with Roselli during November and December
1967 and January 1968, It was his belief that Johnny
would not seek out the Agency for assistance in the deporta-
tion proceedings unless he actually faced deportation.
Rozelli expressed confidence that he would win an appeal.

19, On 17 November 1970, Maheu called James
O'Connell, Reselli's first Case Officer, to advise that
Maheu's attorney, Ed Morgan, had received a call from a
Thomas Waddin, Roselli's lawyer, who stated that all
avenues of appeal had been exhausted, and his client now
faces deportation. Waddin indicated that, if somecone did
not intercede on Roselli's behalf, he would make a complete
expose of his activities with the Agency.

20, On 18 November 1970, Mr. Helms was briefed
on the latest development in this case, and it was decided

that the Agency would not in any way assist Roselli. Maheu
was so advised of the Agency's position, and he was in
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complete agreement with our stand. He further advised
that he was not concerned about any publicity as it
affected him personally should Roselli decide to tell
all.

21, Subseguently, Roselli or someone on his
hehalf furnished Jack Anderson details of the operation.

Attached are two Anderson columns dealing with this
matter.

7%, The last known residence of Roselli was the
Federal Penitentiary in Seattle, Washingtoen.

Attachments

00016

SECRET
S ONLY







The Washinglon Herry«Go-Round  THE WASHINCTO POIT Mendss o is, 52 37

b Autempts to Kill Casiro Laid 1o {14

By Juek Aaderaon tor Lefare the matley invad late azainst Tresident  Tra. enmiples wild pecreb iTysisal
i “pre iinded on the istand. Their nedy. ' ‘milttering Miami Seach hatslg
Locked in the darkest re-: I v

s arrival was expected (o touch® To set up the Caslro anct-it- and midnight powe=boat
cassed af the Centrdl [arell!

i
1
1
1
]
]
[]
I
I
i
I
i
I

==

rofl & general wprislng, which Ination, the CIA enlisted k- Sashes in jecret landing spots -

pance Agancy iz {he story of! . . vt : 2 . - o " . i
P pandl ' < PP the Commonist militia weuld, Brt Bahew, & former V1o ke Cuhas cpast, Onee, Tae 0

falx  assasilnacion atkemzts’
cagainst Cuba's Uidel Casire. | = who Rad handled other und: v D ynder him

For I years, only a few key | S0Wn without the chaclsmat®e:over assigneients for che i\ For tha first tev, the ClA
||:e-r.-;|'|t hawe hoown the terri- Castro to lead them. rout of his Woshington publih # raished Bgsa)li wify sprial
M secrel They have sworn| After the first attempt relalions aifice. FHe laler’ wisan capsules to slip into)
;1r.|n-l.-r to talk, Vet we haveirqo5 fice more assassination, MOved 10 Las Vegas to head | 'asiro’s food. The poison was
jlearzed  the details from! \ to Cuha, The, UF DHUanaive Howard Hughes" - pposed to take thres davs fo
i sourses whose credentials ape | SOMS WETE SE0L IR LU LR wavads operalions. vt By the time Castes died
Prevand oueslion, Jtast team reportedly made Wl Jfaheu recruited John Hee oo sustem would Mirew aoff all
i e spu:u_ke to Joha MeCone. io & rooftop wilhin sheoting =611l & rugzedly Nandsome;i; oz of *he poisom, sn- -
iwho beaded the ClA al the ! distanee of Castro before they _"';:amE'!er with contacts In both a1 d appear ta be $he vietim
Htima- of the assassinabion at-iwere appoehended. This hap- lhe American and Cuban ur!-;.;f a natural. il mysterigys sil-
ltampra. He acknowledgzed the!pened nround the last of Fab- derworlds, 1o armangs (he 2% gprs
lidea had besn discussed inside jruary or first of March, 1563, | sassinalion. The dapper, hawk-| R ) arranged  with 2
e CLA but Inalsted §f had| MNipe months later, Presle faced Roesetll, formerly mar-, Oupbas rolated o ope of Case
ioesn  “rejected immedi|dent Kennedy was gunned ried to movie aciress June oty o Y5 1 plant the degdly
!B.tﬂ}'." He sidorously denied)down in Dallas by Lee Harver iLang, was a power in 1'-‘1rim|![-:. © the dietators food,

bave hod more traoiie puliing

agent wilh shadowy contac . [2e0s Soat =3 shot sut fro= -

Rkl

|t!1-il-t Ike CTA had ever 'pl.rljcl-:D'swaEd, a1 fapalie whd predmavie induesoy wnitl his COR Oy ML - 1T, 2061 Hoseild dae

ipated 1o anay ptot on Castre’s:vipusly had awitated fpr Cas |victien with racketesr Willieljivered . cyneules i nis P
litte. Asked whether the aliire in New Orleans and had: Bioff in a million-dellar Holly-'taeq 4t 0 wmi Beach's glamor-
i tarmets eould have Been made|made a mysierions trip 1o the wood laber shakedown. Thelgus Fou 2 cebiean Hotsl

|~.|.-i|;]'|, his knowledze, he re-!Cuban Embassy In Mexico|ClA assigned two of its most| A poupl of weels laer, just

iplied: "t could not have hap- | City. jrrosted  operatives.  Willlam labout ok <28 time for the
jpened.” i Among these peivy fo the'Harver and James (B0% Jimdiplot io . o bess o sreied oul
I We have comalete condl-iCTA conspiracy, there is siill 2! 0'Consell, to the husiodugh!y repors i oof Havana “_i_ll_:
idence, however, in ourjnageln gsuspicion—unsup.  murder mission Using pony | Cassse . s« 300 [Agt le ree
| BORICCES, iported by the Warten Com-names, they accompanied Ro-|pgvered -oore the Ra, nf Pigs
i The plot to knock ofi Castro imission's findings—that - Cas-lselli on Leips o Miaml to Vae jpvasion « - vpril 17, 1500
vegan as pad -l the Bay of'ire heckme awgre of 1he U5 up the zisassinalion i2ams. i FnUE - ptiemnts were
Mza spet ofen, The amient wadi et span his U5 am® st The full story reads Biee 0he made on o Lsimpre 20

S niminre e Cuban diele-howy teoTeie Dl eallte tetgee <prE el James Dond made, s ocos ael s me 3ean g o e

-




b P ]
,_:..,.1& .,aa.;r:_!ﬁ-l-lll-:]r:fi.:]l _:'TL"'FJ-‘:'" -1.:'}-.11.13“1? l;] ITF "n |||."_"l T':l.‘l- Pﬂ:l I_.'J.'u":'u.--r. :;1:':. -'l.'f }'3- i .|-

"1#1 e '.".""l S*’L o T/ H-?a :1 '.f ir "-.r—j o -'f_ﬁr :T .-'ﬂ.
Uasiro Stalker Woi =£. P8 10 A

Nv Teck dwlopsen o380 Dy Brasst Maheu, 3 fape Raseli

) . FLIoagoar, wiha aamitied chpiuies
AR WROSVINE o s 1Ran fe had haadied wne)thmeingh a relasive
-i‘.‘;.-.u:ul lozetliooen AZeMY opencpr ssclznments for |*-|.:|._-;-.n.‘ io plant fm the dictalar’s 4 wt =

i'“EL‘F'-III--‘I tm ataasdingie CUMA'S bpy o patuzed, Bewever. o, food. Lacer, marismen semed sard” Yor Roselli and roiled
‘Fidel Caerra fuar hoon Yad B3 dozapss the deiailes Thig bs the | with hoSpawsred fgidat flr-ghe Friar’s Club case 1 "oum
“in the slee ward of o Les oyne Methed, ineidenially, u‘-u:.,l"e-z silempied b =aid ..:n ver: “Thae

iraie inga "

Anzeies Cowsir 2ail I naw 1n1.'n-|'.¢r] in 2 lezal bat-iclose epouli lo gun Casrw _.:.iH"

Heo 55 Basdsnme, .'.'I'-'."r'll:'l'."'|.|1l el I_-.q-lﬂ:.ﬁ hlulln-_'"rrld.}ﬂ-n- -"r.'_‘l"" : LT o
John Aoselly, ascs A dashinT) fraward Hushes' Navada pEre| Al Lold, six aiﬁ-ﬂf" naktiom ais r'.;| wtl taap g ""'_1'1 ] _"_..'_“j.
figure arouad foliyrweod andiziens liempis were mods, the jast in ~| Rosetti's lawyvers are now
Laz Wezss, pnaw 3 £r3Y, 68|  [Rocelli waz zo flatiered pveriibe soring of 1043, The DUZO- Hevingg  bp g4 clemensT (o
yaar-old inmale Wil 3 r73pira- |heing asked to perform a se. oul this period, Roszlli “'-"fr-"i" sqeir clieat, ¢iling aus $i3ring
tory ailmant, leret mizsion |'¢;=-r e U.S. govander ihe divect superVisios ahagy his seerot ClA sarvies,

Confideniisl FBT filed ides  ornment ihat Be .a-alﬂ all h,_._,ni' wn sporot C1A s-emtig, Wil
1ify !‘1!:;‘! 4] ".'.‘LI'.!‘"EI:I alefip f!f'..:__;:,:_—g;l_ua |.'I'Jt afl ks ow n, "A.-]. ul:u_—‘:'l..._-'-\.""" .I.i.'l..-\... Jdames '_.r:.-::: l\i:l-l WIS 1;,':.-:-- o
izra” who '.'-.1lc. ed over “hes - ixhnd i Jimn O'Coennall. .

Cceaicd  fnte I : Lne nockotl and risked his aeck 1o | Under prossuce from the
concometd  inieresls  in o LaSijaned g aisassination teaims; - i . i
Vezas casinos of the Chicagoisn the Cuban coast. Bozelli's Reward |fircarms lobhy, the Treasuty
unterworld.” " In James Bond fashion, hel The FEI which Zot wind of Depariment has failed to ea

i ;H.I15'3|.|-i- i!_ii admitted 10 jneld whispered meetinzs inithe sssaszsination  plot, |:":Ii:|'|:|'i:'E' a vilal sertian of Lhe
(Trizads thal ne wasa TUT TUR-gjami Beach hetels with Cu-{1ried to pump Roselli for is 1102 o

- a T Ty Tpderal fivearss act
| mer duriaz the foarinz Tworibang willin: to make an al-|farmation. Bub he was swar The law wag pessed adfior
The Taw was pess

Lies Opitating anan Lhe -'--‘u'l ‘recapt on Castro’s Jife. Onage,fwo sience by the C14, and 24

Coast, he loaraed how o evideihe ralled on Chicage recket:in this moment, he hasn's bro- musders of San. Dehert
Coost Guard outtars and Peipozs Sam Glancans to line vp!ken it ertedy and Dr. Martia Lo
tHer patrols, 'n comiact. The confidential] afsaswhils, the Jusice Delier King, It autherizes the

1suTy RocTelany oo reguire

Hiz  pame  lagor T CERTME ) files report that Gisncans n3d jpartment, as part Of il erasks !
reporii of L1 fires rms and

Upked with the bizzedi names | voacb)ing inerest and an in-jdown on  ocpasized erima,s i :

in the Chiexzn and Los ARSS-larea in the shrimp business:iried to nzil Roselll The F3[ aRmURian Exizs .
Ies vmderworids. He a0 €e-lin Cusa,” Howewer, tie Chi-|dlzeovered that iz Chicazad T oloe dwe yRars ““"' -t
veloped caniasts in the Cuban!rara panzster iook no directihirch records had boon forgedlaw has "-‘-'* in [aree, gt

untberworld helore Crsico 103K, nary n the assassination plol. {that kis name was really Fi.{Iroesury Lieaartmeat 11"5'.,.5;
vee the flavana samdlinZca| Roselli  made micnight |lippo Sacco and that he had {Ro7 od iiris wey pravision. ks
slnos dasles to Cuba with his hired jcome to this cownmiry from 540 mduscy s complained

He had & Tirhi back- nzcacsins im Lwin Fn-...e,-m—ar;_” atv as a chifd, He was oo t o wonld be a haogkesaing

iground for & hushiush mis | Opce 2 Cuban patrol shis|vieted for failing to register 25 inightmare. .
siom that the CTA was slandiyrned il zuns on his darksan alies, { The fedaral goveramens,
smimg am 15385 As part of fhitloqed hoat, tore a ho'e in 15;_' He was zl=o concicted r...-.u:_m wodld have (o -oimp:#s

a i
“Raw of P dmersden, o0 ClA zanom and eunk 192 haat Re-'consrizacy 12 T cxed fimes 81 (he sales data, has oo

Faemed 10 Lacsks e Lagive ad, eolll was fined out of the st Lot Aazsies’ exsusive o300 Tebucianl o spead ol
Lhoave Cena ifanorieal, |-l..m:-' T 150 Al 1“_ wast which Crlacs Ciyh, (RN miiees i ‘H'E-l!'.fl:l gryEt -
e e . escaped 1nta the s -~ 2dows, | 07 Roseli's twn CLA anse. COMDEIELE 2mil SAZc 1o o3 oo
!i"n'r- ie Thverld | 10 earlier columns, we re leizres, Harvey Ras amw rociroe - 1350 10 T5eaTols ill2a
P Resaliras pocoubed for thed ported haw the CLA furnisned- we Iadianipois and O Cannedd; ». R T FTE

[ 3

; . R R T, O T




1

00020




PROJECT MOCKINGBIRD

Froject Mockingbird, a telephane intercept activity, was conducted
batween 12 March 1963 and 15 June 1963, and targeted two Washington-
based newsmen who, at the time, had been publishing news articles
based on, and frequently quoting, classified materials of this Agency
and others, including Tep Secret and Special Intelligence.

Telephone intercept connections were installed at the newmen's
office and at each of their homes, for a total of 3. The connections
were established with the assistance of a telephone company official
who responded to a2 personal request by the Director of Security, Col.
Shefficld Edwards Col. Edwards' authority for the activity was Mr.
Tohn A. McCone, Director of Central Intelligence., The latter conducted
the activity in coordination with the Attorney General (Mr. Robert Kennedy),
the Secretary of Defense (Mr. Robert MeMamara), and the Director of
the Defense. Intelligence Agency {Gen. Joseph Carroll). In addition to
Office of Security perscnnel directly involved in the intercepts and
research of materials acquired therefrom, only 3. other Agency
officials Are on record as witting of the activity: the Deputy Director
of Central Intelligence {General Marshall S, Carter}), the Inzpector
General {Lyman Hirkpatrick) and the General Counsel, {Mr. Lawrence
Houston).

The intercept activity was particularly productive in identifying con-
tacts of the newsmen, their method of operation and many of their sources
of information. For example, it was determined that during the period they
received data from 13 newsmen, 12 of whom were identified; 12 senalors
and & members of Congress, all identified; 21 Congressional staff members,
of whom 11 were identified; 16 government employees, including a stafi
meamber of the White House, members of the Vice President's office, an
Assistant Attorney General, and other well-placed individuals. A number
of other sources were partially or tenfatively identified, but the short span
of the activity precluded positive identification. It was observed that through
these contacts the newsmen actually received more classified and official
data than they could use, and passed some of the stories to other newsmen
for release, establishing that many "leaks" appearing under other by-lines
were actually from the sources of the target newsmaean.

Since the termination of Project Mockingbird, those materials related
to it which were retained, have been maintained under strict security access
of two Office of Security professionals. . -
000231
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SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, an officer of the KGEB,
defected to a representative of this Agency in Geneva,
Switzerland, on 4 February 1964. The responsibility for
his exploitation was assigned to the then SR Division of
the Clandestine Service and he was brought to this country
on 12 February 1964. After initial interrogation by
representatives of the SR Division, he was moved to a safe-
house in Clinton, Maryland, from 4 April 1964 where he
was confined and interrogated until 13 August 1865 when
he was moved to a specially constructed "jail" in a remoie
wooded area at The SR Division was convinced
that he was a dispatched agent but even after a long
period of hostile interrogation was unable to prove their
contention and he was confined at in an effort
to convince him to "confess.”

This Office together with the Office of General
Counsel became increasingly concerned with the illegality
of the Agency's position in handling a defector under
these conditions for such a long period of time. 5Strong
representations were made to the Director {(Mr. Helms) by
this Office, the Office of General Counsel, and the
Legislative Liaison Counsel, and on 27 October 1967, the
responsibility for Nosenko's further handling was transferred
to the Office of Security under the direction of the Depury
Director of Central Intelligence, then Admiral Rufus Taylor.

Nosenko was moved to a comfortable safehouse in
the Washington area and was interviewed under friendly,
sympathetic conditions by his Security Case Officer, Mr.
Bruce Solie, for more than a year. It soon became
apparent that Nosenko was bona fide and he was moved to
more comfortable surroundings with considerable freedom
of independent movement and has continued to cooperate
fully with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and this
O0ffice since that time. He has proven to be the most
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valuable and economical defector this Agency has ever
had and leads which were ignored by the 5R Division were
explored and have resulted in the arrest and prosecution

| mm_]
| He CUrTen

lunder an alias; secured a divorce from his Russian wife
and remarried an American citizen. He is happy, relaxed,
and appreciative of the treatment accorded him and states
"while I regret my three years of incarceration, I have
no bitterness and now understand how it could happen.”
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I.

SURVEILLANCES

A,

During the perinds 1-20 February, 12 April-7 May,
and 9-20 August 1971, a surveillance was conducted of

a former staff employee, and

z an national with whom

become professionally and emo-

fionally involved., Surveillance was predicated upon
information that| | had been seeking from
employees information in Information Processing Division
files, and that employees were visiting a photographic

studio operated by n Fairfax
City, Virginia., In additionm 0O pﬁ?BIEHI‘EﬁT?&illance,

one surreptitious entry of the photographic studio was

made, and an attempt to enter the apartment of

was aborted because of a door lock problen.

B.

Pursuant to a request from the CI Staff, approved

by the DCI, surveillances were conducted of|

and her associates at various times from May To SepfembeT

1971,

had long been a source of tThe Wil ivision and

fad given information regarding a plot to assassinate

or kidnap Vice President Agnew and the DCI. Surveil-
lances included coverage of the activities of Miss King
during two visits to the United States, technical cover-
age of debriefings of her by WH Division representatives
in New York City, and surveillance, including maill cover-
age, of several American citizens alleged to be part of
the plot. Although most of the surveillance occurred in
New York City, surveillance of one of the individuals
included extensive coverage of a commune in Detroit.

C. CELOTEX I

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was con-
ducted of Michael Getler of the Washington Post during
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the periocds 6-9 October, 27 October-10 December 1971
cand on 3 Januayy 1972, In addition te physical sur-
veillance, an observation post was maintained in the
Statler Hilton Hotel where observation could be main-
tained of the building housing his office. The sur-
veillance was designed to determine Getler's sources
of classified information of interest to the Agency
which had appeared in a number of his columns.

0. CELOTEX II

_————

At the direction of the DCI, surveillance was con-
ducted of Jack Anderson and at various times his "lep
men,'" Britt Hume, Leslie Whitten, and Joseph Spear,
from 15 February to 12 April 1972, In addition to the
physical survelllance, an observation post was main-
tained in the Statler Hilton Hotel directly opposite
Anderson's office. The purpose of this surveillance
was to attempt to determine Anderson's sources for
highly classified Agency information appearing in his
syndicated columns.

E. BUTANE

At the direction of the DCI, a surveillance was
conducted on Victor L. Marchetti from 23 March to
20 April 1972. The purpose of this surveillance was
to determine his activities and contacts both with
Agency employvees and other individuals in regard to
his proposed book and published magazlne articles ex-
posing Agency operations.

POLICE SUPPORT

A. During 196%, 1970, and 1971, on several occasions,
the Intelligence Division of the Metropolitan Police
Department was provided a communications system to
monitor major anti-Vietnam war demonstrations in the
Washington area. This system consisted of a radio
receiver and an Agent at the Intelligence Division
Headquarters and several automobiles from the Washington
Field Office equipped with radig receivers and trans-
mitters and manned by two WFQ Agents, as well as a
representative of the Intelligence Division, Metropolitan
Folice Department. The benefit to the Agency was that
the communications over this system were monitored at
the Headquarters Building to provide instant notice of
possible actions by the dissidents against Agency in-

stallations.
00027
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B, During the period from 1968 to 1973, several
items of positive audio equipment consisting pri-
marily of clandestine transmitters and touch-tone
dial recorders were loaned to the Metropolitan
Police Department, Fairfax County, Virginia, Police
Department, Montgomery County, Maryland, Folice
Department, New York City Police Department, and the
San Francisce, California, Police Department.

GENERAL SUFPORT

A, SRPOINTER

Since 1953, this office has operated a mail inter-
cept program of incoming and cutgoing Russian mail
and, at various times, other selective mail at Kennedy
Airport in Mew York City., This operation included not
only the photographing of emvelopes but also surrepti-
tious opening and photographing of selected items of
mail. The bulk of the take involved matters of inter-
nal security interest which was disseminated to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation. This program is now
in a dormant state pending a decision as to whether
the operation will be continued or abolished.

B. AELADLE

For several years the Office of Security has pro-

vided support to Anatole Gelitsyn, a Russian defector of
interest to the CI Staff. |

C. REDFACE 1

In July 1970, this office made a surreptitious
entry of an office in Silver Spring, Maryland, occu-
pied by a former defector working under contract for
the Agency. This involved by-passing a contact and
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sonic alarm system, entering a vault, and entering
a safe within the vault, The purpose of the opera-
tion was to determine whether the individual had
any unauthorized classified information in his
possession,

0. ERUREAU OF NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGSH

In January 1971, the Director approved a request
from the Directer, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, to provide covert recruitment and security
clearance support to BNDD. This has been accomplished
through the medium of a proprietary of the Office of

Security known as | |and operating 35|

L Support

Includes covert recruitment, investigation, polygraph,
medical clearance, and training. It has been divided
into three phases: (1)} A CI operation to place indi-
viduals in BENDD field offices to monitor any illegal
activities of other BNDD emplovees; (2] |

and [4)

Fecruitment of an individual used as an Agent by EBNDD
but actually employed by ENDD, although this fact is
known only to the Director and Chief Imspector, ENDD.
In this case, arrangements were made for all pay and
other employee benefits to come from CIA on a reim-
bursable basis.

E.

F. MERRIMAC

From February 1967 te November 19?1.| !an
Office of Security proprietary, recruite d
several Agents for the purpose of covertly monitoring

SEC 4} 00029
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dissident groups in the Washington area considered
to be potential threats to Agency personnel and
installations. One of these Agents so successfully
penetrated one dissident group that she was turned
over to the FBI for handling. In addition, during
this period, the Office of Security field offices
were tasked with collecting available intelligence
on dissident groups. All such information was in-
cluded in a periodic report distributed to appro-
priate parts of the Agency and to certain outside
Government agencies,

F.
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MATERTAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS
BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM QUANITY
Gas Mask M-8 200
Gas Mask M-17 196
Steel Helmet and Liners 231
Vest and Groin Protector ' 06
Vest, Flak M-52 34
Vest, Frotective - 46
Vest, Grenade 105
Execuvest i
Emergency Flashing Red Light 22
*Searchlight, Tear Gas 36
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2" 36
AChemical Batom 12" 24
*Chemical Baton 26 24
*Mustang 35 Pistel ' 6
*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap 36
*Stun Gun 3

#NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.
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SUBJECT: Audio Countermeasures Support to the
United States Secret Service

on 25 July 1968, and at the specific Teguest
of the United States Secret Service, this Office pro-
vided twoe audie countermeasures technicians to the
United States Secret Service in connection with the
Democratic Naticnal Cenvention held in Chicago, Illinois.
This was not an official detail although both men were
provided with temperary credentials identifying them
as being affiliated with the United States Secret Service.

On 15 August 1968, we detailed the same two men
to the United States Secret Service to cover the
Republican National Convention in Miami, Florida., On
both oecasions, the team members were debriefed upon
their return and it is clear that their activities were
confined exclusively to sweeping the candidates and
potential candidates quarters.
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15 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Howard Osborn
Director of Security

SUBJECT »  TIdentification of Activities with
Embarrassment Potential for the Agency

1. In responding on 7 May by memovandum to the DIO's
request for the identification of any incident which might
conceivably have an embarrassment potential fer the Agency,

I cited the equipment test which is menticned in the attached
memo. The test in question was related to the development of

= ¥
[;;;;;;;]were in and out of scme four hetels in Miami, with

radioc equipment., This was shortly before the political con-
ventions, and at least one of the hotels was within a block
of the convention hall,

Z. Although this completely innocent--although sub-
ject to misconstrual--activity may already have been drawn
to your attention by your own staff,~it has occurred to us
that we should ensure you are awayé of it, given the involve-
ment of a Security nfficer,Lﬁ

Chiet, Divisinn{iﬁ/{
Att:

M/R dated 7 May 73 by

LEun]:| !hqulpméﬁé
Test, Miami, Fla., Aug 71
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7 May 1973

MEMOBAMNDUM FOR THE EBECORD
SUBJECT | FEquipment Test, Miami, Florida,
August L1971

The following details concerning tha | |arrange-
ments for Subject tests were provided by|
during a telephons converzatlion with
the undersigned, 7 May 1973.

| | now retired, formerly assigned to

[was the] | for the August 1%71 Field

Test of e | Securit
arrangaemants I'of the teft wefe handlied ol Oéhalf of
L =

and the ]uisitnrs by| !Fn conjunction with
Eﬁuriti QEficer, s | !

at the Time.
Miami
dutlas,

;Faa in daily contact with
the course of his offici

was reluctant to ¢a11| |at home
ocver an open telephone line to inguire about the specifics
of the rrangements at this point, and suggested
that t%secﬂrit&f officer by this time might have
been transierre ack to Headguarters and be available for
a direct query. :

The writer called L DIV/D Security
Officer, who verified | indeed is
stationed at Headguarters, with a current assignment to a

phone connections:

The aboye details were provided by telephone to

| Chief, Division D at 1650 hours this date.

located in
is avallable wla:the following tele-

(Elgned)

Distribution:

Orig = | File
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15 FER ja72

MEMOBRANDUM FOR: Executive Directur-ﬂnn'lptrﬂuer

SUBJECT . ROSELLI, John

1. This memorandum is {or your information only.

2, Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assassinations. Attached
hereto lg 2 memeorandurm dated 19 Novembear 1970 which was [ur-
nished to Mr. Helms setting forth the circwnstances of the Subject's
activities on behalf of the Agency, Initially Roselli was unwitting
of Government interest, but as time went on, he suspected that the
U. 8. Government was involved and specifically the CIA.

3. HRoselli is presently serving a prison sentence for con-
gpiracy in a Federal penitentiary in Seattle, Washington and awaits
deportation upon completion of his current sentence.

4, This Agency was aware that Roselli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated rigk as
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
This was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
nishing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselli. Anderson is also
Editor of the Wa shingi:ﬂn Bureau of the Washington Fost, Sunday

supplemental "Parade, "

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Messrs,
Dulles, Bissell, Colonel J. C, King, Celonel Sheffield Edwards,
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William Harvey, and James P, O'Connell. Also included were
Robert A. Maheu and his attorneys Edward P. Morgan and Edward
Bennett Williams.,

6. On 26 February 1971 arrangements were made with
Immigration and MNaturalization Service Commissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that rmay be taken by his organization
regarding deportation proceedings against Roselli. On 26 January
1972 James F'. Green, Associate Commissioner for 1&NS, advised
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
and would again call it to our attention upon expiration of the
deferral.

Director of urity

Atte

B I Dﬂljélﬂ'
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Fxecutlve Director-Con.ptroller

SUBJECT 1 ROSKELLI, John

. Thies niemorandum is for your information only.

2. Reference is made to our recent conversation regarding
the Agency's participation in political assansinations. Attached
herecto 1e & memorsndum dated 19 November 1970 which was fur-
nished to Mr. Helma esetting forth the circummstances of the Subject's
activities on behzlf of the Agency. Initially Roeelll was unwitting
of Government intercst, but as tlme went on, he suspected that the
U. 5. Government wag involved and specifically the CIA,

3. Roselli is presently serving a prison sentence for con-
gpiracy in a Federal penitentlary in Seattle, Washington and awalis
deportation upon completion of his current scntence.

4. This Agency was aware that Rogelli intended to expose
his participation in the plot should we not intervene on his behalf.
The DCI decided to ignore his threats and take a calculated risk zs
to the consequences that may occur with the disclosure of his story.
Thie was subsequently done by Roselli or someone on his behalf fur-
alshing Jack Anderson details of the incident. Attached hereto are
two of Anderson's articles dealing with Roselll. Andereon s also
Editor of the Washington Bureau of the Washington Post, Sunday
supplemental "Parade, "

5. Individuals who were aware of this project were: Mesars,
Dullea, Bissell, Colonel J. C. King, Colonel Sheffield Edwards,
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Williom Harvey, snd James P. O'Connell, Alsge included were
REobert A, Maheu sed his attorneys Edward P, Morgsn aod Edvard
Bennett Williarma.

6., On 26 February 1571 arrangements were niade with
Immigration and Naturelizztion Servliee Commiissioner Raymond
Farrell to flag any action that may be taken by hils orgacization
regarding deportrtion proceadings egainet Roeelli. On 26 January
1992 James F. Green, Ascoclate Commissioner for [ENS adviced
that they were deferring any deportation action for another year
end would again call it to cur sttention upon expiration of the
deferral, ’

OowWaTd JEAJS60rn
Director of SBecurity

Atta
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MIMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SURTECT s BOSFLLI, Johnny

1. This memeorandum is for information only,

2. In August 1960, Mr, Bichard M, Pissell approached
Colenel Sheffield Edwards to determine if the Office of Security
had assets that may assist in a sensitive migsion requiring
gangeter-type action. The mission target was Fidel Castra.

3. PBecause of its extreme sensitivity, only a small group
wag made privy to the project. The DCI was briefed and gave his
approval. Colonel J. C. King, Chief, WH T'ivision, was briefed,
tut all details were deliberately concealed from any of the
TMWAVE officiale., Certain TST and Cormuno personnel partici-
pated in the initial planning stages, but were not witting of the
purpose of the mission.

4. Robert A. Maheu was contacted, briefed generally on
the project, and requested to ascertain if he could develop an
entree into the gangster elements as the first step toward accom-
plishing the desired goal.

5. Mr. Maheu advised that he had met one Johnny Roselli
on several occasions while visiting Las Vegas. He only knew
him casually through clients, but was given to understand that
he was a high-ranking member of the "syndicate" and controlled
all of the ice-making machines on the Strip. Maheu reasoned
that, if Roselli was in fact a member of the clan, he undoubtedly
had connections leading into the Cuban gambling interests.

00043




6. Maheu was asked to approach Rozelli, who knew Maleu
as a personal relations execcutive handling domestic and foreign
pccounts, and tell Bim that he had recently been retained by a
client whe represented several international business firms
which were suffering henvy financial losees in Cuba as a result
of Castro's action. They were convinced that Castro's removal
was the angwer to their problern and were willing to pay a price
of $150, 000 for its succees=ful accompliehment. It was to be made
clear to Rogelli that the U, 5, Government was not, and should not,
become aware of this operation.

7. The pitch was rade to Rozelli on 14 September 1960 at
the Hilton Plaza Hotel, New York City. His initial reaction was
to aveid getting involved but, through Maheu's persuasion, he
agreed to introduce him to a friend, Sarn Geld, whe Imew the
HCuban erowd, " Roselll made it ¢lear he did not want any money
for his part and believed Sarm would feel the same way, Neither
of these individuals was ever paid out of Agency funda.

B, During the week of 25 September, Maheu was introduced
to Sam who was staying at the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miami Beach,
It was several weeks after his meeting with Sam and Joe, who was
identified to him as a courier operating between Havana and Miami,
that he saw photographs of both of these individuals in the Sunday
supplemental "Parade," They were identified as Momo Salvatore
Giancana and Santos Trafficant, respectively. Both were on the .
list of the Attorney General's ten most-wanted men., The former
was described as the Chicago chiefltaln of the Cosa Nostra and
succepsor to Al Capone, and the latter, the Cosa Nostira bose of
Cuban operations. Maheu called this office immediately upon as-
certaining this information.

9. In discussing the possible methods of accomplishing this
mission, Sam suggested that they not resort to firearms but, if
he could be furnished some type of potent pill, that could be
placed in Castro's food or drink, it would be a rmmuch more effective
operation. Sam indicated that he had a prospective nominee in the
person of Juan Orta, & Cuban official who had been receiving kick-
back payments from the gambling interests, who still had access
to Castro, and wase in a financial bind. :
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10, TSD was requested to produce six pills of high lethal
content,

11. Joe delivered the pills to Cria. After scveral weeks
of reported attempts, Orta apparently got cold feet and asked cut
of the assignment. He suggested another candidate who made
geveral attempts without enccess,

12, Joe then indicated that Dr. Anthony Verona, one of the
principal officers in the Cuban Fxile Junta, had become disaffectad
with the apparent ineffectnal progress of the Junta and was willing
to handle the mission through his own recsurces.

13, He asked, as a prerequisgite to the deal, that he be
given $10, 000 for organizational expenses and raguested $1, 000
worth of communications eguipment.

14. Dr. Verona'e potential was never fully exploited, as
the project was canceled shortly after the Bay of Pigs episode,
Verona was advised that the offer was withdrawn, and the pills
were retrieved, :

15. Of significant interest was an incident which involved
a request levied by Sam upon Maheu.

At the height of the project negotiations, Sam
expresged concern about his girlfriend, FPhyllis McGuire,
who he learned was getting much attention from Dan
Rowan while both were booked at a Las Vegas night club.
Sam asked Maheu to put a bug in Rowan's room to deter-
mine the extent of his intlmacy with Miss McGuire, The
technician involved in the assignment was discovered in
the process, arrested, and taken to the Sheriff's office
for questioning. He called Maheu and informed him that
he had been detained by the police, This call was made
in the presence of the Sheriff's personnel.

Eﬁbaaquenﬂv, the Department of Justice an-

nounced its intention to prosecute Maheu along with
the technician, On 7 February 1962, the Director of
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Security briefed the Attorney General, Robert
Kennedy, on the eircumstances leading up to
Maheu's involvement in the wilretap, At ocur re-
quest, proseculion wag dropped.

16, In May 1962, Mr, William Harvey took over as Case
Cificer, and it is not known by this Office whether Roselli was
uzed operationally fromm that point on,

17, It was subseguently learned from the FEI that Roselll
had been convicted on six counts involving illegal entry into the
United States. Our records do not reflect the date of conviction,
but it i3 believed to have been sometime during Movember 1967,

18. On 2 Cecember 1968, Roselli, along with four other
individuals, was convicted of conspiracy to cheat members of the
Friars Club of $400, 000 in a rigged gin gummy garme.

19. Mr, Harvey reported to the Office of fecurity of his
contacts with Roselli during November and December 1967 and
TJanuary 1968, It was his belief that Johnny would not seek out
the Agency for agsistance in the deportation proceedings unless
he actually faced deportation. Roselli expressed confidence that
he would win an appeal,

20. Om 17 November 1970, Maheu called James O'Connell,
Roselli's first Case Officer, to advise that Maheu's attorney, Ed
Morgan, had received a call from a Thomas Waddin, Roselli's
lawyer, who stated that all avenues of appeal had been exhausted,
and his client now faces deportation. Waddin indicated that, if
gormeaote did not intercede on Rogelli'a behalf, he wonld make
a complete expose of his activities with the Agency.

21. On 18 MNovember 1970, you were briefed on the latest
development in this case, and it was decided that the Agency
would not in any way assiet Roselli., Maheu was se advised of
the Agency's position, and he was in complete agreement with
our gtand. He further advised that he was not concerned about
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any publicity as it affected him personally should Roselli decide
to tell all, He stated he would advise us promptly of any develop-
ments that he may become aware of in this matter.

Howard J. Cakorn
Director of Security
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By Juek Anderson

Locked in the darkest pe-
jeesses of [he Ceniral Tntebi
Izence Agenoy is the story of
Li¥ pEsnssination Rilempls
lagalnst Cubn's fidel Cratro,
For 10 venvs, only o fow key
pecple have Gnown the tered-
Ble secret. They have sworn
never te talk. Yel we hawa
leprmed ihe  detsils  from
JGourses whese eredentlials are
bevond guestion, .
We spoke to John MeCone,
who headed the CIA &t the
time -of the assasxinalion At
lempis He dcknowledged the
Idea had been discussed inside
he CIA but insisted It had
et "rejected immed
fatlely” He vigorously denied
that the CIA had over partici-
pated in eny olot on Castro's
life. Agked whether the af-
temple eould have been mode
wilh his knowledge, he re-
plied: “It could not have hap-

| YZo Weshingten Merry-Go-Round
A
Ly k

pebed,”
. We have complele confi
jdemece, however, in  our
BOUroos,

\ The plot to keoek off Casleg |

L - - ] i oy J: Aey
i itempts to Kill Castro

ers fanded on the stand, Theiz
arrivel was expested to louch
off & general uprising, which
Ly Communist militia wionild,
liave Bad more Lrauhic pulting
down without' the charismaile
Castro to lead thern,

Afler  the first  altempt
falled, five more asssssination
Leams were sent to Cubz, The
lost team reportedly misde jt[
o & rooftop within shooting
distance of Castro before they
were apprehended, This hap-
pened arpund the lash of Fah
ruary or first of Mareh, 1943,

Nine months Jater, Presi-
dent Kennedy was gunned!
down in Dallas by Lee Harvey !
Oswald, & fanalic who pre
viously had agitaled for Cas-
tra in New Orleans and had
made & mysterions trip to the
Cuban Embassy In Mexien
City.

Among these prive 1o the
CIA consplracy, there iz s1ill a
nageing BUEpizion—uhsup-
ported by the Warren Com-
mission’s findinge—that Cas.

THE WASUINGTON POST m-_-n.v.}-.t-.. 5, 1551

27

[

nedy.

S W . NT A
Laid to CIA

ser before the mailey invad- fate -agalnst Prezideml Hen-:complete w-'h seciet Irysis at .

Ettering Misml Beach hotels -

To sol up the Caslro assessis )and midalight powerbost

natlen, the CTA enlisted Boh.' dashes to aesret boadls
ert  Waheu, a
dzent wiin shadawy contacls, 'salil's boal wos shel o
who had Eandied other under-!ynder him,

bl TP

former "F21 on (ke Cuban euast, Cince, Tio- -
ut from

began s pari of the Bay of [fre hecame aware of 1he 1.5
2 apEeralinn e inlent wag, pled wpon Lis 150 andd T
b ellwiazie e Coban dicta - bow - reeraliod Oeanbd fa reipls

1

cover ssalgnments for the OTA
oul of his Washington publiz
relations offiee. He later
moved 6 Las Vegas o head
up billlonaire Howard Hughes'
Nevada operatlons

Maheuw recrulied John Ro-
elli, 8 ruggedly handsaome
gambléer with conlacts in both
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, 1o arrange ihe as
sasslnation. The dapper, hawk-
Tared Roselli, formerly mar-
ried o movie acitess Jupe
Lang, was a power in the
movie indusiry wniil his con-
vieton with rackeless Wills
Bioff In a million-deliar Holly- |
wood labor shakedown The!
CTA aselpned two of it most
trusfed operalives, Wiltiam
Harvey and James {Big Jiem)
O'Connell, fo the hush-hush
murder misslon. Uslng phony!
names, they accompasied Ro-|
01l on trips to Mismi ta line!
up {he assrssinaticn teams,

The fall lory Feads likes (e
soript 6f i James Bond movie,’

e e o i -

For the first try, the CI&7 -
Turnished Roselli wilh specidlbed
poison capsules {o slp Intel b
Ceslro's fogd. The poison wo
suppased do take three davs to
act. BY he Umer Casirg died,
hig system would 1hraw off all
lraees af the poison, g he
would appear to be the vielim
6f & natursl I poysterious ails
ment,

Roselli arranged with a- .
Cuban, related 1o ane of Cgs.
tro's, chels, 1o plant the deadly
pellets in dhe dicinor's food.
On Alarch 13, 1951, Resellj de-
livered the capsules {o Jiig ean.
Lact at Miami Beach's plemoar-
out Fonlalneblean Hetel,

A couple of werks faler, just
sbout the right time Tor the
phot 1o have boen earried gui
& report out of Havana gajs
Castro was {ll. Byl he 7,
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17 Decesber 1973

MEMOPARNTAIM FOR THE FECORD

SUBJECT: Recent Actlvities of the Watergate Speclal
Prosecution Staff

1. EBarly in the evening of 10 Decesber 1973, I received

a telephone call from
| iw?m informed the that he, in tuin, had received a call Trom

| Entf’-lligh‘ﬂ{:& Division, Washington
Etropo

2, It seems that lhad just spent an hour in
conversation at his home
in the Washington Metropolitan | e ar

to him on his interview that afterncon with a Mr. Martin and a Mr.
Horowitz, prosecutors of the Watergate Special Prosecution Staff.
been subpoenaed for his appearance and he indicated
Htg that the two prosecutors were principally concerned
th two motters:

a, What type of training had the Agency given
members of the Washington Metropolitan Police
Department? how long were the courses? and
how often were they given?

b. What support did the Agency provide to the .
Washington Metropolitan Police Department during
demonstrations occurring in the Washington area
in late 1969 and early 19707

3. said that he had been shown a long list of
names and any of them had been imvolved either with the
training given the Washington Metropolitan Pollce Department or tha
support to the Washington Metropolitan Police Department during the
demonstrations. lcould remember only three names on the
1list. They were: |

SECRET /SS8TIVE
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ce: IG Staff Attn:

4. The three individuals named by did in fact
participate in both the training and support diring the demopstrations,
They are only thres among others of myf lspecial
support group who were involved in these activities, Of extreme
sensitivity is the fact that these same individuals were engaged in
other highly sensitive activities which could cause the Apency severs
embarrassment If they were surfaced today in the current "Watergate
climate."

5. I briefed the Director personally on this development

and he indicated that if the training and demonstrations surfaced that
he would simply acknowledge that this had occurred but as he had
assured members of Congress, we would not engage in this type of
activity in the future. He agreed with my sugpestiom that we have the
iﬁsislati?e Counsel brief Congressman Nedzi and Senator Stemnis on

since they have already been briefed on all activities of this
nature undertaken by the Agency in the past. I briefed Mr. Jolm
Warner, Acting General Coumsel, and apreed with him that we would
make no effort to brief members of my | until
and if they are subpoensed. Mr. Warner or members of his Staff will
then caution them to only answer questions asked and not volumteer
additional informetion. I am making a copy of this memorandim available
to| |of the Inspector General's Staff at the suggestion
of the Inspector General, whe I also briefed on this development.

] K TP
"':{E"Eﬂ_:..ﬂﬁ_ﬂ_j ‘.-_;"_}Ef_. e A e

d

Howard J. Osborm
Directer of Security
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TEMORANDUM FOR: Eweculive Secratary,
CIA Management Committes

SUBIECT : Project TWO-FOLD

1. This memorandum sets forth a recommmendation for your
approval in paragraph 5.

2., For the past several years, this office has heen support-
ing the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (BENDD) by spot-
ting, assessing, and recruiting personnel to form an internal
security unit whose primary mission is the detection of corruption
within the BNDD., Subsequent to the recroitment and training stage,
the individuals selacted are turned over to the Chief Inspector of
BNDD for operational guldance and handling in their various dom-
estic assignmants.

3. Recently, this Apency has extended this activity by
supporting BNDD in the covert acquisition of individuals who are
hired as Staff Agents utilized under nonofficial cover and directed
against the principal international drug traffickers. These indi-
viduals are true employees of the BNDD and, although all adrnin-
istrative details relative to their employment are handled within
the Agency, they are vnaware of any Agency involvement,

4, It is felt at this time that a reaffirmation of our support
to ANDD in Project TWO-FOLD is necessary a2nd desirable.

5. Therefore, it is recommended that approval be granted
for the continuation of Project TWO-FOLD as originally approved
by the Director of Central Intelligence on 12 February 1971,




SUBJECT: Project TWO-FOLD

APPROVED: g %

DISAPPROVED:

—_— e ——— e e e e ——

i stribution:

Orig. - Return to OS5
1 - ER
1-1G

ik

FPer Mr. Colby's recommendation and
DCI concurrence, terminate paragraph

2 activity and continue paragraph 3 only
a2z the activity pertains to foreign assign-
ments to collect narcotics intelligence
abroad. Copy furnished IG.

Ben L. EVATE, JT.
OfES

&5 Y 1\
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I'May 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD |

SUBJEGT: General: Office of Security Survey

1. At the Director's instruction, and with the concurrence _
of the then DD/P, the Office of Security developed informants in
RID to report on the activities of RID employees on whom security -
questions had arisen.  This program, which included upwards of 2
dozen informants at its peak, bas declined to its present level of
three, only one of whom is reporting regularly on matters of current
interast, =~ . . i ] - c ot . S
2. The principal object of Security's interest through this . .
inforrmant is a female who was employed in RID for a number of years
until she resigned in 1969. Her resignation coincided with the initiation
of a security review on her by the Office of Security, but Security does -
not kmow whether the employeg was aware of this security review at . -
the tirne of her resignation. . = ... . e AT R
-3, Security's interest in this amp].nyr.e] was occasionedby
reports that she had developed an increasingly intimate acquaintance ...
with  Cuban national. Reporting by one informant, who was also_ * =
being developed by the Cuban, suggested that the Coban might h:._*r.ri'_;-je-f;.ilf' - EL
an intelligence interest in the femals.. The same informant also gub- FrEl
sequently reported that the Cuban had nizhercus other contacts among |

clerical and secretarial employees of thq; Ageney. | . \

|those requiring passport photos. Recently, &

T Tl R DT 1 T

4, S:lhl;:umt to her departure from the Agency, the ex-RID o
: | L rpariu gency, QE.EE_:;
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~employee entered into % commen-law marital relationship with the fTEELE"

Caban and joined him as, P_ITI_.:;‘.'_I.IBEIin a photographic business. In this: i o

capacity she solicited business among ClA employees, especially ti. o
he and the Cuban sought -

to employ Security's informant in this business on a part-time heisis';f___' .
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5. Information on the background of the Cuban is fairly exicnsive,
but it is inconclusive. He is known to have been 2 member of anti-
Castro organizations in this couniry. There are also reports that
his maother was imprisoned in Cuba at one time. There are olher
episodes in his life that suggest intelligence involverment on his part
with some hostile service, huot this is not yet definitely established.

&, The Office of Security has had at times a second informant
in this ease. His reporting has tended to confirm reporting by the
principal informant,

8. The Office of Security has been running this cperation for
over two years, in an effort to obtain conclusive proof of its intelli-
gence nature. CI Staff has been kept informed. The FBI, which
was informed of the case at an early stage, has declined to take re-
sponsibility for it, on grounds that it concerns CIA's infernal security.
As a result, the Office ofSecurity has been inhi bited in the actions
it can take against the Cuban suspect. On the other hand, Security
has not taken any action against Agency employees for fear of com-
promising the operation.

9. It would appear to me that the Office of Security has dallied
with this case long enough. Apparently unable through positive measures
to resolve doubts about the case, OfS has followed the course of watch-
ful waiting, hoping the Cuban would take ]:-recipitai*r?actinn himself that
would give us the evidence we seek. [In the meantime, our knowledge
of the relationship between the Cuban and the several other current
Apency employees with whom he is known to have contact continues
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The possibility that the employee in 5B Division may be passing
information on CIA's Soviet operations is too preat to warrant further
delay in moving against her. | |
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Memorandum to: The Inspector Nenzral
Subject: Office of Sscurity Survey - Office of Securlty Suppert to TNDD

1. In Decembar 1%70 fobert Ingersoll, head of the Bureau of Yar-
coties and Dangerous Drugs, asked Mr. Felms if the Agency could give
him sems assistance in shoring uwp the internal integrity of the D,
According to Tngersecll, the old Faderal Pureau of Warcotics had besen
heawily infiltrated by dishenest and corrupt elemants, vho were believed
to have ties with the navcotles smugpling induvstry. Ingersell wanted us
te halp him recruit some theroughly reliable peeple whe could be ussd,
not only as speclal agents in his various offices arcund the country,
but also to serve as informants on the other ENDD employses in these

offices.
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0 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management § Services

SUBJECT : Press Allegations re Use of Agency
Folyvgraph

1. This memorandum is for your information only
and confirms a report I made to you by telephone earlier
today.

2, On 22 July 1971, an article was carried on
American proposals relative to the SALT talks in The New
York Times over the by-line of William Beecher. It was
devastatingly accurate and contained direct quotes from
a Presidential advisory memorandum the White House had
sent to Mr. Gerard Smith, Director, Arms Control and
Disarmament Agency, a few days earlier. The President
was alleged to be furious with this unauthorized dis-
closure of classified information and directed a sweeping
investigation within the United S5States Government to
determine the source of the disclosure. Investigation
was conducted under the directgon of Mr. Egil Krogh and
Mr. David Young, Staff Assistants to Mr. John Ehrlichman,
Counsel to the President for Domestic Affairs.

3. On the basis of investigations conducted by
State Security and Defense officials, four individuals--
one individual in the Department of Defense and three
individuals in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency--
were tabbed as leading suspects. Mr. Egil Krogh contacted
me on 26 July 1971 and requested that we arrange to polygraph
the three suspects in the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency
and volunteered the information that the Federal Bureau of
Investigation would be asked to polygraph the one suspect
in the Department of Defense.
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4. I informed Mr. Krogh that from time to time
in matters involving the national security the Agency had
detailed to Mr. G. Marvin Gentile, Director of State
Security, a polygraph operator and a polygraph machine for
his use in polygraphing State Department employees who
were recipients of allegations concerning their loyalty.
I emphasized that this procedure had the Director's
approval and that State clearly understood that the examin-
ation was their total responsibility. I further informed
him that this was the only way we could undertake to enter-
teain his request and that even then it would require the
specific approval of the Director. Mr. Krogh asked me to
obtain such approval and work out such arrangements with
Mr. Gentile.

5, Later that same day, Mr. Krogh called Mr. Gentile
and inquired as to whether the arrangements had been made.
Mr. Gentile indicated they had and suggested that the same
polygraph operator be used to examine the Defense suspect.
Mr. Krogh informed Mr. Gentile that he considered this an
excellent idea and that he would instruct Defense officials
to make their man available to Mr. Gentile for a polygraph
examination. '

6. The four individuals were

[The polygraph
Minations Tesulted in clearing the fouar men and the
results of the examinations were forwarded over my signature
to Mr. Gentile on 29 July 1571. A copy of my covering
memorandum is attached.

7. Mr. Murrey Marder, a staff writer for The
Washington Post, in an article dated 3 September 1571,
stated that a state Department spokesman had acknowledged
at a2 news briefing that agents of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation had polygraphed State Department employees
suspected of leaking information on the SALT talks in
July. Mr. John Edgar Hoover, then Director of the Federal
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Bureau of Investigation, denied this allegation in a
letter to The Washingten Post and said that the polygraph
examinations had been conducted by another agency. Specu-
lation centered around the Agency, but after a day or so,
press speculation in this regard died away.

B8, Mr. Marder apparently has never been satisfied
and has been pressing Mr., Charles Bray, State Department
spokesman, for confirmation of Agency imvolvement. Mr,
Bray learned today that Mr. Marder plans to use a press
conference to be held at 2:00 p.m. this afterncon to press
this point further. Mr. Bray has been given guidance by
Mr. Gentile to avoid confirmation but if this is impossible
he will indicate the examinations were conducted by State
Department Security officials utilizing an operator and
s machine detailed to the Department for this purpose., I
do not know whether or not the fact that the government-wide
investigation was directed by Mr. Egil Krogh is known to
Mr, Marder but I suspect that it is and that this is the
reason why the matter has been raised again. Mr. David
Young was instrumental in pushing my office to conduct an
internal Agency investigation of this disclosure and the
White House was satisfied that no Agency employee was
the source.

Director

Attachment
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b June 1973

MEMODRANDUM FOR: Inspector General
SUBJECT : Items in John Clarke Memorandum

to the Director of Central Intelligence,
dated 9 May 1973

I. Two items in the attached memorandum had not

previously been reported. The first: "-- Use of CIA Tunds
and facilities to for FBI and pro-

vision of technical equipments by NoA for usa
against a.|

2, In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checks for the purpose of

There was also
Agency help given iﬂ Further, other

CIA ; in cashiers checks were given to NSA who, with
Sﬂmc| Lssistanct, was working on

| |Mr‘ Clarke said he thought e only problerm
here was in the use of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mre. of the DDOJSCI Staff,

3. The second item: "-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidential representational expenses
of President Lyndon B, Johnson's trip to Southeast Asia, "

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $3, 000, 000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount., The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or

could be inferred, i.e., |

Mr, Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agency
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funds used, He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additivnal detaile. He said Senator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahen were advised of this Agency activity hut
asked not to be briefed in detail.

MEEECTOr

Attachment
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT :  Per your instructions

1. Thave no recollection of specific contacts with the
Ellsberg case, Waterpate, or Young., Dick Helms' instructions
at the time regarding discussion of Hunt's previcus employment
should be a matter of record.

2. Other activities of the Agency which could at some point
raise public questions should they be exposed and on which Bill
Colby is fully conversant are:

-~ Clactivity of Dick Ober, DD/D,

-= an invesiments and
accumulation of Government capital.

-~ Use of CIA funds and facilities to acquire U, 8.
/L.{ real estate for FBI and provision of technical
_ﬂ

equipments by NSA| for use against

t
L
1
== Use of CIA funds to help State Department defer 3
Fresidential representational expenses of L. B. J.LJHJV
trip to SEA.

dhn M. Clarke

00072




5 Juna 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General
EUBJECT + Harms in John Clarks Mamorandam

to the Director of Central Intellipence,
dated 9 May 1973

1. Two items in the attached memerandum had not

nreviously been reported., The first: "-- Use of CIA funds
and facilities to acqulre U.5. real estate for FBI and proe-

vision of technical equipments by NSA for use
against a

2. In a follow-up meeting with Mr. Clarke, he advised
that involved here was the use of funds appropriatedfor CIA
being given to the FBI in cashiers checka for the purpose of

|| |
Thare was also 1
gency help given in | Further, other

CIA monies in cashiers checks wera given fo NSA who, with
Bome assistance, was working on

Mr. Clarke said he thought the only problem

heres was In the uae of funds, not in the operation. He thought
the only source of additional information on this subject was
Mr, nf the DDO/CI Staff.

3. The second itermn: "=-- Use of CIA funds to help
State Department defer Presidantial repressntational expenses
of President Lyndon B, Johnson's trip to Southeast Asfa.

4. Mr. Clarke said the total amount of money requested
by State Department was $£3,000,000 but that the Director would
not agree to this amount, The Director did supply funds in
those instances where some operational activity was involved or

could be inferred, i.e.,

Mr. Clarke was not sure of the amount of Agercy




funds used. He felt that only Colonel White could supply
additional details. He said Serpator Russell and Repre-
sentative Mahon were advised of this Agency activity but
asked not to Le briefed in detail.

lpspector

Attachment
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0% MAY 1373

MEKRORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Management and Services

FROM : Director of Flnance

SUBJECT :  Special Other Government Agency Activities
1. | |Eﬁlnnel White, Executive Director-
2. |

3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agreements with the White House, Department of
Justice, Defense Agencies, etc., based on signed memoranda
between the Director of Personnel and the varicus Agencies.

4, Project TWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BENDD agents by
a domestic Agency Security proprietary.

3.
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SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White House - Reimburscment to White
House as approved by Executive Director-Cemptroller for
$33,655.68 vepresenting cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams rTeceived
by the White House as a result of the President’s speech
on Cambodia in May 19%970.

“inance
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Colonel ¥hite, Cxecutive Diroctor-
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2.

‘3. Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and nons
Teimbursabie airecments with the White !ouse, Depart:asat of
Justice, Zofense Agoncies, etc., basad on signed mezoranda
between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies,
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& dozestic Agzency Security proprictary.
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SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

&, Payment to White House - Reimbursement to White
House as approved by Pxecutive Director-Cemptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
1

by the White House as a result of the President's speech
on Casbodia in May 1870.

(5igned) Thomas B. Iale

Thomas B, Yale
Director of Finance
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07 BAY 1973

MEMOIRANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Dleputy Direcctor for HManapeiment and Sevvices
Frli)d : Director of Finance
SULTLCT :  apzcial Other Sovernment Acency Activitics

Colonel White, Ixecutive Director-
E ]

- 3, Detailees - The Agency has reimbursable and non-
reimbursable agrecments with the White Heouse, Departiment of
Justice, Defense Agencies, ete., based dn sizned memoranda
between the Director of Personnel and the various Agencies.

4. Prniect THWOFOLD - Reimbursement from Bureau of
Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs for training of BNDD agents by
& domestic Agency Security proprietary.

5-
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SUBJECT: Special Other Government Agency Activities

6. Payment to White llouse - Reirburseunent to White
louse as approved by Executive Director-Conptroller for
$33,655.68 representing cost of postage, stationery and
addressing of replies to letters and telegrams received
by the White ilouse as a vesult of the President’s speech
on Canbodia in May 1370,

(signed) Themas B. Yale

Thowas B. Yale
Director of Finance
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Mr. Megmusson's phone conversation with lir. John Brown at approximately W20
on 26 HMay 1970:

M:

B

Guess we're back together again,

ot more problems?

Yes, don't Jomwow how much Watts told you.

I didn't talk to Watts. Think he called Colonel White.

Let me explain background. As a result of the Cawbodia speech, we're

getting relatively inurdated with correspordence and norially sll of

thiz iz sent to the Department of State for answering. What we're

doing -- we're contimiing to send all cons ceorrespondence to Stale.

However, the Fresident made determination he'd like to answer support

over his signalure here and we asked the Department of State teo

support us on this effort, They're in a positlon whnere they can provide

only limited support at this time, They're committed for £10,000 which

would probably handle in the area of maybe 60,000 responses, -
S

How many responses altogether counting pros and cons’?

The cons are quite a large group that they're handling themselves also.

Are they going %o be handling pros too?

.;ilﬂzﬂﬁﬁ.iﬂ for pros, They're doing cons, On pros they can pick up only

10,000 worth. Wé estimste it will be around $8,000 per 50,000 and it
looks like at present time we've got over 100,000 responses in and it
could go upwarde of 150,000 or greater. Looks like we'll need a minimum
of another $10,000, probably in erea of $15,000, additionel. This covers
cost of printing, postage and addressing.

Just printing, postage and addressing? Not any agvertime for eany salaries
or anything like thatf?

Wo, the posting of the things we'll do curselves -- by hand. No problem.
We're talking sbout physiecal costs of job -- cost of stamps, cost of
envelopes and cards, and cost of having Them addressed by outside firm.
We'll handle putting stamp om, inserting, and sealing and mailing. Only
talking about cost assoclated with three aspects of the cperation.

Postage, addressing and printing.

i
Yes, reason I asked NSA to see if they could arrange -- depending on
how volume goes -- probably snother $10,000 to $15,000.

These are just pros? State is handling all cons themselves?

(contimued)
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Mepars. Maogiumsson and Brown (econtinued - Page 2)

Yes, this is just portion of pros we're talking about. My understanding
get in toueh with you to work cut mechanies of how we would handle the
billing ‘o make sure it's straight and we do it properly Eo i% fite 4n
with your aceounting system.

This is only poriion of pros. vate doing some too?

They're coniributing $10,000 to the pros a5 well as doing all the cons.
They're picking up quite a load as a result of Lhis, oOne hell of & lot

of response coming in on this.

Bound to be. Tell you, John, let me give you a call back later today
if I may. Have to take a look sbout where I would fit this stuflf in,
Are you going to be in this afiernoont

I'1l be arcund, If I'm not in my office I'1l get back to you as soon
ag I come hack.

I'1l give you & call then.
Can't be real definite —- not sure how we're going to pesk out. Not

sure what becklog is. I'll check into that 2o when we talk this
afternoon I can be 1ittle more definite. Probably run into that area.,

I Think.
Okay, I'1l get back in touch with you.

Okay, thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation
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Mr. Mzgrusson's phone conversation with Col. White at 15:40 on 26 May 19T0:

bl

T tailked with John Brown today and it seems like -- as you mentioned --

a8 & result of Cambodis, inguiries golng into White House. The State
Department is doing all the werk on the cons -- there sre pros and cons,
The State Department is going to answer all the cons and the FPresident has
determined that he wants to answer personally all the pros., However, the
State has sgreed to pick up some of those too in the amount of §10,000,
That will cover maybe 60,000 of the answera. They estimate there's going
to be {rom 100,000 to 150,000 answers that will have to be put out by

the White House, Estimabe it's going to cost sbout §8,000 per 50,000,
Think it might go to 150,000. &10,000 to $1%5,000 additicnal which the
White House will have to pay for. The charges are only golng to be for
printing, postage and addressing by an outslde firm. DNo salaries for
ovartime or anything like that. They're going to lick the stamps in the
White House, paste the stemps on and insert the message into the envelopes.
John Brown eaid he had reguested NEC to ses if they could Arrange,
presumably with us, I guess, for ancther $10,000 to §15,000 depending on
volume, He was talking as more or less foregone conclusion we would do
it, I made no commitment. Told him I'd lock into 1%,

How would we do this?

We would do it by asking them to pay amount and then send over 1060

to usz with bill for the postage, bill for the addressing of the envelopes
and bill for the printing accompanying this and we would just send check
beck. They would send short memorandum with it certifying these are the
charges. :

I think we want to know what we spend our money for but I don't think we
want the public records to: show that we paid for it.

what we can do, Sir -- I can ask them te send over a 1080 with certifica-
tion that these are the charges for classified services per our conversation,
and if you're willing to take that we can certainly do 1% that way.

Will this be an outeide firm? Couldn't we just pay the firm% What would

.be better? I'm not sure.

I think a short memo Just saying ettached 1080 is for charges previously
agreed to between this Ageney and themselves and that's all and then we
send them check for that., Otherwise, there's alway: chance that an outside
firm might realize 1t was us paying for 1t.

I guess it's the best way to do it., I'd like to have in our records --

nobody else has sccess to -- exactly what it was for -- all about it;
their records, which are sudited by the General Accounting Office, Bs

little as possible.

(continued)
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Mr. Magnusson and Col. Wnite (continued - Page 23

Think I can talk to them and arrange that so he just sends unclassified
1080,

Go ahead and do it. I'11 have to sign off on i%t, I suppose. You go
aghead and arrange it in way that «ill give us Mall record, As far as
any records of their's are concerned, I would prefer to have minimum.

I can write memo and John Brown can refer to this and our phone conversa=-
tion in a memo accompanying the 1080,

Okay, go ahead snd do it. Puit limit on it, When Chey talked to we they
said $10,000.

He said 10,000 to $15,000 because they're just pouring in. Might run
above $10,000,

Appreccimately $10,000 but in no case will it exceed $15,000 -- something
like that. COkay.

All right, Sir.

Thank you, Warren.

End of Comversation
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Mr, Magrnueson's phone conversailon with Mr. John Brown at epproximately 17:00
on 26 May 1970:

M:

B

M:

Think we can go ahesd and do this., Have to e careful a3 to way this
is documented -=- that's the only thing., Would like o suggest that I
write memo for the vecord -- kind of co-sign it -- agreelng to amount

and so forth and the wey we do thia. HMemo would have in it vwhat it's
for and then you would send us a 1080 for this, referencing thiz memo

and our convarsation.

You're thinking in terms of relwbursing us again? wouldn't it be
better for us to have direct charge Lo youl

Ko, because of public record. In order to have all the things in our
hands, It wouldn't leook geood for us to pay the bills direct Tor this
sort of thing.

It would not?
Fo, 1f you pecple pay the bills .....

(interrupting) Even to pay a large postage fee? DBulk of expense will
be postage.

But we have to dotument what it's for =- if you people can just pay it,

" then we'll give you meney for it.

What would our memd say?

Bay aettached is 1080 referencing memo dated such and such,
Whnat does the memo say ~-- %hak we're making reference tof
I'11l write that up and bring over o you.

Vhat, basicelly, ere we going to say it's &bout?

_Have $10,000 with limit of $15,000 and would be for printing of these

things aml so on.

Just wondering if you have direct billing it seems fo me that serves
purpose of memorandums, -

The direct billing from, let's =gy, the printer, the addressograph
company or something like that, o us might raise questicns cutside
and I think powere that be don't want to have fact that we're paying
for this sort of thing anyplace where it can be dug up. Basiest ard
cleanest way to do this is you pecple go ahead snd pay and we'll
reimburse you immediately.

Do we have to have this memof

R 00088
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Messrs, Magmasson and Brown (continued - Page 2)

M: I'd keep in my safe hare,
B: Wouldn't it be sdeguate to send 10807

M Don't forget, you people heep copies of 1080'e - you have to by
law, 1080 would have 4o cite what billing is for becaunse of that,
then that would open wup Lo GAC or somebody else az lo who'a paying
for thiz sort of thing.

B: We have Lo ecite what it's foe?

M: Let's say it's "XYZ Printing Company" and you pay bill. This looks
like you're paying i%. You send us 1080 which says nothing and we
give you money for this. We gurselves have ©o have on our records
wrnat we're paying for for our own suditors which doesn't get cufside
ol our Agency.

B: It's for your internal auditora? It would not get ocubside? Okay,
that sounds all right,

M: I'll draw the memo up and bring it over there and you cen see it.
B: Thet sounds good, Hhrren:

M:  Would next Monday be all right with that memo?

E: Yes, we'll go ahead and order,

M Tou cen get gelng and so on.

B: Don't know what final cost is going to be, Hate to restrict ocurselves.

We figure total cost is going to be arcund $25,000. Got over 100,000
already that are just pro. 200,000 that haven't bDeen analyzed vet.
Of 200,000 they estimate possibly upwards of 50,000 or 60,000 could
pertain to Cambodia. Of the backlog of 200,000, 60,000 could be of
Jype thaet will be answered in this meliling. wr best estimate would
be it may run over.,

M: I've got instructions, John, to indicate in memo that it's for
spprosimately $10,000 but not to exceed $15,000, If and when it
excesds $15,000, we'll start over egain and I'll inguire further as
to whether we can cover the other -- ockay?

B:  Okay.

M: Cpen to negotiation if it rume higher.

{continued)
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Messre, Magnusson end Brown (contimued - Page 3)
B: It may vun higher., If 60,000 letters come out belng pro, will teie
~us to 526,000 or somevhere in thst vieinity.

M: Then I'd have to go back snd inguire to see if powers that be will
cover the other pert. I think it's best to wait 'til that happens.

B: Cray, good encugh,

B What time Monday?

B: %Why don't you give us call here Mondey? My secretary will line it up.
M: Okay.

B: Thank you, Warren.

End of Conversation

- —— W

T T

T — 00090

l-_v,i_' - TR Iy )

™




L w0 b s LA i P e ]
WasHinaToN, DS, 20505

8 JUM &7

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

EUBJEGCT: Reimbursement to the White House for Certain
Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

1, Reference is made to the telephone conversation between
Mr. John Brown, Staff Secretary, Wnite House, and the undersigned
concerning the sccounting and the reiwbursement procedure lor
Wnite Youse expenditures in connection with the printing, postage
ard eddressing of replies to certein mail addressed to the President.

2. Tt was estimated and agreed that these expenditures would
amount to approximately $10,000, but not exceed $15,000, and the
request for reimbursement to this Agency would be based upon recelipt
of & memorandum categorizing the expenses and certifying to their
velidity, The memorandum will alse transmit a Standard Form 1081
and copies of the vendors' invelces where applicsble.

3. Upon receipt of the sbove memcrandum, Standard Form 1081
and coples of vendore' inveices, a U. 5. Government Treasury check
will be drawn apd forwarded to the White House.

WARREN L. ik
Deputy Tdrecter for Liaison and Planning
Office of Finance

CONCUR:

< hh it Y S—

hn Brown
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MEMORARDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT:  Reimbursement to the White House for Certain Printing,
Postage ard Addressing Expences

1. On 18 August 1970, the undersigned received a telepnone call
from Mr. John Brown (145-2167) advising that the mailing had been
heavier than anticipated {increased te 250,000 pieces} and that the
dollar reguirenent for subject purpose had increased from 15,000 to
F25,000,

2. I apolegetieally edvised Mr. Brown that since our records
showed that prior approval was limited to $15,000 I would have to
advise and confirm with my superiors that the increase to §25,000
was acceptable, as I was sure it was.

3. In the sbsence of Col., White (on leave}, Mr. Bush immediately
contacted Mr. Clarke, who wase not in his office. On 1% August,
Mr. Clarke telephonie proved the increased level and Mr. Browm

was duly informed,

Chief,
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THE WHITE BOUSE

WAS HITMG TN

September 10, 1970

Cear Mr. Maghusson:

Pursuant to your telephons call to Mr. John Browvn regarding the
breakdown of coste in coonection with the mailing of the Acknowledgement
Cards concerning The President's Speech on The Situation in Boutheast
haia, the Tollowing coste were incurred:

Computer Marketing Industries, Inec. & 12,7L6.15
Acknowledgement Cards 3,185.07
Envelopas 1,051.20

Total - $ 16,982.L2

dincerely yours,

Or:r.mn . Moweed

Carson M. Bowell
Administrative Officer

Mr. Warren D. Magnusson

Deputy Director for Liaiscn and Planning
Office of Finance

Central Intelligenca Agency

Washington, D. C.
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MEMORANDHA FOR: Director of Planning, Programming and Budgebing

SUBJECT i Reinmbursement to the White House for Certain
Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenzes

REFERENRCE :  Hemorandum for the Record, dated 24 Augast 1970,
Same aubject

1. Attached hereto is accounting submitted from the White Heuse
for mailing expenses.

2, It is requested that the original voucher be sdministratively
approved and certified as to the aveilsbility of Tunds and rTeturned ta
this office for payment.

WARREN D, MAGINMSSON .:( _
Déput:nr Director for Liaison an anning: ¥
' Cffice of Finance

Attechments
Memo from Mr. Howell

dtd 10 Bept 1970 6 ’
SF 1081 {orig =nd 2) W
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Siaill Seeretary
The Vhite House Office
Washington, D, C, 206500

Dear Mie. Drown:

i Enclosed is U, 5, Treasury Check No, in the amount

of 516,%82.42 which represents reimbursement of Doreau Schedele

Mo,

copy Em:'l.::rscd.‘{('i'hia gchodule was forwarded to this

Oifice by Mr., Carson M. Howell, Adimninisirative Officer, on

10 September 1970,

Yours very truly,

TAREEN D, MAL_JUSS0ON
Dejmry ulr:_ttnr for Iiaisen and F‘]'*J‘J'nrr i
Qffice of Finance
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THE WHITE HMOUSE
WALLINGTON

December 7, L1970

CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: WARREN MAGNUSON

We have {inally received the cost breakdown [or acknowledging
the mail in connection with the President's speach on the situation

in Southeast Asia. By copy of this memorandum I am requesting
our administrative office to forward that portion of the bill applicable
ko you,

If there are any problems in handling this, please let me know,

Thank you,

e
JOHMN R, BROWN III

ce; Carson Howell
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Keypuneh names, place on magnetic tape
prepare and affix to envelopes heat
transfer labels, and furnish printout,
Print acknowledgmant Cards

Frint Envelopes

Postage

57,410,135
2,244.,27

728,00

6,290,64

$16,673.26
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MEMORANDUM POR:  Director of Planning, Programming and Budgeting

SLBRJECT : Reimbursement to the Wniite House for Certein
Printing, Postage and Addressing Expenses

REFERZNCE 1 Memorandum for the Reecord, dated 24 August 1970,
same subject

1. Atteched hereto is the second accounting, in the amount of
$16,573.26, submitted from the White House for mailing expenses.
Cihieck Tor the first accounting in the smount of 516,9082.42 was
forwarded to the White House on 2 Gctober 1970.

2. It is requested that the original voucher be administratively
approved and certified as to the avallability of funds and returned to
this office for payment,

Deputy Director for Lisison % Flanning
Office of Finance
Attachments ' M—__
8F 1081 (orig & 2 w/att

Meme from the White House
dated T Dec 1970

Memo to DfFFB, trensmitting
15t accounting, dated 15 Sept TO P e

Copy of lst 1081 c?z l{P _ f/

Mems from the White House
dated 10 Sapt TO

Meme for the Record dated 24 Aug TO
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Fer the printing of Acknowledgemsnt Cerds, Envelgpes and Postage for medling,
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heat transfer labals, and furnish printouty, in comnection with the acknowled; .
of mail concerning the President's Second speech on the S3ituatdon in Southeast 73
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Mr, John R, Drawn IIT
Stalf ELcretary

The White [fouse Oifice
Waoshington, D, C, 20500

Dear Mre, Drown:

Enclosed is U, § Treasury Check No. i .t]-.e

amount of $16,673. 26 which represcents relmbursement of Bureay

Schedule Neo. copy cnclosed,

Youres very truly,

Director for Liaisen and Pl .aning
OMlice of Finunce

ot
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Special Report

1. This memorandum is in response to & request to
provide information on situations or associations that
might appear to be irregular on the surface.

2, Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Background: For many years the Central Intelligence Agency has
detailed employees to the immediate office of the White House
per se and to components associated intimately with the immediate
office of the President such as the Council on International
Economic Policy and the President's Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board. We have furnished secretaries, clerical
employees and certain professional employees on a reimbursable
and non-reimbursable bhasis., At the present time, we have no
clericals or professionals assigned to the immediate White
House office, but we do have one young man detailed to their
Communications Section. There are detailees to PFIAB and CIEP.
I might point out that we had detailed to the White House as
late as the fall of 1970 couriers, telephone operators, a
laborer assigned to the grounds and a graphics man who designed
invitations for State dinners. By October of 1970, more funds
were apparently available to run the White House and most of
our detailees were hired as bona fide White House employees.
CIA is not the only Agency furnishing the White House with
detailees. Levies have been made by this Administration and
others on Defense and State and other Covernment entities
whose employees have Top Secret clearances.

Profescional officers have been and are at the present
time assigned © the National Security Council and we have seven
clericals on detail to NSC on a reimbursable basis. '

In addition to the above, we have technical specialists
detailed to NSA, an instructor at the National War College and
security officers detailed to the Department of State to

THAL
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protect foreign visitors. HRecently, was detailed
to the Secretary of the Treasury along wWITm rour other Agency
employecs, We have ecven, in rare instances, detailed our
people to Congressional Staffs for short pericds of time.

3. Details to the White House and Government Agencies -
Discussion: Details to N3C, the White House, NGA and the
Naticnal War College are probably quite defensible. On the other
hand, there may be those who would gquestion Agency employees
currently working at the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs
and Mr. Peter Peterson having an Agency employee as his
secretary when he was the Secretary of Commerce (she also made
a trip with him to Moscow). She is still with him in his
present assignment but we expect that she will rTeport to NSC for
a new detail sometime this month. | served for
over ten years as Director of the Uitice of FUbBIic Safety for
AID, This information has been kept 'close to the vest" during
that entire period of time. He has been approved for disability
retirement and is presently on sick leave and will retire
automatically at the expiration of this leave.

Each detail of an Agency employee to the White House or
other Government agency has been carefully considered and
approval at a higher level obtained when professionals were
invelved.

§. Project TWOFQLD: I believe the support we are
providing to Project TWOFOLD is an activity that should be
reported under vour puidelines. Since this is an extremely
sensitive Project and the 0ffice of Security is reporting on
it, I will not repeat the details in my memorandum.

5. Individuals Engaged in Domestic Activities: In a more
general sense, Contract Personnel Division prepares and executes
contracts with individuals engaged by the Agency to carry out
domestic activities. We also process Staff Agents who are
domestically assigned. None of these assignments are decided
in OP. I really have no way of knowing with any degree of
certainty what the specific duties of these individuals will be.

6.
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g, Hunt Requests a Lockpicker: This is a record of
External Employment Assistance Branch's action on a request
from Howard Hunt for & lockpicker whe might be retiring or
resigning from the Agency.

Sometime in the spring of 1872, Frank 0'Malley of EEAB
received a call from Howard Hunt who asked Frank if he had a
retiree or resignee who was accomplished at picking locks.
Mr. 0'Malley sent him a resume on Thomas Amato who retired
31 July 1971, Mr. O'Malley did not document his EEABR record
to show the date of this exchange, but (who
also works in EEAB) opines that it occuTred SoOmertl en
March and May 1872.

A1l of the above information was reported to the Office
of Security on 4 October 1972 following the FBI's contact with
the Agency regarding Howard Hunt.

9. BResume Sent to McCord: | E contract
emplovee who retired in September , ient of the
External Employment Assistance Branch in his for a job
after retirement. One of the leads given to as
James McCord's security business. EEAB sent to
McCord, but was not hired.

In mid-summer 19?2,! telephoned EEAB from
Chicago. (He had a job e Halifax Security Ceo.,
a lead provided by EEAB, but until this telephone call he had
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iob and had moved from

not notified EEAB that he had the j
He said he had been visited by a Special

the D.C. area.)

Agent of the FBI who told g:::;;;:Fhat his resume had been
ng McCord's papers. & Agent wanted to know if
ad any connection with McCord, | pxplained

ow the resume got to McCovrd, After the fgent I&ft him,
|of OP and of

E;;;;;;:%Elephnned EEAB. |
v otified immediately.

L]
Birector of Personnel

JLIAL 00108
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14 Way 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services

SUBJECT : Sensitive Activities Performed by the
Office of Logistics

1. This memorandum contains information for the Director
of Central Intelligence,

Z. This memorandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Management and Services on 7 May
that Office Directors report on activities, either under their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the nature of which
could possibly need explanation or justification when viewed
within the statutory responsibility and authority of the
Director of Central Intelligence. The responsibilities of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken were at the re-
quest of another Agency component, We have prepared a brief
description of each action invelved and then have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the requests for action by.this Office will have to be deter-
mined by inquiry to the desipgnated sponsoring component.

3. Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00110
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SURJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activitics Performed by the 0f{fice of

Logistics

the DD/0O, we will not honor any reguisition for surveil-
lance equipment unless it has been approved by the CI
Staff of the DD/JO,

4. Within the area of cﬂntractual responsibilities, the

following items are pertinent:

L

a., In February 1571, Colonel L, K, White, the then
Executive Director-Comptroller, called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attended by Mr. William Colby.
Colonel White explained that the Technical Services
Division (TSD} had been requested to provide assistance
to the FBI for a sensitive project designated {cur-
rently designated| |Colonel White di dis-
close the purpose istance being provided by TSD
but did instruct me to assist TSD on purely contractual
matters, Since the O0ffice of Logpistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Project sub-
stantive questions concerning the subject sho
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accomplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made,
however, ﬂf[;;:::;i:bﬂcause of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proximatel lon, -and the complex technical equip-
ment that has been involved in the undertaking.

b. The Procurement Division, OL, currently has two
requisitions in hand from TS5D which would involwve reim-
bursable sales to the FEI., One such requisition in the
amount of $36,900 is for two Westinghouse television
cameras. The second requisition in the amount of $11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb. No action is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructioms which

- will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management

and Services.

€. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government apgencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
request, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into "accommodation prﬂcurements" for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925, This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide a service for, another Government agency when such

O —
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the 0ffice of
Logistics

action would be more econcmical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily availzable from another., A typical cxample of this
procedure is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at NPIC., In
connection with the current reporting requirement, however,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 vears and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this memorandum,

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mer of 1571 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safeguarding classified documents, this Office undertook
two acts. I directed the Security Officer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the Meffet MNaval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Agency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for.
His report was affirmative, On 23 Aupust 1971, the senior
Security Officer assigned to this Office forwarded a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming
the procedures Rand wmust follow in safeguarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This memorandum reports that FBIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribution of classified reports. While no
other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIE apgencies, primarily USAF, were passing
"many"™ copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIB regulations. The memoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of
Security, there are three relevant items:

a, The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the Office of Security to print a book written by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal
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SUBJECT: Scnsitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's

What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investipators.'
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
book's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Due to demand, a second printing of 600 copies was made

in September 15968, The title page of the book gives
attribution to Mr. Murphy, Office of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
to appropriate agencies of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
desired.

Sometime in 1972, a representative of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to our publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified version of this volume. It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should not be honored be-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an abuse of our print-
ing facilities. -

b. On 5 January 1971, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve his leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use in connection with a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-

. Tandum of 5 January 1971, that "This support activity has
been undertaken at the specific instruction of the Director
and has his personal approval." The request was approved,

€. From 1968 to date, the Office of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amount of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments. In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2. |
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Dffice of
Logistics

b. This 0ffice is aware, although it had no cognizance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Flerida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National
Convention, 21-24 August 1972, The apartment was used as

a meeting place |

in liaison with members of the Secret Service and rendering

6
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aUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics

assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. WH Division is the cognizant
operating component on this matter,

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my knewledge and memory, those matters which appesr to be
relevant to subject tasking given by the Director.

John F. Blake
Director of Logistics

r

2 Atts —

cc: DD/MES
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MATERTAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS

BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO

LOCAL POLICE

ITEM
Gas Mask M-9

Gas Mask M-17

Steel Helmet and Liners

Vest and Groin Frotector
Vest, Flak M-52

Vest, Frotective

Vest, Grenade

Execuvest

Emergency Flashing Red Light
#Searchlight, Tear Gas
*Chemical Baton 6 L/2"
*Chemical Baton 12"

#Chemical Baton 26"

*Mustang 35 Pistol
*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap

®Ctun Cun

QUANITY
200

196
231
a6
34
46
105

22
36
36
24
24

30

®NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also
ordered for asterisk items.
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14 WAy 1973

MEMGRANDUM FOR:  Dirsctoar of Central intellipence
THROUGH i Deputy Director for Manazement and Scrvices

SURJECT ¢ Sensitive Activities Ferforred Ly the
Gifice of Lonistics

1. This memorandum contains inforretion for the Director
of Contral Tntelligonce, '

2, This weporandum is submitted pursuant to advice given
by the Deputy Director for Hanagement and Services on 7 May
that Office Directors report on activitics, either under their
cognizance or otherwise known to them, the nature of which
could possibly necd explanation or justification when viewad
within the statutory responsibility and authority of the
Director of Central Intellipence., The responsibilitics of the
Office of Logistics (OL) are such that in all matters herein
reported, except two, the actions undertaken wers at the To-
quest of another Agency compenent., We have prepared a hrief
description of eack action invelved and thon have included the
name of the sponsoring component. The substantive reason for
the Tequests for action by this Offlce will have to be deter-
oined by Inquiry to the desisnated SPONSOTIing COmpOnent,

5. Facts pertaining to both actions undertaken at the
initiative of this Office are as follows:

00122
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SUBJELLT: Sensitive Activitics Pervformed by the Of{{ice of

Logistics

~the DD/O, we will not honor any requisition for surveil-

lance equipment unless it las been approved by the CI
Staff of the DDJO.

4. Within the aresa of contractual responsibilities, the

following itenms are pertinent:

a. In Februwary 1971, Colonel L, K. White, the then
Executive Director-Comptroller, called me to attend a
meeting in his office, also attended by Mr, William Colbv,
Colonal White explained that the Technical Services
Division (TSD) had been reguested to provide assistance
to the F3I for a sensitive project designated :;;;:g{uura
rently designated | IColonel White did is-
close the purpose stance being provided by TSD
but did instruct me to assist T5D on purely contractual
matters. Since the O0ffice of Logistics has no information
concerning the mission or purpose of Pruject[:;;;;::]aub-
stantive questions concerning the subject shon 2
addressed to TSD. Other procurement actions accemplished
for the FBI are reported below. Specific mention is made,
however, nf[;;:::gi:}écausa of the dollar magnitude, ap-
proximately million, and the complex technical agquip-
ment that has been invelved in the undertaking.

b. The Procurement Division, OL, currently has two
raquisitions in hand .from TSD which would invelve reim-
bursable sales to the FBI, One such requisition in the
amount of $36,900 is for two Westinghouse television
cameras, The second requisition in the amount of $11,200
is for two wide-angle surveillance probes manufactured by
Bausch and Lomb, No action - is being taken on either of
these requirements pending further instructions which
will be sought from the Deputy Director for Management
and Services, :

c. Over the years, this Agency has often supported
other Government agencies from a contractual or materiel
standpoint. Upon the submission of an officially approved
rafquest, supported by a transfer of funds, the Agency
would either enter into "accommodation procurements" for
the requesting agency or support the requesting agency by
the issuvance of materiel from stock. Such actions are
legally accomplished under the Economy Act of 1925. This
Act authorizes one agency to support the needs of, or pro-
vide 2 service for, another Government agency when such
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Tevformed by the Qffice of

Lopistics

action would be more economical and eliminate the need for
one agency of the Government to duplicate facilities
readily available from another. A typical example of this
procedure is purchasing photointerpretation gear for the
Defense Intelligence Agency element located at WNFIC. In
connoection with the current reporting requivement, howover,
I have had our records researched for the past 2 years and
Attachment 1 reflects those transactions which appear to be
relevant to the subject of this momoranduom,

d. In connection with the disclosures during the sum-
mer of 1971 that the Rand Corporation was not properly
safepuarding classified documsnts, this Office undertook
two acts., I directed the Security QOfficer from our West
Coast Procurement Office at the Moffet Naval Air Station
in California to visit the Rand Corporation and satisfy
himself that classified material furnished them by the
Apency was both properly safeguarded and accounted for.
His report was affirmative., On 23 August 1971, the seaior
Security Officer assigned to this Office forwarded a
letter to the Rand Corporation stressing and reaffirming |
the procedures Rand must follow in safepuarding classified
information furnished them by the Agency. Of residual
interest in this matter, there is summarized the contents
of a memorandum of 2 July 1971 to the Executive Director-
Comptroller from the DD/I which is in our possession.

This merorandim reports that FRIS regularly
disseminated reports to the Rand Corporation
but that instructions had been issued to cease
distribtution of classified reports. While no
other direct dissemination went to Rand, other
USIB apencies, primarily USAF, were passing
"many" copies of DD/I products to Rand as au-
thorized under USIE regulations. The meémoran-
dum also states that Rand personnel had
requested searches and document retrieval from
the CRS facility.

5. In connection with action taken for the Office of

Security, there are thres relevant items:

a. The Printing Services Division, OL, was requested
by the 0ffice of Security to print a book written by
Harry J. Murphy, Office of Security. The book was pre-
pared by Mr. Murphy under a Brookings Institution Federal
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Perfaormed Ly the Office of

Logistics

Executive Fellowship. The book is entitled "Where's

‘What -- Sources of Information for Federal Investigators,"
It is a full treatise on the existence of sources of in-
formation that may be useful to an investigator. The
beok's first printing of 300 copies was made in June 1967.
Due to demand, a second printing of 600 copiss was made
in September 1968, The title pape of the book gives
attribution to Mr. MHurphy, 0ffice of Security, Central
Intelligence Agency, and the Brookings Institution Federal
Executive Fellowship. The book is classified Confidential,
and it is our understanding that the distribution was made
‘to -appropriate agencles of the Federal Government. A copy
of Mr. Murphy's book can be made available for review if
desired.

Sometime in 1872, a representative of the Law
Enforcement Assistance Administration (LEAA) requested
that the Agency give consideration to ocur publishing, at
LEAA expense, an unclassified wversion of this volume., It
was the intent of LEAA to make broad-scale distribution
to Police Departments throughout the country. The Director
of Security and I consulted on this matter and jointly
determined that the LEAA request should-not be honored he-
cause the Agency should not put itself in the position of
publishing law enforcement material for general . and un-
classified purposes, and it would be an ahbuse of our print-
ing faecilities.

b. On 5 January 1371, the Director of Security re-
quested that I approve his leasing up to eleven motor
vehicles for use In connectioen with a special support
operation which would last approximately 3 months. The
Director of Security informed me, in his requesting memo-
randum of 5 January 1971, that "This support activity has
been undertaken at the specific instruction of the Director
and has his personal approval."” The request was approved.

c. From 1968 to date, the Oifice of Security has
requisitioned from this Office a considerable amaunt of
materiel which we understand was to be given or loaned by
them to local Police Departments, In certain cases some
of this materiel was issued from Agency stocks and, in
other cases, direct procurement of the materiel was made
by funds furnished by the Office of Security. A complete
listing of such materiel is found in Attachment 2.

EE_*MLY 00126

(W
i



SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Office of
Logistics T

b. This Office is aware, although it had no cognizance
nor responsibility, that an apartment was rented in Miami
Beach, Florida, during the period of the Democratic National
Convention, 10-14 July 1972, and the Republican National
Convention, 21-24 August 1972. The apartment was used as

. a meeting place |
in lieison with TINg

6
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SUBJECT: Sensitive Activities Performed by the Nffice of
Lovistics

assistance in connection with the political conventions
that were being held. WH Division is the cognizant
agperating compeoncent on this matter.

7. The above recitation of facts represents, to the best
of my Kknowledge and mewmory, those matters which appaar to be
relevant to subject tasking given by the Director.

—JUnm F. BIgRE
Director of Logistics

2 Atts

cc: DD/HES
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MATERIAL REQUISITIONED FROM LOGISTICS

BY SECURITY FOR ISSUANCE TO
LOCAL POLICE

ITEM
Gas Mask M-9
Gas Mask M-17
Steel Helmet and Liners
Vest and Groin Protector
Vest, Flak M-52
Vest, Protective

Vest, Grenade

Execuvest

- Emergency Flashing Red Light

*Searchlight, Tear Gas
*Chemical Baton 6 1/2"
*Chemical Baton 12"
*Chemical Baton 26"

*Mustang 35 Pistol

*Searchlight with Shoulder Strap

*Stun Gun

QUANITY
200
196
2351

96
34
46
105

22
36
36
24
24

36

*NOTE: Various quantities and types of replacement chemical
cartridges, loading kits, and batteries were also

ordered for asterisk items.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director, Central Intelligence Agency

THROUGH : Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT : Activities which might be considered sensitive
issues, ’

I have listed below computer processing projects which the Office of
Joint Computer Support has participated in or is aware of and which
might be conaidered sensitive issues,

Most Sensitive Projects

OJCS Project Officer Nature OJCS
Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification Telephone Project Listing
HYDRA Richard Ober A special pro-  Type of
CI Staff ject initiated data belng
by DCI collected,
SANCA Machine Type of
[#]5; index to data in
security files index,
Information Type of
OHD gtorage k re- data in

|:| trieval of drug  files.

related data
{ORD's project
OFTEN)

Sensitive Projecta

| Computer file Type of

of drug data. data in
file.
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OICS
Froject
Identification

Project Officer Mature .
Organization, & of
Telephone Project
Statistical
50 analysis of
psyvchologieal
. data,

PERE

OJCS
Reason for

Listing

Source of
data, Con-
tractors are
involved
with project.

Sensitivity Unknown, but Possibly a Matter for Concern

SPYDER

DMVREC

Ll

Data on

radio frequen-
cles used for
support of In-

Place Monitor-

ing System, a

HNature of
data. Tech-
nigues of
system dig-
cussad with
FBI,

system to identify

unauthorized
transmittars.

File of auto-
mobile license
numbers.

File of Agency
applicants who
were not
hired,

§

MNature of
data.

Mature of
data,
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.Scnsiﬁ-"-"'l'-f Unknewn, but Possibly a Matter for Concern (Ceontinued)

OJCS FProject Officer MNature QIJCE
Project Organization, & of Reason for
Identification Telephone Project Listing
-- Assaciation
with the
named

arganization.

o
JOHN Ir, IAMES

Director of Joint Computer Support
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Summary, Special Programs Pivision (SPD),
Office of Communications, Operational
Contacts with Other U.S. Government Agencies

1. Prior to 1969 the OC COMINT intercept unit,
which was then in Miami, had relnti?a1¥ frequent contact
with the Miami bureaus of the FBI and FCC, Miami Police
and the Miami Beach Police. The staff provided support
to these activities in monitoring, identification and
DF of specific illegal agent transmissions conducted by
foreign nationals and American citizens in the greater

Miami area. Arrangements for this support were made
through the DDO's

2, In late September 1972, NSA, through Division D/
DDO, requested that the Special Programs Division initiate
a hearability suxva{ of certain HF long-distance commercial
telephone circuits between the U.S5. and South America.
The circuits carried -drug related long-distance calls of
interest to the BNDD and other U.S. agencies. Because of

the availability of personnel and technical capabilities,

wheTe the circults cou =
cepted. Un 15 January 1973, formal NSA tasking of the
intercept was instituted. On 30 January 1973, all coverage
was terminated by Division D because of possible legal
complications. .

.5, The Chief and Deputy Chief, SPD and SPD/Special
Electronic Operations Branch have been engaged in informal
technical liaison with operating components of the FBI
for a number of years. Initial contacts and arrangements
for support of specific activities have been made by the
Division D/DDO. Support has been provided in the form of

DOWN! SECRET
UPON OF ATTACHMENT
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8 May 1973

exchanges of technical information on techniques, technical
assistance and training, and the loan of Agency equipment,

In the past several ye 5 b d to
sensitive FBI projects and Support.
has been and is presen iven to pTO acts[ﬁ%:::]
| | These projects are described in the attache

sealed envelope.

4. An operational test of an JDF
system was onducted and
OC-SPD per the earl of the summer of 1972.

A location in Miami Beach, Florida was selected for the
tests because of similarity to the actual target site and
environment in Saigom. Receiving antennas were placed on
the roof of the hotel being used as the receiving/DF site.
A hotel employee asked why the materisl was placed on the
roof. A team member in effect told him that the group

was an advance security segment for the Democratic National
Convention. No further questions were asked: the tests
were completed and the equipment was returned to the
Washington area. : :

. Chier, speciar Programs Division, OC
Att.
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9 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Grfanizatiunnl Dealings with Activities Inside the
United States

L

1. This MFR records organizational dealings with activities
inside the United States known to this office.

2. In September 1972, reguested secure communi-
cations in the Miami Area w ocal offi

[The communicationg IInk was never installed

ladvised in April 1973 that there were plans
underway in Miami to combine various Federal agencies anti-

drug efforts under a new Justice Department Division, and at
this time it was not known where the new anti-drug office would

be located. |

3. Durinﬂ_ﬁhu Democratic and Republican conventions,
supported requirements levied by the Secret
Cce concerning name traces and other intelli ence infor-
mation relating to subversive influences which might affect
those conventions. rovided some technical advice and
procedural assist n establishing a useful means of com-
municating between the two correspondents. WHD should be able -
to provide a detailed resume of activities supported in this

matter,

Chief, Americas Staff, OC
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29 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspeclor General

SUBJECT

REFERENCE

t Mr.Caolby's Reqguoest to Inspecltor General to
Determine Subject Referred to by Two Notes
ina PP/B Memo to DD/MES

IMPPE Memo to DD/MES dated 23 May 1973,
Subject: Watergale Principals - Direct or
Indirect Involvement

—E e e o e
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FEHORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director {or Mzpagoinent and Servicos

SUBJECT: Waterpgate Principals - Divect or Indirect
Invalvement

1. This memorandum responds to the Director's request for
a report of any involvesent in any eapecily sinee | January 1969
with Messrs. Hunt, McCord, Liddy, Younpg., or Krogh.

2. 1 have had none with Hunt, Liddy or Young.

3, My McCord contact was indirect and occurred somuetime
during the late 1260's when [ wes Director, Qifice of Cowmpuler
Services. | opposed plans {or Technical Divislon, Office of
Security (under Mr. MeCord) {o acquire a separate computer for
its In-Place Moniforing System. vi DI/SAT (then GRD)
was the computer individual wormmyg—wrmr =D and, | think, would
have details. '

4. The Krogh contact alse was indlrect and invelved his
request, first through OMB, that CIA fund foreign trovel on behalf
of the Cablnet Coinmiitee on International Marcotics Control. Indi-

vidual phone discussions are noted in t =che The Agcncy
focal polnts w:r:l |and I underarand
I——L"las forwerded relevant documentation. Copies of
memoranda from Messrs., Krogh, and Colby are attached
also,

5. I held a staff meeting Y&Etti.'ﬁﬂjl‘ te pase the request to
a1l OPPB employees. One officer who was attending a funecral will
not be available until tomerrow,

ONBBEL\CY D IBE 2 Ionm JE2p (N3N TAL2)
] - D\EBR EAu® Q¥}A BI6  /s/ Charles A. Bripgs
1~ M® E Comph
OB ¢ ) - vggnszaes
D1EE.TET 0L

Charles A. Briggs
Director of Planning,
Programming, and Budgeting

Attachment _ 'I:Iﬂ: 149
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Attachment D
23 May 1973
4 Feb 72 Call from Jha Tayler, OMB ve "Bud® Krogh and his deputy,

Waliery Minnick, of the Domesiic Council whe plan foreipn
travel in connection with thelr narentics interests, Jim was
alerting us to their inftention to ask us for funds for the

travel.

T Feb T2 Follow-up from Taylor: Plan 3-5 frips for 3 individuals—-
all in FY 72. Cest prebably SI0K. Minnick ready {o make
firat trip. is wlugped in. ExDir said OK re Tehran
wisit,

T Feb T2 See attached memo from Epil Krogh, Jr,. to Bill Colby and
follow-on memos 1"r|:|m| {21 Jul 72) and Colby
(2 Aug 72).

12(?) May 72 Jehn Hurley, OMB ecallad, menticning possible Krogh/
Minnick attendance at a Latin American (Station Chief?)
conference on narcotics., He also szid Jeff Shepherd,
White Housa, was laying on a.rrﬂ:lr with for
himself, Shepherd and Mark Alger, OME 1o Eurcpe.

23 Jun T2 ommented on Kroghfhlinnilck interest
In geffing CA activities, Including large-scale PLI,

on narcotics front. |pu:rhing small-scale PP.

b Jul 72 called. HNotes say only: "Minnick=-Hurley filn,
We will send.®

2 Aug T2 called re Colby letler (attached). Sald travel
orders ready; necd money this FM (No record in miy
notes o5 to who was traveling when, but have faint
recollection of its belng to Mexico Clty).

grd | contacted by

1 Nov T2 B :lated? | call. Again notes are cryptic:
I;Fﬂﬂ- race Survey BNDD problems/
rico. "

' ' S ' 00450
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1.3 Jan 72

20 Jan 72

o . e s . g P W e . e aamr

Ty & ha

ExDir {Colby) said DCI had approved 330K for sensitive
CS project - no details,

Reminded ExDir re $32K he said DCI OK'd.




WALMHINGTON

) / : ] : Yebruary '?_, 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR BILL COLBY
SUBJECT: BUDCETARY SURRPORT FOR THE CABINET COMMITTEE
ON INTERNATIONAL NARCOTICS CONTROL

N R : - . THE WHITE Housg ™ Exocutng Praimny |
/ | - - s,

—r e L

The Cabinel Coinmities on International Narcotics Cn:nntr-u_:ul was created
Septernber 7, 1971, by the President to centralize his attack on the in-
ternational drug traffic.

The Commitice does not have a separzfe budget.

Salary and administrative suppert for its small, full-tirme staff hag been
provided by the Executive Office of the President, Other CXDENSESs are
being charged to the constifuent agencies and departments, .

T

'y : The Bureau of Customs, BNDD, and AID/Office of Public Safety have .
pProvided support to date. : . B :
The CIA should be pPrepared to defray not more than fifteen thousand -
__‘—l—\__l—|_
dollars in overseas travel expenses for Cabinet Committee stalf during
. the remainder of FY-1972, : -
Walter C. Minnick, the Committee's Staff Coordinator, can ba contactad
for further details. _ : ' '
Thank You for your aseistance, )
' Epil Krogh, Jr. '
Exeeutive Director
Cabinet Comwmittee on
. Internabional Narcotics Control
CC: John Ehrlichman '
#Assistant to the President for Domestic Affairs
Mark Alger - )
"OMB, Chief, General Government Programs Division
o,

LA Kepresentative, CCING Working Group



Lo e | PPB 72-1063

- B - 2 AUG 1972 |
MEMORANDUM FOR:; Deputy Director for Flans | _ bﬂ = "

SUBJECT: Flacal Year 1973 Budgetary Support for
the Cablaet Committes on International
Marcotics Control (CCING) *

REFERENCE: Meamo to ExDir frm@fﬂﬂ?fﬂﬂﬂﬂ%ﬂﬂ
21 July 1972; sazne subject

e | T = il 1AL
: i
5

1. ‘This is in rosponse to the referenced memo regardiag
| uss of CLA funds to cover travel eczpenses lor tha White House
5 ' Cablinet Committes Staff for Fiseal Year 197

: %. You sra authorized to oblizated up to $15,000 for the uss

“of the White Honse Cabinet Commitise Stafll for travel expensas
during FY 1973, Obligation shouid be recorded against the O/DDP
allotment and travel orders issoed against yoar own appropriats fan

i numbers

[

3. To ths extent thal yon are wnable to shsorb this requlrement
: _ within your preseat allotment, we will have lo arrange some I¢pro=
: - gramming Iater In the year o cover this unbodseted item.

Ve

WI E—r 'Culb?
1 ‘Fxecutive Director-Comptrollar

O/PFH fhg 2 Aug 72 ' . | |
Distribution: : M%!-wa

Orig & 1 - addressee

1 - ExDir
1-ER ' = 00153 -
_ 1 -PPB Subj (BMS i
1 - OfF .
] ] - Reading i

5[ |Chrono
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Fiscal Year 1
- the Cabinet ¢
Narcotics Control (cCINC)
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21 July 1972

o
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-

I
. .

HEHORANDUN FOR: Executive Directop - Comptroller

S22 Deputy. Director for Plans

T,

973 Budgetary Support for -
ommittee on

Internatinnal_

I.‘-{ﬂ-..:.a'--r

1. At our invitation, Hr. Walter C. Minnick, Staff

" 'Member of the CCINC, is scheduled
in the Reglonel Narcotics Semin

on'27-28 July 1972, )

2. " Tn accordance with

" requested that funds to cover
. trip be releasea, Actached he

- - prﬂcedure£ aﬂuﬁfe&
. of White House Gabinet Commit:

p¥y of 2 o

to attend an rilelipate . - -
ar sponsored by fﬁfﬂi?isiﬂp

ety 2y p T w

1 Tor travel -
ee Staff in ¥Y 1972, it is

the cost of Hr. Minnick's
rewlth is. 3 eo

raquest from Hr., Egil Krogh dated 7 Pebruary 1972 o b

William Eulbg_r&questing trave

¥FY 1972, lr. Krogh is now prepa

$15,000.00 to cover travel exp

rmal -

1 funds for the balance of

ring a formal requ

ast

for .,

ensas for White House Cabinet

.. - Cormmittee siarp for FY,1973. I will 1
L tqlruur-pffice &3 soon 23 1t arrives.

““tachment:’ 2/8

G/ UUF7HARCUG

orward this reguest ‘. -

L
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DD/MES 73-1509

MEMOBRANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Maragement and Services

SUBJECT : Contacts with Individuals Mamed in the Watergate hMatter

1. I am addressing this to you instead of to the Director of Central
Intelligence since [ doubt that the information contained herein is of such
significance to warrant his interest and because it has been on record with
the Agency since July 1972, However, if you feel that the information is of
such interest that it should be forwarded to the Director 1 shall put it in the
proper format to do so.

2. My only contact with anyone named in connection with the
Watergate and related matters was through| |a former
Apency employee now retived and lving in Winterhaven, Florida. In
December l'??ll |r,.alleu:] me from Florida and advised that he
wanted to get in touch with Howard Hunt. He said that he did not have Hunt's
home phone number and that it was probably unlisted but that since Hunt was a
former employee, could [ contact Hunt and ask him to give| |a call.
I had only met Hoat once about 10 years before but I agreed to relay the message.
I ealled Howard Hunt at his home and told him that| |did not have his
home phone and requested he call[ ‘Mr. Hunt thanked me for '
relaying the message and said that he would call | This seemed of
little consequence o me in December 1971 but in July 1'9?2| |-:tf the
Office of Security contacted me in regard to the FBI investigation of the Watorgate
gituaton. At that time I informed of the telephone call from
| lin December 1971, Attached is a copy of a Memorandum for the

Hecord prepared by |:|as a result of our conversation.

3. In the summer of 1972 [ ook my family to Disney World in Florida
and took that oceasion to drop in to see| | |told me in
a private conversation that he had been interviewed three or four Hmes by the
FBI in connection with the Watergate affair and he related to me his contact

00155




(2)

with Howard Hunt. On 19 July 1972 after my return from Florida [ reported
this cenversation to the Director of Security and made it a Memorandum for
the Record. This memorandum was sent to Mr. Colby and a copy of the
memorandun is artached.

4, Other than knowing Mr. MceCeord through his employment with
the Agency and meeting Howard Hunt once in about 1959, I de not know nor
have I had any contact with ony individuals named or knowledge of related
matters now receiving attention [n the press,

f.{,f/"ff/ L= i ___.-_'._-‘.'_'F-'..._,q_
Charles W. Kane
Speclal Assistant to the
Deputy Director
for Management and Services

Alts
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Per our conversation on Monday,

‘_F‘_,,.-r"’"

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director-Comptrolleh

I & B
s
; -qf'-;,.--q,ll.l’—x'tr"
Ho . Osborn 20 July 1972
of Security (DATE)

FORM WG Jnl REFLACES FORM 10=101
1 auE 54 WHIEH HAY BE WEED.

1471

LU
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19 July 1972

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SURJECT: Conversation with

1. While on leave visiting Disney World in Florida, I
dropped in to sea who lives in Winterhaven, Florida.,
[ |retired from the Agency zbout five years agoe on disabilily due
to a sericus heart condition, He was with the Office of Security for
about 20 years prior to his retirement.

- 2. During a private conversation|  |told me that he had
been interviewed three or four times by the FBI in connection with
the McCord-Hunt affair, [ asked him why he had been interviewed,
and he told me that in late 1971 he had been contacted by Howard
Hunt who suggested that he consider an assignment as Security
Officer for the Republican Party, |  |visited Washington in
Jamary 1972 to discuss the proposed position with Howard Hunt
who apparently was acting on behzlf of the Republican Party, :l
furnishied a resume to Hunt and discussed the position with him.
Ultimately, he decided not to accept the position because he felt
that his heart condition would not allow him to become involved in
such activity,

3. According to| | during the meeting with Mr. Huat
they discussed some of the requirements of the job. At that time

) they' discussed a need for both a positive and a counteraundio pragram

and a need for a good security systemn both before and during the
National Convention, [ |indicated that he sincerely believed that
the Republican Party did need a security officer and a good security’
programmer but felt that he could not afford to accept the job even.
though it was a very Incrative offer. Apparently, money was not a
probleimn,

. 00158




i, thnzlﬂeciined, he indicated that Mr. Hunt asled
for any other recommendations he might have, According to[ |
he told Mr. Flunt that most of the people he knew were stiil in the

“Agency, but he did furaish the name of who might be

possibly ready to retirve from the Agency:

5. :lillfurme:i me that he assumed that the Bureau
obtained his name due to the resume he furnished Mr, Hunt, He
said that the Bureau had talked to him on three or four occasians
and that he had written up about a 40 page statement concerning
his dealings with Mr. Hunt, When asked about hr. Mcﬂﬁrd,cl:
said that he really did not know McCord that well and declined any
knowledge of Mr, McCord's technical capability:

6. | lindicated that he had not been in touch
with Mr, Hunt since the early part of 1972 and knew nothing of
the Watergate operation. He stated that he had gained the impres-
sion from the Bureau interview that the technical devices were being
removed at the time of the arrest and were not being installed as
originally reported.

7. All of the above information was volunteered by[:
and I really did not get involved in any discussion an the
matter other than to comment that I hated to see the Agency's name
connected with such an incident in any way. The above conversation
took place during 2 10 or 15 minute period and no other discussion
relating to this incident was held. It is being reported for the record
and for information of the Director of Security.

s Ny

harles W. Kane

001359




MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Charles W. Kane

1. Last week Special Apent Arnold Parham of the FBI con-
tacted the Acting DDJOS. He asked whether or net the Subjects
worked for the Central Intelligence Agency. Previously, requests
of this nature ware followed up by the FBI with an interview of the
subjects,

2. Ibriefed Mr. Colby who is the Agency's focal point on
the "Watergate" case and the Acting DD /S of the FBI inguiry.
Mr. Colby suggested that we determine the extent of involvement
and indicated that we advise the Bureau of their employment,

3., When Agent Parharm was again contacted and advised
of the Subjects' employment with the Agency, he iadicated that
the Bureau does not wish to interview them. ey &

" 4, The office of the DD/ PS will interview in .é;,..ﬁf—ﬁ'"
the same fashion as I:Iwaj previously interviawed, .‘i ?f'd P

5. I called Mr, Kane both at his ofiice 2nd his residence
‘and learned that he iz in Florida and will return to duty on 17 July.
I called Mr. Kane this morning to adwvise him of the inguiry.

b, Mr. Kane stated that he has no firm coenclusion as to
how the Bureau obhtained his name. He stated that he has seen
Mr. Hunt on only one occasion in 1959, At that time Hunt was
the Chief of Etatiﬂn,l | The meeting was occasioned

17 Juiy 1972

00160
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by the fact that Mr. Kane

Mre. Kane stated further that around

Christmas time of 1971 he received a eall from |

who wanted to get in touch with Mr. Hunat. | |asked

Mr. Kane how he could get in touch with him. Mr. Kane obtained
Mr. Hunt's telephone number through telephona information channels
whereupon he passed the number on t{:u| |

T. Mpr., Kane stated that he has information t‘.lail

has talked to the FBI on several cccasions in connection with the
current investigation and that he surmises that the Bureau may
have obtazined his name from him,

Deputy Director of Security
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8 May 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
THROUGH: Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT: Involvement in Sensitive Domestic Activities

1 As chief of 1hg DDP Syslems G;ru-'up prior to 1969, I was involved
in providing data pmctssing support for the following sensitive projects:

a, '!'(51 StafF‘ Mr. Richard Ober's program for processing data
of U.5. cilit:ns heheved to be 'm]“a"ﬁ.r subversives, lcrmrists;
ele. ’

L Tt

" LY "'-'\.'-"r_ L
. b.. El Etafgjand Office of Medical Services preg=am,
for recording data on foreign and U.5. physicians

€. A Systems Group sponsored program of common concern
lisﬁng travel of U.5. citizens 1o and from Communist couniries.

| Z. In the same capacity my staff and I briefed police officers from
New York State and Chicago at the DCI's request {Admiral Rayborn) on _
data processing technigques related to biographic intelligence (unclasgsified).

N 3. As a member of Of/FFB, I have been aware of five programs with
| possibly sensitive domestic overtones.

a. DDSET/ORD's contract with the

| The VIP Heallh and Behavior Fredichon

: b. DDS&T/ORD's Project OFTEN which involved the collection
# . of data on dangerous drugs from U.S. firms. [ believe Mr, Helms
' " terminated this program last Fall,

il




e

¢. DDStT/ORD's project |

Wields.

e. DDSaT Special Projects Staff - the

o

d. DDSRTSORD's use of ERTS-A data to analyze Soviet wheat

ngram "

octence and Technology Group

s -'.‘.".'i..H-q_"
.

O/FPB




g AT 173
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
VIA: Deputy Director for Management and Services
SUBJECT: Watergate /Ellsberg and Like Matters

1. No personal involvement, direct or indirect to my knowledge
on my part or my staff, with the Watergate or Pentagon papers cases,
with Young on security regulations or with classified releases to
RAND. Iwas aware, many years back when in the DDI, that certain
classified papers were released to RAND from the production
offices. One staff memb::r,| while a member of the
IC Staff, did have a RAND contact which he is elabo rating on
separately,

2, There are sorne sensitive activities or projects of which
I am aware, which are mighty close to the borderline of legality
in terms of Agency mission, including:

a. The CI Staff (Ober) project

b. The proprietary,

c. An Office of Security narcotics cover project

d. A CI Staff funding-channel project with the FBI
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3. One of my staff officgrs |while in OCI
was the briefing officer for t]iEﬂﬁt‘tDI]‘lE‘f Ceneral, Bbut can recall
nothing in his dealing with Mr, Mitchell which would have any relevance
to the current issues, A couple other staff officers are reporting
separately on some sensitive activities in which they were involved
prior to coming to this staff.

b e e T

Director of Planning,
FProgramming, and Budgefing

0166




[ eclebivdwid bLpt L 3E OHLY

I | i L R L | e e |
e

ROUTING AND

RECORD SHEET

SUEBJECT:

[Ogtienal)

C.V.5, Hoosevelt

Chairman, TSCC

Tk

[Officar dmignofion, wesm sember, sad
Bwilding)

lHgs

ERTENLRON

3.,

S - p— —_—

e e c——— —_——

BATE

AT
8 May 1973

CFFCER'S

RECEIVED

FOsEw A RDED

IHITIALS

COMMENTS [Munber soth comment fo show from whom
B whom. Drow o [ orod godemn afied each commenl.]

DI

16,

11

13,

14.

15.

fr=aren oLam

nuiﬁ'? :_ :

FORN
T

bl A o i

ﬁlﬂ“‘"“”"‘l] -stent-r-—-a—m;mm u Lﬂfﬂ',f,},- . I.IHELASEIFIE[I

[ ]

il rl..J..J....l.r_-.nl-..,_;..-c..- bt Bl oty 8 G ettt L ik s o il b R 5 P i ....-...:.....-&,....-n.-\.-.nu.-_dmr. -

:I.-




LMITEDR STATES INMTELLIGENCE BOARD

TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCE COUNTERMEASURES COMMITTEE

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAM

TSCC-D-386
8 May 1973

MEMOBRANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT : Support Furnished to Elernents of the Government
Crutside of the Intelligence Cormmunity

The Interagency Audio Surveillance Countermeasures Training
Center (ITC) was established at the instigation of this Committee and
cpened in Jate 1968 under the executive management of CIA. The
need for such a school had been recognized by tha National Security
Council’s Technical Subcommittee as far back as 1962 and was re-
emphasized by the Security Committee of the USIB in their Octobaer
1964 report titled "Damage Assessment of the Technical Surveillance
Fenetration of the US Embassy, Moscow, "

Membership on the TSCC has been confined to agencies and
departments who are represented on the USIB, From time to Hrme
other elements of the Government have indicated their concern over
the audio surveillance threat and asked for membership on the
Committee. In all cages they have been turned down with the
suggestion that they take advantage of the TSCC's product either
through liaison with the security organizations of the Committee's
members or by nominating students to attend the ITC, During
CY-72 the following students were trained at the ITC:

Central Intelligence Agency 10
Defense Intelligence Agency 5
Department of the Air Force 25
Department of the Army 50
Department of Justice (BNDD) ' 4
Department of the Navy 5
Department of State 3
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Department of Transportation
Internal Revenue Service

Matiowal Security Agency

United States Secret Service

White House Communications Agency

|NI:"‘~I—'+I'.|-1

1°

=

The ITC has furnished training only to emplayees of the
agencies and departments of the Federal Government. State and
local police departments have not been detailed to the ITC.

Ciﬁsﬁﬁﬁlaﬂﬁﬁ-

Cornelius V.5, Roosevelt
Chairman

00169




5.

E|+

Retirement Information - E. Howard Hunt

Date of retirement: 30 April 1970
System: CIA Retircment and Disability Sysicm
Grade and salary at time of retirement: G5-15, Step & - £I8, 226

Creditable civilian service vsed in computing annuity:
17 May 1948 to 8 June 1948 - Beonomic Cooperation Administration
9 June 1948 to 19 February 1949 - State (ECA) '
8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970 - CIA

Annuity:
At retirement - $1,020 per month
At present - $1,181 per month (which includes cost-of-living
increases since date of retirement)

At the time of retirvement Mr. Hunt did not elect survivorship benefits.

This meant that upon his death, his wife would not draw a survivership

anmiity, By letter of § April 1971 he raised the questinr'l of changing

his election but was informed by the General Counsel on & May 1971 that

this could not be done. By letter dated 5 May 1972 Mr. Hunt asked Mr.

Houston to raise with the Director the possibility of being recalled to

duty for a short period of time, after which he could Tetire again and

elect survivorship benefits. By letter of 16 May 1972 Mr. Houston advised

Mr. Hunt that to call him back to duty solely for the purpose of permitting

him to change survivorship benefits would be in violation of the spirit of

the CIA Retirement Act.

00170




. —SBERETSENSITIVE,

22 May 1873

MEMORANMDUM FOR: Inspector General
Bill--
Attached are the reports Bill Colby asked to see:

1. Restless Youth (September 1968), No, 0613/68,
Secret/Sensitive /No Foreign Dissem (Copy 78).

This document was produced in two versions --one
with the chapter on radical students in America (pages
25-39) which was sent only to the President, Walt Bostow,
and Cy Vance (former Deputy Secrelary of Defense); the
other version without the references to the American
scene was disseminated to twenty people outside the
Agency., This document without the material on the
US was updated in February 1869 and copies were sent
to the Vice President and Dr, Kissinger, A still more
abbreviated edition was sent to the Attorney General
in March 19689,

2, Black Radicalism in the Caribbean (6 August 1960),
No, 1839/69, Secrct/Ne Foreign Hm-"em (Copy 142),

3. FBElack Hadicalism in the Caribbean--Another Look

[1% Jure 18700, Mo, 0517/90, Sccret/No Forelgn
FYicciaen {Fﬂp} '!]u:l,

Vlease note thet these are our recerd copies and should

) g eiiiei-b S — e i e bt e —— i .+

b reetiteinad,

LT LT N R DU N L L LU

Depuiy Dicector foe Tnbelligenoc

Attaclpnonts (}1:} i?j._
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ELTIRCTy Tiiree il cbaon of G071 Pouor s Doefobt Divksidonts

1, Diggewinnticn 9 the Cobinet ood wilhio the
b Y h eI OSSN s e tlogs Youth 18 sopsditive
i GF biw Sobh fCt matter, Lecnune i ide rinslibaood
phat roblic o posures of the 2oeoey s Letorezt in the problem

of sbtudeat dicesicdence would revult 1o considerable nolorietly,
parifioulprly in the usiversity world, aod beosuse pursuant io
Ve, Goztov's iustruciions, the puthor ilheluded in his test

a study of stucont redicels io the United Etetes, thoroby
proeev iRy the Agency'e charier. Wo hove sacltiszed the paper
ey Civscnlieation Lo the members of the Presldent’s Cobinet
srd wathiv the Intelligcpee Comzunity by elieicating slto-
gethoer the chapter which discusses Eludents jor a Democrotiic
Bocinty (EDE) and by xtriking from the Prosports sacilon gll
montiong ni 505,

2. Gulside the Cemsmunity butl within ths Guverponont.-
Fe belirve illat Tho LESIC Le.t should Do 1UTLREr rolira fov
Lthe purpose of slimioptice even the most cusupl reicrroee
te the domestic sceng=-=-lest someone Infer from such a chence
referepce that the originsl pepar bed corntain+d 2 sectiocn on
Emericen stucent=z, The pinotocen counlry chapliers whieh form
Fart II of Restlens Youth can be disscnlesied 2ithin the
Coveromrnt, provided that the controle spproprisate 1o thotr
classificertion nyre observed. To do the editing pod reprintiug

cre wired sould tuke sgeveral doys et least.

3. MNirliaze to the zesdemic world or to the public—-
For the rrasnnes =pt IOCLH abosreé, w» Loliicve Lol roleass of
the bepsle to-<t would harm the Agency. The country chapters
cnould uot be released without first being roeritten to
aliminagte 211 clazeified information., Once this was done,
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1l May 1973

MEHORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: HResearch Project on Robert Vesco

1. 0On 15 October 1972 Massrs, Ereckinrides and ‘
in the course of a Survey, were briefed on eetivitiet—er—ere
Atlantic/Pacifie Division of the Office of Economic Reports., One
project cited was a guery from the Direector, apparently at the re-
quest of Secretary Shultz, to the effect, "What do we know about
Vesco," the man then running I05. Two of OER's analysts were assigned
to the project and, working through the Domestic Contact Service,
spent a day going over the files of the Securities and Exchange
Commission. There apparently was some contact also with EUR Division
of the Deputy Directorate for Plans and with the Office of Current
Intalligence.

2+ The information atove is based on rough notes and cbviocusly
is sketehy. It is cited now not to suggest any wrongdoing but because
of the current publicity about Vesce and the probability of continuing
probes into the subject by the press and the courts.

Scott D. Erecldnridge
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Director of Central Intelligence

Please handle in this channel due to classification of attachment,

WARNING

This document eontains classified information affecting the national
security of the United States within the meaning of Lhe espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Seclions 783, 794, and T98. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelalion of its conlents in any manner 1o
an unauthorized person, as well as its use in any manner prejudicial
to the safely or interest of the Uniled States or for the bencfit of any
foreign government to the.detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
IMTELLIGENCE CHANMNELS AT ALL TIMES

It is to be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information; its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS,

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained herein, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director
of Central Intelligence.

———reres 00179




B May 1373

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence
FROM : Deputy Director for Intelligence

SUBJECT : Activities Possibly Outside CIA's
Legislative Charter

1. This memorandum responds to your instruction to
report any activities which might be considered ocutside CIA's
legislative charter,

2, All Office and Staff chiefs in the Intelligence Directorate
have reviewed the past and present activities of their components.
I have received responses from all of them, and none reported any
activities related to elther the Watergate affair or the break into
the offices of Ellsberg's psychiatrist. Although contacts with
three of the people allegedly implicated in these incidents were
reported, these contacts were on matiers other than the two
improper aclivities:

Hunt: Col., White, Richard Lehman, and I talked
to Hunt in late 18970 regarding his preparation
of a recommendation in support of the Agency's
nomination of R. Jack Smith for the National
Civil Service League Award,

Mitchell: While Mr. Mitchell was Attorney General,
an OCI officer was assigned the task of
providing him with daily briefings on

foreign developments.
004180
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Young: Harry Eisenbeiss and

bf CRS

had frequent contacts WIIN Young ouring the
summer of 1972 in connection with Executive
Order 11652 and the implementing NSC
directive, This involved visita by Young

to CIA to discuss information storage and
retricval and several meetings of an inter-
agency group dealing with the implementation
of the Executive Order and directive.

3. In accordance with my instructions, several Offices reported
domestic activities which might appear questionable to outsiders,
Their responses are attached., Most of these activities are clearly
within the Agency's charter, but there are a few which could be

viewed as borderline.

-  DCS accepts information on possible foreign
involvement in US dissident groups and on the
narcotics frade when sources refuse to deal

with the FBI and BNDD directly.

- DCS, for six months in late 1972 and early 1973,
was acquiring telephone routing slips on overseas

calls,

-  HNPIC and COMIREX review satellite imagery
from NASA programs to identify photography

e vy i .
too sensitive’ for public release,

-0
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- NPIC has examined domestic coverage for special
purposes such as natural catastrophies and civil

disturbances.

-  OCI, in 1967 and 1968, prepared intelligence
memoranda on pogsgible foreign connections with
the US anti-war movement and world-wide student
dissidence (including the SD3) at the request of
the White House,

-  FBEIS has on occasion supplied linguists to work
directly for another agency, e.g., to the FBI to
translate Arabic in Washington,

-  FBIS monitors radio press dispatches and reports
covered by copyright. These are circulated within
the Government and stamped "Official Use Only'.
*This has gone on for three decades without problems.

-  FBIS has monitored and reported on foreign radio
broadecastis of statements and speeches of US citizens
such as those by US POWs in Hanoi, Jane Fonda,
and Hamsey Clarke.

TTOODWHEND W, FOUCTUR
Deputy Director for Intelligence

Attachments

-5 _
g ET 00182
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligenca

SUBJECT: pCS Domestic Activity

To the best of my knowledge, DCS has not engaged in any
activity outside the CIA charter or that could ba construed as
illegal, Some of the functicnz that we perform under HR 1-13f
fi) of providing operational support within the US to all
elements of CIA and to the USIB-member agencies, however, are
perhaps borderline or could be construed as 1il1legal if mis-

interpreted. For example:

L=

b@fﬁ

6. (ollect information on possible foreign involvement
or penetration of US dissident groups, but only in'a
pagsive manner and only when the source has refused
to pass the information directly to the FBI.

6. Collect information on the narcotiecs trade, but again

only in a passive wapner when the source has refused to

pags the information directly to DNDD or the FBI.

00184




SUBJECT :

DCS Domeatic Activity

10,

Acquire routing slips recording the fact of overseas
telephone calls between perscns in the US and persons
overseas and telephons ¢alls between two foreigm points
routed through US switchboards. This activity lasted
for approximately six months but has ceased.

{j: )*p‘<??7;//
mmcﬂm&s R. MURPHY /

or, Domestic Contapt Ser

- .
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI provided current intelligence briefings
to John Mitchell as Attorney General. With the approval
of the DCT, this practice began in the pre-inaugural
period in New York and continued until Mr. Mitchell's
resignation as Attorney General. The OCI officer
assigned to this duty had a daily appointment with Mr.
Mitchell in his cffice at Justice.

2. The briefings provided were strictly on foreign
intelligence, and were a legitimate service for CIA to
provide to an official advisor to the President who sat
on, among other bodies, the 40 Committee. It must be
presumad, however, that our man's daily wvisits were
known and speculated on elsewhere in Justice. The
problem comes in the potential press treatment: "CIA
Officer in Continuous Contact with Mitchell."

T LT LAT L X

Director of Current Intelligence

EYES
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM _ : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT . Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. OCI began following Caribbean black radicalism
in earnest in 1968. The emphasis of our analysis was on
black nationalism as a political force in the Caribbean
.nd as a threat to the security of the Caribbean states.
Two DDI memoranda were produced on the subject: "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean™ (6 August 1969) , and "Black
Radicalism in the Caribbean--pnother Loo " {12 June 1970).
Tn each a single paragraph was devoted to ties with the
US black power movement; the discussion primarily concerned
visits of Stokely Carmichael and other US black power
activists to the Caribbean and other overt contacts.

2. Tn June 1970, Archer Bush of OCI was asked to
write a memorandum with special attention to links be-
tween black radicalism in the Caribbean and advocates of
black power in the US. The record is not clear where
this request originated, but it came t+hrough channels
from the DCI. The paper was to be treated as espacially
sensitive and was to include material provided by the
Special Operations group of the I Staff. The CI 5taff
material was voluminous but did not provide meaningful
evidence of important links between militant blacks in
the US and the Caribbean. This, in fact, was one of
the conclusions of the paper. The nemorandum was produced
in typescript form and given to the DCI.

TEReRET_
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3. For several months in the first half of 1968
the Caribbean Branch wrote periodic typescript memoranda.
on Stokely Carmichael's travels abroad during a peried
when he had dropped out of public wview. OQur recollection
is that the memoranda were for internal CIA use only,
although a copy of one was inadvertently sent to the FBI.

Director of Current Intelligence

00189
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

VIA : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. In late spring of 1968 Walt Rostow, then
Special Assistant to the President for WNational Security
Affairs, tasked the DCI with undertaking a survey of
worldwide student dissidence. Confronted by flmult at
campusas like Columbia and mindful of the violence
accompanying student outbursts at Berlin's Free University
and elsewhere, Rostow sought to learn whether youthful
dissidence was interconnected: spawned by the same causes;
financed and hence manipulated by forces or influences
hostils to the interests of the US and its allies; or likely
to coma under inimical sway to the detriment of US interests.

2. The papar was preparsed by of OCI
with the assistance of the CA and CI Staffs. The DDI,
D/0CI, and Eﬂt with Rostow to elicit the reasons
for his or t's concerns and to agree on the
sources to be examined,’ the research methods to be followed,
eta.

3. Written during the summer of 1968, the most
sensitive version of Restless Youth comprised two sections.
The first was a philosophical treatment of student unrest,
ite motivation, histor}¥ and tactiecs. This section drew
heavily on overt literature and FBI reporting on Students
for a Democcratic Society and affiliated groups. In a sanse,
the survey of dissent emerged from a shorter (30 pagel
typescript study of SDS and its foreign ties the same
auther had done for Mr. Rostow at the DCI's request in

Decembar 1967. (We no longer have a copy.) ﬂﬂiﬂﬂ
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4. Because of the paucity of information on foreign
student movements, it was necessary to focus on SDS which
then monopolized the field of student action here and .
abroad, A second section comprised 19 country chapters--
ranging from Argentina to Yugoslavia--and stood by itself
as a review of foreign student dissidence.

5. Because SDS was a domestic organization, the
full paper Restless Youth, IncIuding the essay on world-
wide dissent went only to nine readers. A copy may be
in the Johnson Library.

6. Following the paper's fawvorable reception by
the President and Mr. Rostow, the DCI briefed the HN5C
on student dissent. The sensitive wversion subsequently
was updated and sent to the White House in February 1969.

7. The less sensitive text was disseminated inm
September 1968 and then updated and issued again in
March 1969% and August 1970.

—KICNAro Lenman
Director of Current Intelligence

SECRET
EYES ONLY
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WARNING

This document contains ¢lassified information affecting the national
security of the United States within the meaning of the espionage
laws, US Code, Title 18, Sections 783, 794, and T98. The law prohibits
its transmission or the revelation of its conients in any manner to
an unauthorized person, as well as ils use in any manner prejudicial
to the safety or interest of the United States or for the benefit of any
foreign government to the detriment of the United States.

THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE KEPT IN COMMUNICATIONS
INTELLIGENCE CHANMELS AT ALL TIMES

It is Lo be seen only by US personnel especially indoctrinated
and authorized to receive COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE
information: its security must be maintained in accordance with
COMMUNICATIONS INTELLIGENCE REGULATIONS.

No action is to be taken on any COMMUNICATIONS INTELLI-
GENCE which may be contained hereln, regardless of the advantages
to be gained, unless such action is first approved by the Director
of Central Intelligence.
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

vVia : Deputy Director for Intelligence
FROM : Director of Current Intelligence
SUBJECT : Activity Related to Domestic Events

1. 1In late 1967 OCI participated in the preparation
of several short intelligence memoranda dealing with the
foreign connections of US organizations and activists in-
volved in the anti-war movement. The main purpose of
these reports, prepared at the reguest of the White House,
was to determine whether any links existed between inter-
national Commurniist elements or foreign governments and the
hmerican peace movement. The conclusion reached was that
there was some evidence of ad hoc contacts between anti-
war activists at home and abroad but no evidence of
direction or formal coordination.

2. In October 1967 President Johnson expressed
interest in this subject and ordered a high level inter-
departmental survey. - In response to his personal reguest
t+o the DCI, Mr. Helms asked the CI Staff to collect what-
ever information was available through our own sources and
through liaison with the FBI and to pass it to OCI, which
was directed to prepare a memorandum from the DCI to the
Prasgident. '

3, A book message requirement was sent to all stations
to report whatever information was on hand relevant to this
subject. Although agent reports on Communist front opera-
tions overseas were of some value, the primary source of
information on the activities of US activists——and that was
quite limited--was sensitive intercepts produced by NSA,
which had been similarly tasked by the White House.

CRET
EYE
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4. A draft memorandum was jointly prepared by
oCI and CI Staff and forwarded to the DCI. He passed
this typescript memo, dated 15 November 13967, to the
President personally. The White House copy is now in
the files of President Johnson's papers at the library
in Austin,

5. Brief follow-up memoranda were prepared and
forwarded to the White House on 21 December and 17
January 1968. According to our best recollection, no
further finished intelligence reports on international
connections of the peace movement were produced.

L= =gy e e e = L

Director of Current Intelligence

TOP SRCRET
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Intelligence peot’

SUBJECT : Contacts with David Young

1. In the summer of 1972, I had freguent
contacts with David Young. He was in this
building under my control once. These contacts
related solely to Executive Order 11652 and the
NSC directive concerned therewith. Young was
apparently at the time in the preocess of drafting
the N5C directive. The visit to the building
under my control was for a briefing on CRS processes
for storage and retrieval of documents and is
apparently reflected in the paragraph of the
directive concerned with the Data Index. I visited
him in his White House office at least twice in
the company of an inter-Agency group concerned
with the Data Index.

2, In August of 13972, Al so
vigited Mr, Young's office oo company of an
inter-Agency group to discuss CIA compliance with
the data index instructions. To the best of my
knowledge no one in CRS had any contact with
Mr. Young in his role as a “"plumber.”

—H. CT. EISENEELSS
Director, Central Reference Service
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: O/DDI

SUBJECT : Invoelvemant In Domestic Affair

1. This memorandum responds to the DDI's
reguest for a listing of any guestionable
involvements in domestic affairs. I do not believe
that CRS is doing anything that a reasonable
man could construe as improper.

2, CRS does, of course, have saveral programs
to acquire still pictures, movies, videotapes

3. CRS files do not generally bear on U.S.
citizens or organizations., The bicgraphic file-
building eriteria specifically excludes U.S.
nationals unless the person has become of such
major importance in the political life of a foreign
country that the file is es dge,
only 2 persons so gualify.

OO CUDAT rlléﬁ pProbably includa
LEUmE_pEIEEHH_Wﬁﬂ are now U.5. ditizens but we
have no way to separate tham; we have files on
U.5. defectors to Cuba.)

00137



SUBJECT: Involvement In Domestic Affairs

4. The CIA Library has several informal
snag files intended to aid the librarians in
angwering the kinds of questions that they know
they will get on a continuing basis. An
appointments file is a collection of clippings
on appeinted federal officials: who holds what

Jjob whan and what is his background? The extremist

files are a collection of folders on a variety

of organizations and a few pecple with intricate
organizational links. Any sort of extremism

is grist for these particular files.. And a few
persons, e.g., Rap Brown and Eldridge Cleaver,
have dossiers consisting almost exclusively of
clippings from public media. These files are
unclassified and consist mostly of clippings

from the public press: U.S., foreign, underground,
scholarly.

5. I am not aware of any other kind of
involvement in domestic activities that is not
related to development of techniques or logistics
or legitimate training of CRS personnel.

: E, L. EISENBELSS
Director, Central Reference Service
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDI

SUBJECT 1 Sensitive Activitias

1. FBIS has bean engaged in no activities related to tha Ellsberg
and Watergate cases.

2. FBIS operations occasionally extend to tha domestic arena,. From
tima to tima, FRIS linguiste are made available to DDD or Office of
Communications compoments for special operations (usually abroad) involving
close-support SIGINT work or translation of audio take. On one occasion
recently DDO, on behalf of the FBI, requested the services of several
FBIS linguists skilled in Arabic to work directly.for the FEI on & short-
term project here in Washington. The arrangements were made by Mr. Oberg
of the DDO CI Staff. He said the project was very highly classified and
that FBIS participation was approved by Mr, Colby and the Director. FRIS
participatfon was approvaed by the Director of FBIS after a check with
the ADDI. Other examples of sensitive linguistic support work are help
in tha handling and resettlement of defectors, the recent assignmeat of
an employee to the Bureau of MHarcotics and Dangerous Drugs to transcribe
recordings in a rare Chinese dialect, and the detailing of another
Chinese linguist on two occasions to assist in the U.5. military training
of Chinese Nationalist cadets.

3. Within its responsibility for monitoring press agency trans-
migsions for intelligence information, FBIS publishes and distributes
some material which falls in a “gray" area of copyright protection, libel,
and privecy of International communications. FPress services controlled
by national goveroments and transmitted by radioteletype without
specific addressees, e.g. the Soviet TASS service and the PRC's NCHA,
are monitorad by FBIS and the material is disseminated without restric-
tion. The legality of this has been affirmed by decisions of the

Office of General Counsel, |

T SEeREL 00%0%




4, The routine FBIS monitoring of foreign radic breadcasts often
involves statements or speeches made by U.S. citizens using those radio
facilities. Examples are statements made or allegedly made by American
FOW's in Hanoi, by Jane Fonda in Hanoi and by Ramsey Clark in Vietnam.
At the request of FEI and the Department of Justice, and with the
approval of the CIA Office of General Counsel, we have on occagion sub-
mitted transeripts of such broadcasts to the Department of Justice as
part of that Department's consideration of a possible trial. In such
cases, we have been required to submit names of FBIS monitors involved,
presumably because of the possibility they might be required as witnesses.
{In one case in 1971, an FBIS staff employee was directed to appear as
an expert witness in the court-martial of a Marine enlisted man charged
with aiding the enemy in a broadcast from Hanoi.) FBIS views all this
with misgivings. Meonitoring of such broadcasts is incidental and wa
rue attribution of their news to FBIS, and we should not be considered
policemen maintaining surveillance of traveling Americans.

E- Ei Imm -
Director
Foreign Broadcast Information Service
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MENTAAIOLN TOR: Mepoty Siiootor Dor Cporalblcon:

BIRJFECT: Dacuvantatisn Suorort for Use in tha
United States

L. A5 vou ava awAare this o+ llce pyrovides documont

support for a vaviety of covert zetivities, |

| Specific use is waot

always available to this office and should properly come from
the requesting office who can provide the details. U.S.
alias documentation use in the United States is approved by
the Oifice of SBecurity and normally has the concurrence of
Central Cover Staff or FI and.CI Staffs. Requests received
by this office from outside the Clandestino Service are
approved Ly an appiopriate office of the DIM.

2. A review of this office's document support files for
the period 1 January 1972 to date indiecates that the following
humber of U.8. alias document requests were fulfilled for
probable unse in the United States., The statistics below are
broken down by reguester:
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REMORANTILTOR TR RECORD

| SSUBIECT: «isen.of Tapedfercrdersto,Rassport Office

R 1. La.te in-1971 (Dcuember, L helieve] the Deputy Director
.t'l:u.' Hxﬁ?ﬁa@.ﬂtﬂﬂtca H_pa:]ﬂ!m.nﬂt'uf State, (Mr.Robart johoson)
L-:Epu:na,}hf AEnEstdore. onsvhethersthat affice might borrow a sraall
L ramrduﬁ"‘:ﬂnfw&hn Director oftle’Passport Office
'ﬂ'ﬂﬂ'ﬂ FranoesEntght) torecord a mésting she had scheduled with
';;g;ﬁﬁ:asmta,tima of a foreign governrnent.

. %

_ 2. I conveyed this request to the then Chief,
| | and subsequently held severarurstussions
with representatives of our nffice. It was decided to loan
the-Bassport Office a small &6 ercial recordar (Norelco
Cassette Recorder, Model 150), which we had in stock, . :

3, A cepeesentative gl-eur Training Branch |
d Ldeliverad the'recorder to Miss Enigh

and: demonstrated the recorder's capabilities
and instructed her in its usge, - She did not seem too pleased at
the recording quality; however, the recorder was left with her.

4, On_this date (21 May 1973) I asked Mr. Jochnson to
check on the stetus of the racorder., He said it was never nsed
in any way. [therefore retrieved it firom the Passport Office
and delivered itto Training Branch

TG,
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MEMURANDUM FOR:

very uncomfortable with

nhoon,

Carl Duckett brought this

Mz, Colby

up and said he is
what Sid Gottlieb is
Teporting and thinks the Director would be ill-
advised to say he is dcquainted with this pro-
gram. Duckett Plans to serub it down with
Gottlieb but obviotsly cannot do it this after-
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Scicnce & Technolagy

SUBIRCT : 13D Support to Ciher Agoncies

1. Technical Services Division's charter ((C5] 1-8) requires
that it provide technical assistance to both CI4 operations and
other activities as may be directed by e Dopuly Director for
Operations.

2. Owver the-yaars the chief non-CILA recipients of this
support have been the Department of Defense, the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Drugs, Immigration and Nataralization Sorvice, Departiment
of State, United States Postal Service, Secret Service, Agency
for International Development, and the White House.

3. While varying widely among the different recipients, these
services have included training and materials, and in a few in-
stances participation in the fields of audio and vizsual surveillance,
secret writing and related communications, personal protection,
alias documentation and questioned document examination, disguise,
concealment devices, electronic beaconry, illicit narcotics detec-
tion, and counter-sabotage/terrorism.

4, In mostinstances requirements for this support are
‘received by TSD through higher echelons [Office of the Director’
' or Deputy Director for Operations). Unless the service involved
is a trivial or continuing one, the requestis refarred to the
Foreign Intelligence Staff Departmental Coordination Group for
coordination and approval at the appropriate Agency levels.
Approval within TSD by the Chief of Operations or Development
and Engineering and the Chief of TSD or his Deputy also is re-
quired.

5. The attachment lists the primary services provided to
the organizations named in Paragraph two.

EZ IMPDET
b CLBY 059098
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6. Toavnpee of forged versenel identity Socmnenistlon by
WS s conicelled scceeding lo bwo broad criteria lype of
rueguagtes) and type of docuaestaticon requosted. A roguest

for cdonfed aren dormuoenfation Diom o D0 Aven Diviciom i
hoaoead after proper vilidation, Free world favestenl:tion

may regquire some extra coordination hawever. |

7. Unless ordered otharwise by higher Agency auiharity,
no U.5. documentation is issued by T5D Headguarters without
prior coordination with the CfIfice of Security and the Central
Cover Staff. TSD Reglonal Bases require at least the valida-
tion of U. 5. documentation reguests by the CO3, or his
designated ronresentative, of the requesting Station. Because
it could he used no
J.5. Birth Gcrtrrmmmcl
via Central Cover Staff. Backstopped major credit cards are
izsued by Office of Security, not TSD.

8. Provizion of forged documantation to non-DDO requesters,
whether they be CLA or other Agency requesters, always requires
approval of non-TS5D offices. Support to the military for instance
would be validated by FI Staff/Departmental Coordination Group
at Heaaquarters or by the COS everseas having responsibility for
coordination of the operation. B3NDD requests are coordinated
with DDO/NARCOG. Requests for documentation of Immigration
and Naturalization Service is coordinated via the Alien Affairs

T Staff.

o, Authentication items are issuéd on a loan basis and must

be retarned to TSD or accounted for. After any documentation has
been issued, TS5D retains photographs and records of such support
until the docurmentation has been returned to TSD. If the material
is not returned after a reasonable time, the requester is reminded
of the outstanding documentation. . '
: !

‘. .'J. = . -—.--.J—
f--r'r'f’ i ;_f JM"
e T e

Attachment * Sidney Gottlieb
Distribution: Chief
O &1 - Addressee, w/att . Technical Services Division
00216
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ST R ATENT

Depactnaont of Defense
Docwinents, disguise, conceslinomt deviess, secvet wrifing,
itaps and soalsg counteripLargency 8 -'-I counter czholage covrges

have been furnished to all intclligence elepents of the Departiment
of Defense and certain elements of the Special Forces. All requests
are coordinated with the FI Dﬂgart‘rﬂ.’:t‘hl 'I:E'Erl't}.i“aﬁl:ln Group at
Headquarters and with the Chief of Eiationy ovarseas. In lurn

these elements furalshed TED with -a.:-:r:mplala- of foreign identitices
documents, foreign cachets, foreign intelligence secret writing
systems, foreign intelligence concealment devices, Selected

audie requirements have been furnished overseas for CI -typ:

CaEES.

Federal Bureau of Investigation

N

At the reanest of the FBI we cooperate with the Bureau
in a few audio surveillance cperations against sensitive foreign
targets in the United States.

Burean of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs

Beacons, cameras, audio and telephone devices for
overseas operations, identily docwrenls, car-trailing devices,
SRAC, flaps and seals and training of selzcted personnel
responsible for use thereof has been furnished this Bureau.
All requirements are sent to DDO/NARCOG for coordination
- with area divisions and for action by T5D if appropriate.
Requests cverseas are coordinated with the COS or his
designee before action by TS5D is taken,

Immigration and Naturalization

I analyses of foreign passports and visas, gﬁidan:e in
developing tamperproof alien registration cards,

| |hs.ve been furnished the Service. Fequests
are forwarded direcily to TSD for coordination within TSD if

technical, with the FI Departmental Coordination Group if oper-

ational,
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Departraent of Blale

Tochkeiral grophios gollaros o devaloping a new. United
St efag Pagsport, w-Yyges of loreign paaeperts, oal -2 B Ly
moed pereomiel Teonlves (hercong) for Sochs sendors bave haen
sunplied the Stale Dopovtment,  In addition analyses and

exposure of black lattor spevations ng:ﬁ.u—ct the Tnited Slales
shroad are mada, 211 graphics rogsicoments are forvavdod
to 5D for fuarther coorvdi-atien .-.'i" . =.3‘u: Eivigion, 'Lhe
Departrdent of State furnishes E:.‘-‘.::::_}la:.'rﬂ of foraign pas=povts,
foreign visas andin §spast passports on a priority basis.

Positzl Service

The Office of Chief Poztal Inspector has had selected
parsonnel attend basie surveillance photographic courses, has
been furnished foreign postal information and has been the (

recipient of letter bomb analyses, furnished
| typewriter anzlyses, Requirements are coordinated with

the DDO and DDO/EA, The Post Office has furnishad TSD
with exemplars of letter bormnbs and | |
We also have
memwwm-ind reinsert ) -’

a low velume of certain foreign mail arriving in the United States.

Secret Service

Gate passes, security passes, passes for Presidential
campaign, emblemes for Presidential vehicles; a secure IO
photo system have been furnished this Service. Blanket approval
for graphics support has been granted to the Deputy Director for
Operations, In each case TSD requests approval from the DDO.

1. 5. Agency for International Development

We furnish lnstructors to a USAID-sponsored Technical
Investigation Course {Counter Terror) at|'
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Whita ITxise |

Stationery, special memoranda, molds of the Gzoat
Sial have boon fornished tha Social Seerefary. The Depuly
Cirector for Ogeraiions 75 -opsised of thove requivaeina ola,

.

Alexandria

During the period 1568 - 196% a series of classas
reflecting basic and surveillance photography, basic audio,
locks and picks, countersabotage and surreptifious entry
were given lo selected rmembers from ithe above mentioned
cities, Owerall training was approved by the Director of

Centeral Intelligence and in turn validation was required for

each course from the Director of Security.
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¥ L
: AT UACH RIENT
FRUREAAL SIVARAT OF INVESTICZATION

T5D has had a close working '-'l:!-.!etie.':;r.:ehip with the FET coer
the past few years., The F3Iis the ealy ovgsnization that has
Been [ully briefed on V50 zudio tochniques aad enuipment. The
following are situations where TS5D equipment and guidance were
involved in operations:

+
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EEUSRIIDUM POR: Chisf, wib
ATVLATEON = Tucouiive 0ificar
SUBJECT = Contacts with Dooestic FPolice Organizations

1. In Dec. »er 1963, July 1269 and December 1570, SDB
provided basic countersabotage familiarization training for
talected members of the Washington metropolitan area police
departments. The training was given at the Faivfax County
police pistol and rifle range. Authorization for the train-
ing came from DDP and Chief, 0ffice of Security.

2. . On occasion during the past few years, under the
auspices of the Law Enforcement Assistance Administration of
the Department of Justice and with the approval of CI Staff
and Office of Security, SDB provided training and familiari-
zation to police officers of several domestic police
departments in the uses of the Explosives Residue Detection
Technigue and Trace Metals Detection Technigue. These tech-
nigues had been declassified and are currently available to
the law enforcement community. The National Bombk Data Center
publishes pericdic guidance in their uses.

3. In order to augment the SDB mission responsibilities
in the field of countersabotage and counterterror, SDB offi-
cers have in the past two years visited, under appropriate
covers, the explosives disposal units of the New York City
police department, Dade County (Miami) Florida Dept. and the
Los Angeles Police Dept. Also, in HMarch 1873, two SDB offi-
cers attended the Explosives and Ordnance Disposal Conference
in Sacramento, California, sponsored by LEAA. When the
recent letter bomb menace began in September 1972, our liaison
with the NYCPD bomb sguad paid off in that we had complete in-
formation on letter homb construction in hours, enabling the

Agency to make worldwide disseminatio
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1488, vhe follewisng schelulo cnd subjJects were u=cd in

Y ]
the training of six soobevs of ile setrepolitisn Police
Dapartient.

AL T-28 Ociober - Supwvoptitious Untry
L

Coatent of Suhjiect too it
1. Familiarization znd identity of Awevican locks.
2. Hethod of manipuletion of locks.

3. Methads and techoiques of conducting Survepti-
tious Entry Suyvey.

B. 21-29 QOctober - Photo Surveillance
Content of Subject tauwght:

1. Familiarization with cameras: FPentax Spotmatic,
Leica, MNikon F, Reobot and Polaroid.

2. Lens, telephqtu and wide angle.

3. Exposure Meter, Tripeds; Bowum, etc.

4. Film, film processing and print pruc355iﬂg.
5. Document copy exercises.

6. Night Photography and night exercises.

7. TV Surveillance.

C. 18-23% November - Audio Surveillance
Content of Subject taught:

1. Micrephones, wire impedances and Iine amplifiers.
- [Shure MC-30, Sennheiser MM-22Z, RCA - BK - 6B and
RCA BE-12a all commercially available)

2. RF commercial transmitter. (Research Products,
Tracer Inc., Scientific Research Corp.)
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IT.

IIT.

A, Telrph oo Toos. (Cheofole rodael DR-2 conip oAt
wiieh o ilebhle to govevonent ool
Toyes ool i .'.':--'.'H}.

pex-4L01-2 Stereo, Tovoie T-204
ong, Uher S000L, all cemwmerecially obbsinghle).

6. Plrstesug end Wall Destorstion.

0. 24-206 Noveuber - Cperaticnal Froblem ond Exercise

1. This problem entailed an cperational oxercise
apainst thyree of ocur Ssfesties.  The students had to
survey, ciase and peetssio those locaticas using surrepil-
tious entry, photegraphy and wudio surveillance.

2. All these safesites, two apartments in

[:::::;:Fnd one on | |have Been
turned back to Agency Heal Estate and have since then

been terminated, Formzl class instruction was conducted
at| |

After this first MPD group other police departments .
personnel trazined using the identical safe sites and
enploving the same subject meiter and commercial cquip-
ment as indicated above were taught on the following dates.
The Fairfax Police Depariment and Arlington Police Depart-
ment. Date - 21 Octeober - 10 December 1968. Six officers,
4 from APD and 2 from FPD.

In 1949 additional efficers from the Metropolitan Police
Department, Fairfax Police Department and Arlington Police
Department received identifical training as that stated

above. In total 24 police officers were trained in our
facilities.

00Z26
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LAD-A5E8-75
ref -. ..I'.a

SUBJECT "+ Repeated Survey of ORD for Non-
Foreign Intelligence Activities

The 7 May survey has been repeated and relined
with respect to all ORD services or dealings with
other agencies on demestic, non-foreign matters. In
addition, this report covers all our activities deal-
ing with the ressarch and developrent of intelligence
suipment for foreign uvse which has boen tested in
the United States and might have collected domestic
information. Again, each-member of ORD available
today was asked either directly or through his super-
viser to provide the above requested infoymation,
whether he was directly invelved or not. We have
used all diligence to search our records available
to us during this time period to ensure this is a
complete and factual 1list.

~ fFroayre SLevens :
Director of Research § Development

Attachments:
1 - Contacts with Other
Government Agencies
2 - Domestic Tests
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CONTACTS WITH OTHER U.5. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES WHICH
COULD OR HAVE RESULTED IN USE OF CIA-DEVELOPED
© TECHNOLOGY IN ADDRESSING DOMESTIC PROBLEMS

Executive Dffice of the President

ORD represents DD/SET on the RED Sub-Committee
of the Cabinet Committee for International Narcotics
.Control that is5 concerned with research support of
the narcotics control problem.

(Dr. Leonard Laster, 0ST)

Office of Telecommunications Policy

Technical surveillance courtermeasures and
physicel sescurity information was exchanged with
them.

Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs (ENDD)

Techniques and equiprent for navigatior and
tracking was discussed with BNDD,

BNOD)

Lo izl )

Aulin tasls ware processasd to iwmp
L

T
jrraellieibility. The source of tha tajpos

BRI
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c0 wrangive proposals ioon i ca, Tac., ceocernlag
a Fadar Poople Datector duivaloped for (RO,
BENDD)
A0

USIB Technical Surveillance Countermeasures Committee

Continuing contacts were maintained with the
intelligence community regarding technical surveillance
countermeasurs and phvsical security. This exchange
of informatien, reports, and equipment has been con-
ducted under the auspices of USIB TSCC and involves
State, FBI, Secret Service, NSA, DIA, Army, AF, and
Havy, :

State Department

Two contracts for development of countermeasures
techniques were funded jcintly with the State Department.
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CURTECT:  Contolis With Giher ULS, Cuoiovsscet Agescios
ety e Tl o Hove Tosunidad Ta se ol ClA-
Doveloned Teolhanlegy in Mrtdyvossing Dowmsiig

el s

Atomic Energy Commission (AEC)

meca of The ARG Telogvatoriss, e.g., Szvanash
River Labwratory, =ge svipocted By LIA to Jovelop
radio nuclide sampling and detection technigues and
devices. These Laboratories have used sanpling
techniques developed for CIA fo measure CONUS ruclear

nlant reloases.

" (Mr. B. Benson, AEC)

At the request of AEC Security Officer, Mr. Richard
Cowan, the walls of the office of the Chairman of the
AEC (then Mr. Schlesinger) wecre X-rayed. The operation
accurred one evening snd was an attempt to resolve soje

anomalies created by the use of the}'

Mr. Richard Ceowan, AEC)

Law Enforcement Assistance Agency (LEAA)

Reports and information about the ORD-developed
Adhesive Restraint, MNon-Lethal Incapacitation System
were made available to Department of Justice, LEAA in
August 1972, [If they developed the system, it would
 be used for civilian crowd and riot contrel.

(Mr. Les Schubin, LEAA)

Technical surveillance countermeasures and physical
security information were exchanged with LEAA.

_ﬂazai



" the U.S5.-Mexico border.
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ntailoed to Tocasury F.ﬁﬁ1"ﬁht
their 24D program and J;b-ﬂliﬁtiun
tzblishinent of the new drug
enforcement administration., The request for his services
was made by the Agency's Narcotics Coordi-
nator. MNr. Ticcossnu the voguaest and cleaved the
detailing throvgn mr. Colby.

) a¥FSIST Fat Luzmﬂ]ﬂihig
in anticipation of ibe o
i

[——

Customs/Treasury Departrent

Technical discussions were held with Customs relating
to detecting illicit nighttime aircraft intrusions over

(Mr. Martin Pera, Customs)

Alcohol & Tobacceo Tax Div/IRS

About five years ago, assistance was rTequested in
domestic search of "mconshine” stills u51ng CIA infrared
SCENNeTS. - Thls was turned down.

Secret Service

We have had numerous discussions with the Secret
Service regarding navigation and tracking techniques
and equipment.

. - 00232




STRFECT Y Cantocig With Oiher U5, Corirziient AZcicics
vhich Coald o fove Resaltod T Use of CiA-
Dovetesed Tockaslegy fa AdMvessing Donestic

"Prohlois

+ 7y

Federal Aviation Agency (FAA)

The trsulis of sur vezoerch vark in the detection
of metals wereE voported to FAA for posziiila use
in the detéction of hijerker weapows, '

' National Institute of Health (Nii)

At the request of ORD, OC5 assigned a staff technician
to undertake to write a computer program for the Wisswesser
Line Notation (WLN) chemical notation method., This work was
done in cooperation with NIH.

(Ms. Coniver, NIH)

Arms Control and Disarmament Agency (ACDA)

- —mwr e

1 ORD met frequently with ACDA personnel in order
to ture ORD's BW/CW research programs.to support
_AEDA needs.

Enrirdﬁméntal Protection Agency (EPA)

Technical information relating to detection of
radio nuclides in the environment was exchanged with
them. . :

CMr;'Eharlas'wfaver, EPA)

- | - 00233




. NASA ‘and USDA

PIVGY: Cooteeds 0idh Sher VLS. Tovastooat l;:ﬁvTﬂj
Which Mo 1|-_l or hve Roesvited T Use of L1A-
1

- 1 - 3 3. 7. - ™
Bevie oo d Toohnelogy Ja Addraessing Teooshic

]'Ih.'-.-'. it

EPA [ﬁ&nt‘d]

Technical discussions velat! g Eo L“r1g TR scarning
aguuﬂvunt fo detect ubhdervgrcund fires Ia a saaid ;;y Tand
£3111 have Leen comductod.

(Mr. Gene James, EPA]

Federal Bureau of Investigation

At their request, we described Imagery Enhancement

- techniques germans to removing distortions from some

photography they had on an alleged bank robber., Request
for specific support in precessing the imagery was iturned
down. .

- Secret Service

FBI
U.5. Customs

; I !tntal contact with other agencies
in te e with domestic operations has be=n

“in the field of audio surve1llan¢e countermeasures, anti-

hlja:kang, or drugs.

(Mr. Robert Burnell, 55) | ‘
(Mr. Thomas Allen, FEI)
(Mr. Martin Pera, Customs)

We have an on-goin o to

IOT earih TresSources assessnents.

(Mr. William Ruble, USDA)

{Mr. Leonard Jaffe, NASA)

(General Smart)
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[y} Ceeinets ith Crher LS. G sent fzereies
Bl s ld e e Dosntitod Taodlooeofb CiA-
Goveleped Torhoslogy dn Sd0vossing Dodstic
dualy T g

?r&;;ﬁﬂ@_y?e of NASA ﬁRTE"GEjglii;e (Agency sssociation

L . weatd he SECRET)

Tlhe Agency is preparing a proposal for sn experi-
mental program to aid in ecstimeting the Soviet wheat
crop. A part of the information would be cobtained from
a sztellite launched for other announced prograns. Ground-
truth data will he collectied on North Asmerican crops.

U.5. Department of Apriculture and Bureau of Narcotics
and Dangerous dJrugs -

CIA has requested the establishment of a two-acre
plot of cpium poppies at a USDA research site in Washington
- state, to be used for tests of photo-recognition of opium

popnies. - : ; :

Army, Military Police Agg¥cy,*ft. Gordon
"Air Force, Uifice of the laspector Gensral
Army, Office of Provost Marshall General

We have exchanged technical surveillance countexr-
measures and physical security information with them.

LS. Army
" Rocky Meuntain Arsenal, Newport Army Ammuraition Plant,
Toelle Ordnance Depot

! ORD tested envirommental samples from testing,
stor ~and production facilities in the U.S.
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SRRANGT: Copteeis With Gilter W5, Povor. ot
Which Ceeld op Heve fesultod Ta ils
dovnloped Tootmoelogy dn A0 Tiassling Nenostic

1l s :

U.S. Arny, Edgeweod Arsenal

FORD 15 sharing cocenses with HA So field tosiizg

7.5, Havy

" U.S. Coast Guard

About six years ago, CIA infrared equipment was
mede available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means
for night search of life bﬂﬂt5+_

(then-Lt. James McIntosh, USCG)

San Mateo County Sheriff's Qffice

ORD conducted polygraph tests on all applicants.
Polygraph security findings were compared with the
Sheriff's own security findings.

(Sheriff)

A study was made on con-men techniques and assess-
ment methods in 1967-68.

[(Sheriff)
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2 squdy to ovaiuate sttonupls L poneir
social groups. [(19467)

\ by

&

(Police Chief)
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DOMESTIC TESTS FOR
AGENCY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT EFFORTS

1. As a normal part of ORD's efforts in the
research and development of equipment and techniques
for Agency applications in foreign intelligence, we
conduct experiments and tests in the United States,
Clearly, the design and development of our intelli-
gence equipments can be done more economically and
more securely in this country. Although most of
“the tests of our RED equipments are performed in
-Closed laboratories or in secure areas simulating
the foreign environment, some of the tests and experi-
ments, of necessity, reveal domestic information.

2. A review of the surveillance equipment or
techniques which have at some time or other been
exposed to domestic testing is as follows:

2. Laser Probz - About 1967, the laser
probe developed by ORD was tested by TSD in
San Francisco under very closely controlled
conditions. ' The ORD Project Officer witnessed
portions of the test.. Recordings that were
made of laser probe output were carefully
controlled as classified material and it is

believed that the tapes have long since been
dEEtTﬂfEﬂ.;| [

b. ‘ Fiﬁyﬁtem -~ About
1968, t FSLEW W25 —€5 16d]

[This system is
cdesipgned to permit intercept o

i -
-

COTAINgS of thESﬂ[ pniercepts were
carefully controlled ZnE were destroyed several
Years apo.

A A .llf."\{:El::a-E Foug 2
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{¥any oX these are “atterned
aifter the 1I.5. =zystem end, for this reason,
iimited menitoring to test the cperation of
intercept eguipment in the United States is
lanned..

| Message content is-
of no iInterest and will not be rTecorded.  Over--
seas testing is planned at a subsequent date..
To date, some domestic testing of this concept
has been carried out at the contractor's plant.
No recordings have been made of such data.  Ex-
tremely brief tests exercising U.S5. and fnreign

telzphone 5y5tew5|
[;;:;i;;;have been carried OUL TO V _
i

The duration of testing was less.
than’ nne-half hour,

: d.- Dther SEHSﬂr Testing - Examples of” :
engineering development tests of special sensors
within the United States include| land -~

3 Tl
testing has been used for engineering develop-
ment and the content has been restricted to
dissemination to those in CGovernment involwved

with the engineering design.

St 100239



0Ty oM vie Turts for ASnay ot nad
HE ? Trores

2. Tevete Physiolesical Messurooshes -
T O v LT [is
waiag tosted af @ ConLroCiol'S Sive Tor use
a5 a Tenote cardingraph
5 are WITTINE, BUT mest Tosis

Scme test su t
are on naive subjoects (they do not Laow thay
ara being teos ) The is com-
pletely harmless to the supbject and the tost
resulis are closely held.

=
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f. Persopality Structure of Defectors
Study - CGHD undertock te defewmine the per-
sonality structure of defectors during the
period 1566-63. The work primarily invelved
an analysis of the open literature on known
defectors. An ancillary effort was concerned
with a study of the phenomenon of defection
itself, i.e., leaving one religion for another,
or changing one set of political beliefs for

another. The work was conducted at Stanford

University.

e

h. .Enmmunicatinns Link Loading Study -|

Under carefully centrolled conditions, some U, 5.
microwave communications were recorded and passed
through the intercept system under test to prove
quality of performance. All intercept material
connected with this was destroyed within a few weeks
of the time of intercept and the material was never

checked for substantive content. |

“ . SEARET 00240



T oMoy 1DFS
wesQR DU YOR: Doy _--3.-' Aivector for Sciesncs mand
Techn ology
SUBJECT : Survey of CRD for MNoa-Foreign
Tptelligence Autivities

At 11 a.m. today, each division and staff chief
Er his representative was instructed to quefr all of
his. people anﬁ report back by this afternocon vhether
or not they had provided an} services or dealt with
any .other agencies on domestic, non-forelgn matters.
The attached 1list 1; an inventery of all items we
were able to uncﬂver; If additional information on
any of these topics is desired, we can prnvlde cither

a verbal or a written report on very shnrt notice,

SClentiilis AOVIEOT
to. _
Director of Research § Development

Attachment:
As stated
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Predjui i soeaegadag pregyem which way o
politic TIV o -iiive,

A propgosed OTR wleat estimate program vhich wmay be
p0litically sensitive
= . I } +

Rarcetics--cur foveign sctivities are well known
in DDSET.

A negative report from ithe Support Staff,

ORD's work was reported to the.FAA about
three ¥ears ago. No action was taken, to cur knowledge.

Performed intelligibility enhancement L;;H
of audlo tapes for BNDD., Source of tapes unknown.

. - At the request of FBI, we described
7 nt Techniques germane to TEMOVIng
distortions from some photography they had on an

alleged bank robber. Request for specific support
in processing the imagery was turned down.

~ . 00242




My tetal contact with other aganuiés in terms of assistance
with donestic LﬂJTEtiﬁﬁE has -bean iﬁ.Thc field of ﬁﬁdiq ST -
veillance countermeasures, anti-hijacking, or drugs. Speci-
fically, I participated in TSCC and ﬁﬁﬂ Subecowmitice woeetings
which included technology exchanges and some equipment ex-
changes on a temporary basis ostensibly for testing or trial.

I also assisted in x-raying the office walls of the Chairman
of the AEC (then Mr. Schlesinger) at the Tequest of Mr. Richard

Cowan of AEC Security. The operation occurred one evening

(date unknown) snd was an attempt to resolve some anomalies

- created by the use of the

Other persons cuntacteﬁ over the years have been:
Mr. Robert Burnett, Secref Service
Mr. Martin Pera, U. 5. Custonms -
Mr. Marvin Beasley, DASA
Mr. Thomas Allen, FBI
"Major Jack Nelson, OSI/USAF
Major John Langager, ONI/USN

Mr. Richard Cowan, AEC
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' EFIST3
L. CTontineiayg vountanis wirh lobtelligencae communilly
Sgaygdiag toshnical csuwevsillanca cotalemeasuces and

coysical security. This s an ernchaznge of infovmation and

HE

[k

pocts and hz2g been conducted ander the auspiors of the

IB Tedhnhozl Survoillaznce Comatorneasuires Coaomaiiy.

tate Navy
Alr Porvce U5S Secret Scrvice
Ay ' _ I NSA
DIA
FBI

2. Joint funding of two contracts with State Depart-

ment (TRW/LLL). Two electret microphones were furnished -

o

State Department for test purposes. Joint funding of

one contract with HSA (Sandia). Participation in DNA/DOD

NS e .
contract (Bureau of Standards).

-3, Other DﬁD and Government contacte for information

collection or exchange only.

A

ARPRL

LERA/Dept. of Justice

DHA/DOD

Office Telecommunications Policy

Office of Armnyrnvnst.Marshal General
hrmyfﬂilitary'?ﬂlice hgency, Ft. Gordon
Air Force/0Office of the Inspectﬁr General

Air Force/Electronic Systems Division
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ARSP-Contacts with Urhai 10, S, T s ey Aroicivs whichk
Conld Hava Neactosd ta tlre of UTA-Poralopnd Teoluetaey
T AS0reasing Cedoastlie Soablos
11.1
Zvehonge of Technical folorocation velating to detce-
tica of radio mwelides in the enviva-sent
= Technical discassiens roiuling 1o using IR scanaing
FEUipnent 1o detect woaderground [ivcs 1a a sanitacy
land fill.
aNDD

- Exchange of technical information relating to the
development of |

.

USDA & BNDD

- CIA has requested the establishment of a two-acre
plot of opium poppies at a USDA research site in
Washington state, to be used for tests of photo-

recognition of opium poppies.

e

US COAST GUARD - .

- About six years ago, CIA infrared equipment was made
available for USCG tests to evaluate IR as a means -
for night search of life boats.

ALCOHOL § TOBACCO TAX DIV/IRS

- About five years ago assistance was requested in
domestic search of "moonshine™ stills using CIA

infrared scanners. This was turned down.
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Some of the ASC Latorastories, a.p. Een nadh River
Laboratory, “re svnported l:}' CIA to develop radio
neclide samnliing o d detnction Fo ]m*-’lm-s f

dovices, These Lebtoraterics have used suep
techniques lll.:-.'ﬁ]..a.-'i.ik.-"l for CTA fo @mnesure CON
nuclear plant releases.
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| (ED. COLOACES FITH DGIEETT U0 MTE AGTITHS

1. EHOA(Checles Cozkin) s siven proanlssica to roecelve
proposals from Asvospace, Ine., concerning a Radar People Detector
developed for ORD. Time: Fell of 1972.
D/CRD.

2. | - '|

3. Developed Adhesive Restraint, Non-lethal Incapacitstion System.
Reports and information wes made availsble to Department of Justice, LIAA

in August 1972. I they develsped the systom, it would be used for
civilien crowd and rfiot control. .

tetion wes spproved by

00248
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MORANDUM FOA THE RZCORD

T YT _ -
SUBJIECT: Precassing of Audie for Duraza of Navcolics

Frepgzvong Drag i3

1. On I3 2pril 1972 biv.
Marcetics and Duangereus Drugs
to improve the intelligibility of an an

by BHDD zgonta,

Pf..-“:--\.--—-l. o
By~ gkt 28 Ay T _,.__
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A AW WOR Tl BNOTED . .
QURIEOT:  fAeefatsuea to Fesesn of Hovootdiowd ntanmenant of Teder
Lulfo Taye Nocordinge

1. Ou 7 Jene 1872, Hr. Merc R. Welss of Cada=zl Scicestific Cerp.
{750} vecuested the coeperacion of B&W In ghe processing of & DNy
B - - - P S e e D ARE A . TR
sudio fape le bad rescived Ivem the Baliiunic Rerfoocl Olfice ol BNGD.

b . Joha Bullerd, Regiencl Dizector, had cantascted Foo Welws to 2id

ENDD in the entencepent of the conversetioms on the tepe recording which
The resclts of the processing will he .

were raskad By backfround =usic.
used {n & grand fury investigatiom znd poesible follew-on frial. Kr.
=ullard €18 not indicete hesr he hed become sware of iHr. VWeles's exper-

n

tiee In this mRres.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Depuly Director for Seivnce 2nd Techrology

ETTRIECT: Telaron i1'-13 pnagniing conesraing say ORA

motivities whi :_11 could put the Agency inlo an
embarrassing situation,

1. There are no missions which we have flown during the last four

years with which I can associate the result directly to any activity
potentially embarrassing to the Agency. There were & number of missions
flawn that indirectly have the potential for this embarrassment. Bear in
mind that onca we turn the film over fo NFPIC or any othor agency, we

kave no control over subsequent distribution.

2. The missions listed on the attachment are in three categories:

a. Category A: These are missions flown in the U. S,
that are very similar to the potential that you discussed with me
using the exarnpl: of the Santa Barbara oil disaster.

b Catug‘-nry B: Thc| kdetectiﬂn of illicit
POPPY grr.w'%-} is a separate catogory because of the high sensitivity

of this sub_l&::t.

c. Cate.gﬂry C: When we were developing LONG SI—I&FT
the | |In effect, we were| |

plthough to our

Enowladge nothing sensitive was picked up, in the broad sense
this activity could be labeled illegal.

3. Ihave specifically locked to see where our U-2's were

operating during the Watergate break-in discovery, Democratic National

: 0234




s e ation and Bepoblican Motiona] Ceoe sflon, Al the ghove cvenis
orenrred o ihae Fast sad o oiverait on iedbr onisslong daring this tbme

coril wera in the wastera prit of the U5,

P e mad o Ll HAag, AW rWLN Wb Tha
Brigodier Genecal, USAF
Director of Special Activities

Attachment - 1
As aotad above
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rootblod Iac

4 i T L8
The rollcwang

o Witergate question of This oo °,
- ceateetsd 8511 i office with exceptisn of Tur oa THY--
ol |.'|-Il'-"; 1.!-'.‘_'"; [ R |

- contacted all but twe who were on leave--nsgative.

Parangosky -- negative on these he could contact. Fellowing are
people he could not reach: :

said FMSAC has negative results.

. . - 00258




CMEMORANDUM FOR: Deapuaty Directu';'_ for Science & Technology .
CSUBIECT:

<

el Phe atuached letter from Glirman Hebert, ‘House Armed Sexviges i i
‘Gommmittes, togather with the enclosure [rom
}'ﬂ".fcrrwar&éd for your i'r:fnrrh'_i_:tiun and such action as you deem

.eppropriste, ~Iheave rechecked the Conunitiee stall and have beén advised. -

OLC T3-0035

N .:_l;.m_t:. 1'9?3.

Angit-absolutety no raspﬁﬁ-s;l.: o HEJ].EI'E.'_'I—_;' lettor-is t.-:.t:pég:taﬂ_'

NOTE

' ..; ; ,.%{Hﬂtﬁ.fﬁnf Legislatse Counmsel

Th'l; memo dtd 6 June 73 {ifJI.E'TE-UEES} ‘(pgs ..259 t.hm 265) was .

= 4 -|
v e o
.. - .. I'.\..
2a -1’ B AG
e
; - . ] 1 L
g e e
e B
. ot
s o] ] e ‘?.'
-l.""'_.ll". =r-l .
ey Mol 4ok
it :'\:.ﬂ-"-
¢

LSRR

went_to the 16 for his information and was not considered a part of the

DOS&T components' submissions-to:the I6 in response to the Director's

. requast on “Questionable Activities" and, therefore, it iz believed
‘that these documents should not be included in the Halperin request..
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' -Corresponderice IRi:r:i_'::iv'-.'::;.‘i by ‘Chairman Hebert, > =550
House Armed Services Committes, Concerning '

g

y S
.JI'.

iy e X
=y

'*:l.' ] .

¥ '.{l_r_lzl--" k |El'

i !
s
Pl Tyl s

ath




-

ol S Erbid T, T TN
T B 09, W v, PP
S M AL, aRHL 3.*';5-'
B e T S R _
m:_#wﬁ-:;-:mm_ e Fummrm:uﬁ ARMED ssamc“ y

“ﬂ“ﬁlﬂnﬂm ety IS

2 TR ST, L
i e L SR LT o

& ""‘H’-'l"l"-'ﬂnhn-ms

Eent-ral Inhn_'!.].igencﬂ Eganr:v
Hﬂah‘tgtﬂnj -II CI - e Y

E

R . L
- |-'r'- '-. =, !-'* ru L g T -‘i'.E . Té::.
" i
Dﬁr-hh*-mﬂchkﬂiw ] : 5
& It T T !-\l-
- __. .. :.\:r- i-




00261



g\-‘\?{r_‘_- 4
&
G-
L
b
. &
: v '
, - LI -
= _ ' -, = L
L
S
' - .I ! - : " II
g S ' ' '



00263




00264




- 00265




aEL-019-73

VEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Birecteor for Suicace snd
_ Technology
SUBJECT: Policy Regarding Assistance to Agencies
' Outside the Intelligence Commuaity on
Speech Procossing Problems

o

1. Recent public toncern over Agency affiliatioms :
with law enforcement activities has made me wary of offering "
speech processing assistance to various other goverament v

‘agencies. My concern here is restricted to government -y {

activities outside the intelligence community. Because

- of @ scientific community awareness of the expertise of
members of. QEL in speech processing preblems, we are often
_as¥%ed by individuals in government for help on various

spaech problems. The requests are usually informal on a
person-to-person basis. While most of these contacts
involve only an exchange of unclassified information,
several have involved the useé.of laboratory resources.

7. Contacts have comeé from the FBI, Attoraey
General's office, Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous
Prugs (BNDD), Post Office, and the Treasury Department.
Of the above, assistance to BNDD had beean specifically

'sanctioned by Mr. Helms. In one recent instance where a

noisy tape was to be used.in a court case, care was takem

to insure that the processing of the tape was done entirely .
by a BNDD employee even though it was done in an Agency
laboratory using the-Agency's Coherent Spectrum Shaper
equipment. ORI

Q0266




OEL-010-73 - il

Fuge 2 P i
3. Pveviding scrvices of this Yind teo other agencies
has a0t as yet inpesed a significent worklesd on ws and
there is a benefit to us in that such centact enables
the staff to test techniques znd wyuipuent on 2 variety
of speach probless, Inforwel intossciiocns at the techajeal
tevel ave fruitiml in tevms of lelping us to wcconplish
Agency goals, lHence we would be llllng to ventinue to
support other departments on an ad hoc basis, but would .-
apprec1ate your guidance re the wisdom of OEL's Inwnlvemﬂnt
in "demestic™ activities,
./ LW BTN W, FICFIRFLN
! .+ Director of ELINT
— " DD/SET ‘
|
00257
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| -Agaiuutvhmdutheaeﬂgeﬂtﬂm,mvhﬂtﬂﬂuﬂr'f_'

* report, and to whom?
Jl Get Eﬂpiﬂ& of the reports cn “Restless Youth" and black radicalism. =~

IM EU‘i-F is the cryogenic magnetometer used, on H]:mm, and for what
purpose?

"1."_&1-. coples of the reports on I0S. “

‘?’ doas DCS eollect informaticon on i
What ies deme with 117 S

for whom, and for what .

?n‘h)‘ is DL‘-E. getting

{Eet-a.nmiuvnm L

ﬁ ﬂimne e couple of paragraphs on Tofte, &7 -
" % Include the submission of FR Division. ="

" Get the fu..'ll Etﬂl‘}" on pmﬂﬂiug alias documentation to the Secret e
B Service. .

.. ‘Why did we pay the costs of the reapmeaes.tu latters recelved
i :‘{ a'l:nut. the Presldent's speech on Eamb:rdi&':'

H Supplying beaccns to Ambassadors seems like'a Ecud ides, How many
m are there in use and where? )

z uﬂw iz Logistics procuring police-type amﬁ:[:ment for local pﬂli.ue

furcea?

L,tht. i a t‘.alﬂpbune analrﬁer? v

l-.hi,ﬂl:;r is 1t ner.:essar;r ¥ to continue

I-.f More on Veseco. How did 1t get started? T-r'hat. vae done? Why was -

S1t B‘t-n'ppc.-&'t
_ _'z What were the multiple chennels to CIA on the I08 matter? »—
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el 1 s 5
The Director advised the DD/I ‘that White House staffer Houston

and Presidential Counsellor Pat Moynihan thought well of the
memorandum on "Black Radicaliem in the Caribbean."

10 July 1970

T s H&u::r 'briefeﬂ. an his meeting yesterday with ﬂmgresmn Richard
Ichord, Chairman of the House Intermal Securlty Commltiee, who bad
aeked what we are dolng to investigate "securlty leaks" cormected with
prees accounts of Lon Fol's having sold rice to the Commmists and
having engaged in an attempted deal with Hanod. Maury briefed on his
explanation of why we are dolng nothing, since such repnrts are not
exelusively mnfineﬂ to our informaticn.

1 Sa m‘l:rar'l (]

Hmr;.r noted that the Director sent a letter to ﬂnngrumn
Mose on t&l&phﬂne mond toring practices.

3 Beplegber 1970

The Director noted a 1 September memorandum from John Bross on
| Daniel Elsperg (sic). He asked the DDS to lift his cleam.nteﬂ and
to make this'fact koown in security chammels, : 5

L]

15 October 1970

DII.‘IE- rvepnrte:l t.hat the Weathermen have declared thin month for
thelir fall offensive and have menticned the Agency as B target for
boabings and kldnapping. He briefed on precautionary meABUTES .
adopted and :asked senior officers to vary their route {0 -and from
work, and to report any peculiar telephone calls or unusual -events
arcund their resldence.

28 ﬂctubur 191'&

DI!P repnr'r.ed that the FBI desires to check fur ﬂngerprmts
on &ll cryptogram wessages mailed to high Govermment officials.
The meseages wlll then be pasesed to WEA for exploitatien. ,ﬂ oop
requested -that Agency persomnel who recelve such mﬂﬁﬂ-ﬂﬁﬂﬂ pass
them to0 him fnrtranmittaltnthe FBI.

L | Oﬁﬁ#gf-*“m’%
L LR . Boa Svenss ,

ﬁiﬂfﬁ? 00282




m.nm'-,mﬁer 1970 Co =

S 41 § nﬂtad. press accounts of FEL Director J. Eﬂga.r Eﬂnvar 8

19 November statement that the Black Fanthers are supported by .
terrorist organizations. He said that we have exemined the FBRI's
related files and cur own data @nd find no indication of any

. relationship between the fedayeen and the Elack Fanthers. -He
provided the Director with a memorandum on this tople. -

29 December 1

Executive IMMrector called attention to the President’s -2l
Decenber memorandum on "Disclosarss of Classified Information
and Coordination and Clearfice of Official Statements;” which is
believed to te the result of representations by the Director and
Admiral Anderson. - Executive Director said that heTwill meet with.
palected Executive Comittee Mepbers next week to ‘Aiscuse the
memorandum's implications and to develop recommendatione for action
by the Director in view of the special mnpmﬂihtliﬂes plamd on
him h}' 'thﬂ PIEHiﬂEﬂ-tt ) ""’““.:' il

EEIEﬂem'h&rlgTﬂ i e

‘Executive Divector reminded Executive Committee participents -
" about the meeting involving wost of them this morning on the
Prusident's directive on disclosure of classified information.

30 Eﬂeml:er 1970 . _ i ,m',..;'
_ i

.....

E:euuti?e Director briefed on the results nf :fes‘t.ar&nyls
m&et'l.'n.g on ‘'what the Director now needs to do iﬂFﬂI‘ﬂ'L‘ﬂll-EE of the
Presidenc's directive on disclosure of classified information. He wi:ll
cutline in the Director's briefing book sctlcms which are to be
taken. : g

¥
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5

" Bross said that he and Bronson Tweedy vi.l.'l. have lunch today with

. Qensrsl Bepnett, Director of DIA. The Director said that he might ask

Brose to take along a copy of his letter and guidance on the IMsclosures

of Claesified Information and Coordination and Clearance of Official

Statements but that he first wishes to clarify with the Executive

- Idyector some of the language in the guidance sectlon.

IEJ‘unuarr 1971 ] A

Maury said that he anticipates a mmber of gquestions from the
Hill on the attached article by Jack Anderson in today's Washingion

. Post, "6 Attempts to Kill Castro Laid to CIA."

A it Houstén related that he _ﬁ].‘l have lunch today with Assistant
. -Attorney Censral Robert C. Mardien to discuss tbe.Director's gulde-
-lines on the disclosure of classified information. :

i Bross relsted that Parrott met with General Beonett to review
" 'the Director's letter on disclosure of clasgified information and

" gald that General Beanett will nov discuss 1t with Deputy Secretary

‘Packard, who may in turn review it with Secretary laird. The

Director asked to be advised of Secretary Packard's reacticns and
‘gald that he wants to check the final guidance with Decretary

““Iaird and with somecme in the White House before it is issved.

a ;_.'._.__ T . . E

DD/P called attention to Jack Anderson’'s column in today's

-Washington Post, "Castro Stalker Worked For The CIA.”

ooy | 00284
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| ! - b July 1971

Y - Faly 1971

[M'Carver noted that Secretary La.ird had requested that our prmhng

: '_p].ant assist'in reproducing the inrl:]r-sn?cn-vﬂlu:nﬂ secret P-enta.gnn Et'm.l]r

- on Vietnam for distribution to the press and othe rs I:‘J:uﬂ morning,  This _
' ruquusl: was a.h-u.rtad by the President.™ - . - . .- ~"{DDCI in the chair)
2 July 1971
."DD/S said that in the absence l:lf[ . ]-a.l:te:nde;i

a meeting at the White House yepterday of the inferagency group which is.
reviewing classification and declassification policy. The President spent
an hour with the group and said that he wants: ... and {6) the revocation

of all clsarances and the return of all classified rmaterial held at Harvard,
Brookings, Rand, and Cal Tech, as wall as the withdrawal of Q clearances
held by the Regents of the University of California, A brief discussion '

- followed, and the Executive Director noted that DOD has asked us to provide

information on all cur contracts with Rand, as well as all clearances held -
by -Rand personnel for our purposes. Acting Director asked that we assemble
“data pertaining to the President's remarks but that we take no action until

" the President's guidance has been confirmed and the DD/S has provided a

"memuranduni on ft, " {DDGI in the chair)

< ¢ "Garvar repﬂrt&d that they will prnba.hl? complete their detailed review
of the secret Pentagon papers by 6 July. "

"Warner callad attention to- Encratar:,r Rogers' request that the press
permit the Government to review in advance p-crt-l:nhaﬂ}r da.mn.gmg documents
from the Panta.g:un papers." ' . :

SEBRET

M"Carver said that their review. uf

th t Per
Vietnam has almost bean completed, ' = ‘fﬂl.ﬁre entagon study on

00285
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- T July 1971

-

2 "Carver said that he will be attending a meeting today called by -.M_uistant

'_ Secretary of Dafense for Public Affairs Daniel Henlkdn., He added that he,
' assumes it will concern the declaasification of some of the secret Pentagon '
papars and that, if it does, he will seek the Director's advice. " (DDCI in chai

nAt the Executive Directér's request, the DD/S agreed to get together
with the DD/S&T and General Counsel to prepare a briefing paper for the
Director on where we stand with respect to classified materials at Rand
and efforts to safaguard them." ST '

» "Maury reported that Congressman Mahon would like to meat with the
Director on 9 July to discuss the Pentagon papers and various world hot spots
Carver said that he will prepare a briefing papsr for the Director on the
Pentagon study. " - '

"Carver briefly noted oncern ﬂ"l.";!tr the
revelations in the Lansdale memorandum, which was surfaced as part of
the Pentagon papers.™ :

8 July 1971

"DD/S reported that a DOD security team is going to Santa Monica
to repossess classified Defense materials held at Rand, He suggestad that,

L m -

rather than take parzllel action, we send a Security Cfficer to observe ) [
the operation and inventory Agency materials io the possession of Rand.

.In response to the Director's question he axplained that we have saven
contracts with Rand; only one is classified, and it is with Rand's Washing-
ton office, although some material could have been sent to Santa Monica.
The Director concurred and requested 2 review to datermine the essen~
tiality of current proposed contracts with Rand. Houston communented that
according to DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, DOD is tachaically undar
instructions to lift the security clearances of Rand contractors but has .
taken no action., DDCIL reported that John Ehrlichman had telsphoped to .
advise us that the White H use is appointing former ClA employes Howard
‘Hupt as a s=scurity consultant. Later in the meeting the Director asked EEIJ'_.
Exscutive Committee members to review their lists of consultants to de~
termine whether each is really needed.” '

_ "Carver briefed on hizs meeting yesterday with Assistant Secretary - '
of Defense for Public Affairs Daniel Henkin and noted that aay further '
excisions from the text of the secret Pentagon papers must be provided

' by Monday. He added that no decision has yet been made on whether to -

releass to the public the volumes or a version thereof. The Directar noted
that we should oppose any such course of action.™ . ) ﬂﬂEBE 4
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) | Icuntain-ed in the secret Pentagon papars has yet appsared
in the New Yor '

|

- o o -..' " 1 . - iy - g P
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9 July 1971

Sl o

1By

"In response to the :]j-i_rm_:tuﬂq' question Carver reported th-lt_ ﬂl-:ltl.lﬂ S

imes. < He 2dded, however, that the Soviet Embassy has

& complete copy of the f&rty;savan volumes

16 July 1971

° MCarver reported that the book which General Lansdale has been
writing for a year and ahalf is now in the hands of the publisher, with some
minor changes being made in light of revelations resulting from the publica-
tion of the secret Pentagon papers. In respense to the DD/P's questicn
Carver said that he might be able to arrange for us to read the text, "
(DDCI in tha chair) ' ' '

"Tweedy noted that at White House request a PFIAB committee com-
posed of Franklin Lincoln; Dr. William Baker, ad Frank Pace will undar-
take a damage assessment of the publication of the secret Pentagon papers.
He added that the committee will waint to hear from us and spoke of plans
for Houston and Carver to undertake this taslk, "

20 July 1971

"Twreedy rapurﬁd-oﬁ a telephone cill from Andy Marshall gn_ﬂ‘__‘,ga:_id :
that Marshall and Rand President Henry Rowen are brooding about the!
security problem in Rand. Marshall expressed a desire to talk with one
of our senior security officers when he next visits Washington in order to
get a feel for security practicss in gensral.” Executive Director advised
against our getting out front in terms of advising a major DOD contractor

‘on security. The Dirgctor approved and requested that re raspond t::n hf.r.
Marshall's raquest in low key and that the meeting be held in this building."

s
22 July 1971 (the dey Howard Hunt came to see General Euah:i':.a..n]
T NG aTvan ]ﬂigh:iﬁhtﬂd hisg sazaion xngtg:ﬂgﬂ: ik h Hﬁs; ﬂ!'afgg"l E&\"lﬂ

PARSES:

3 | ' . ggﬁ5$. 

|

| '-*'Ygu.ng, who iz assisting ng_ggg'cmﬂﬂhﬁﬂamgg the secret Pentagon
-~ ans ] ] . . - - . ~
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23 July 1971

E . : -
"Carver highlighted his, Houston's, and smssion with thu&? A

- PFIAB comuittes which is undertaking a damage assessment of the publica-
tion of the secret Pentagon papers. (See Morning Mesting Minutes of 16 July

1971.}

6 August 1971

The Director called attention to the article by Michael Getler in today's
Washington Past, "CILA Patrols Into China Said Halted, " and directed (1)
that Maury write a letter for his signature to Senator Stennis making it clear
that Senator Case was briefed on this topic and abvicusly leaksd it; (2) that
Maury brief Carl March on the background, including the fact that these opara-
tions were not terminated because of the President's projected trip to Com-
muoanist China but because certain aspects of them were previously exposed in
the press; (3) that the Director of Szcurity (who was present at the Morning
Maeting} get additional background from Maury and see White House staffer
David Young; {4) that Goodwin reply to gqueries by saying that we know nothing
~ about this matter; {5) that Houstorn and Maury utilize this incident in any

material prepared for his use in npl‘malng the Cooper bill; and (5) that thas

DDCI brief Dr. Kissinger or General Haig on this matter today.

" .

=% 13 August 1971

_ KEnoche called attention to the article by Tad Szulc in today's New York
Times, "Soviet Move to Avert Warls Seen in Pact with India, " and said that
the material contained therein on the reason for Forsign Minister Gromyko's
" wisit to New Dalhi is clearly from highly classified CS material. The A-DDP
noted . his concern over this breach of security. . -

16 Auquat-l';'.r'rl

At ﬂ:;dm; Soked thx he articleby Tad Szulcin Sunday
~Sovie
from a TDCS, The -'Dlrg'::lp in Yernen is Reported, " cont

House staffer David Tﬁu.ug_ﬂr ls]:r,&d that he call this to the

's New York Times,
ains information -
attention of White .
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J 18 August 1971

» A-DDP noted that he has reported to White House staffer David Young
on the results of the Deputy Director of Security's survey of those who saw
the classified assessment upon which Tad Szulc based his 13 -August article
(see Morning Meeting Minutes of 13 August 1971}, +% '

1% August 1971 .
e House stzifer John Lehman's request for our

i faury briefed on Whit
= t four volumes of the secret Pentagon papers

' assistance in determining wha
Sepator Gravel reportedly provided to Beacon Press for publication. He

noted that Paul Chretien of OTR is an acquaintance of the Senator and may be

\ able to assist. Carver said that the four volumes probably pertzin to efiorts

to negotiate a gattlement and autlined ths sensitive material contained therein.

nvolvemnent in this matter and sugzested
that the Department of Justice query Beacon Fress. _Iff[au:]r”s.aid ct]:at 1:ha:
Director instructed that we do nothing until M?ur!.r.:unsulta with ir. ,
MaeGragor, Gounsel to the President for Le:g*;sla.t_wa auc?-caugru:t c;:: .
Affairs, who is out of town and will not return until the fizst of u]i hma: .

. In the meantime, Maury noted that he will determine from Johno Le

i ! aulting the Department of Justice o this
whethe r-they have considered conauliing & e o the chair)

Houston recommended against our i

matier, "

20 August 1971

S "Maury said that he called White House staffer John Lehman yesterday
and cited the Code which would permit the Justice Department to go alter tha
\' four volumes of the sgcret Pentagon papers reportedly given to Beacon Press.
Lehrman's reaction was that, since thers is an existing policy preventing the
use of subpoenas on this matter, he still hopes we will assist in determining
‘what Senator Gravel may have given Beacon Press.  The DDCI asked Maury
niot to utilize Paul Chretien's entree to the Senator without prior consultation
' ith the Director, and Carver commented that he is opposed to our involve- .
ment (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 1% August 1971." . {(DDCI in the chair)

W5

. g T
g L L

£3 August 1971

\ o "IThe Director reviewed for Houston a conversation he had with a
joung le:\wer who has reviewed the secret Pentagon j}apara in rasponse to
_-the Justice Departrment's eiforts to prosecute, ﬁccﬁrding to this attorney,

Justice did not cite the a g - : :
ppropriate provi
its case poorly. P P sions of tl‘u.a Code and has presented

00290
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10 November 1971

- . Iehman sald that this is "leak day" in the Washington Fost and
called attenticn to the following articles: "Mac's Heir, Linm,
Apparently Out in Power Shuffle" by Stanley Karnow, "North Vietnam's
Next Move" by Evans/Novak, and "lin Plao is 'Finished'® by Joseph
Meop {attached). He noted that, while the artlcle by Stanley
Karnow provides good coverage of the tople, it has’'a State Department
flavor. He also recalled thet on 25 Deotober we dieeeminated
information similar to that contained in ‘the Evans,/Novak article.

He mentioned that the Alsop article is probebly the most demeglng,
gince 1t includes materia1|

[The Director noted plans to do scmething

about this problem but advised the A-DDFP to cope with any adverse
resiction | !h:l,r noting the large volume of reporte
‘oh “the  po : =] in Comevmist China.: =™ : '

11 November 1971

in response to the Director's.question Carver gaid that some work

' requested by John Ehrlichman is pending. The Director asked to be

fi11lad in later cn the details.

.20 El.‘nanam‘bér 1971

. Lebman B.aiﬁ that .Iack' Anderson's column in today's Washington
Post, "Hueseln: 'Help or I'1l Go on & ghazou',” containg verbatim

“1spguage from en ExDis message from King Hussein to the President

and added that he is looking into the distributlon of this meseage.

28 Dl.-;'camber 1971

- - . ' RS PN S
A-DOT called attention to Jack Anderson's columns in yesterday's

‘and today's Washington Post (sttached). He noted that the 27 December

plece -:r:-;:t-ained material from . three SALT ExDis memcons and added
that today's column contains quotes from a State LinDis cable and

tao TD0Ss. A brief discussicm followed, the DDP cbserving that,

it these security breaches contimue, we will have to limit severely

 the distrituticn of sensitive intelligence information.
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January 1 ,

. Maury said that according to Frank Blatinshek, Chatrman

Nedzi will rely on us rather hesvily for support during his hearings
on the problem of classification and handling of Govermment :
. information (see Morning Meeting Minutes of 6 January 1972). The
Tirsctor encouraged Maury to see Chairman Nedzi next week, and
.Houston suggested that the Chairman be provided with the Rehngquist

‘study.
DDF briefed on work under way to limit distribution of reports

!ﬂ.nﬂkmted that C/FT is completing a review of
stens which mi ken to restrict dissemination of sensitive
reports from all sources.

¥

Ll January 1972

Mavry related that Frapk Slatinshek i{& pressing for background

materials pertaining to past efforts or studles related to the

clagalfication and control of information. ©He added that he and

" Hougton will meet with the Director later today to discuss the

avallability of the Rebnguist study.
12 January 1972

Meugry X Briefed on his and Houston's session with Fragk
Slatinshek and thelr provision of a large volume of material on

. past efforis to develop effective espionage N laws.

Houston noted the President's nm'l.natinn of Henry E. Eata:rseﬁ

. ‘to become Assistant Attormey CGeneral in charge. of the (iminal

Division of the Justice Department. He cbserved that Mr. Petersen
_has been most helpful to the Agency in ihe ‘past, partlicularly
on the Itkin case. : o '

13 January 1972

Maury noted that the draft revision of Executive Order 10501,

" Mgasurdty Classification Procedures," which is being circulated

by the NSD staff for comment, is a follow on to the Rehnquist stody.

.18 Jamuary 1972

DDT ealled attention to the article in today's New York Times,
"Nixon Acts to End Security Leaks." (Excerpt: "Last July, two
“medibers of the White House staff, David R. Young of the Naticnal
- Security Council and Egil Krogh Jr. of the Domestic Counell, were
asked to investighte earlier leaks and prevent recurrences.”)
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February 1972

AfIEE reported the House Appropriations Commlittee request for
g finance officer to assist them in work on the budget.  He added
that wa have provided such assistance in the past; and the Director
interposed no objection.

7 February 1972

Houston expleined that no action will be ta.ke_n in the near
future with respect to the Hams Taf‘t-e gage, since the .‘jnﬂgﬁf hes
been stricken with hepatitis.

& February 1972

DD noted the articles by Michael Getler in Todey's Washington
FPost, "New Spy Satellites BM Flanned for Clearer, Instant Pictures.”
Later in the meeting the Director asked the DIS to advise the
Mrector of Sscurity to undertake an investigation of this leak of
E0I-related information and to convene the USIB Security Committee.

- XL Pebruary 1972

Carver noted his handling of White House staffer Sven Kraemer's
requagt to FBIS for material concerning U.5. PON's.  The Director
reminded Executive Committee members of Dr. Kissinger's request
that any inguiries from elements of the White House staft be referred

to his staff for conveyance to the Apesncy.

Houston highlighted the meeting with John Ehrlichman on the N3O
draft Execufive Order on security classificaticn. He noted the
related article by Sanford UI:IEE.I' in today's Washington Post, “RSC
Urges Stiffer Law On Secrets.”

16 February 1972

Lehman poted plans to continue hrleﬂng Attorney General
Mitchell, whose resignation is ef:fe::t.iw 1 March.

Houston related that White House staffer David Young has
invited him to review another HMNEMEDME draft of the new Executive
Ordery on aar.-urit:,r classification. .
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Eﬁ February 1972 -

. Houston said that he auﬁHﬂeﬁty Mrector of
Security, recomsend the Director concur im- the M new Executlve
Order on classification, in 1lght of their undertanding with NSC
staffer David Young, that some of the features dr the Executive
Order may not materimlize. A brief dissussicn followed and the

DMrector asked Houstom to review the matter with him.

B RCHMIETM

2 March 1972

Houston reporied thet the draft Executlve Order on classification
has undergone 8 few minor changes. He noted Director's letter to John
Fhrlichmen, dated 7 December 1971, with respect to our poslticn on
problems related to declmssification and suggested that a copy be
provided David Young, RSC stdffer. After a brief discussion, the
Director interposed no objection.

o March 1972

L

The Director noted his mmnrﬂ:-ﬁm: 4o the Deputies and Independent

Office Heads, subject: "Allegations of Assassinations.” He asked
that 1t ba mentioned at Staff Meetings.

2l March 1972

The Director sald thet the Fresident has seen his 17 February
meporandum on reduciog disclosures of classified intelligence and
directad the White House staff to prepare a memorandum urging that all
sgencies coamply with proper disclosure procedures.

22 March 1972

Houston reported thet he is scheduled to meet with John
Ehrlichman this morning. _ o

23 March 1972

Maury reported that, after checking with Egll Krogh of the
White House stdff, he has made arrangements to brief Congressman
lefar Wolff of Rew York cn the Agency's role in intermatiopal
narcotics comtrol. v
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1 May 1972

DDS related that the Di:mutur'n:r Security has received a request -
from the Seoret Serviece to provide two technicians in support of
the Vige President's trip to Tokyo. The Director concurred.

2 May 1972
DS reported that the Director of Security bas received a request

from the Secret Bervice for counteravdio technicians to support
tha President's trip to Mosetw. The Director concurred.

11 May 1972

Houston noted his correéspondence with White House staffer
pavid Young pertaining to our problems with Executive Order 11652
and sdded that Mr. Young has accepted our position on about DO
percent of our problems with the lmplementing draft direttive.

24 May 1972

Houston explained that he had obtained White House Staffer

" pavid Young's understanding that we will not meet the 1 June deadl

for producing internsl Agency regulations implementing the NSC
directove on Executive Order 11652,  A-briet discuseion followed on
the cumberscme bookkeeping and declasslfieation suthorities which
may be required. The Director cbserved that the toplc was
gufficiently important for ue-to be in no great rush to meet a 1
June desdline and Houstom essured him that Mr. Young understands.

b June 1972

Thuermer explained that he will continue working with the

' General Counsel in response to Cherles Nesson's efforts to serve a’

subpoensa on him in conmectlon with the Ellsberg case. He noted the
related article by Robert A. Wright in today's New York Times,
"Hearing I& Asked In Ellsberg Case.” '

e
s

7 June 1972 mIT

Houston noted &, letter from the Justice Department conveylng B .
subpoena directed to Angus Thuermer in connectlon with the Ellsberg &
case.  He highlighted the7schedule of documents requested, most of ..
which were mentioned in footootes to the Pentagon papers. He noted

plans to ask Justice to declare the material irrelevant tc the case,

o
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8 June 1972

. Houston said that be will be attending a meeting called by
DOD Gensral Counsel Buzhawdt, who is recompending that Justiee drop
" the case sgainst Danlel Ellsberg.

19 June 1972 )

Tne Director noted the 17 June arrest of James W. McoCord &nd
four others who were apprehended at the Democratic National Committee
headguarters at the Watergate., With the Director of Security pressant
to provide blographic details, the DMrector made 1t perfectly clear
that responses to any ingquiry with respect to MeCord or Howard Huog,
who may be implicated, =re to. be limited to a statement that they
are former employees who retired in EpEMH August and Bpril 1370 .
respectively. The Director msked that this guidance be disseminated
via staff meetinge. The Director asked that any inguiry from other
elements of the government be referred-to the Director of Security
who 12 10 be the fooal point. IYnquiries from the press are to be
referred to Mr. Unmmb who'mey say that McCord worked in the Office: -
of Sacurity. The Director moted that we have no responsibility -
with respect to an invesiligation execept to be responsive to the
B FEI's request for pame traces. It was noted that Howard Hunt
may bave dopne some work since retirement in connection with the. :
preparation of supporting material for scwe avards. The Executive
Director was esked to review this toplc and report to the Director.

EE—

20 June 1972

In renpnnne T.n- t.he Ddrector's request, the I}inctﬂr of S-Eur_-1.1r':r.-|:.;‘5|r
highlightad developments over the past twenty-four hours with .
- raespect to the Hcﬂﬂrdfﬂ‘mt, et al., sltuation. He noted that the . -
late edition of the New York Times carries a different story by Tad
Szule than that which appeared in the edition recelved here
" (attached). The Director of Security anticlpates some inguiries on
Bernard L. Barker's situmtion, apd it was noted that Mr. Barker .
was hired by the Agency in 1960 and terminated in 1966. The Director
e omplimented Ummb on his handling of inguiries and asked that future
inguiries be wet with a response confined to the fact that, now that
va have acknowledzed that both MeCord and Hunt are former Agsncy
employees, we know nothing more @bout the case and the caller should
be referred to the .FEIL as appropriate.
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. DDS noted that in response to State's request Lts chauffeurs
who drive the Secretary of State and other senior State officers
will be given a one-day defensive driving orientation at

R
20 June 1072

The Director noted recelpt of & paper on A safehouse im
Miami which is being made available to the Secret Bervice in support
of its work in comnection with the Republican and Temccratic
National Conven sked the ADDF and the DIS to make 1t
absolutely f:l&ﬂri | that our cooperation in this :
underteking is-to coniined vo provieion of the safehouse “and
that 1t is not. to be used as a site for investigations, in'tan‘ugatians,
or "walk-ins", etc.. The Director added that we will not 1can -
people to the FBI or- Secret Service in connectlon with their

responsibilities at the Conventions nor will we provide Equiment
unique to the Agenl:}r- e

21 June 1972

In view of the ecoverage In today's MNew York Times and Washington
FPoet, Maury recommended that Chairwan Nedzi be briefed on the MeCord
affair and that this briefing inelude all our informaticn ebout the

rs involved. The Director asked Maury to touch base with the
Director pf Security and prepare a briefing paper on this topie for
his review. Citing the numper of distorted rumors about this

- matter, the Exscutive Director sald that during the course of the

day he hopés to provide a suggested Beadquarters Bulletin for all
enmployeas for the Director's review.

Unumb noted a maiber of inquiries from the press with respect
to the Cuban-Americans involved in the bugging attempt at the
Demccratic Natlonal Cowmittee headguarters and thelr alleged
involvement in the Bay of Plgs, ete. The Director asked that such
inquiries be met with an explanation that we are not prepared to be
helpful on this matter. ' )
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00 Jume 1972

Ununh obsarved that inguiries on the I-icﬂarﬂ,fﬂ‘n:inl.ﬂlt-mtiﬂn
Seem to be slackening off. s

. 23 Junes 1

The Director ealled DfOCI's attention to coverage of the McCord
affair in the Metro Secticon of today's Washington Post and asked that
future issues of the "CIA Operations Center Morring Newspeper
Highlighta" ipclude presse itemd on this topie. ' '

Meury noted that he briefed Cheirman Fedzi om the McCord/
Hunt situation and on a security case.

26 June 1972

: Houston noted the tha'&mld F'readﬂmg of Information case.

: 'fha DMractor endorsed his plane to concur in the FBI's melease of
three photos; one belng of Lee Harvey Cswald; which were mcguired
in Mexico and previcusly furnisbed to the Warren Commilsslcn.
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Houston. called attention to the Judge's ruling in the Ellsberg/
Russo case denylng the HM¥MWMM defense motion for an evidentiary
hearing, 88 & result of which the subpoena directad at C:Ih ie
suspended.

-1l July 1972

BT noted press attention attached to Secretary of Comerce
Peterscn's plamned trlp to the Soviet Union and observed th&t| |

Wb & no BECIe tAry aBBigned Lo
Peterson's office when the President for
International Eeoncmic Affairs, contimes to work for him and may go .
to the Boviet Union. Shke will be in a INQOP ﬂ'ba.tusl during the

- remainder -:rf ber tenure with the Becretary.

1 July 19'?2

Ea.ﬂ'er recalled that we have providdd some briefings to Senstor-
Eagleton on Vietnam. The DMrector .said that in time we will receive
inetructions from the White Huum ocn briefing Senators McGovern
and Eagletm

20 July 1972

_.-Houston reported that the Justice Tepartment 18 anxious that
no comment be made on the Ellsberg/Russo trial and that any '
inguiries should be referred to the Justice Department's Public
Relaticne urnm:.

2 July 1972 |
Hﬂuﬂfﬁn noted that be had called David Young' a- attention to

the fact that the White House (NSC Et:uff] ie pot utilizing the pew
t:lﬂ.ﬂﬂlﬂuatinn Proceduras.

PS5 Tuly 1972

‘Maury reported that according to White House Staffer John

- Lebman, David Young is of the opinion that Estimates are subject to

dsclassification after ten years, Houston will see Mr. Young to
straighten him out onm thie topie. M gt -,




26 .Iul;r 1972
Theﬂiﬂc.tur a a .uentmtuaaktheniﬂfnrthemckg:mmd
of a deecisicn to have of the Qffice of Security accompany

Fred Flott on a White e purvey of the drug scene in Southsast
- pAsla. The Director sald that in the future his.or the DDCI's
prior approval will be required in all cases ‘whare the Agency

"is asked by the White House or any other element of the Government
to send an Agency officer on a parcotics-connected missicn.

27 July 1972

IDP reported that Cord Meyer advised Bud Krogh of the White
House staff of our uwillingness to mﬁﬁaceu@aw & new
narectics survey team to Southeast Asia possibllity that

. Krogh may call the Direttor to reclams. - The Director briefed on
the background of this decislon and noted:bis conversation with

Al Halg on this tople.

1 Angust 1972

DS relatsd that Mr. of the CI Btaff receiwved a call
from the Secret Bervice refued our training film on defensive
driving. The Director interposed no objection to making t.his
~film available.

& nugunt 1972

Houston reported that Judge H::Ardla grnntud a motion for
BUMBETY ,judmnt in the Tofte case. !

21 August 1972

Houston noted a telephone call from Hﬂmﬂ Eu:l!' who explained
that his attorney was with him and had a gquestlon about & friend's

past affiliation with the Agency. OD/Sec, hae
. reviewed the employment, and Houstoh Teported that he replied .
. ‘directhy to Hunf's friend, Mr.| that his old

affiliation should Ei"l!lﬂ.‘b& no PIC']JIEI]E—EL coonection uith his
appearance tefore A grand jury. .
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22 .ﬂugust 1972

Thuermer reported on a call from a Mr. Crewdson of the Few York
Times who said he was "formally requesting” a photograph of Howard
Hunt. The IDP observed that we are under no cbligation to provide
a photograph, and Thuermer said he had declined.

23 August 1972

IDI noted a latter from the MoGovern campaign headquarters
requesting the FEIS HEWN daily white book and any recent studles cn
Southeast Asia. A brief discussion followed and the 1%ter will be
disregarded. &

14 September 1972

Maury reported on his conversation with Messrs. Flug and Epstein
of Senator Kennedy's staff in response to the HMMINYM Senator's 18

A t letter to r contact
| IE for detail UIL B
IOT LThE Record).
Thuermer noted that White House staffer David Young will hold a

meetlng today to brief the press on the implementaticn of Executive
Order 11652, -

21 Beptenber 1972

Warner reported tbhat Marchetti’s lawyers have besn in touch with
Justice in comnection with ACLII's flling & secret brief with the
Supreme Court and said that the Office of Becurity will pick it up
BE A ﬂnm‘enElent:e to Justice. \ R

Warner noted that the Director is one of several defendants in MM
8 civil -case filed by Ellsberg and Russo, "

Unumb @oted a request from the Nationasl Chserver for 'hicrg-raphin
data on Howard Hunt and James McCord in comnmection with & story they

are dolng on the Watergate incident. The Director endorsed his
- having provided cnly the dates these individuale left the Agency.

25 Beptember 1972
_ The Drector noted a eall from Maiafant Secretary.of State

Siscof

.
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18 Qctcber 1972 .

‘Maury noted bis response to a request from CSC General Counsel
Anthony Mondello, who was rescting to & reguest for the perescnnel
fileg of those former Agency officers involved in the Wetergate
incident from Senator Hemnedy's Subcommittee on Administrative
Practices and Procedures. He added thet we are exempted from
related CSC regulaticns, and the Director endorsed his plan to
provige only the dfates of thelr departure from the Agsncy in the
event the Senator's office calls us on this matter.

3 November 1972

Houston recalled that last August he reported on a call from

Howard Hunt and his subsequent guidance to cn how
to handle affiliation with the Agency,

The Director highlighted his conversation with Dawvid H‘na;ildw
of the Washington Star News and his flat denlal of a proposed story
that the Agency wae asked to report on the Demoeratic Farty which
led to the Watergate incldent apd others. The Director noted his
plans to issuve a statement of deniasl 1f such & story were to appear
and suggested that Thuermer consider drafting one for contingency
use . -

15 Kovembay 1972

DDP noted a report from Chief, WH Divieion that on .9 October a

. Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a story which tries

to link the Ageney with Cuban emigres, the bresk-in at the Chilean
Enbassy, action against Denial Ellsberg, and the Watergate cage. ,
Thermer observed that this is the firat he has heard about this tople,
and the DDP concluded that such a story could have no basis in fact
and 1t would be inadvisable to try to straighten out Mr. Earper.

20 November 1572

DD/I called attention to Jack Andersom’'s column in todey's
Washington Post and the quotes contained therein from an Agency
report on & famous singer. The Director highlighted his brief
conversation with Jack Anderson and explained that the Director
of Security is looking into this matter.
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22 November 1972

Warner related that sccording to Assistant Attorney General
HBenry Petersen, U.S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questlons on
the Watergate casz. The Director indicate'he will review this
metier later.

12 Decambeyr 1972

Thuerner noted an inguiry from Dave Burnham of the New York
Times, who appears to be writing a story oo the twelve Rew York
Folice officers who were briefed by the Agency on information
processing. A brief discussion followed, and Thuermer will advise
Burnham that wve have occaelonally prmrided briefinga at the reguest
of various police organizations, but thefie are exceptional cases,

13 December 1972

The Director noted the art-icle by Thomas E. Ross in yesterday's
Evening Star-News, "New Wetergate Démension?," and the impressicn
left therein that the Agency was involved in the Watergate incident
because a passport bearing the name Edward Hamilton was found on
Frank Bturgis. Any ingquiries from the press or elsevhere are to be
et with & "this is nonsense" reply. The Executive Director noted work
under way to identify the genesis of the passport story.

29 December 1972

Unmb reported that Seymour Hersh of the New York Times, who
ie preparing a story on the Watergate ineldent, had asked if
Martinez had been employed by the Agency. Acting DCI recommended
that the Agency not assist Mr. Hersh's efforts.
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10 January 1973

Maury related that we will be on firm ground in respending to
Congressman Koch if we indiecate that our assistance to the NY City
Police Dapt. was not training but & briefing on an essentially
unclassified basis undertaken in response to the suggesticn of a
coneultant to the N.Y.P.D. Thuermer reminded thoee concernad that

i & forper Agency smployee,

12 January 1973

15 Janmmry 1973

Maury noted prees stories that Watergate defendant Martinez
vae on the Agency pay roll wntil 17 June end anticipated some
inguiry on this topie. The DDF endorsed his view that N Whereas
Martinez was intermittently ueed as a source to report con Cuban
exile matéers, this relationship should cause no serlous difficulty.

17 January 1973

The Director called attention to the artiele by James Reston
"The Watargate Spies” comtalped in the New York Times, and wondered
it

how Reston . got the errogeous impression that Hunt was . s oa-
Operational head of the CIA's Cuban Bay of Pigs . . . "

- 18 January 1973

Maury reported that when he and Dave Blee, ﬂhiefl.-"SB, BAW
Chairman Nedzi with respeet to the Chalrman's fortheoming trip to
Fi "_'L&J:ui, Ieningrad, Sofigvand Aghens, Chairman Nedzi briefed on
hie November conversation with New York Times correspondent Seymour
Hersh, Meury went on to highlight the several toplce and allegaticns
Hersh claims he has with respect to Agency activities,
particularly allegations that we are enga,eii in extensive dopestic
operations. Maury will circulate a memorandum on the information
Herseh ¢laims be has. . The Director explained that we should aseambls
a senlor team to meet with Chairman Redzl and clearly cutline what we
do and do not do in the United States. The Executive Director
callsd attention to his 29 February 1972 memorandum to the deputies,
‘Bubject: Allegatione of Agency involvement in the US, and suggested
that 1t pight serve as an outline for meterial to be coversd with
Chafirman Nedzi.
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lE-.TB 1973

Maury noted that in reeponse to Tow Korologis' (Specisl Assistant
t4M to the Fresident for Lagislative Affairs (Semmte)) request for
materials on instances where claseified information had been lesked
t0 the press, be assembled A paper on this tople apd provided it with
8 note than an examination of most. leaks reveals that ¥ the White
Houge and Executive Branch are the gullty parties.

19 Janmuary 1973

Maury reportad that Chairman Nedzil would like the full
Subcommi ttee on Intelligence Cperations to hear a presentation by
us on Agency activitity in the United States sometime iz mid-February.
The Director noted that his declsion of yesterday to furn out a senior
team for thie briefing stands,.

e= January 1973

Geanaral Walters noted Hgpward Hunt's appearance on television
leet night. Thuermer will obtain a transeript of the progream, and the
Executive Director moted his concern over E‘l.ll:@tts suggesticon that he is
no longer bound by his secrecy agreement.

b3 Janvary 1973

Executive Director noted that the termdnal secrecy agreement
which Howard Hunt signed faid that he will be acknowledzed as an
Agency employee. His sesdiion that he is not bound by the sgreement
because wva Aid in fact acknowledge his employment here is therefore
i1l-advised. .

The Director noted a call frow Elliot Richardson asking about
scme information that Seywour Hersh hes developed to the effect that
- HEW autcmatically provides the Agency with travel orders on its
employees and that this agreement was made in Secretary Rihicﬂ-ﬁf‘
time. The DDT '.fi]_’l_ determine what thie 1le sbout and advise,

24 Januery lm

Maury noted that he met with Congressman ¥och on our minimel
aesistance in briefing the New York City plBlice cfficers. The
Congresspan would like something in writing on this, which Maury will
prepare and sign.
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2k January 1973

Thuermer noted advide from a former Agency employee that
Beymour Hersh has been assigned full time to the Watergate story, but
in the meantime, Mr. Hersh claime he has evidence of Agency interest
in an arsspal 1o the Midwest, a map-meking fecility in Vermont, and
in Camp Feary.

26 January 1973

The Director noted he has advieed the Direcior of Training of
Mre. Lyndon Johneon's request for Marie Chiarodo to handle the
large volume of mall she has received.

DI reported that be has been unable to turn up any Informatlon
which would lead Seymour Hersh to allege that we bhave a map-making
facility in Vermont. _

30 January 1973

Thueymery reported that the Virginia Gazette ssems to be
persisting in 1ite efforte to embarrass Caf® Peary and has been in touch
with Victor Marchetti and Fatrick MceGarvey, vho bave tended to confirm
allegations that the FPhoenix program was supported by contract aseassins.

T Februsry 1973

Maury noted that Mr. Helms is appearing before the Senate
Foreign Helatione Committee this merning on police training, EHE
ITT, and the Watergate incident. He also noted that he has
solicited the support of Semators Humphrey, Melee, and Scott to
make appropriate public statements following Mr. Helms' appearance.

Mary edvised that in response to Chalrman Holifield's
investigation of Agency training pf policemen, he will meet with
Herbart Roback, Counsel of the House Govermment Cperatilons .
Committee, to explain our briefing of varlous police departments.

8 Tebruary 1973

The Director noted his scheduled mesting tomorrow with
Defense Secretary Richardson and asked Executive Comnlttee members
to glve him & note on any item they wish him to raise with the
Secretary. Cemlldates are . . . Secretary Richardsons' earlier
concerns with respect to HEW providing the Ageney with travel plane
of officers going to Communist Bloe countries. On the latter item
the DDI explained that since Ssecrvetary Righardson's Iinguiry to Mr.
Helms (see minutes of 23 Jan T73), & survey had been undertaken and
reviewved with HEW, which had no problems with these old arrangements
but 1s shifting the point of pickup to ite public a.ffairﬂ staff
where such information is available to anyome.
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_lé-_;__ February IJSTQ

Maury noted the statement by Semator Fulfight Following M.
Helms' appearance yesterday before the Senate Foregin Relations
Committee in which the Sentator expressed his opposition to- the whole
econcept of the Agency getting iovolved with the police even in an
{mnoeuous way. Maury added that he will see Chairman Holifield's
staff asslstant Herbert Roback today. Maury sald that a stement had
been transmitted to the White House yesterday for John Ebrlichmen's
possible use (attached)., The Director msked that a contingency
document be prepared along the lines that we will continue to cowply
with the Cmnibus Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 which
approves of our assistance to various police forces when RMEHNDN
gsuthorized by the Justice Department. In response to the TDI's
suggestions, the DDS will review what assistance to police forces
had been given prior to 1968 and advise.

Manry concurred in the Director's Judgment that it is Jopossible
to keep sll congressional elements happy and that we face a period
of {ncreased criticlsm from this quarter which must be met with
firm assurances that what we are being criticized for is fully
authorized and Justified. Unless the facts Justify such a statiement,
we would be well advised to terminate the @etivity in question.

 Maury reecalled that we are obligated to sit down with
Chatyoan Nedzi and review what we do and dom't do in the ‘U.8. (see
Moming Mioutes of MEMM 15 and 19 January). The Director:
concurred. The DDI suggested that we undertake an in-house review
of what it is we are dolpg within the U.5. and identify and
eliminate the marginal.

9 February 1973

Maury esid he spent an hour yesterday with Congressmen Holifield
and they decided to have their respective staffs work on a letter for
Holifield to sepd to the Director suggesting restrietive, but not
prohibitive, guldlines regarding such activities in the future. -
Maury noted Chalrman Nedzi's current coocerns about this tepile and
gald the proposed MMMM letter way satlsfy his worrles.

14 February 1973

Thq'emer noted adviece from Hichbolas Horrock of Newsweek that
a "soft story" is floating around Newsweek on the ‘general topic of
political esplonage and ex-CIA agents. Mr. Horrock aeked what

_constrainte we have @n former employees. A lengthy discussion

followed, noting in particular that the only legal constraint
imposed is the terminal secrecy agreement as reinforced by the MAGM
em.ﬁa in the Marchetti case. Other then this, there are no constraint
except moral ones. ‘I'l’%mar will advise Horrick that _thﬂumds of
employees have gone through CIA, and it is a patter of considerable
pride that only & handdul have deported themselves improperly. :
' : o 00307




15 February 1973

. + « » Maury added that he went over (with Nedzi) Seymour
Hersh's charges with respect to the Agency and our position on each.
DI recalled our cbligaticon to Bréef Chairman Nedzi on Agency
activities in the US.

20 February 1973

Maury related that Herb EM Roback of Senator Holifield's staff
ie being msked by Devid Burnham of the Few York Times for the nemes
of those city police departments we have briefed in the past. The
005 called attantion to our obligation to clear with these police
departments any mention of their having been briefed. In respones
to the Director's suggestion thet the Agency ilssue & press release
on thie tople, a lengthy discussion followed and the Ddrector
aaked the DDS to report to him ¢n what ocur understanding with .
various police departments Mas been prior to our agreement to
brief peme. He also aeked that editorial comment on any past
Agency briefing of the press or press releases be assembled and
explained that in principle we should from time to time dmke 1t known
that we are part of the U.5.0overmment.

23 Pebruary 1973

Ha
. faury noted that Berb Roback of Senator Elifield's staff and
Chairman Nedzi have ecneurred in a letter for the Director's
signature whieh will indicate that we will underteke training of
U.5. pblice"only for the most compelling reascne.” .ﬁ::rier
dlscussion followed and the Director obeerved that it is Important
for us to deeide what we do and then advise the HIll accordingly.

2] February }973

The Director noted a call from Senator Jackson, who asked hinm
to peet with Senator MeClellan sometime next week with regard to
Congressman Holifield's inguiry concerning Agency tralning of U.S.

- police departments. : .

"1 March 1973

Maury related that former Director Richard Helms has been
aeked by Senstor Fulbright to resppesr before the Senate Forelgn
Relations Committes. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probably be
queried on the Watergate incident, Agency training of police, and

_ITT and went on to deseribe Mr. Helms' antlcipated reponse.
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1 March 1973

Maury reported that Congressman Holifileld's staff is anxiously
pvaiting a letter from the Director in response to the Congreesman's
written inquiry on police training. The Director noted plans to
foward it.

£ March 1973

Maury highlighted yesterdsy's LIG meeting at the White House
and his recomendation that we not provide examples of Congressicnal
lesks of classified information for White Housa use in reacting to
Congressiopal eritieism of the Administration's "indiscretions.”
The DDS advised that the O0ffice of Security ie keeping a reasonably
complete record of obvlious leaks of intelligen-:e information in
the praaﬂ and elsevhere.

S March 1073

Maury highlighted the statement Congressman Holifield will
introduce into the Congresslcnal Record today om Agency briefing
of U.5. pblice forces. He also noted a related news release that
will be issusd by the Congreesman's office.

& March 1973

Maury highlighted Congresspan Koch's reactlon to our'Bsponse to
Congressman Holifield's letter concerning policg training, as reported
in today's press. Maupy noted thet Congressman Xoch plans to ask
GAO for a ruling on this matter, and the Director suggested that
Colby provide some guldance. to Comptroller General Elmer Staats.

The Director noted flfvies that Hugh Sidey of Time magazine

" plans to write a story alleging that Howard Hunt was employed by a

cover organization, ig., Robert B. Mullen Company, when he left

the Agedcy. Colby noted that this compeny is a completely privete

concern but has provided cover for che or two ¢fflcers overseas,

* The Director asked Thuesrmer to be prepared to mﬁf_} with any
inguiries when the story sppears.
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9 March 1973

DIT called attention to Joseph Aleop's article in today'e
Washington Post, "Analyzing the CIA's Analyste," which erronscusly
refere to Sam Adams as a former employee, Iater in the meeting,
Houston explained why the allegation that the Agency has tried to
muzzle Adams is falee. He went on to brief oo
comunications with Justice and the fact that ‘ltl!m]u_‘
Adems' materiel was not exculpatory. In response to the Director's

question, the DDI reported that Mr, Adams hms not been placed on
provation. The Director found this unsatisfactory.

Houston explained the legal implications of the subpoens
perved on Tmer for documents related to the Ellsbterg case and
advised that the Director may have to elailm executive privilege.
15 March 1

Bouston eaid that the judge squashed the subpoens served on
Thuermer (see Morning Minutes of 7 March).
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Included in this folder are miscellanecus items, inecluding the
following :

Chuck Briggs' submiseion, including support of the Committee on nareotics

Feview of Minutes of Morning Meetings

Agency funding of heroin study .

Tom Parrott's involvement with David Young

Cary's memo cn briefing of Special Bubcopmlttee on Intelligence
0f House Armed Services Committee (this relates to the MeCord
letters to the Agency)

Eroe's report of hie and Colby'e meeting with Nedzi
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18 Jun 1873

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT : Use of Disguise Materials and Alias Documentation
Within the U.S.

REFERENCE H Irhmdt-:lzr,'lna}r?:’rtuUPRfm| Subi :
Issuance of Dispuise Mater e Use

Within 1.5, or It's Territories

1. The Associate Deputy Director for Operations has asked
that we give you a detailed report of the actual use that the Office
of Training has made within the U.S. of all disguise materials and
alias documentaticn we have obtained for our staff members and students.

2. Disguise Materials

OTR has obtained from OTS disguise materials - including
glasses, wigs, mustaches, and special shoes to increase height - for
12 staff instructors at the Domestic Training Station. The purpose of
these materials is to increase the difficulty that students in the Basic
Operations Course and Advanced Operations Course will have in recognizing
instructors during problems and exercises r:ﬂndu:ted!‘ near
DTS, Exercises include surveillance, countersurvei " passes,
and dead drop problems in which instructors menitor student activity.
These exercises are nm nder carefully controlled conditions only in
areas where adequate liaison exists with lecal authorities to avoid any
flap should difficulty arise during an exercise.
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The sole use of disguise materials by these instructors
has been or will be in support of the training exercise noted above.
At no time have the materials been used for other purposes.

3. Alias Documents

U.5. alias documents consisting primarily of business and
social cards, but also including drivers' licenses and social security

cards, have been used for more than a year by students |

if required, during the human assessment problem that is a part of the

comprehensive exercise, |

[ At the conclusion of the course, the alias
are collecied from the students and returned to OTS. Again,
these documents are used only under carefully controlled conditions in an

environment re adequate liaison with local authorities exists
to contain any ; and the doouments are used only for the purposes stated.

4. A thorough canvass of all elements of OTR discloses no other

instance in recent years in which we have used disguise materials or alias
documentation within the U.S. or obtained such materials for that purpose.

LJIEW Training
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;EEEE?. Exacuiire Regisey
.57
20 June 1973

MEMOBRANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: John Dean Allegations to Newsweek Magazine

. Mr. William Jorden, the Latin American referent
on Dr. Kissinger's Staff, called today in reference fo State
cable No. 112189, dated 11 June (attached). He sald that he
had specific reference to paragraph 2 of that cable and would
like to have "everything and anything we know' on that subject
in the Agency.

2. The undersigned indicated to Mr, Jorden that he
had checked out the allegation that some low level White Houae
officials had considered assassinating Torrijos when the story
first appeared in Newsweek and,despite checking outside WH
Division also, could find no-one in the Agency who could
receollect or find anything relating to such a plan on the part
of any portion of U, 5, officialdom. I told him that I felt sure
that nothing of this nature had come to WH Divigion's attention
because for the pericd in question I had been Deputy Chief of
WH Division and had heard nothing about any such plan. Mr.
Jorden asked if the Agency knew anything about Howard Hunt
- having had a team in Mexico "befora the mission was aborted"
and [ indicated that as far as I knew, the Agency had no infor-
mation on Hunt being in Mexico on such a mission. I also
indicated, however, they could have been and the Agency might
well not know it simply because he could have used an alias and
he is an American citizen, which is cutside the Agency's
province and really the FBI's business. I suggested that it
might be best if he checked the FRI on that particular angle.
Subsequently I checked with Mr. William V. Bree, the IG,
and Mr. John Horton, recently returned |

-
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and both indicated that they had not run across any inforrmation
concerning this latter allagation of Hunt and a team in Mexico
on & mission related to Panama.

3. It was apparent that Mr. Jorden was under some
pressure to refute these allegations and was casting about in
all directions to make as certain of his ground as he possibly
could bafore he tried to do sa.

l | Deputy Chiel
edern Hemisphere Division

Attachmeant:
As Stated Above
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_ben and Mew Yorle af least four-

© of the Warerpare burplars,

" wuevw, Chile's Ambassador e

 XEW ¥ORK TIMES

AT

Investigators

" ‘Watergate

One  unsslved puzzle that!
Watergate Investlgators are:
Hudying is the identily of m-:
truders who JSwole into the:
offices wnd pesidences  afi
Chilean diplomatt in Washing.]

Ahmes from il, 1971 o May.
Limes Agir . ¥
Four breaksins against Chile
snx look placs in the 14 maaths
immediaiely preceding  the
break-in a2t the Democrats’
Walergale headgiariers  last
Juns, They alse fecurred at A
tiree wien Lhe Chllaan Govermn-
menl was nepotfating with the
Inteenatiopal  Telephone and
Telepraph Corposation  over
campensation for Chile’s take-
guer of the huge conglomerata's
telephone subeidbary.
" Becamse of far more sensa-
tlonal disciosursa, Walergate ip-
vestizators have not actively
pursied the Chilean eoase in
recent weeks, beyond asking &
question o Ewa. about the
Jreale-kns during intermgations

. However, Senate investigai-
s hawe informed btk the
Somate Watesgzale conimitice;
and the Walcrgale wossculors
in Washingran shaut Lthe detsils
of the four break-ins &L the
offlces and residences of the
Chilasns.

3 Oecurred In MNew York:

. Furibermore, 8 membee of D
pecial intelllgence unit of lhe
Mew Yook Pelier Depariment
wazr sald o have concluded
that the threa break-ing thal od-
curred in Manhattan were no
routine burzlares. And imvesti-

tors im Washington said ihal

g four break-ins had followed
similar patiernt.

They were apparentiy done
by profezsiongls, with & few
ftesms taken ta make 1ie brash-
Ing appear fo be burglaries, in-
vestigators said, Qher valiable
ems wore Joft bebind, low-
ever, and sensitive papers were|
disturbed, possibly  in tm.i
colrss af being photupraphed.)
Investigators ‘recotisiruct  the)
break-ing as foilows:

Then. tiest knawi break-n oo
curred on the afiscpoon of
“pril B, 19571 an ths Maahatian
2sidence on Lexinzbom Aove.
miur of Humberio Dlaz-Casa-

the Uniled Mations The An-
hassador reportedly tald the
palice that lhe iniruders hid
£toben such icns as 2 hair-dryse
and a nair of hanls ansd disor-§

g ' By MICHAEL C. JENSEN

The pext breakdn was saild
to have fsken place six days
later at the Easl 3&th Stroe]
apartment in Manhaltan of Ja-i
vier Urrutia, president of the:
Chilean Bevelopment I:l;ir;u;l;[-|

<o and a4 elnbe. economic ad-l

viser to Chile's president, D,

- Salvador Allende Gossens.

Pistal Siolen '

e, Urrutia (obd the police
fhat a . 25-caliber Bernmardofli
r3ied had been stofom. How-
ever, & fur coal im & closet
wag repariedly untouched. Gov-
ernment papers were . said io
nawe been disiwrhed, and chew-
ing pum was edged inte ihe
apariment’s lock, a . familiar
practice of professional intrud-
g5 that gives them time o
oscipe: if (hey are surprised
during the course af an entoy,

The third reported Breakdn
took ploce om Febo 10, 1973,
Investigators said, at the Mow
Yark residence on East {6th
Sirest of Vicler Rigseco, for
metly a Chiican official at the
Linjted Mations, A radio and al
television set wers repactedly
taien zmd papers dismurbed.

Twe fourth zind most pub-
lHeized break-in ook place aver
ihe weckond of Mav 13, 1972,
at the Chilean Embassy in
Wazhington. Files of the Am-
hazsador and his first socre-
tary, Fernando Bachelet, wers
reportedly rmifled and fwo ra-
dios 1aken.

Chilean officials Bave been:
oidered by their Govemment®
not 10 disouss the mabter, Butl
srurces close to the case saidi
that the foemer Chblean Am-l
brssador, Orlande 1otelier, kad
confirmed that the Washingion
intriders apparenily were seoh-
ing sensilive Government docu-
rienis,

Speeidation by lovestigatars

Capite]l  Hill [nvestigators
have speonlated that the in-
trisiers mipght have been seck-
ing evilence of links hetween
Culiw and Chile, ar bmoking for
raliticatly sensitive documents
iclating to the take-over hy
Chile of LT.T. propesties.

29 MAY 1973~ U

" ChileanBreak-Ins Puzzle

although hints that some of

Mo evidener has turned up
that members of the team that
beoke into the Watergate were
ivolved in  the  enines,

them may have participated
hava come feom the suthorities
In Florida. : .
First reporis aboul & break-
in At the Chilzan Embassy bo-
pan io circulaie in Blismi 2
week of 3a after the Walergate
hreak-ln of June 17, D97Z, and
thore was speculation that the
fwr might have heen related,
That flink never haz  been
pieved, and some investipators
douht that il exiss, .
One explanation offered for
the Chilezn hreak-in was that)
il arw Cuban-Americans partigi-,
pated, A% wes the case in the'
Watergate, they mizht have
been  bpakiag (or  documents
that woald ndl-ate collusion
between the Chilean and Casiro
l;m-::rrirm-ntﬁ.

Shoartly after the specula-

tion hepan i Miamil, Chilean
officials acknowiedged the
breaksin and reparted it 'to the!
city palice, who started am in-
vestigalion thar has been in-
conelusive, ‘

EarBer this mnonth, 8 Cuhan.
mamed Felipe de Ddega was'
interropated by State Allochey
Richasd E. Gerstein In Florida
regarditg parlicipation . fn the
break-in nt the offices of Dz
Daniel  Ellaberg's psychiztrist
i Lox Angeles. . '

He and his ailmmey indleat-
#d dhat if pramed immunity,
AlF. de Diepo ssight shed news
light an othor surrepiiions op-
eraliens in Washingron, Inves-
l:fﬂlnr.t in Mizmd luler indicat-
T

od Lhal thess atkons might
inchude  the Chilean beeak-in
o7 break-ins, .
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26 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR Ti;{"E RECORD _ B

1o ek T o
SUBJECT: Disposal -r.'.-f 5135511'1-&::1 Trash for the Mational Secuarity
- Ga'u.n.::ll.{ﬂm - - i AT
...._ .:I.._ ) hh -_5--',15-.__

k. A memnrmdum for the record by the Execuative D.ﬂc&r
of the Office of Logistics peints out that this Agency is d.::rpe:usmg
of classified trash {5 he HEG, ‘The material contains documegnd
frnrn ﬂ:te White I—Iu i

‘P
matte:r wuu.'l.& :m:it 'hl:-'

5-'-_-* e
gy -g iy

‘Eﬂ but gwen the recent furor caused by'
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30 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: ‘Mr, William E., Colby

SUBJECT MHCHAOS and

T | call to your attention 1 2 attached sensitive annexes to our
1372 report of survey of [EUR Division. You have seen them before,
but a fresh:look at them might be in order in the light of current
developments, | H
1he recent revelations about the activities
of the Intelligence Evaluation Commities are getting close to our ,
E-gd{g:HA{lE Program. We are particularly concerned a.b-ciul:fgﬂ_—]”hl-lﬁﬂs s
because of the high degree of resentment we found ‘among many .
Agency ?fnpl'ﬂ]_ru&a at their being expected to participate in it. }'(

illiaim V. Broe _ ' _

Inspector General

-
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8 JUN 173

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Management and Services
FROM K : Director of Security
SUBJECT . : DD/M&S Requirements - WatergatewIncident .

T

1. This memorandum is for information only,

Z. In July 1971, the New York Times featured an
article under the by-line oF William Beecher which
contained an exposition of the then current status of
- the Strategic Arms Limitation Talks (SALT). It was
evident from this delineation of these talks that -~
William Beecher had obtained the information from highly
classified U.S. Government documents or from a person or
persons having had access to such documents,

3. In this regard, Mr., Egil E. Krogh, Jr of the
White House telephonically contacted the Director of
Security of this Agency and requested that this ‘Agency
provide a polygraph examiner to conduct polygraph tests
on four Department of State employees. In conjunction
with Mr. G. Marvin Gentile,.Deputy Assistant Secretary
for Security, Department of State, this Office arranged
for a polygraph examiner to conduct these examinations
but with no CIA involvement to be acknowledged.  In
other words, this Office losned the polygraph examiner
to the Department of State and the polygraph examinations

vare conducted for Mr. G. Marvin Gentile. —

4. This Office in 1970, requested appreval to have
disguise kits issued to approximately fourteen people.
The disguise kits were never issued for operational

SECRET ' - 00328
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purposes, but ‘they were issued for practice surveillance

to train local field office personnel iz their use,| .
i

[Of these fourteen

disguise kits, four were returned to the Office of
Technical Services. ' '

5. “In regard to other activities that this Office
has conducted domestically, the following two projects
are submitted: - - ' |

A. " Project WESTPOINTER: Ia September 1969,
February 1970, May 1970, and October 1871, a ]
project, similar to Project SRPOINTER, was
conducted by the Office of Security, East Asia
Division, and the Office of Technical Services in -

. the San Francisco, California, area. The target ©
was mail to the United States from Mainland China.

it

i

S 6| Enian Office of Security
employee, who will retiTe &iI ive 29 June 1973, had a
chance meeting with Mr. James W. McCord, Jr. on 24 May — "~
1073 near the Senate Office Building. According to Mr.
the substance of the chance meeting was an exchange
antries. ; :

_ _ ' ﬁaward J %Eu ™ :
: Director of/Security

. 00329
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CFame 1 803 and othar studant activist groups

00T produced in Decambar 1067 at Walt Hostow's fEQ§e5; a
A=page Lypescriznt study of the 355 and its DToraisn ties.

In the susmer of 1558 00T produced--opain ot Rostow's reguest-— -
& papay on Restless Youth. The first, and most ssnsitive sscticon,
wad & pailosophicRl iresatment of studsnt unrest, i4s gpotivaticn,

w Alstory. sl tacticz, *I¢ draw hesriiv oo ovebt literaturse apd

FBL reporting on 3035 and arffiliated groups. The second ssction
conprlsad 19 chapters on foreisn studeni dissidence.

Fages 11 % 12 Elacl radicalisy

CCT began following Caribbean plask radiealien {5 esrmest in
1968, Two papers were produced on the subject, one in August 1349
and the other in Juze 1970.

OCI was asked in June 1570 to write & mamo with special
attention to links between black radicalism in the Caribbean and
advocates of black nower in tha US. The memo was produced in
typesoript and given to the DCI. ’ :

0T 4in 1985 wroie reriodic typescrint memos oo Stokasly
Carmichasl's travels abroad during a pariod when he haa dropp=d
from public view.
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‘Page 23 . Probibition asminst COITNT vs. US citirens

© Tn September 1972 omme o conduct Rearability
tagts of certain Hr lofg-dlstance comserclal telsphona clircults
batween the U3 mqd Zouth Axarica. The eircuits carried drug-

reletad traffic.

The t=25ts vAare SufCEBELuLl. ©LLEe ACLLvTioy
L WES CETHIBALEd On JJ JEn T3 following OCGC ﬂ“t&rmlﬂatiuﬂ that thay
"weEre illagal.

HE copduct an intercept operatico in| haxgetaﬂ

on radio talephons éﬂnyeraatiana|

| [{F258 iNLercenis ConiELh &
large number of uﬂrE.ated coaversations often iﬂfﬂl?l_ﬁ U3 citizens.

_ Testing in the s af (A-dsveloped electronic eollesction
systems occesiopally result in the collection of domestic telethons

Ceconversations. When the tests are ccmplete, the intercepted

materi&l is dastroyed.

EI& technlcians cnnductmﬂ t&ﬂtﬂ in the Mizami area in

August 1971 of DOF gear intanded for use againﬂt a Soviet agent in

South Vietnam. While whally innoguous, the tesis precesad the
holding of the conventions thers and could ba construsad as
being somehow related to them.

° In February 1972 CTA asked an official of ATRT for copies of
jﬂlephanz_nall glins relating to US-Chica calls. The coperatico
lasted for three or four moatha and then dried up. OCGC statsd its

- belief that the collection of these slips d4id not violats the

cqnnﬁnicatiﬂns Aet since eavesdropping was mot involved.

-_Iﬂgg 29 Mail GG?ETEE;I

~ Bioce 1953, CIA bas operated.a gail iutertcpt progran of
ineoming and outgolng Russien.mail end, at varicus times, other
selooted mail at Kernedy Airport in Haw York City. Tals progrs=

v is nowr dormant pending dgcislan on whethsr tu canttnua or to

ahnlish it.
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| _FEDERF.:L BUREA t;".":j?- ﬁi..ri*F.a"rIG;s. ﬁmr’

f T:-D ha.s had a t:].ﬂsa Wﬂrkmg rqlattmhip *mth ﬂ:.: _'E'H[ nvar

the past few years. The BT is fae only organization that has _': :

i beea fullybriefedion{TSL, 1udio techniques and equipteat, (The™ L
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- 1G) TSD has furnished 'nqutpm
2n on-the-shelf r:a.pa.b;lit-f to engage in photo and -
-audio surveillance. operations which might not be <. "

+ kmown. to the Agun:]r. In one case it is known 'l:ha.t a -
rnla.ti'.rnl:,- unsophizti~ated device was used against %

a domestic targef.”
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CCL w235 esked in -Jl_.i.n& 1570 to write a memo with special (7
attaaticn to linksibetwsen black radiealism in tha Caribbesn and @ -

advocztes of black mower in thz US.

typescript zad givern to the DCIL.

GII in 1935 wrche periodic fyposoriut mesan o o
vinzioloslts travals abrosd during a pzricd whan he hod

Troa-public viaw, ih.Y
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L Zautssler LIf2 Frosis B3 e b E:::Ei‘hf:";lli'y' - * i
Saaha vl gavialin HY ldTeriEToLomE oasaaial Salashaozn 2leanlts v
Lerdrzar Pl 0 acd Douth dcorvion. | e otrveuinn oavried dlitg-
welated traflis, |
e bazip v oon ouizoags Mk, Ty ariluily
AT TatITtRTad L4 37 Jan T3 Pollowing GO0 daueccinavica hal they
wrey 41llsgal, ' —
. [
w2 otzduet sn Interesnt czarania i.':lj |t:?.r5-=.~t.e.~d ';_
ca radio talsphcnz convarsaticas by | -_
| [fhz3z in2resTis oiieln & '
R r:w“ z2r of uarelaten ooavacaatlons often lavalving US ¢iilzens.
Testing i:a the 113 of (F3=dzvazicnzd elzcircalic collsctlian
GrELens ccuas:.-:_i-lg,r regult in the <2cllaotion 27 dogzsiic t=lathons
esaversa tions. ‘Wnen the teats are cozplate, the imerhepuﬂd Ly
=ztarial:-is d_st:n-g,-ed. - o

CIa L.zch.q:.ciuns copducted tests, in the lasi area in .
August 7L OF D7 g2ar intepndad for use egainst a E:nfiel:. tgen: in
South Viatnayp.  Hpild whelly innoouodus, tha izsfc proced t.!--

Loliiag of Lthe 1::-;--.;r:-::'.‘:'.’.i:-l::'= thare gnd cuwuld b2 cunstrus ﬂ
Lsing : ﬂ"eqmr rﬂlal;ed to thsm.

= s maman arges A= g
e

TR

‘fn jﬂaﬂ.r.._rr 19'?2 CH asekad an official of ATET for copias ol
telarhons call slips relating to U3-Chica calls. The opsration
lzsted for thrae or four maaths and then drisd up. OOC stated its
oelisf that the collection of these eslips did not viclatas tha.
“:.ﬂulsicatim .|'.'.¢1: s;l.:;-*- esvasiropning was not invalved. :
Pags E? " a1l esverase
Slncs 1953, i‘.:._% has ocerated a rail intercept u:‘-:mgra.:.-af
inciming and outgzaing ﬂuss..an.cai" and, &t various tizss, other '
falaoved meil at Kecasdy ﬂ.‘_l‘ﬂul‘t in m-l.r York City. This progran ‘s
is now dorzupt peanding d=cisise on wholber o continue or to S I
azalish 1%, ;
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15D hag khad 2 close working relationship with the FBI over
the: past fow years., Tha F2Iis the only organizaticn that has
been fully brizfed on TS50 audio mdtn:tqu&z and ecuipraent., The
foilowing #re ElE"ﬂ.&‘f_ans wheire T5D equipment and guidaice ware

involved jn oneralions: ' .
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(D) T3D has furnished equipment items which constitute :
I : an on=-the-shelf capability to engage in photo and 1
audio surveilianca operations which might not be :
P [}
known to the Agency. In one case it is known thata
il - - - r'
relatively unsophiszticated device was used against '-[:'
a domestic target. ' e
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freiakis
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A | Fa [ b, ST ol -7 S JC R | — Foe
4 alved with Son Teeamaiefter e oorsdar vesting bedday ot :
'..
hg 1 iy e e 2, Iy, R - - 1. L T
wo@ gholetins arsdgmied, amdlonsd ooaleriay womning Ty 0 Collyy

Hzr sl I Yotk undosatood

Ll a, = T q. a i EEl . Iva
ez muEnd, 0 Lobed ppolien WIth sy Golles v usley alverieon dnd
‘-‘ i - -

gatiered That Lt wms tased on the Nadel triefiag,

I proponed, and he agresd, that we pripare & ststus report on

whary the 1i=

section would eover thoss. .,hiagﬂ not dncludsd in the Wedok briafings
. .

He got. the rough: nn’r.aa dictated. hy M. Colby

T bed merow tﬂpa.&ﬂ male and I“E-..‘:tl‘.;'.%-"f the sripginels o

ng covared in the Wedlsl brieling stosd nov,

A sepurals

-t -

khan

reitewed the Colly noted, it became -~

‘n‘ariau g Stome,

'fi‘his

'l-‘éra ;r&pa.. ing-

FL

th&t va prnpnaaﬁ E‘Inp]a to eﬁitnthu neter

e he

on tapa &nd 'Eranscfiﬁed.-;':i

%

-

el

apparent thatl he vas Isulgg instruciicns on what to do itk the 2ok
. in tff‘&:t,' sra—smotad the status re'_:u:rrt- we
R p'm:Fﬂ E'mns, Ba;dng that this was the case ard :
1 Tor Colby (Colt~ had m;é' o :'
T2 Iﬂ F!-"!I-.- -t tu 115 sn‘.t‘ aditing eftsr :'Hie.ting i+ "'-"J.‘...!;lf]‘. -

E'l.rsns said he un-ulﬂ 'put a Il.ﬂ‘tﬂ on the papera telling Enll:.r thia.. Fi
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1., This monmorzndum responds to the Director's requost fur

a repsrt of sny Invalvenent in any exnecity 2lnee 1 Tenuory 156
with Messrs. Funt, MeCord, Liddy, Younp, ‘or Frogh.

2, 1 have had none with Hunt, Liddy

or Yeung.
L4 -

3. My McCord contact was Indivect and oceurred sometime
during the late 1960's when [ wes Director, Office of Compuler
Scrvices. [ opposesd plans {oo Technizal Divieion, Office of
Security (under Mr. MeCord) to acquire & sepavate computer fur

£ DD/SET (then GRD)

its In-Place Monitoring System.
was Lthe cu'mi:mtur individual woiTT D and, I thick, would

have deteils,

4. The Krogh contect alsc was indirect mnd involved his
reguest, flvat through OMEB, that CIA fund foreign travel on behalf

of the Cabinet Committee on Intornzticnal MNay
vidual phone discussions are noted in the att

cetics Contrel. Indi-
achad. The Agency

focal points were and |

| [ undersizand

has forwarded relevant documentation. Copies of

a from Messrs. Krogh,

5. I held a staff mceting vesterday to

and Colby are attached

nazs the reguest to

ull OFPPD employees. One officer whe was attending a [uneral will

not ba available undl tomorrow.,

OANBRB\CYERIBER roRm 420053k TALT)

I = TANERE LAes (UL 37 Jfgf Charles A, Briggs

-~ —tla

I-m"ET CoIpL
Cniie © 1 = 900 3808
[HRSLIE o

Charles

Attachment
As stated

gl

A. Briggs

Director of Planning,
FProgramming, and Dudgeting
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T Feb 72

T Feb 72

12(7) May 72

Atrehment
3 Mny 1543

Verdler Tlredek, o the Deossaile Cotaadl wvha ohn Seelnn
frovel i—r, cienneclion with their neroodes Interesis.  Jim WS
rleriing uws w thele fnluntivn to ach uva fo2p funds for the

oy T L T T ETE L. PThLe,cE R L R B TR
| I S B I'-.}'!r.'.r, 0 o "Dad® Frecohosnd Me 4 -'.-.-f.;r,
1
4

tvrvel,

Felleay-up from Taylee: Flon 3-5 ips for 3 individuals—
all in FY 72. Cost probably 210K, Mihnick ready to make
first =ip, is plugged In. ExDir saild OFE re Tchran
vigit.

See aitached memos frem Egil Krogh, Jr. to Bill Culby and
follow=-on memos from (21 Jul 72) and Colby
(2 Aug 72). :

34::11]1 Hurley, OME called, :.‘:1':'.-Ei:.-nln;§ ;‘:L-'ss-ib'.le Yroph/
hinnick attendance ot a Lriin Amoricsn {(Staticn Chi=f?)

:'_l:unferen:c on narcotics. Mo ..I_,J:: said Jeff Shepherd,

" White Heuse, was laying vn & ,ﬁ?ﬂ-} with or
- himself, Shepherd and Mark Alger, OMB to Eurcpe.

23 Jum 72

" on narcotics front. |

6 Twl 72

|4:c-:7'.rr1~.:-n=.nd on Krogh/fliinnick interest

in geting A activities, inr:]uding ]arge—s:ala Pro,

called, Notes say only: "Minnick-Hurley filn.

We will send.”

called re Colby letter (atm:hedil; * Baid tralval

2 Aug 72

1 Nov T2

orders ready: need money this Pid (No record in my
notes as to who wos traveling when, but have faint

recellection of its belng to Mexico Cit ]-}
and Ben Evans contacted by

Related? | kall. Agein notes are eryptie:

Survey ENDD problems/

Hexice. ™

T N 00345




Cn Mr. Golby's sepy anly:

13 Jan 72 Fe iy ll:f:-ﬁ]':-:,':l gaid DCI had approved BI0K for seunsifive
CH profuoct - no Jolails. - '

20 Jan 72. Beininded ExDir ve £32K ke said DOL QRk'd.
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SUNSCT: BODCUTARY SUPPOAT FOR THE CAL EpR EFRE Y RFREACTHY

QN INLTRNATIONAF NARCOTICS 0N a:{L__}L

Tha Cabinet Cozng "'jii‘"-'_.li* oan Inter rr:'.'.’ nal Marvcotics Contrel was crenbed
Suptemaber 7, 1971, Ly the Prasid !:. tr} cuntralize }11.4- attack on the in

ternational drug traffic,

[

The Comumitiee do=s not have a geparate huﬂge.-l:_-

" Salary and administrative support for ita .:-r:a].'[ full time staff has been
provided by the Executive Office of the FPresident, ' Other espenses are
: .bf:mg charged to the cnnshfuent &genmas Enﬂ. de.pa.rhnﬂnt..-. : :

=

< The Eura:m ::-.’c' Custorms, BNDD, and ,FLJD.I"D-.“-:E af Pubhc Ezn_{qzle:}r hava

pruﬂded Euppﬂrt to date.

The EI.A. shnuld be prepared to defray nm‘; more tham flftten thousand -
_dolla¥s in overséas travel expensas for Cabinet Cornrnittes staff during
the rarnamﬂcr of F¥-1972, : : '

Walter C. Minnick, the Committee's Staff Coordinator, can ba contacted

Inr further duteuls. .
'I'hank you Inr your assistance. s _ '
Egil Krogh, Jr. '

Excoutive Dircctor _
Cabinet Committee on

] : . International Narcotics Gontrol -

CGC: John Ehrlichman
Assistant to the President for Dn:rmestu: Mfaura
Mark Alger ' Tt :
OMEB, Chief, General Gavernment Programs Division

- LLA Iepresentative, EEING- b1 urlﬁn;g' -Gruuﬁ

o g | St 00347
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REMORANMDUNM FOR: Depuly Slroctior for Flaas
BUBTIOT Fiegel Yaezp 1973 Dudgetbney Juppovt ov
.:“;-"—' P ,:.::_:;_-'_-_;':,;_._: s b _|1-u-":.._.:.-“1
Marcotica Control {CCINC)
REFTERENGE: Fiorso o FaDir fem GFODEP/NARCOS St
23 :n.. f l??i gy al in-..:_,:ll:t

1. This is ia response fo the referenced mamo regarding
vae of CLA funds to cover travel expenses for the White House
Cab_uet Cormmittes Staff for Fizeal Tenr .9?3-

"2. You are acthorized to obligated up to 515,000 for the use

of he White House Cabinst Commitice Staff for eavel expenses

during F¥ 1973, Obligatlon should be vecorded against the O/DDP
allotment and travel ordara issved ageinst your own 7 sppropriate fan
purpber.

3. To fhe extent taat you are uaasle to abaorh thia regulrermment
within your preseat allotmenk, we will have to arrangs somea repro-
gramening later ia the year to cover this unbudgeted itern,

=

W. E. Colby
Execobve Dizector-Compleollas

0/PEB/ he 2 Aug 72
Distribution: S

Orig & 1 - addresses ' o
' 1 - ExDir - _ 00348
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A
ANHDRANOUN YO Rapouhiys Uircebor:~ Counisollep i
VIA - D LSRENE Deputy Mractor o Plans

Figeal Veap 1973 Bodsstasy supponit for
- the Cabinet Commltitces on International
Harcobics Control (COTNC)

L]

SUdTECT

_ 1. Af our inw tatlon, Mr. Walter €. Minnlek, Starp
‘Fember of the CCINC, is scheduled to atiend and participate
in the Rsgionsl Narcotics Seminar sponsered by WH Division
on 27-28 July 1972, . ; - T " :

2. TIn accordance with procedures adopted Tor fravel :

of White Houss Cabinet Commilties Stalif in FY 1972, it 43
requested that funds to cover the cost of Hr, Hinnick's
trip be releasesd, Attached herewlth is a copy of a formal

request Ifrom Mr. Egil Krogh dated 7 February 1972 to Me.
Willlam Colby rzquesting travel funhds for the halance of
F¥ 1872, HNr. Krogh is now preparing a formal raquest for
$15,000.00 to cover travel expanses fopr White House Cabinet

Commlttes sialf for PY,1973. I will forward this request -, . -

-

to your offies as soon as it arrives. . . Crede

" S : C7 DDF7RARCOG

Attachment: 2/5

— 5 . 00349
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; ‘Per your raque&t —reﬁyeﬂﬁﬁﬁugh Ben E‘l.rana, we Have Fels
minul:ea of the Director's ‘u}grmng meetings covering the perfﬂdm_

1 July 1970 through 31 ﬂ;frqhﬁi??.ﬁ locking for items appearing to

in any way to W-v.t::rgal":ef?t 1'b":"'"pu!f.mrff:hara:. B ﬁgr.nr:;.r involvement
i;%n{mﬂnﬁﬂng conventigns, ot her H-EM& mﬂ:maur i
course of our present inquiries. We sifted rather finely and end
with some 25-30 pagﬂqﬁuf raaterialithat we have in ruugh typesc :

little enlightened by wading through'them. We gave Ben Evans Kot cnp';.r"
at his ‘request, The Eu]lmn-‘in;g are hlgh].:.ghts' : ; e

Ji:hn Bross t o’ D 'iar Elqp'_ ' i

‘1ift his clearﬁgn{:u?g b.nd t::r ﬂilk’:: thla fa.::l: k.nnwn in stcu.ri_ ey s "
rp ;nhmElﬂ- } ‘:..... i i s '.E'.: "'=-c '\-..,. . - __' - 5 L .': X '::'
i o ) . "| --.__.‘._c_.._: !.. ; : 3 . _._.-. _:;

33 Dn:ermbe -] h {ru:-c: in th& chairj
=T ._ e, ':. - ..'.-..-

1d LS00 ni-.lnd Cll:-arance of D:[t'icial
" Statements; ﬁ which is believed to be the result of rl:pr:. =
sentations h;r the’ DII'EEtﬂl' and ﬁdn'ural Anderson. E:h:ec-

: 'E.w of the Epecml rt.ﬂpnnsimhtles pla

b~
H - . )
“ g i

EEN T

J—..l,.q_d. o
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o _'J:?D_Gal:.'_:-éparted that John Ehrlic hman had télephuﬁéﬂ'm advise
us that the White House is appointing former CIA employee Howard

Hunt as 3 security consultant, _ Ay B

datu reads:

¥ Another account of the Morning Meeting of this

It was also announced that Howard Hunt has. haanmm&ﬂ sgéﬁrlt-,r '
congultant to the White House. General Cushman told Ebrlichman
that My, Hunt would have full cooperation from GL_FL_* N T

16 July 1971

- Carver said tha.tl tra & most appreciative of the time
which Houston spent erday.. . . ool T ;

22 Julr' 1971 (the day Howard Hunt eame to ses Ge:_mira.l Gu'uhma.n}-

{:a.r'ﬁr Mghﬂghtad hiz gession yesterday with HSG iit@i'.ﬂar' _
David Young, who is assisting John Ehrlickman in reviewing the
secret Pentagon papers. o o LR N M

18 August 1971

R

s

A -DDF noted that he has rep&rtﬁd to White House staffer David -

Young oun the results of the Deputy Diractor of Security's survey of

those who saw the classified assessment upon which Tad Szule based .

his 13 August article.. .

- ———

11 November 1971 i ?. e TR

T,

' In r'nlép:un_su to the mrﬂ-ﬁtﬂtiﬁ guestion Eaﬁnr u'luiﬁ thzt abma <

work reguested by John Ehrlichman is pending, The Director asked '

to be filled in later on the details.

semeargrorz

DDl :alled attention to tha article in today's New York Times,

. "Nisxon Acts to End Security Leaks," (Excapt from the article:

"Lagt July, two members of the White House staff, David R. Young

of the National Security Council and Egll Krogh, Jr., of the Domesstic _'

Council, were asked to investigate earlier leaka and prevent recur=~ -

-~
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: DDi nutn& the articln I:n; Mmhael Getler in tnﬂay’s Washlngtnn
Pnut "New Spy ‘Satallites Planned for Clearer, Instant Pictures."
“Later in the meeting the Director asked the DDS to advise the

. Director of Security to undertake an nvestigation of this le:nk of
“EOI-related mfnrma.t:n.un and to convene the USIB E!:L‘ll‘i‘l‘f’
Enmmitte B . : .

- l‘.l February 1972

Tha D'.r.rantnr rem:mdad Executive Gnnumttae memhe:ru. of
Dr. ‘Kissinger's request that any inguiries from elements of the
' White Housé staff be referred to his stafl for cnnu-e:.ram:e to the
..ﬁ.gem:jr.

lE- Fehr nary !.?TZ

‘Lehman noted plans to continue briefing Attorney GE:II.'E:L'B.].
l.ﬂtchell whose resignation is effantl\re 1 Ma-r-::h,-

kS

EMar::h 1972 - : et ) i '.: y

- The D:racmr noted his memorandum to the Depuhaa and
Iudhpendant Office Hea 's, subject: "Allegations of Maauinntinna. "
-He asked that it be mantinned at Staff Maatiugm i

_learchla'zz SR —_—

- The Director said that the President has seen his 17 ,
- TFebruary memorandum on reducing disclosures of claasifieri
| intelligence and directed the White Honse staif to prepare & ©
" memorandom urging that all agcnc:ea ::nmpl:,r with prnper dm+

' cluﬁtu'e pra{:edurnu.

E .Tuna 1972

Huuatﬂn said thal. he will be attendmg a mt:enng called
h:.r DOD General Counsel Buzhardt, wao is recnmmanding that
Justi:::—. drop Ehe case against Daniel Ellaharg* -

-3 . Lo

e
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20 Jona 1972

Thu Director nnh:d thn 17 Jmu nﬂ'aat of Jtman w. Mct:w& amﬂ

mittee headquarters at the Watergate, With the Director of Security «

- present to provide biographic details, the Director made it perfectly /. |
;- + glear that responses to any inquiry with respect ta MceCord or Howard -

.. Hunt, who may be implicated, are to be limited to a statement that .
they are former employees who retived in August and April 1970 re- -
 spectively, The Director asked that this guidarce be disseminated .
: via staff meetings. The Directer asked that any inquiry from other .

.. alaments of tha goverament be referred to the Director of Security

who is to be the focal point. Inquiries from the press are to be re-
farred to Mr. Unumb who may say that McCord worked in the Office -

- of Security. The Director noted that we have no responsibility with

respact to an investigation except to be responsive to the FBI's re- - '
guest for name traces. It was noted that Howard Hunt may have done
some work since retirement in connection with the preparation of

“gupporting material for some awards. ' The Executive Director was
.u.uku:l to review this topic and report to the Iﬂrnntn:r. - :

El'.'l June 1972

S i .1 raap-nnn to ﬂ!-l Director's raqueu’t. the .Dirucbnr of Emmﬂty
' lﬂghll;htud developments over the past twenty-four hours with raapacb

to the McCord/Hunt, et ~1., situation. He noted that the late editlon

. of the New York Times carries a different story by Tad Szulc than - :

that which appeared in the edition received here. The Director of

Security anticipates some inguiries on Bernard L. Barker's situation,
and it was noted that Mr. Barker was hired by the Agency in 1960 and -
" torminated in 1966, The Director complimented Unumb on his bandling

" of Inquiries and asked that future inquiries be met with a response .+
- confined to the fact that, now that we have acknowledged that both
' MeCord and Hunt are former Agency employees, we know nothing

mora about the case and the callar thl:ll.llﬂ be referred to the FBL as
a.pprapﬂa.tn.

The Tirector noted recelpt of a paj er on a safehouse in Miami -
which 1z being made awvaillable to the Secret Service In support of -

_.its work in connection with the Republican and Democratic I"Ia.ﬂnml R
Conventlons, He asked the ADDP and the DDS to make it ahsnlnta]:y i

) &~
C - . T
- ¥ 00353

. four others who were apprehended at the Democratic National Com~ e. .




R =i -

cosie relear that our cooperatioh .1..-i8 undertak:mg _
‘. ;-i+'ig to be confined to provision of the safehouse and that it is not to
o be used as & site for investigations, interrogations, or "walk-ins",

etc. The Ihrer:t-:l-r . added that we will not loan pecple to the FBI or
Sacret Service in connection with their responsibilities at the
Conventions nor will we provide equipment unique to the Agency.

- 21 June 1972

In view of the coverage in t'udar's. New York Times and

' ‘Washington Post; Maury recommended that Chairman Nedzi be

briefed on the McCord affair and that this briefing include all
our information about the others involved. The Director asked

', Maury to touch base with the Director of Security and prepare
_“a bgjeding papewron this topic, for his reyiew. Citing the number
-of distorted rumors about this matter, the Executive Director

' gaid that during the course of the day he hopes to provide a

suggested Headquarters Bulletin for all ampluy-ﬂea for the

" Director's review.

_ Unumb noted 2 number of inquiries .fr::rm tht. press wi.th
respect to the Cuban-Americans involved in the bugging attempt
at the Democratic National Committee headquarters and their

: nuagtﬂ involvement in the Bay of Pigs, etc.. The Director asked

that such inquiries be met with an explanation that we are not

: prupa:red to he helpful on this m&tt-ar.
23- June 1972 -

"-" that he replied directly to Hunt's friend, Mr.

_ Maury noted that "= briefed Chairman Nedzi on the MeCord/
Hunt Bituaﬁl:m* : - . -

2 Aug_st 1972

' Houston noted a telephone :all from Huwnrd Hunt who"

explained that his attorney was with him and had a question -
about a friend's past affiliation with the Agency.
DD/Sec,$has reviewed the employment, and Houston reported

thatthis old affiliation should create no problems in connection
with his appearance before a grand jury. :

18 Octabar 1972

Manry noted his response to a request from CSC General

. Counset Anthony Mondello, who was reacting to 2 request for the
. personnel files of those former Agency olfficers involved in the

00354




g ‘E'.Fa.ter“gﬂe mmdent frum Senatur Eennedjr s Euhcm:m:rﬂttec l:u:: A
- Administrative Practices and Procedures,

) mattar._

" from Howard Hunt and his subsequent guidance to

He added that we -
are exempted from related CSC regulations, and the Director
endorsed his plan to provide only the dates of their departure -
from the .&ganci,r in thu: event the Senator's office r:alla us ‘on this

"y

3 'ﬂ'nve:nhar 1"?'?3

Houston :ecalled that ].ast Aungust’ hef rﬁpnrted on a call

n how to handle affiliation with the Agency,

. and the Watergate case,
' he has heard about this topic, and the DDP concluded that sucha

»

The Director highlighted his conversation with David Kraslow

of the Washington Star News and his flat denial of a prup:}aed -

. _story that the Agency was asked to report on the Democratic

Party which led to the Watergate incident and others. The
Director noted his plans to issue a statement of denial if :Hm'.']:r.

a story were to appear and suggested that Thl.t-armar consider R

ety 5
] LR
TR

drafting one for contingency use.

_ 15 Hm?emher 1972

P

. DDP noted a report from Chief, WH Division thaton §
October a Mr. Harper of the New York Times was working on a

(L
Fim A R e
. T

_story which triea to link the Agency with Cuban emigres, the .. PR

" .break-in at the Chilean Embassy, action against Daniel fllub-erg*
Thuermer observed that this is the first

story would have no basis in fact and it would be inadvisable to
try to straighten out Mr. Harper.

i!'.?.. Nnvembar 1972 . co ) ' o

‘Warner rala.taél that according tu Asgsistant Attorney Genera.l
Henry [‘eterson, U,S. Attorney Earl Silbert has several questione
on the Watergate case.
matter later,

=

-

The Director indicated he will review this = ...

. o03ss -




13 Dunmbar 1??2 k 4 e 20 __ s _# . ol

The Dl.rectnr nuted l'hne article by Thomas B. Ross in - s
yesterday's Evening Star-News, "New Watergate Dimension? "

- &nd the impression left therein that the Agency was involved

in the Watergate incident because a yassport bearing the name

- :Edwerd Hamilton was found on Frank Sturgis. Any inguiries

from the press or elsewhere are to be met with a ""this is '
nonsense'’ reply, The Executive Director noted work mder

, Wey to identify the gcn-cﬁ:ln of the passport nturjl_r.

15 .Ta.nuarf 19?3

,"1-.'

. Maury nntnd press stories that Watergate defendant ;.
Martinez was on the Agency payroll until 17 June and a.nhmpated
some inguiry on this topic. The DDP endorsed his view that,
whereas Martinez was intermittently used as, source to report
on Coban exile matters, thia relationship E-hf.'l'l.lld Cause no sanuua

, ﬂ‘lﬂ'multy.

- - . 1 - . L]
L ne . . ' . EHN. R
i . R-E

18 January 1973

Maurf repu rteﬂ that when he and Dave Blee, Gh.laf,r'SB, saw
Chairman Nedszi with respect to the Chairman's forthcoming trip
to Finland, Leningrad, Sofia, and Athens, Chairman Ned=zi
briefed on his November conversation with New York Times
correspondent Seymour Hersh. Maury went on to highlight the
several topics and allegations Hersh claims he has with respect
to Agency activities, particularly allegations that we are engapged
in extensive domestic operations. Maary will circulate a,memo-

-randum on the information Hersh claims he has. The Di;fla_ctn:

explained that we shouold assemble 2 senior team to meet with -
Chairman Nedzi and clearly outline what we tln and do not ﬂn in
the ‘E’nitecl States. S

19 Janulry 19"?3

Mau.ry repnrtaﬁ that Chairman Ned=zi wul.lld hke ‘the 1'1:11

' Subcommittee on Intelligence Operations to hear a presentation

by us on Agency activity in the Uniteu States sometime in mid-

. February.: The Director noted that his decision of yeaterday
to turn out a senior team for this briefing HI:aJ:dEI. )

-7 - -
CAnTT o :
sa-u‘-u E—ha i A E . :". At




©. /22 January 1973

Chairman Nedzi and review what we do and don't do in the U. S.

-an in-house review of what it is we are ﬂﬂiﬂg e U. 5. 'and. )

Genearal Wailtu.;'rs noted Howard Huont's appearance on tele-

wision last night. Thuermer will obtain a transeript of the -

program, and the Executive Director noted his concern over
Huont's suggestion that he is ne longe - bound by his EECIEEF‘
a graument. :

23 J anua.r'p' 19?3

Lo E::-acutw: Director mtad that the terminal secrecy a.,gre-emanl:
which Howard Hunt signed said that he will be acknowledged as an

'.H.gencyr employee. His asaarhan that he is not bound by the agree-
. ment because we did in y Fact acknowledge his emPlu-],rmant here is-
_therafura ili- ldﬂﬂed.

T February 1‘5‘73

-Maury noted that Mr. Helms is appearing before the Senate

| Foreign Relations Committee this morning on police training; .

ITT, and the Watergate incident, He also noted that he has _
solicited the support of Senators Humphrey, McGee, and Scott
to make appropriate public statements Eullumng Mr. He.’l.ma
a.ppeaﬂmcu. :

8 Fehruary 1‘31’3

Mll.‘ll‘jl" reca.lled that we are nlﬂigated to sit dﬂwn wﬂ:h
The Director concurred. The DDI suggested t we undertake
iﬂent;fjr and e:l‘l:nmate the marginal, - r ;)

14 - F«Ehl'ﬂ.&r'j" 1973

Thuermer nntad advice irum WHicholas Hurm:k of Hawawe.ek

_ t]mt a Mgoft story" is floating around Newsweek on tJ'.u: geuaral

tﬂ-p'.u:: of pnht:.l:.al eap:.unaga and ex-CILA a@nts. AT

. oo

s
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Mauryr related that Inrmer D:.rt:-:tnr Rmha.rd Helms has bean "

aakad 'by Senator Fulbright to reappear before the Senate Foreign - '
' Relations Committee. Maury said that Mr. Helms would probably

be queried on the Watergate incident, Agency training of police,

':md ITT and went on to descr{ha Mr. Helms' anhmpated rupnnu. _

-

. 2 March 1973 .

Mﬂ-ﬂ.‘l‘jl' h:ghhghl:ad yasterday*s .L-IG muhng at tha "i'."'hita

' House and his recnmmandatmn that. we not provide éxamples of

Gﬂngruamml leaks of classified information for White House

_ “dse in reacting to Congressional criticism of the Administration's
"'Inclim:ret:.nna* " The DDS advised that the Office of Security is-

keeping a reasonably complete record of obvious leaks of intul‘;Li-

' gence infurmatmn in the press and elsewhere.

L S

§ March 1973 : R e

x ] 5
DA ST L

" The Director noted advice that Hugh Sidey of '_I"imﬁ -nu.ﬁa.ml.ue |

' plans to write 2 story alleging that Howard Hunt was emiployed
-by-a cover organization, i.e., Robert R. Mullen Company, when

he left the Agency. Colby noted that this company is a corapletely

 private concern but has provided cover for one or two officers

overseas, ‘The Director asked Thuermer to be preparad to cope
with nn;r inquiries whea the story appears. A

(Signod) Williem V. Broa * -
William V., Broe -
Inspector. General

-

ey FENTTI
- Bmahlbili iy @ 1]




RS E called WVB, . to bringitoghie attention the fact that
Kigsinger has asked for some papers he'diraggived in summer of 1970;

n-uunt.r].r atudma.

now wants to see them again. One, 4§ Yiout une 1970). OCI wrote
a‘whole set of country chapters; and of the CS {since left
.GIA)mrote a more sensitive piece drawing m and other countries for

t.xa.mple.a to-make its point, OC] balked:-di it want to do anything on the

“US side. ™he whole “Project evifitually w firned ovet to CA.
worked under |.!up-ervis'l{m g‘.!.ncr. left--in Boston),

Thereafter MYNFEWH, in August 1970, because we had done so much work
we published a separate paper "Student Unrest Abroad"---compilation of the

21:&.-.,..; ko

.j:‘.li'l'i‘.;'?.-. Thnra was a 3rd---on the Eaﬂh&ﬁfﬁ%&k aspects,

s
- Par Kigpinger had told Latimer: i

WVB is familiar with the 3---but didn't ]mmr}?ﬁut the
o

Cughman had been unable to deliver it to

e "di‘;ﬁit e |DT.I.1]F the otha 1'5.' ".'-. ; I‘.I'- -
, ddﬂ_ﬂ_- Latim F iB mgg]ing with Kissing I-ﬂ"' i "-lue-ﬂt*

N 3- -k

aspects.

~AARilguys sent me A pEpXY paper;

I sent it back with some nice words on it--—w'mild;llke to see again'' (not a

direct quote), WVEB said he had the DDIls tnp‘g. Whitman says Latimer

has copies of both reports. His records ﬂﬁggﬂﬂi’ that |:|:apa_r was

carried to San Clemente perhaps by Gen. E}Elﬂi_! Gushman, but gathered
dssinger. Could be that I{wsmgar

WFB l.,a*ld he'd check with whnha tj:uat staff., ,
I:‘-mf3ﬂ_ May 73

. f". 5 _-\...;_' i
3 8 00359
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F1TS DEES REGRETY AT WHAT HAD OCCUREDSs _ )
T Myr1E AFTERKOON-UNDERSECRETARY CaLLED IN US AMBASSADOR
=5 EXPRESS GOC'S CONCERN £30UT SECURITY GF 1TS DIPLOMATIC
pranren [N USy REQUESTING RAPID AND RIGORCUS INVESTIGATION a5,
WELL AS ESTARLISHMENT pf POLICE GUARD TO PREVENT REALTZATION OF
THESE*LAMENT#2LE ARUSES INESMANES )= .
wrOR TS PART OUR GAVT HAS ADIPTED MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD
THESZ-URTTY OF OUR COMMUNICATIONS AMND OBLIGATORY INVESTIGATION
%@ (SUmaR10} HAS BEEN ORDERED. UNGTE. ' E

a-_vihrquL¥ AELL SAMTIAGO DAILIES THIS MORNING CARRY TEXT QR
FAITHFUL SUMMARIES PALMA STATEMENT WITHOUT COMMENT OR FANCIFUL
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cos» FIBENTIAL SARTIAGN P458
GUBJECT: UNAUTHORTZED ENTFY [NTO CHILEAN EMRASSY

[« ERPEIGY MINISTRY gUR-SEIRETARY PALMA ASFED ME TD CALL ON

WIM TODAY AT H3an p.M, * + & JUST READ AP STARY FROINW WeeH TN TON
A30UT UMANTHORIZET FRTRY J5:T~ CHILEAM EMBASSY = AND KMEY WHaT TO
EXPFCT. PALMA EMpHASY &1 Tha - AMBASSADAR'S oEFICE SHOWED SIENS

oF MaVING BETN CAREFULLY SFe DHED FNA PAPFRES WHILE VALUARLE=R HWAD
NOT 2FE TOUCHED.HFE G410 CHILFAW GOVERNMENT aSSUMED HOTIVFE

HeD =CEN POLTTIC&L. FROM HIS OWw RECENT EXPERIENCE IN HAEHluGTuML
pALMs SAIDs HE KuEW PeATERTIAN GIVEY CHILEAM FHMAASSY WAS LESS
EFFFFTIVE THad IT MIGHT BE4:HE SA00 CHILEAN SNVERMMENT HADE
sPECTAL EFFOATE 70 BRATELCT HaSs OFF ICES AWD RFESIDENCES Tw SanNTIAGO «
[N BART 3ZRCAUSE ~F DELICACY aF AuUR RELATIANG = AN% HE THIUGWT USG
SHOWLD ALSD STRIVE 70 GIVE CHILFAM IFFICES AND MoMES BETTER THARW
RUN="F=THE=-MILL SROTE~TIOM. =aALMA ASSURED KE THAT GIOC HES KN .
NrS 15F THAT THIS IncIpeE~T RE MAGHISTER. IN FalTs He APSLARER
gLIGHTLY TAKEN ARACK WHTH 1 MENTIOKSD THAT INCIDENT WAS ALEFADY

gh PEFSS SERVICE WIRES.

2. ] FERPRFSEED R GRFT THAT I~CIPENT HAD OCCURRED AND THANKED
paALMs EOR PHITECTIOM UaSs OFFICES AT RECEIVING- ICARARINERNS
aRQLr Us REMINSTRAIION IN FEONT O ~ONSULATE A FEW HOURS AGN.]
I SAID ! WOULD PaSS Ay G#OC FEQUFST =OR IMCREASED PROTECTION,

ﬁﬁi STATE R4655 ARRIVED A FEW MOMENTS AGOs FaL™a HMADE HO
ENTION OF PROPERTY OaAMAGE OR THEFT OF RANRIO.
L DAVIS S

¢ .. 00382
-5“;‘tuwr+aen:14L___ e
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EUEJ- BHEAE-IH AT CHILEAN EHAHEEE? . el
1. - CHILEAN MINCOUNS VALDES PHONED DEPT {FISHEE} MORNING R
HAY 15 TO REPORT -THAT UPON ARRIVAL SAME NORKING THEY
DISCOVERED PERSON OF -PERSONS UNKNOWH{ HAD ENTERED CHAMCERY -
"~ - L{APPARENTLY SATURDAY NIGHT OR SUNDAY NIGHT} AND HAD SEARCHED :
- .SEVERAL. OFFICES AND TAKEN SOME RADIOS AND BGOKS. DEPT - .. .
IHNEDIATELY NOTIFIED' APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES THROUGH - . -
PROTOGOL .AND-SY CHANNELS. AND. DEPTOFF {GIRDLER} VISITED Y
CHANCERY T0 ,EXPRESS CONCERN AND REGRET. oo R L
2. . DURING VISIT. ANB LETELIER AND EMBOFFS DISHISSED - 15
ROBBERY AS POSSIBLE MOTIVE. STATING IT INPOSSIBLE CON- i
CEIVE THAT FOREIGM CHAMCERY LOGICAL TARGET FOR STRAIGHT y
ROBEERY AND CONCLUDING THAT REAL PURPOSE BAS SEARCH FOR - )
/= -LUNSPECIFIED} DOCUMENTS. UHILE TERMING INCIDENT "DISAGREE-, :
(2} ABLE™ THEY MADE NO HINT OF, OR REFEFENCE T0. POSSIBLE .
© PROTEST OR CLAIN FOR PROPERTY DANAGE. #¥ . . i
- L1
- . o lr'
ﬁ. -H:I. -. . -
P ; ] . o
DOCUHENT AS REFERRED-TO :?:'.’fi’fﬂ J)ff’ R 00383
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OGG 73-0930
25 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Chilean Embassy Break In on 15 May 1972

1. On 24 May 1973 I telephoned Myr. James Robinson,
General Crime Section, Department of Justice and asked if he
had any information as to criminal prosecution of persons involved
i a break in at the Chilean Embassy in Waghington, D.C. on
15 May 1972. Mr. Robinson stated he had oo knowledge of this but
suggested that it would be better to check with Mr. G. Marvin Gentile,
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Security, Department of State, and
the Secret Service since they had responsibilities for the Executive
- - Protective Service (EP5). I telephoned Mr. Gentile and he identi-
- fied two State Department cables relative to the incident; one frem
_ the embassy in Santiago to the Department, Ne. 2450, dated
- 15 May 1972, Subject: Unauthorized Entry Qutlining the Protest
~ of the Chilean Government presented.to the American Embassy,
and the State Department reply to Santiage, No, 084655, dated
15 May 1972. Mr. Gentile also identified the EPS report of
investigation and suggested that I get a copy from the Secret Service.
I then called t Secret Service and he had his liaison
man deliver me a copy of the EP5 report of investigation,

2. On 25 May 1973 I received a call from FBI Agent
1 stating that he had received
a telephone call from Mr. James Robinson ralative to my inguiry
about prosecution. ndicated that the FBEL Washington
‘Field Office had xammrxﬁl_u’_tmpnlitan Police Department (MPD)
on 24 May and reviewed the report No. 248-424 filed with the 3rd
-Distriet, MPD which states that a break in occurred at the Chilean
Embassy between 5:00 and 8:00 a.m. on 15 May 1972.

00384
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e Legislative Counsel

Reported loss at that time consisted of four am/fm radios

and one electric razor. The police'investigation identified
soma latent fingerprints but no ideatification of those prints

was made. Since the reported loss was under $5,000 and there
was no evidence of a crossing of state boundries, the FBEI did
not make an investigation of the incident, The MPD reported
that there had been no prosecution and no suspect was identified.

e Ifnfﬂ_tant General Counsel

. Inspector General
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Teft crer frim SD0Ts T3D (now OTS) intervisva,

Henmes ravealed in ﬂf‘:“ica of Security report ~

« Rotiring June 1973, referred to MeCord for job

L Velord offered part tho wrk (still employed)

=3

. Tectured for Foford at ¥ont. Jim Cell, Flaned to sork

L Wanted to rzize tond for Melood

¥here do wa Bﬁnd withs

Steva Fuhn _ _
- Bruce Solis Yera to have been Iintsrviewsd
Paul Gaynnr; !

I think WVE has Intarviewed follovwing:

-

John Bart

SN P

Vhose names appear If my notes to aes

Ed Ryan
Cord Meyer

l
N Nt W
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26 May 1973
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

- SUBJECT: DDI "Trap" on Leaks of Narcotics Intelligence

[ o ] ¥ a'n
EoA LT = -\.:,w‘ e e,

1. In material provided by the DDI on contacts with certain
persons on the White House Etat:f, there is a 9 September 1972
memorandum f{rom Mr. Helms to Dr. Kissinger relating the
identification of a leak to the press as having been in the BNDD.
The memorandam states in part:

"After noting that Jack Anderson had a continuing

., source for classified documents on narcotlcs, we
arranged a trap.so that recipient organizations
of CIA Intelligence Memoranda (IM) on narcotics
could be identified." -

2a

3. This courss of ‘action was at the initiative of the Directorate
of Intelligence, without coneultation with persons elsewhere in the
government, except in reporting the results to Dr, Kissinger. It
represents a well-conceived attempt to target on a possible source
of leakes,. We doubt that it would be susceptible to misunderstanding
if exposed to public ¥iew, but the fact 15 that it was something of'an
attempt to trap someons, and it was a part of the general attempt to .
geal off a leak similar to those leading to the "plumbing" eperation.
Because of the latter congideration it is noted for the record.. -

- | . SIGHED,

5. D, Breckinridge

T

3 c1
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e EAF e h G ahe Dollowensd maoreshed by oron End uy
CorTessoen nd .,:1 on ar opdaiiel selilssion ‘.’.':...'..'..'-.'i-'..':.'.’.'.'_q;; s e eial
Tian scetivities, To fhe Folleovewps fiven you on T2 BET .-L.'..:n .
of B oy W affed tha Doilocing o T arhuesln ef 5 M

i

Tak - A socoad roragrezl <a tha persiuse] lsabos
{Gracozs) te rakes it pose rioponsive to Quazrecsnen

r=dzi's aquestion.
Tab 15: An explonaiien of L2 rmzestossier wsed Jor
makinry carilozanhs.

Tab 17: An IG-initlgted follow-up an Lahiﬂ:h
vas perely notéd on page 1T of the original sensitive
SAUTTmAYY. ' S

Tab 18; Two Io-indtieted D0lloci-ups on iisms thet were
included inthe initiel Directummte svibmissicns but wvere too
fregmentary for inclusion in our cpiginal sumary.

Tab 19: Cnr coopleioly ney fiem that surficed in
- RitE EDEER 0fF our fnouiries,

Tae tabs are not arranged in aoy logicel crdar, bLecause we
chosa to place the bulkier items on the bottom of the file to
ks Tor easler handling of it. The following iz a breskdown of
tha tabs by initiator of follow-up. (Both you end Medzri oeked
for & follow-up oo the item fn Teb 2.)

Dolby-initisted  Nedzi-initieted IG-indtimted New submission

o 17 19
h 18 :

10 :

11

12

13

1k

15

WD o= T L B

=

. Willism V. Bro=
InE_D_er:t-u-r Genaral
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DNSET ¥r, Breckinridpa

K1 raterial iz to by read by COB Codey,

It 1s requestzd thet peteriel be carded on 3 x 5 cards for
future posaible use, It should show (1) the name of the exployes
in upper lef hand comer, (2) name of person being reported on
(e.g. Humt, McCord, etce)m (3) event raported, if significant,and
the word "routine if not significant, (4) identifying referenca
1o como in which inforzation is recerded, .

If an evont Teported in this materfal is siginficant, please
report it immediately for handling {either a "jewell™ or somsth
cormected with Yaterpate and assccisted aventa = -

Fleage ruise any qusstions thot o-cur &s you got into the
rateriel., Especially, 2g you get ideas as work progresses, plsass
put them forsard, -

(S . ALd -fﬂ"'“ ' Sqvha EL"jh'l A S L




-

* .- . 2 -
1 -
i e E - , B
: . ) - L — -kl
1 P x I
.

. Date
BRO ' u% GRS

o
":l"\_- "

~Return to:

afais




et T e b 5. D. Breckinridge .. . < in
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25 May 1973
- MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Broe : e T
SUBJECT . R-uplrnrtiaﬂ Agency Fundirg of Heroin Study e T '
FECRN ORD, in rapurtin,g'annéiatinn of E-mplﬂjl'l;ﬂs with Egil DR DT
Krogh in connection with the government narcotics program, "
referred to an Agency funding action on 30 June 1972 whereby SRR
$37, 500 was tranaferred to OST (the Office of Science and Tech- R
nology under the Executive) from ORD's budget. The money was S
to fund a study proposed by IDA (I am told this is the Institate for h
Defense Analysis), and was approved by the DDI, ADDISET.'D :
. cting for the DDS, and Mr. Colby as Exacutive Directsr= . _
OITL rnllal_'. . o . . . WL L s ﬂ‘t."ﬂ_
Z. I judge this to be a prap;:r and normal -Expll:lditut'u within
~the government in connection with a high priority government ' .
- Program on narcotics. I recommend that this not be reportad as -
.- an action subject to external criticism. T o .~  F

4
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WASHIRGTON (UPI) ~- CLA OFFICIALS TESTIFLIED WEUNESDAY THEY FORGOT & .
TO TELL CCHEAESS OR THE ASENCY'S LIXECTOM, JiNES SCHLESINGER, ASOUT
ARCEYROUS YARKEINGS THEY RECEIVED THAT THE UVHITE MIsE #8285 TaYIhG 10

PIN BLAWE CN THE AGESCY FOR THE WATEHGATE SCakDAL.

REP. LUCLEN KEDZI, D-MICH., CALLED THAEE CFFICIALS OF.THE CIA 10
EXPLAIN wHY THE LETTERS -- WHKICH HAVE BEEN TRACED TO WATEHGATE e
CONSPIRATUR JAMES MCCORD -~ DID NOT SURFACE UNTIL TwO DAYS AGO. e

"ONE OF THE REASONS THEY GAVE WaS THE FAMILIAR "I FORGOT,'™ WEDZI o
S4l0. "THEY ALSO SalD IT YAS A WATTER OF TUANING 1T OVER TO SOHEONE
ELSE 4ND ASSUMING HE WCULD PASS IT ON.™ '

THE SIX LETTERS =-- ONE OF THEN _SIGNED "JIw' AND THE OTHERS
ANOHYMOUS =~ WERE SEMT TO FORKEW CIA DIRECTOR RICHARD HELMS BETWEEN
JULY 1972 ARD LAST JAKUARY.

WEDAL SAID IT HAD :EEN "PRETTY DEFINITELY ESTASLISHED™ THAT P
iCCCnD, A FORNMER CIA AGENT, WAS THE AUTHOR OF ALL THE LETTEAS., NEDZI ‘7
VECLIRED TO SAY WHAT WAS IN THEM, BUT REP. WILLIAW BRAY, R-~IND., SAID..,
THEY WERE "CONFUSED® AWD "DISJOINTED” WARNINGS THAT THE WHITE HOUSE v
WAS TRYING TO MAKE THE WATERGATE BREAK-IN AS A CIA PLOT. pe=

BOTH WEDZI AND BRAY SAID THEHE WAS NO EVIDENCE THAT CIA WAS IN ANY|
WaY RESPORSIBLE FOR THE WATERGATE BREAK-IN.

TESTIFYING AT THE SESSION WERE PAUL GAYNOR, HOWARD OSBOANE AND
WILLIAN BRAUX, TOP CIA OFFICIALS WHO HAD CUSTODY OF THE KCCORD
LETTERS AT VARIOUS STAGES AFTER THEY WERE SENT. . :

NEDZL INITIALLY SPELLED BRAUX'S NAME AS BROE AND SALD ME DID NOT
KHOW IF IT WAS THE SAME 154N WHO TOLD THE SENATE COMMITTEE ABOUT
MEETINGS HE HAD WITH ITT PRESIDENT HAROLD GENEEN TO DISCUSS THE
CREATION OF INTERNAL ECONOMIC STRIFE IN CHILE. :

WPl W5-24 B5:12 PED

o —— i

Comment:

f‘l

4 s
!;

00332

These comments represent the initial and tentative reaetion of
the Office of Current Intelligence to the attached item from the
news services. :

:!
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24 May 1973 . ©. i
MEMDE.AHIIUM .FUE THE REGDR.D - - S e
EUB.TEET. L"ranaral* Waterga.te ; i - P ?e?."i.‘

Ep&ulﬁ:' Tnm Parrntt 's Involvermnent with Daﬁ-:l Ynung

S ETUE

We met with Tom Latimer ﬁl.i_ﬁ morning to get from him thEhﬂﬂi!". .
existing copy of the sensitive attachment to our family jewels report = .°
in order that we might make a temporary stayback burn copy. At that . °

‘time, Latimer said he had a call in to Broe to report that when Tom .~

Parrott was DCI duty officer some time in Eeptemj_mf 1972 he re:nl:wﬂ

'ﬂu.tne calls frqm. Daﬂﬂ ".'l‘.'uung. - _ e 1

I called Parrott's home (FE 7-3512) at 0925. The person L R
answering, presumably Mrs. Parrott, gave me his telephone number : :
2t the Environmental Protection Agency (755-0533). I called Parrott .
there and told him that I would like to meet with him to debriefhim .~ -
on the substance of calls he received from the White House when he"
was DCI duty officer in September 1972, ' Tom said he would be happgr"
to meet with me but that he saw no reason why be cuuld not ,gi.va me
the int'nrmatinn aver the telephune. ;;‘ ;'ZI-" _

- Tom r::ti\reﬂ a call f:um Darid Young at about midda.? on a
Eaturda.jr. Young was calling about that morning's program by Dan’

. Rather in which Bathér included material from a classified report. .

Young wanted to come out to the headquarters building to see P&rmﬂ:
Parrott started chasing it down., He gpoke with Bruce Clarke who had
the DDI daty. ‘It turned out that Rather's comment was made ‘on hi: ;.
prngram of the previous day and that it was based on a report that. :

" came out of George Carver's shop, The report was distributed in

only seven or eight copies, and only two of them had guna nutsidn the. -
Jhg::nc:,r--hnth tn Kiuni:n.ger. A A

" Young got 1qai: trying to find the build ag and did not arriva until
about one. By then, Parrott had identified the Carver report and had
a copy of the distribution list. Young was shaken upon discovering '
that the only external distribution was to Kissinger. He was extremely -
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: Wh? he hnd received a copy. - He wanted to know if any.of the: j"‘Eem:F "r.'_:"
‘recipients had talked with Rather, Parrott called Thuermer.at home ., .~

and found that no reports had bsen made of contacts with Itl‘l:har. R
Young rcm&:ﬁed to the effect "that's what they say" and !'-Bhed if each

" of thege people had been interrogated, Upon learning that’ ‘the 35““1"

had done nnthing about the ﬂlegad leak, 'I'."mm;g lait :In ant' ﬂaﬁng that
he would be bm:k in tnm:h n AR A i pa e b 1
LI RN '.-4".:-9.-?;'...=._'.:
: Eamul'.i,ma ll.t-arr Parrnl'.t got the tra.nncrl.pt of the Raﬂ:n:r bru:ﬂ.dcaut
Rather's comments bore only a remote connection to the content of the -
Carver report. Parrott cannot now recall specifically what the Ga.r\.r-r.r
report concerned. Rather did imply criticism of the President in his
broadcast, and this may have been the basis of Young's concern, -On

- Monday, Parrott got in touch with Carver, and the two of them met -
with Helms and briefed him on the episode. This is the last Parrott

heard of it. - Parrott commented that he had no other contacts with
anyone remotely involved with Watergate or related matters, He .-
thinks he may haye written a memo for the record of the Tnmg episndn

_' but i not sure, ' His duty secretary may remember,i This- would have.
‘been either it is also’
possible tharmmn—m“ : Bl b

I*;:a.lléﬁi Gamr. He smﬂ that he then ha-rl a memo in the n:nl'l.,

which will raanh (2 dur{ng tha course of the day. _' : _g; e
peports had traded the tluty mth Ty
at weekend, thinks that Parrott wrote a2 memo

| ~on the episode, -but he would have kept only a chrono copy, ‘and his
“chrono files were destroyed when he left. She has no idex what might .. -
' have hlppmﬂﬂ to the original. Yy T R T )




. Paul Ga}rnnr, Chief, Security Research Staif: and

LLEMQMUL{"FUE THE RECORD Bk AR

- SUBJECT: Bmﬂng of the Spar.:ia.l Eub:-nrnmitteu i Inbﬁlligum:a -

of Ht:rula Armed Services Committee .

-
*

1. This mm:ning Messrs. Lawrence Houston, General Gounsel;
William Bmﬂ; lnﬂpectnr General; Howard Osborn, -Director of Security;

Ee:zatarjﬁ to ngeﬂ'ﬂ Jﬁ"altars,. lppearad before the u.‘hb'r.m Suhcammiﬂca
about Agency a-::t@qg“ n on:letters receivad#rﬂm;a‘ﬁfﬂu McCord. The

‘meeting lasted from 1000 hours to 1245 hours. -There was b technieal

sweep of the. room, EEI-E Rayburn House Office Buil::ling, ‘and the room

~was not kept. un&uwtﬁuﬁﬁicnl mghitoring. «DiscussiogsWeressn a Secret.

level. A ::muqﬂpﬁ: m#akenmd is on file in the {}ﬂ{ﬁn ﬁfLﬁ‘giEla.ﬁw
Euu.na:l. ;

2 Prén.&.nt';fnr -tbe session were:

_ 'Ln:ien\H. Nedzi (D., Mich. ], Ghl..lrma.n

.+t Fu Edward Hebert (D., La.)

o, M:Iviﬁﬁhcesiﬂu 1. )
“Willlami G. Bray (R., Ind. )
Lﬂl]iﬂ €. Arends (R., M.}
Bob Wilson (K., Calif, )

B Prasant from the staff were;

- Frlnk Slatinshek, i..".-hmf 'C-uunanl
W:]lilm I-Iug:m

00399
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QU e | j‘-_ 'hnpg the learing, iChairman N&d=1+ﬁpd v El’itinqhﬁk
t'- : . colfigized Mr, Houston rather severely for the , Age
|

= _.,thg#ﬁhtgﬂr&;'ﬁf the MecCord lettérs to the FB

: .ti:n:q l:h.ﬁ'jl" were
- - received. dn this conngction, Repregentitive Wilsz

this wouldiexplain why these letters were just npgr h:’:lng surficed,

“Mr. Houston liad a cﬂn\rarutibn with. Nedai and. Shtinﬂhek at the ;nnclumun
;of thufhaaring and it seemed ke was able'to d:.apgl uﬁme at' ﬂmin concern, .-

fcrﬂnwup antl—::-n

- oy | a.. The Enrn::ml':tua aaked |h:: Prﬂ'll'lﬂt copias

of har :h:-rl:hnnd notes of the memorindum which she. prepared .

- for General Walters and gopies of the, xarn; :pp;r whi:h she

n‘cy;{_a mot- rapurnng _

Hhﬂ He wondered if
- the ﬁgﬁnerhl.d actually gone along with "Mm‘.‘:ﬁrd's g a*plan. " He said

.'..-,-.;;.-. mm:ln of aanhruf thase,. | et |
r it b Tl:mg asked Eut—rﬂm exact daﬂf;aﬁun Mr. G@’nm WaE
A L R : ' A:tiﬂz LEElﬂla:nve Counsel
k
-'rf- - R ;
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23 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

On this date Mr, William E. Colby and the writar hald a
meeting with Congressman Lucien N. Nedzi. The reason for the
meeting was to review with the Congressman material sent us by
the Directorates describing the Agency activities that had flap
potential,

_ At the outaet, Mr. Colby advised that the Director had issued
instructions to each directorate to come forward with descriptions
of activities (especially involved in the domestic scene} that had flap
potential. In addition, in a memorandum to all employees of the CIA,
the Director had instructed all employees to report to him any
activities the Agency was conducting that they construed as cutalde
the Agency chartar. Congressman Nedszi requested a copy of this
« Agency notice be furnished to him,

The full report, including the sensitlve sectlon, was discussed
with the Congressman item-by-item and in most cases he actually
raad the text, This took two hours and the Congressman followed
the material with great care.

With regard to the item concerning Mr. McCord's letters to the
Agency in July and December 1972 and January 1973, be expressed
astonishment that the material took so long to be surfaced and when
surfaced took so long to get to the Director. He was very nutapnkun
in ls eriticism of the people involved.

I will not try to set forth all his reactions to ths material, which
I balieve be found sobaring, but I will set out herelnafier the lterns in
which he showed special interest:

a. Alien documentation furnizshed to the Secret Service.
He desired more information concerning the reason why
{ssued, the use, and how controlled.,
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b. Financial support to the White Hounse in connection
with the replies to letters and telegrams as a result of the
President's spasch on Cambodia in 1970, He requested
more information on this subject.

¢. Beacons furnished Ambassadors. He was interestad
in the number igsued to Ambassadors and the position the State
Departrment took on the use of these beacons. He waa interested
if the Department of State was pushing this program, as he
. balieved they should ha. 4 -

d. Logistica' acquisition of police equipment. He
questioned whether LEAA, Department of Justice, should
not be doing this rather than the Agency.

e. He noted Loglatics furnished telephone analyzers, and
desired to know what they were and how used.

f.

|

g. OER's crash project concerning Robart L. Vesco
reguested by the DCI, The Congressman was interested in who
outside the Agency inatigated the project and why was it stopped.

h. Several ORD projects indicated research done without
knowledge of the host system or on unwitting subjects. He was
of the opinion that this was risky and recommended it be
terminated, He stated he would like to see a directive go out

to the researchers concerning these practices,

i. John Dean's raquest re Investors Oversesas Servica,
He reviewad the six reports that had been furnished. He noted,
howevar, that the item stated '"there were multiple channels
to the Agency from the White House" and requeste:d loformation
concerning thesa cha:m:l!l.

j. Allen passports., Mr. Colby advised that he planned
to review this whole subject and the Congressman agreed with
the need to do so.
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The Congressman noted that in connection with John MeCone's
consultative role with the Agency the Director had stated some time
in the past that he planned to take action regarding individuals in this
catagory. The Congressman requested a report on what had bean done.

Mr. Nedzi asked Mr, Colby if the Agency had considered how
much of the information just reviewed with him could be made public.
Mz, Colby stated this had not been done yet, and spoke to the quastion
of souwcas, methads, and theimpact onethe institedlen. The Qengress-
man stated that in the current climate he felt it was necessary to open
up more information to help clear the air. Mr. Colby stated the Agency
would give the matter deep consideration, and added he had been think-
ing of a general statement along these lines to be used at his confirmation

hearing.

The meeting ended at 12 o'clock noon.

[Signed) Filliam V. Brod

William V. Bros
Inspector General

Distribution:

Director of Central Intelligence

Mr. Colby
Office of Legislative Counaesl

NOTE: The above listed items, except for item j, are being pursued
by the Office of the Inspector General,
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SEATE UI WL TITA

CUERN Y OF SARREAN, ta-wils

BOWARD J, 0SBO0MN who, heding first duly &Wﬁ?ﬁ}
daposes and says as follows: ]

1. I am the Dirvector of Security of the Central
Intelligance Agency.

2. 'The purposa of this statement is to record,
‘to ths best of my knowledge and recollection, circumstahces
invoived in the receipt of a series of uasigned correspon-
dence raceived by the Agency during the period from 1 ﬁ?gust
1972 to 7 January 1973. The significance of these lettérﬁ
is that by their content and by the handwriting on two of
them, they are believed to have been written by James W.
McCord, Jr., cne of the defendants in the Watergate trial.

3. My first involvement in this matter occcurred
on the 2nd or 3rd of August 1972 when an envelope addreSsed -
to Mr. Helms, then Director of the Central Intelligence
Agency, with no return address, and postmarked 30 July 1972
was routed to my desk from the Director's office as a routine
piece of "crank mail”. The envelope containeld a carbon copy
of a typewrittem letter signed "Jim" with the name in the
salutpry address excised - "Dear _  ". After disnissing
the letter as a piece of crank mail, I had second thouglhts
and recognized the handwriting om the envelope and tﬁe
signature "Jim”.un the letter as being similar to that of
Mr. McCord, who formerly worked for me as a security officer

befora his retircment from the Agency.
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that the emvalops had bosen sent to hin by Mr. MeCord. 1 20ld

[
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over to the Federal Buroau of Iavestigation.
some raflection, decided that ha would like én have a Yszal
apinion on the matter and swsrenced Mr, Laweconce Howston,
Eﬁnaral Counsel of the Ageacy, to h;ﬁ office and had h%ﬁ
read the letter: After he had finished reading the laftar
the ensulng discussion, tﬁ the best of ay recellection,
contored about uhether the Agency had any legal obligafdon
to forward tho letter to tho Justice Department ur.thu_Fedzral
Bureau of Investigation. DBoth Mr. l{elms and Mr. Houston
decided that there was no such obligation and I was tuid to
hold the letter in a secure file in my offlice and take no
further action on it. Mr. Hzlms iastructed me to restricé
knowledge of the existance of the letter to an ahsulutd.
minimum number of people.

5., The next envelope received was addressed to
- Mr. Faul.ﬁaynnr, a staff chief in my office and a furﬁér-
close friend of Mr. McCord's, on or about the 23rd of
Docember 1972, The next envelope recelved was addrassed
to Mr. Gaynor's residence and was undated but postmarked
27 December 197Z2. The two envelopes contained ong or nore
unsigned typewritten pieces of corrcspunﬁence which apfeﬁred

to relate to Mr. McCord's involvement in the Watergate "alfair™.

Both of these letters were handcarried by me torklrs. Elizabeth
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0. Snussgeantly, o0 29 Jevesbar 1972 and on ‘E'!'-’
A Topuvary 1973 apnd 6 Juoumyy L7353, dhves pddint el onvelopes
veogaialng masigasd typeasifitos Lc;cpsﬁuidunﬂa e rocsived
by ¥r. Gaynor at his vesidence and promptly delivered to
me for raview and subsequant inclusion in the secure file.
I did not Lbring these to the inmediate attention of lir. Ilelnms
but a week or so later dolivered to him a folder with all
copies of the 1utt=r5 we hﬁd received. As I recall, my
roquest to him was for guidance as to what acticn should -
be taken with regard to them in tha light of his departure
from the Agency incident to his nomination as United States
Embassodor-dasignate to Iran. fter reviewing thom, he
informed me that he did not sea any.reﬁsun to take anyfaﬁtian
at that time, but asked that I show them to Mr. Houston
and if Mr. Houston had no objection, I was to retain thenm
in a secure {ile and take no action with regard to tkem.
As I recall, Mr. llouston was out of town at the time and
it was ‘several days before I had an opportunity to give
"him the :Eul&pr with the coples of the letters in it for .
Toview. Aft;r reviewing them, he informed me that he had -
no uhj&ctiun to the instructlons Hr. Helms had given me and
I so informed Mrs. Elizabeth Dunlevy, secretary to Mr. Helms.

7. On 14 May 1973, Mr. William Erné, Inspector

Gonmeral of the Aﬁﬂnﬂy. and his Dsputy, Mr, Kenneth Gfeér,
met with me in my office in connection with an investigation

they were undertaking at the direction of Mr. Schlesinger

to determine if anyone in the Agency had any contact with

'1 . 00407
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tho shicniicn of oy office, I told them ot My, Faul faynor

M 5 o i w L IR ) ¥ SE e e mm s P
cad Toaln o oote oo Fetead of Me, S0 od's bat what Lovas spebalicd,

i ' . e T

Ao fnTo.sfoging hin, ochat he A LT nLes Wf weilhicd Lo
sir. MeCord since the Watergate incident. (I subscaucntly
detarminad from Mr. Gaynor that he has not ssen or Ealked
to 1. MeCord since his retirement from the Agancy on 31 August
1870.) I also tnid +hem that a Mr. Leo Rosenbaum, an cmployee
of tho Agency, had rnqunstc& an anpointment with me to discuss
the faasibility of contributing to Mr. MHeford's dcfenﬁuﬁfuﬂd
and that I thought I had convinced him that this would De
inimical to the best interests of himself, the Agency and
wur, MeCord, 1 alsa stated that Nr. Rosenbaum h#d callsll me
éﬁ?éfﬂl.ﬁeﬁkﬁ ago to 53y that he was well known as a clpéﬂ
friend of Mr. McCord's and might be called to testify at the
current Senate Hearings. I advised him to seek guidanén
4n this regard from thoa Office of General Counsel. I.do not
Lnow that he did so. I then remembered the envelopes and
correspondence purportedly originated by Mr. McCord. f briefad
Mr. Broe and Mr. Oresr on the circumstances invﬂlveﬁ in tha . |
receipt and subseqﬁgnt handling of them and made a ﬁup¥,af
ecack of them and delivered them to Mr. Broa the next ﬂﬁy.
I also gave a copy, at tho same time, to my lnmediate suparvisor,
Mr. llarold Browmaan. ﬁ.

8., ‘A fsw days after this, I was contacted by
Mr. John Greaney, Office of the General Counsel of the 

Agency, who asked me zbout anmy official or unnfficialuiuntacts

anyone in the Agency had had with Mr. McCord, I mentioned

}
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May 15673 v, louston ssked Sor a Copy of Tho l:ktézﬂﬁ
On this sawms date, I was Instructad by Mr. James R..Schizsiager,
Dlrector of the Cemtral Intelligence Agency, to participate
in cortazin Congressional briefings on this matter znd tn
prepare this affidavit.

9. Up to ths 14th of May 1973 when I inform=d
4 ; mroe and Mr. Greer of the envelopss and their contonts,
the ﬁnly persons knowledzeable of the existence of them,
in zddition to me, wara! Mr. ielas, Mrs. Elizabeth Dun}imry,
his. secretary, MNT. Hnustun. Mr. Paul Gaynor of my stafl
Miss Kathryn Aldridge, my secretary who prepared the fila,

Mr. Leo J. Duan, my Executive Officer, knew of the fir*t

envelope and corrcspondence but not of subsequent enve

16, The only other mattaf pertinent to thiﬁ.-
particular matter was the fact that an intemittent source
_of this Office, who was a close pﬁrsﬂnnl friend of Mr. Mtturd'
has relayed to Hr.lﬂaynnr and his stuff certain infnrmntian
concerning the porsonal situation of Hr. and Mrs. Htﬂnr& during
and after the time he was in jail and since he has hﬂﬂﬂ
released on bond, This source has been utilized by this office
for many yoars and by my direction, no effort was nadef to solicit

information from him about Mr. McCord and the infnrmatiﬂn providad

was done so purely gratuitously. f

lloward iF. Gs'ﬁlm

" Euhscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, in and for the
County of Fairfax, State of Ulrglnin this &3 day of ol .
&

Hy commission Expirﬂs _ £ .
- 00409
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Bil Thal el to plvide (hat
had told him that at the time he was in charze o0
narcetics matinrs for the DDP, new Liddy and was prabally

tawvalved with [Tapt, At fha
at tha White Hlouse and
understanding that

to Conein.

wanted to mect Conein, I 13
unt may have iniroduced

gueried as to what would be the hest procedure.
The writer advisad that we should interview concerning
hig selations with Liddy, Hunt, and Conein, and that this office

would do so.

. Wil Broe
Ins neral
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23 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: All Employees

SUBJECT : Agency Invplvement in the Watergate Case

- . _—y T ‘I.F-h

1. The leadership of the Agency continues to make a detar-
mined effort to investigate all aspects of Agency involvement with
the ""Watergate' case or any of those persons connected with it.
The results of these investigations have been given to the appro-
priate legislative, executive, and judicial elements of the Govern-
ment investigating these matters. Each employee has been asked
and is directed to report to the Director any knowledge he or she
has of the Watergate affair and related matters, any persons con-
nected with it, or any other illegal activity in which they believe
the Agency was invelved in any way.

2. In consonance with the foregoing, anyone who has had
any connection or contact with individuzals on the attached list, or
anyone in their offices or anyone purporting to act for them or
acting pursuant to their authority, should report these contacts
fully. Activities of these and other individuals include not only the
Watergate affair, but any investigative work on the Penfagon Papers/
Ellsberg case and any contacts relating to the Executive Branch and
White House efforts to locate and stem leaks of classified informa-
tion to the press starting as early as July 1%70.

3. Any work done by anyone in the Agency on any of these
subjects, or any knowledge related thereto, should be reported to
the 10 through the appropriate Deputy Director, or directly and
personally to the Director.

e BT e N e SE DMLY 00411



4, Itis imperative that every piece of information
bearing on these matters be reported immmediately for evaluation
by the senior management of the Agency. The public interest
requiras that all information be produced and reported to our

<Oversightigommittees (on a classified basig if necessapy) 50
that the Agency's actual role will be clarified with respect to
various charges and speculation.

(A

W. E. Colby
Executive Secreta
CIA Management Committee -
Attachment [:

APPROVED

s R JM#
et
James R. Schlesinge
Director

AD =
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Atfachment

H. R. Haldernan

John D, Ehrlichman

John Dean

Epil Krogh

David Young

Er M cward Hifdt L R Y _ i
G. Gordon Liddy .
James W. MeCord

Charles W, Colson

John J. Caulfisld

Eugenio Rolando Martinez Careaga

Juan Rigoberto Ruiz Villegas

Bernard L. Barker

Virgilio Gonzales

Frank Anthony Sturpgis
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MEMORANDDM 10 ’ Exdcutive ~ecrrétary
CEA Menagement Committes

SUBJECT t Loan of Telavinisn Systom to Seeret Serviss

for Ve at Demceratic and Ropublican Mational
Comrantions in 1972 -

LA

okl .
1. The attachedf{sumsary reports the loan of televisim

equipnant by the Agehey to the Secret “ervies for use during the
Demperstie and Republican Mationnl Conventlons last year. The
equipment wag for use in helicopter aerial survedllance, primarily S
erowd control. The assumptlon is that it wes used for that pupose.
The equipment was recoversd in Movembar 1972.

2. The trensection seams a straiphtforward arrangement,
related to the lepal responeibility of the Seerat Eerﬂm,
However, the fact that the Agency probided the equipment for use

in a L‘Iumau_tiﬂ politieal altuation could be presented in a different
Iight.
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MEMORANDIIM TO t Executive Sesretary
CIA Management Committes

SUBJECT # Drug Tasting Frogrem

1. The attached summary [rom ORD d-ﬂ;ﬂ:rihaﬂ roassarch
into a behavioral drug. Conmvarsations with Cafd Duckett
indiente that the reportad drug wms part of a larger program
in which _
wionrsky the Ageney had relations with copmereclel dmg menwalacturers,
vhereky they passed on drugs rejectsd bacsuse of unfaverable side

affects, The drups wers soresnaed with the use of ADP equipment,

and those selactad for oxperimentation were tested at

tiging monkeys and mico. Materdals

#2/further interast, as demonstratsd by this testing, were then
tested at Edgswood, using voluntoer members of the Armed Foresa,

2. The program was terminated last fall. The computer progran
remaing in the machina, its final disposition not yot having been
decided,

3, Carl Muckett emphazizes that the program was comsidered
~ as dafensiwa, in the aenas that we wonld be able to recogmise

certain behavior if similar materials were used apgalnst Ameriecans,

wvR
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23 May 1973
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* MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Science and
Technology
SUBJECT: ORD Involvement in Domestic Affairs

In surveying all of the people within the Office of Research
and Development in search of specific contact or knowledge of
Messra. Hunt, Krogh, Young, and Liddy, an additional incident
in which ORD supplied equipment for domestic use was uncovered.
It is attached. I have also provided the additional information you

requested on Project] ~ Jand Project

E.:f 1
Director of Research and Developm ent

Attachments:
As stated

e

:.Ui.:._ .
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- 22 May 1973 ﬂ
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

CUBJECT: OGeneral: The Family Jewels Exereiss
Specific: Meeting with Colby This Date

L Brce and met with Mr. Colby at 1115 hours today. Colby -
asked that we Provide him with fuller informeticn on the following
items: ,

.,D O mﬁIﬂiﬁﬁ'ﬁmanE' ‘Whot-do-thess. agents do
in the States? WMt 50rt of reporting-and—te-whom?

Ef"ﬂu-b—-n-upiaa_ of OCI's reports on-"Hesbless-Youth™ and Black Padissdsemr

— w2t detedle mERe crytaEnic pamnetoneter-that 5 Used om unwitting
b ) G —sutdecte. [ S o ] —
\_}Di-% ]'E'-:::-r whor?  For what purpose?
,r"'-—-
pvi
SV CUINY 0 run oW o -
~
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No. 353 21 May 1575

DOCT STATEMENT ASOUT THE WATERBATE CASE

The foliowing statemant was made by Lieutenant Gepars] Yarnon A, Yalters
during a recent appearance before a Congressional Committee.

Un 23 June 1972 I was ordered by a phone message from my office
to be at the White House at zbout 1300 with Director Helms. I had
lunch with Mr. Helms and we went to Mr. Ehrlichman's office at the

- White Mouse, Pressat ware He. EFhrlickwen. v Haldowna, M Hai-g
and myszif. As [ recall it, Mr. Haldeman said that the datergate
incident was causing trouble and was baing exploited &y the opposi-
tlon. It had been decided at the ¥hite Houze that T pould go to
Acting FBI Director Gray and tell aim £Re% pes thae 40 2400 GRS
Were arrested, furcner enquiries iate the Mexican aspecis of this
matter might jeopardize some of the CIA's covert activitios in thas
are2. An zppointment was made for me to ses Mr. Gray at 1430 that
same diy. I want cver and told hin thet [ had osen directed by top
White House officials to tell him that furthas fnvesticration intn the
lexican aspects of the watergate episode might jeopardize some of the
Agencv's covert actions 1n that area. He said that he understood the
agratinant between the FBI and the Agency recerding thelr sources but
that thiz va5 2 camplicated case. {13 wouid not violate tie agresne
with CIA regarding sources. On my return to the Agency 1 checkad to
see whether there was any danger in the Agency's covert sources if
the Maxican part of the investigatfon continued and ascertained that
no cne helieved that this was the case. Mo ane had any knocwiedge of
the plan to bug the Democratic Mational Comittes.

On June 26 the Counsel to the President John Dean called ‘e and
asked me to come and see him about the matter I had discussad with
Haldeman and Ehrlichman. He safd I could check with Errlichman and
I did. He sald I could talk to Dean so 1 went to Dean's office at
1145 or June 28,

[ informed Dean that I had charkad carefully ko sao whathop
there was any jeopardy to the Agency's sources by & further investi-
gatian of the Myefesr sources of thic sqbsam sed bod 2o e 200
Hﬂ.r'fu l:-::r.i-\: I: ..h__!,: "'.‘- |~.?_._; 'f"l}f.!'?'?." = s - - '..:| I.,.:_J :_-.r_. ST - . b

I [P ey
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Watergate epispde without my knowing it. I said that this was nat
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possible. I knew that the Agency had had no part in the operation
against the Democratic Mational Committee., I therefore could not
say that further investigation would jeopardize Agercy sourcss, I
felt that scmeons had bunaled badly and that the responsible parties
should be fired. He asked whether there was not sopa way 12 which
the Agency might have been involved. I said that I had checked with
Direclor Helms and was cenvinced it was mot, Any attempt to stifle
this investigation would destroy the effectivengss of the Agency and

= e By dlyoa . ] . 1
the ERI and wouldebe 3 owpys Maserefas %o $ha Prasiie-s ¢ oou]d
_- L e i o K Ve
[ g = Ly ETIY : F . L - . : R - T - . ' x |
fE AntEd whrtiiee [ bed 2 =328 - . d e 20 LT A g rAIITE
-!::-I_-,-J :'.H'- = ol 1 ;q:l:.- I.!;-'_': - .,_. ,'| .- "'.' .1 . :I 1 pogton HERE . : - :_:'._l
i Taiz

Tha fellowing day I saw Dean again in his offfcs at his sgquest.
ne again reviewed the Watergete Case saying that some witnesses were
getting scared and were "wabhlino". T e=4d that o mattor hew seaiad
they got, they could not involve CIA because 1t was not involved in
the bugging of the Watercate. Me then ackad 1F the CIA could not
furnish bail and pay the suspects' salarfes while they were in Jail,
uztrg zavert actien funds For Shis LGRS,

I replied that this wes out of the ouestion. It would implicate
the 2gency 1n something in which it was not imnldcated, Anv such
ection by Che Agency wouia imply an erder from tie highsst lava] and
Do eme L g perly Loooiy $U0h 22ui0. 0 4% wedic 0e A grave dis-
seryice to the President and the country and would desirov the CIA's
crecicility with the Congeess and tre poople. 1 would resign rather
than do this and, iFf ordsrad to dy 40, 7 < ogld osh to San fha Beasilos:
te explain the reasons for my refusal. Furthzmiore, when the Agency
e onald Yunds n tha W.5., wa had o3 ratorg ©m3 o too Uversigat
Commitiees of the Agency in Congress. He was much taken aback by this
and agreed that risks of walicating tha CTA =7 P87 4 ¢580: maitar
would de enormous. I sadd that what was now = made ) wmprd pogld
Decein2 a mortal one, What was now 2 “sonventionzl exnlosien could be
‘turned into a multi-megatan esplosion”. 1 zgain advised him to fire
the raspansibie parties.

T ~

Again Dzan sent for me on the Z2th of Jurs and 1 saw him at his
office at 1130 that day. Mo enguire? westner I Bad lesrned anytning
more about CIA involvemant. I replied that thevz was no invelvament
of the fgency in the bugging of the vatergats. He then asked whether
1 had any fdeas ard I said that I had none which could he helpful.
Perhaps the Cubans who were anti-Castro might have had a hand in it
but the CIA did not.

G duly 5T vezefvad a call ¢ois actinn Divantor of the FRI rawv
SAYIrg that Ao could par stea Sopebew e 23 apual an an, :

aspects of this matter unioss he had a fornal lottar Fram the Dipostar
B OATE L ot 3o . . ~
ﬂ"'-i_--'. neng - T

nope = - Y ]
Al i e I L e e :',.u.-..-...al tady Jerai] s
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I told him that I could not %all him that further investigation
would jecpardize the Agency's covert sources. 1 had checked an this
and it was not so. I had ascercained that Seneral Cushoan had initially
authorized the issuance of some ecuipment to Howard Hunt without knawirg
it§ purpese other than it was, as | understood it, to shut off “leais®,
This was Tong before the Watsrgate bugging, Since then I had carafully
checked and there was no other involvement of any sort by the CIA in the
operation against the Watergate. [.ﬁaidpgngt I felt that attemnte to
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issue. 1 gave Gray a 1ist of t5c eouipent the Agency had qlyan Hyrt

and the account of our deaiings with the former CIA employees up to the
termination of their emplovment with the Agency long befare the Matopests
episode.

I saw Gray again on the 12th of July and gave him one additicnal
memorandum regarding the contact fornished Hont, Mo veodzond fho moseap
reiterating tha position ve nad takss oprevieusly. 1 soid 2a:t I hed toic
Dean that the best solution would he to fire those responsible. Cray s3id
he had made the same recommendatiosn. Once again we amreed that anvihing
that might damage the integrity of che FBI and CIA would be & grave dis-
serviTe to thr Drosfdsnd and Soo foLoonmont.,

In Febroary 1973 shortly after Dr. Schlesingor kecams Directar I
tald him of my conversations ‘with Haideman, Ehelichman zsd Dazn.  In
Fabruary Dean callad Dy, Schlesinger to zee if the Agency couid get
Back from the FBI the material 1t kool sznt to the Jootiss Daosetooes
concerning our contact with Hunt. Dr. Schlesinger and [ agreed that
this could not be done. 1 attempted to contact Dean but he was .in
Florida. On his return I saw Daan at nis office on February 21 and oo}
him Chat we csuld niot ask i oL fof Lhe materiai back., Tnat woulo Dray
serve o implicate the CIA and I could not and would not do it. 1 had
seen Acting FBI Director Gray that mocrning and told him of Joan's roguest
and our refusal. He agreed saying that he could not do such 2 thing.

since that da;e I have had ng further contact with Daan. Thke abnes
represents my recoilection of what occurred and the dates are checked in
my agpointmanrt book.

GISTRIBUTION: ALL EMPLOYEES _
onA4a17
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON. D.C, 20803

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

~ 9.May 1973

MEMORANDUM F{JII?ALL CIA EMPLOYEES w

1. Recent press reports outlipe in detai] certain alleged CIA
activities with respect to Mr. Howard Hunt and other parties. The
presently known facts behind these stories are those stated in the
attached draft of a statement I will be making to the Senate Committee
on Appropriations on 9 May. As can be seen, the Agency provided
limited assistance in response to a request by senfor officials. The
Agency has cooperated with and made available to the appropriate law
enforcement bodies information about these activities and will con-
tinue to do so.

2. AN CIA employees should understand my attitude on this
type of issue. I shall do everything in my power to confine CIA
activities to those which fall within a strict interpretation of its
legislative charter. 1 take this position because I am determined
that the law shall be respected and because this is the best way to
foster the legitimate and necessary contributions we in CIA can make
to the national security of the United States.

3. I am taking several actions to implement this objective:

= I have ordered all the senior operating officials of this
Agency to report to me immediately on any activities now
going on, or that have gone on in the past, which might
be construed to be outside the Tegislative charter of this

Agency.

= I hereby direct every person presently employed by
CIA to report to me on any such activities of which he
has knowledge. I invite all ex-employees to do the same.
Anyone who has such information should call my secretary
(extension 6363) and say that he wishes to talk to me
about "activities outside CIA's charter."”
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4. To ensure that Agency activities are proper in the future,
I hereby promulgate the following standing order for all CIA employees:

Any CIA employee who believes that he has received
instructions which in any way appear inconsistent

with the CIA legislative charter shall inform the :
Director of Central Intelligence immediately.. . e

James R. Schlesinger

Director

oo il



DCI STATEMENT
BEFORE

SENATE APPROPRIATIONHS SUBCOMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGEMCE OPERATIONS

9 MAY 1973
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OPENING STATEREMT

| ir. Chairmam, I am here to discuss the questions which have. arisen
over CIA's real and allegaed role in events that occurred in 1971 and 1972.
I have opened a detailed investigation into the precise nature of that role.
I can report to you on what Agency records, now being intensively reviewad,
reveal at this juncture. However I do not yet know that [ have all the
facts in the matter. HNonetheless, I am pleased to present to you such facts
as are now available, and T will certa{n1y provide you with any further
details as they come to my attention.

Let me start.with the Agency's relationship with Mr. Howard Hunt,
whose testimony has recently been made public. Mr. Hunt was a staff
employee of the Agency from 8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970. At that time
na retired from the Agency. He performed one editerial Jeb of writing up
a recommendation for an award for one of our officers in Hovember 1970.

He was not paid for these services, although the Agency placed the sums of
$200.00 and $50.00 in two charitable ‘organizations for the service performed.

In early July 1971, General Cushman, then the Deputy Director of
Central Intelligence, received a telephone call from the White House. He
was informaed that Mr. Hunt had become a consultant on security affairs for
the White House, and a request was made that Mr. Hunt reﬁefve assistance
from the Agency. The minutes of the Agency Morning Meeting of 8 July 1971
indicate that the DDCI (General Cushman] reported a call by John Ehrlichman
stating that Howard Hunt had been appointed a White House security consultant.

On 22 July 1971 Mr. Hunt visited General Cushmanat the CIA building.
According to the records, Mr. Hunt stated that he had been charged with a

highly sansitive mission by the White House to visit and elicit information
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from an individual whose ideology he was not entirely sure of, and for that
purpase he said he was asked to come to the Agency to see if he could get
two things: identification documents in alias and some degree of physical
di;gﬂise. for a one-time operation. He stressed that he wanted the mﬁtgﬁr
to be held as closely as possible and that he would like to meet the Agaﬁcy
FEﬂpie in an Agency safehouse. Agency records indicate that, in the cuﬂrse
of the conversation, Mr. funt referred to Mr. Ehrlichman by name and General
Cushman acknowledged an earlier call from Mr. Ehrlichman to him. The
Committee may desire to query General Cushman whose knowledge would not

came from such secondary sources.

General Eushmaq directed the appropriate technical service of the
Agency ta be of assistance to Mr. Hunt, based on the above request. On
23 July 1971 Hr. Hunt was given alias documents, including a Social Security
card, driver's license, and seﬁera] association mehhership cards, in the
name of "Edward Joseph Warren" similar to material he had been furnished
for operational use while he had been an Agency employee, under the name
of "Edward V. Hamilton." The same day Mr. Hunt was also given disguise
materials (a wig, glasses, and a spaech alteration device).

By calling an unlisted telephone number given him, Mr. Hunt arranged
several additional meetings with Agency technical officers, the dates of which
cannot be provided with precision. In these, he requested and was provided
a commercial tape recorder (in a typewriter case) and a commercial Tessina
camera disguised in a tobacco pouch. He also brought in a then-unidentified
associate (Tater identified from press photos as Mr. G. Gordon Liddy) and
secured for him a disguise (wig and glasses) and alias documents in the nams

of “George F. Leonard.”
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The Agency technical officers met these requests despite the absence
of the procedural steps and approvals normally required by Agency regulations.
However, they became increasingly concerned at the escalation of Mr. Hunt's
requests for gssistance. These finally included a reguest from Mr. Hunt to
ba met on the morning of 27 August 1971, upon his return from California,
to have a film developed and returned to bim. This was done the same day.
He also asked for a New York mail ﬂddTE;E and telephone-answering service
Tor operational use.

The technical officers raised their concern with senior officers,
who noted the possibility that these activities could involve the Agency in
oparations outside its proper functions. As a result, again according to
Agency records, Genaral Cushman télephnned Mr. Ehrlichman at the White House
on 27 August 1971 and Exp1aine§ that further such assistance could not be
given. Mr. Ehrlichman agreed. The reguest for mail addres§ and telephone
answering service was not honored. On 31 August 1971, Mr. Hunt contacted
the technical officers again, requesting a credit card, but this was refused.
Mr. Hunt had also made a request on 18 August 1971 for the assignment of
a secretary he had known during his Agency career. This was also refused. The
earlier-furnished alias documents and other material were not recovered, however,
except for the Tessina camera which was returned on 27 August as unsuitable.
Since the end of August 1971, the Technical Services Division has had no
further association with Mr. Hunt. As a point of reference, I would note
that the break-in of the office of Hr. Ellsberg's psychiatrist took place

on or about 3 September 1971.

00421




| The Agency Tutlined tha above events to Mr. Patrick Gray, Acting
Director of the FBI, in lettars dated Sand 7 July 1972, and a meeting on
24 July 1972. A series of quastions were asked the Agency on 11 October 1972
hy'H;, Earl 51lbert, Principal Assistagt United 5;g;e5 HtE?EEEF for the
District of Columbia. On 24 October 1972, Attorney Eenefa] Kleindienst and
Assistant Attorney General Petersen reviewsd the 5 and 7 July transmittals
together with additional, more detailed Eut undated materials, that had been
providaed to Acting FBI Director Gray on 18 October 1972. The Agency is
awara that this material was reviewed on 27 November 1972 by Mr. S1lbert, wha
asked additional quéstions on that date as well as on 29 November 1972.
Written responses to the foregoing questions were provided on 13 Decembar 1972.
An additional submission was made to the Assistant Attorney General Petersen
on 21 Gecember 1%72. This mﬂtqr1a1 was discussed at a meeting held with
Assistant Attorney General Petersen and Mr. S*]hert on 22 December 1972.
A1i of the foregoing materials can be made available to the Committes if it
s0 desires.

As a separate matter, whichwas not known by those who prepared the
material Tor the Department of Justice in the fall of last year, the Office
of Medical Services of the Agency prepared and forwarded to the White House
two indirect personality assessments of Mr. Daniel Ellsberg. The Agency has
had a program of producing, on a selective basis, such assessments or studies
ﬂn'fbrﬁign'Teader5 for many years. In July 1971 Mr. Helms, then Director,
instructed Agency officers to work with Mr. David Young of the White House

Staff relative to security leaks in the intelligence commumity.
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Mr. Young requested a study on Mr. ETlsberg in the latter part of
July 1971, which Agency activity was apparently approved by Mr. Helms.
At that time, HMr. Young supplied raw material consisting principally of
newspaper and magazine articles together with some 5£ate Department and
Justice Department papers. The first assessment delivered to the White House
dated 9 August 1971, was judged insufficient. As a result, there were
several meetings between Dr. Malloy, Mr. Hunt, and Mr. Liddy, in which
classified information of the Justice and State Departments was introduced.
One such meeting occurred on 12 August 1971. Additional material Was
transmitted by Mr. Hunt on 12 October, and another meeting was held on
27 October. These maekings led to a second version of the assessment,
dated 9 Hovember 1971. This document was delivered to the Executive Office
by Or. Malloy on 12 Movember 19/1. Agency records indicate that Mr. Helms
had previﬁuslx cammunicated with Mr. Young indicating he had read both
reports.

_ .gn another contact "about October 1971," an Agency officer arranced
to provide Mr. Hunt certain unclassified materials from CIA files relative
to a 1954 French case of leakage of Government documents. These were
delivered to his office at the White House.

In closing, I would Tike to stress several conclusions of my
investigation so far:

a. CIA had no awareness of the details of Mr. Hunt's
activities. The Agency's impression was that Mr. Hunt was engaged
in an activity related to identifying and closing off the security
leaks that were so much a preoccupation of the Government at the time.
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b. The Agency clearly was insufficiently cautious in the
jnitiation of its assistance to Mr. Hunt. Later, when the nature of
Mr. Hunt's requests for assistance began to indicate a possible active
involvement by the Agency in activities beyond its charter, the
Agency terminated the relationship and refused further assistance.

c. The preparation of a profile on an American citizen under
these circumstances lies beyond the normal activity of the Agency.

It shall not be repeated -- and I have so instructed the staff. This
shall be made a part of the regulations governing such activities.

d. As Director, I have called for a review of all Agency
activities and the termination of any which might be considered
outside its legitimate charter. In addition to requesting this
review from my subordinates, I have directed each employee and invited
each ex-employee to submit to me any cases which they may question.

I am determined that the Agency will not engage in activities outside
of its &harter but will concentrate its energies on its important

intelligence mission.
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Sy Hersh's provocative teaser for the day:

"] have information that Cushman
i knew exazctly what he was okaying when he
gave approval to assist Hunt..."

attentioned Sy H. again to the
;e had given to the Times already,
im I "noted” what he had to say

He has calls in for you, Housten,

. and Colby. 'E
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RESPONSE TO PRESS INQUIRIES CONCERNING MR. HUNT'S |

GRAND JURY TESTIMONY

THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY HAD NO
ADVANGE NOTICE OF ANY SORT WHATSOEVER OF THE
BREAK IN BY MR. HUNT OF THE OFFICE OF MR.
ELLSBERG'S PSYCHIATRIST OR OF THE WATERGATE
INCIDENT. THE NEWSPAPER REPORTS OF THESE TWO
EVENTS WERE THE FIRST NOTICE TO ANYONE IN THE
AGENCY, ALL AGENCY INFORMATION ON (J R CONTACTS
WITH ANY PERSONS INVOLVED IN THESE INCIDENTS HAS
BEEN REFORTED FULLY TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
AND AS mvEsnGa'nDﬁ OF THESE MATTERS IS IN THE HANDS
OF THE COURTS AND THE GRAND JURY, ALL INQUIRIES

SHOULD BE DIRECTED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE,
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Secretary, CIA Management Committes

SUBRJECT : Potentlally Embarrassing Agency Activities

Tha Office of the Inspector General hes records on the
following sensitive subjects that either have been or might in
the future be the source of embarrassment to the Ageney.

The report of the Board of Inguiry in the case of Hans Tofte.
The Tofte affair was fully exposed in publie, of course, but
the report itself ie closely bheld within the Agency. This
office wvae designated as the-custodian of the report, and we
have the only surviving copy.

An annex to the Inspector General's report of survey of the
Technical Services Division dome in 1953. The annex deale
with experiments in influencing human behavier through the
administration of mind or persunality altering drugs to
unwitting subjects.

An Inspector General report of investigation of allegations
that the Agency was instrumental in bringing about the
assaeslnation of President Diem. The allegaticns were
determined to be without foundation.

An Inspector Ceneral report of investigation of allegations
that the Agency was ipstrumental in bringing about the
assassination of President Trujillo. The investigation
disclosad quite extensive Agency involvement with the
plotters.

An Inspector General report of investigation of allegations
that the Agency conspired to asesseinate Fidel Castro. The
story first appeared in Drew Pearson's column and hae since
appeared in Jack Anderscn's column. While the columns
contained many factusl errors, the allegations are basically
true.
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Page 1 EDS and other etudent activigt groups

OCI produced in December 1967 at Walt Rostow's request &
30-page typescript etudy of the 505 and ite foreign ties.

In the sumper of 1968 OCI produced--again at Aostow's request--
8 paper on Restloass Youth. The fivet, and wmoest sensitive section,

‘‘wae n philogbphical treatment of sfudent unrest, ite motizption,

higtory, and tacties. It drew heavily oa overt literature and
FEI reporting on SIS and affiliated groups. Toe second section
copprised 19 chapters on forelgn etudent dissidence.

Fages 11 & 12 Black radicalism

OCI began following Caribbean black radlicaliesm in earnsst in
1958, Two papers were produced on tho subjec t, one in August 1969
end the other in Junme 1970,

OCT vas asked in June 1970 to vwrite a pmemo with specisl
attention to linke between black ¥adicalism in the Caribbean and
adveeates of black power in the US. The memo vag produced in
typeseript and glven to the ICIL.

OCI in 1968 wrote periodic typeseript memos on Stokely
Carmichael's tmvels abroad durlng a period vhen he had dropped
from public view.
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Paga 23 Prohibition against COMINT vs, US citizens
: -In Septembear 1972 Copmo to conduct h!mbiiity
. tepte of certain HF 1 reial teleaphone cireunits

tetveen the US and South America. The circuits carried drug-
related trafflc. | |

WWW’E&& actIvity
Tminated on an T3 following OCC detsrmination that they
wvere Lllagal. - o ; ) =

' b ....."".. i . '. . . . . n.
Wa conduct an intercept operation in| | targetad - !-
g radio telephone conversatibna

t.t::ma often mwlﬂng IJ" citizens. :

Tasi:ing in 'l:m Us of fm-develﬂfped ele-:rtrm:l.tc collacticn
systems ocensionglly result iz the colleeticn of domsstic talephons .
convarsations. When tha taets are complata, the Intercepted
matarial is destroyed. -

CIA chnicddns conducted tests in the Hiami area in
Augnst [+ gear intendsd for use against & Soviet agent in
South Vietnsm, While vholly imnoecucus, the tests precadsd the
holding of the conventicna there and could be construed as
being scamebos related to them.

In February 1972 CIA asked. an officlal of ATAT for coples of
telaphons call slips relating to US-Chinma calls. The operation
lasted for three or four montha and then dried up. OGC stated its
balief that the collsction of these slips did not vilolate the
Comnmications ot since eavesdropping wvms not invelved.

Page 29 Mail covers _ ' oL
== - S

Bince 1953, CIA bas operated a mail intercept program of Crb
incoming and cutgoling Russien mall and, at various times, other ]
Belactad mail at Kemnedy Afrport in Iew York City. This progrem
ie now dormant pending dsaclsion on whether to continue or to
abolish 1t.

-
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8 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR; Mr. W, E. Colby
Executive Secretary, CIA Management Committee

FROM : Director, Natlonal Estimates

SUBJECT H Comments on Proposed DCI Statement {Hunt Case)

Since you are aware that | have no facts bearing on the case, 1
take it that you asked for comment fron the following point of vliew:
will the proposed statement be well received by the committee?

The main questions in the committee's mind will be: Did CIA
cooperate wittingly in activities which were both illegal and outside its
charter? Or did it enly respond supinely to higher authority even though
it had some reason for suspecting illegal conduct?

Tactically, I think there would be advantage in coming to grips
frankly with these questions in the statement itself, The text in its
present form could be taken as a minimum factual response which doesn't
quite get at the heart of the matter. [ think it preferable, in the interest
of the Agency’s reputation on the Hill, to proceed to candor directly rather
than to be drawn to it by subsequent questioning,

K'E? follow-up questions which can be anticipated would include
- - the following: ' '

Why is there no record of the Initlal Ehrlichman-Cushman contact?
If Cushman recorded the conversation with Hunt, was he not already
suspicious of the latter's purpose and why didn't he ask? Ata

minimum, could he not have inquired whether "the individual whose
ideclogy we aren’t entirely sure of " was an American cltizen?
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When Cushman told Ehrlichman on 27 August 1971 that CIA was

suspending support to Hunt, was it only on the ground that the
latter had become "too demanding”?

Why was the personality study on Ellsberg provided when it
was obvious that this action transgressed the Agency's charter?

Obviously most questions which will be raised can only be answered
by Helms and Cushman personally, Nevertheless, I think the DCI would be
well advised to provide a candid evaluation of these proceedings in his initial
statement, To do so voluntarily would make mare persuasive the assurances
the Committee will want that nothing of the sert will be done under his
direction of the Ageney.

h i
Iﬂx _.II/,J" o @53.
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MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CIA EMPLOYEES

A5 f"rL. _f,.l’ll.
1, Recent preas reports implicate CIA in certain itegal
activities allegedly committed in the United States. Without going

into the details of these allegations - I can assure you that I intend

to cooperate fully with the various law enforcement and Congressional

investigations of these matters.

2. Al E!IA employees should understand my attitude toward
matters of this sort. I shall do everything in my power to confine
CIA IE.Eti.'U'i.tiEE to those which fall within the strictest interpretation
of its legislative charter. I take this position because I am determined
that the_- law shall be respected and because this is the best way to
foster the legitimate and necessary contributions we in CIA can make

to the national security of the United States.

3. I am taking several actions to implement this objective:

- I have ordered all the senior operating officials of
this Agency to report to me immediately on any
activities now going on, or that have gone on in the
past, which might be construed by reasonable people

to be outside the legislative charter of this Agency.
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I hereby order eVery person presently e:uiplc-:,ned by
CIA to report to me directly on any such activities
of which he has knowledge, I invite all ex-employesas
to do the same. Anyone who has such information shall
call my secretary {e:::ten;e:inn 6363) and say that he wishey
to talk to me about ""questionable CIA activities",
I intend to name a highly respected person from outside
the Government to review, investigate, and prepare
reports for me on any apparent violations of the CIA
legislative charter whiech are brought to his attention
or may be uncovered on his own initiative., I shall give

this person complete and wnrestricted access to all

records and persons in the Agency,

To insure that Agency activities are proper in the future, [

hereby promulgate the following standing order for all CIA employees:

Any CIA employee who believes that he has
received instructions which in any way appear
inconsistent with the CIA legislative charter ghall

inform the Director of Central Intellipence immediately,

James R, Schlesinger
Director
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Retirement Information - E. Howard Hunt

1., Date of retirement: 30 April 1970
2. System: CIA Retirement and Disability System
3., OGCrade and salary at time of retirement: GS-15, Step 8 - $28,226

4. Creditable civilian service used in computing annuity:
17 May 1948 to & June 1948 L - Economic Cooperaticn ._ﬁu:'lministratiur.
9 June 1948 to 19 February 1949 - State (ECA)
8 November 1949 to 30 April 1970 - CIA

5. Amuity:

At retirement - $1,020 per month

At present - $1,181 per month (which includes cost-of-living

increases since date of retirement)

6. At the time of retirement Mr. Hunt did not elect survivorship bemefits.
This meant that upon his death, his wife would not draw a survivorship
at¥uity. By letter of 5 April 1971 he raised the question of changing
his election but was informed by the General Counsel on 6 May 1971 that
‘this could not be done. By letter dated § May 1972 Mr. Humt asked Mr.
Houston .to raise with the Director the possibility of being recalled to
duty for a short period of time, after which he could retire again and
elect survivorship benefits. By letter of 16 May 1972 Mr. Houston advised
Mr. Hunt that to call him back to duty solely for the purpose of permitting
him to change survivorship benefits would be in violation of the spirit of

the CIA Retirement Act,
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DIARY NOTES

Executive Dirtctn:-ﬂnmptrullarﬁd—/ 4 January 1972

1. I met with the cutgoing and incoming MAG Cochairmen. We
discussed a number of topics but concentrated particularly on their
two most recent memoranda concerning domestic activities. I ex-
pressed slight irritation with their second memorandurm, which is a
shotgun approach to the problem, and asked them to be specific if
they have anything in mind. I said I understand they have heard that
we sent a surveillance team to the Democratic Mational Convention,
Mr. |said that-he rade this statement because an Office
of Security employee reported in his presence that he personally was
a member of 2 team which went to the Convention. (I subsequently
raised this with Howard Osborn, who after investigating reported back
that the Secret Service asked us for two technicians during the Demo-
cratic National Convention. These technicians were formally detailed
to the Secret Service and went to Chicago, where they did RF monitor-
ing under the supervision of the Secret Service. The Secret Service
apparently calls RF monitoring "audio surveillance, " and it seems that,
during the discuesion which took place at the Senior Seminar, those who
beard this assumed that "surveillance” meant actual surveillance of the
candidates, when actually the meeting rooms were being checked to
ensure they had not been bugged. I have reported all thia to the Director
and shall discuas it with MAQ when I have dinper with them on 1} Japuazry, )

- B . e . o e B e s R S | 1
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23 December 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Executive Director-Comptroller
SUBJECT

CIA's Domestic Ackivities
REFERENCE

MAG Memoranda on same subject dated
March 1971 and November 1571

As requested, MAG met with the DDP on 21 December and
discussed with him the referenced memoranda on CIA's covert
domestic activities. Our exchange consisted primarily of
the DDP responding to the MAG memoranda as they related to
activities of the Clandestine Service alone. The DDP made
it clear that he spoke only for his Service. Since MAG's
initial concern over covert domestic activities extended to,
while not being restricted to, the Clandestine Servica,
it recommends that the referenced memoranda be also brought
to the attention of appropriate senior officials in other
Agency components,

The Management Advisory Group
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2] December 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Directoar-Comptroller

. SUBJECT: Meeting with MAG Group

1. I met with the MAG group this morning for little over
an hour, and [ set forth as candidly as possible those counter-
intelligence and counterespionage responsibilities of ours overseas
which make it mandatory for us occasionally to take an interest in
American citizens overseas, I explained the requirements placed
on us by the Department of Justice for overseas checks, and also
the fact that our normal overseas operations against Soviets and
others some times produce leads to Americans in conspiratorial
contact with our Communist targets,

2, Iwas asked about our having sent Agency representatives
to the Democratic National Convention in Chicago in 1968 and I
explained that I never hearu of such a thing and did not believe it.
I pointed out that, as they knew, the press had reported fully on the
Agency pa.rtlmpatmn at the beginning of the sky marshalling program
and I assumed they saw nothing wrong with this. They agreed. I
also pointed out that, at President Kennedy's funeral, with scores
of important foreign personalities here, the Apency lent some assistance
to the Secret Service, and here again the group understood that this
was a legitimate function,

3. The group made it clear that their concern was over the
Agency image if the general public were aware that some of our
activities, wherever they took place, were targeted against Blacks.
I gaid that we did not target against Americans of any color in this
country, and that the Glandestine Service was color blind when it
came to carrying out its overseas CI respunsibilities and it would
continue to be so.
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" 4, 'Iagreed that the Director should be asked to speak a
little more fully and clearly on whether we "target against American
citlzena" so that there is no ambiguaity.

5. I told the group that we must expect all kinda of irrespon-
sible accusations in the press, such as the one in the January 1972
issue of RBAMPARTS magazine in which Bob Kiley and Drex Godfrey,
it is euggested, are still in the employ of CIA working on a CIA
plan to improve police oarganizations in this country. I sald that this
was palpably false as anyone who knows Kiley and Godfrey would
understand, The group mentiomed Dick Ober's unit and said that
there was a lot of scuttlebutt that the purpose of this unit was to keep
book on Black Power adherentd. I denied this paying that our interesat
was as I had explained it previously.

6. I do pot know whether this is a fair assumption, but
Dick Oher's machine program is not handled in the Clandestine Service
and it is possible that someone is misreading and misinterpreting the
- intent of Ober's program from fragmentary bits and pieces that may
be discernible from the handling of the machine program, I do not
atate this as a fact because I have not exarnined it that cloaely.

7. I told the group that I had offered to enlighten it candidly
on what we do so that they v -uld at least have the facts and I said
that 1 agsurne you would take it from here,

-

e

Thomas H. Karamessines
Deputy Director for Plans
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MEMORANDUM FUR: The Director
THROUGH : The Executive Director-Comptroller
SUBJECT: CIA's Domestic Activities _
REFERENCE: MAG Memorandum, "CIA's Domestic Activities,”
March 1971

1. MAG is seriously concerned about possible reper-
ecussions which may arise as the result of CIA's covert

. domestic activities. Public revelation that CIA has become

involved in collecting information on U,5. citizens would
1ikely redound to the Agency’'s discredit and jeopardize
overall Agency programs. :

2. MAG first expressed its concern about CIA's covert
domestic activities in a memo for the DCI, transmitted
through .the Executive Director-Compiroller in the Spring
of 1971 (Attachment A). MAG's concern has increased
recently because of such articles as Vic Marchettl's UPI
interview (Attachment B) and the 10 October New York Times
article concerning rupture of FBI-CIA relations--(Attachment
). Both hint at extremely sensitive Agency involvement in
domestic activities. Additionally, the DCI addresses to
the American Society of Newspaper Editors (Attachment D)
and to the CIA Annual Awards ceremony (Attachment E) make
rather categorical denials of Agency covert targeting on
D.8. citizens. Agency employees aware of the varlous
sensitive operations in question know that there is
gualifying language explaining CIA involvement. However,
¥AG believes that in the evenit of an expose, such esoteric

"qualifiers will be lost on the American public and that

there is probably nothing the Agency could say to alleviate
a negative reaction from Comgress and the U.S. publie. It
is MAG's fear that such a negative reaction could seriously
damage our O~ngressional relations, effect our work agailnst
priority foreign targets and have sigaificant impact on the
viability of CIA. _ T

LY

3, There are indications that the igency, in responding
to CE/CI requirements, is collecting information on selected
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0.8. citizen: both at home and abroad. In operational areas
which are hipghly =sensitive and potentially explosive (e.g.,
domestic radical or racial groups) thils Agency must carefully
weiph the needs and pressures for collecting and maintaining
this information against the risk and impact of revelation
should the operation become compromised or public knowledge.
We therefore urge that all domestic collection and action
programs be severely reviewed 50 that only those be continued
which are of the highest priority and which absolutely cannot
be undertaken by domestic agencies. CIA should not take on
requirements of this type by default.

4. Not all of the members of MAG are privy to CIA's
direct or indirect involvement in domestic activities. Those
who are aware probably know only paris of the whole picture.
put our increasing concern and our intense interest in
maximizing the Agency's ability to do its proper job, impel
us to bring our serious apprehensions to your attention.

THE MANAGEMENT ADVISORY GROUP

00440
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Attachments B, C, D and E .

‘Attachment 3 - Vie Marchetti's UPI Interview, from U.5, News
and World Report, IL October 1971:

.. .. "Fearing today that the CIA may already have bepun
'going against the enemy within' the United States as they
may concelve 1t-= Tt 1s5,. ssident student groups and
civil-rights urganizatinns...“

"Because the men of the Agency are superpatriots, he
sald, it is only natural for them to view violent protest
and dissidence as a major threat to the nation. . The inbred
CIA reaction, he said, would be to launch a clandestine
operation to infiltrate dissident groups.

That, said Marchetti, may already have started to
happen.

'I don't have very much to go on," he said. "Just bits
and pieces that indicate the U,S5. intelligence community is
already targeting on groups in this country that they.feel to
be subyversive, "

'I know this was being discussed in the halls of the CIA,
and that there were a 1t of people who felt this should be
done,* "

Attachment C - New York Times, 10 October, "FBI-CIA Relations:"

.MInformation generally exchanged between the FBIL and the
CIA mipht concern such subjects as officers of the Black .
Panther party traveling overseas...and Iﬁerican_ynungsfers
cutting sugar cane in Cuba.™

Attachment D - DCI Address to the Ameriecan Society of HEwsEEng

Editors:

"And may I emphasize at this point that the statute
specifically forbids the Central Intelligence Agency to have
any police, subpoena, or law-enforcement powers, or any
domestic se:rurity functions. I can assure you that except
for the normal responsibilities for protecting the physical
security or our own personnel, our facilities, and our
classified information, we do not have any such powers and
function; we have never sought any; we do not exercise any.
In short, we do not target on American citizens."
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Attachment E - DCI Address to CIA Annual Awvards Ceremony;

] gave a talk to the American Society of Newspaper
Editors last winter, as you know, and I did it for only ome
purpose, Tha* was to try and put in the record a few of these
denfals that we've all wanted to see put im the public record
for some time, And you can rely on those denials. They're
true, and you can use that as any text that you may need to
demonstrate that we're not in the drug traffic, and that
we're not trying to do esplonage on American citizens in the

[nited states, "

it 11




. AR i - -

L S S —

. TERGUCH
 sunTECT

SCTHSTTIVE
CENTRAL INTELLICETCE ACERTY
Mopapgoront Advlsory Croup

&

| MEAORANDUM FOR: ‘The Directass

Tha Excoubiva Dircotor

[ 2]

. CIA Domenatic Rotivitias

i

25 March 1971

. MAG is concerpod thod Eﬂ Gwoid iavoivornoarnh in the cu_'r-rﬂ:it
ciport of the domestle indollirsoes cotivities af Cho Arzy and

Jovher federal ogencles. Wa boller Chat fhees pma OTA

setivitios siriler 4o thosoy ooy uslen sorsiiny vhich comld

- tonzo great eobarrasszint Go UM Agoooy leecuso Lhoy sppeor to

execed the scopo of the CIA chorbes., Exesph for tlo Mgaeay'o

 j statubory CL/CI responsibilitics, MAG oppocas ooy Agorcay

activity which eculd be comshrend es targricd opningt any pore
Jon who enjoys the proteetion of tho US Congbitutlon we
viiethor or not he residos im iho Ualtod Stotoo. Excopt in
thoae coses cloorly rolsted 4o raticoal seourdlty, o UB
eltizen should bo the objeet of CIA cpavacicas. Wo rociico
thob on cccaston tho Agoney wild dovelop f=fov=ailen aboud
somd citizen wao is cngoged 4u cobivitice infoical 4o Gho

interosis of o Unitad Stzios. Such inforon
b twrnod over ¢o tho propor ooiceios of [

wica ohonld guiokiry
razont for for-

thor petlon, even 1f 4T weeas that comytimo an ozcootially
hom-oriented cgency may b2 asi=d 4o Parreem in o Uieitsd op-

. erational capooily ovarscas.

IT we do not puraus such a nw.*-ﬁu, any doy tho publie

and the Compress will coma fo hove crave doubts abous cuwr olo

in povernwnt, and woy ooveraly rosirict cur ebility to por-

. Tort thogo tanks nropwrly casigmecd to CIA.
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21 APR 1872

ALEVORANDUM FOR: Deputy Diractor for Intelligencs
Deputy Director for Pleas
Daputy Director for Stpport
Depuiy Dirsctoxr for Science and Tacmmology
Heads of Indepandent Officas

{For Distribution to Offics/Divisian Chief
Lavel Caly)

SUBIECT . CIA Activitiaz in the Unit=d Siates

L From time to Hme seme of onr amployees express congsra ovar
various allegations or rumors of CIA activities in tha United Stat=ss. Ths
attached mamerandum is designed to clarify this subject so that nuper-
visora can actheritatively reply to any employ=as indicaling such concern.
It is 2 gtaterment of the facts of the situalion. Lf Incidents or activities ara
reportaed woich appaar to conflict with this statament, they should ba ra-
corted to appropriate senior athority for resolution {or corraction if vn-
authorized activities nmight haves ceeurrad). T

2. Bacausa of the posaibls sensitivity of this description of the

'Agancy's mathodology, this mamorandum is nol being given the usnal broad

clrenlatian af the "FYIL -- Allagations and Anawers” seriea, Office axd
Division Chiefs are urged, however, 1o uss it to inform Branch Chiafs so
that its points can be readily awailable to aupesviaors to react to expras-
sitms of employee concarn. : '

sl W. E, E:?I:r;..r.

W. E. Colby
Executive Diractor-Comptroller

Attachrment

WEC \
Diztribation:

O - DDI LT [?:‘TJH-?_.__-. .

] - Each Other Addressee: - —e
DDP nfDcific AfDCI {Thuermer)
DD3 D/FPBE SAVA )
Dps%T oNE USIE Secretary :
oGS OLC 1G _ 00444
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ALLECGATION:

In a variety of ways it has baan allagad that CIA is working within
tha United States, with particular attention to-esctremist groups.

FACTS:

1. Section 102 of ths National Security Act of 1947, subparagraph
D3, statas, “Tha Agency shall have no police, subpoena, law-enforcement
powers, or internal 55;:11:}.11; functona.

In his spesch to tha American Sociaty of Nawspaper Editars on
14 April 1971, the Director statad: '

"] can a'ssure you that excapt for the normal responsibilifies’
for protecting the physical security of our own personnel, our
facilitiss, and our classified information, we do not hawve any
such powera and functions; we have never sought any; we do not
exercise any. In short, we do nol target on Arnerican cibdzens."

In the Director'a "Siata of the Agsncy" spzech to smployses on
17 September 1971, he said: '

" gave a talk to the American Saciaty of Newspapar Editors
last wintsr, as you koow, and I did it for only one purposs. That
was to try and put in the record a few of these danials that we'va
all wanted to sse put in the public record for soma Hme. And
you can rely on those denials. They're true, and you can usa
that aa any text that you may need to demonatrata that wa're not
in the drug traffic, aand that we're not trying o do espionage on
American citizens in the Unitsd States, and we're not tapping
t=lephone lines, and that wa're not doinga lot of other things
which we're accuaed of doing. One of the thiags that tends to
perpeatuate sormsa of these gilly ideas are jokes that ara mada
about them, particularly about dorestic espionaga, Although
ths jolkas have no basia in fact they neverthelass give us a nama
which we don't deserve. I dom't say that that makes all that mauch
diffsrence, but it doas make some differenca,’ and this tenda to
spill over, so I would lika to suggest that if you havs it in your
hearts to do so that you speak up when the occasion arises and
try and sat the facts straight.
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3 From tima to time some employses bhave bean concernad that
Agancy actvitiess might conflict with thaae statermants. They can ba
assurad that Agancy activitias do 2ot For clarificatioa, some acHvitiaa
which rmay havs beaa subject to misunderstanding ars listad as follows;

2, Domestic Gomtacts. The Domastic Coniact Servica
establishes discresct but overt relationships with American pri=
vats citizens, commercial, scadamic and othar organizztiona
and rasldeat alisns for tha purposes of collecting on a voluntary
basis foreign Intalligencs information or aoliciting thelr coopara-
tion in assisHog the Agsncy to periorm its misslon oversaas.
Racords of the iAdividuals and organizations cooperating with the
Agency are maintained as a necessary practical elsment of ks
proces . :

b, Security Iovestizations. Security iovestgations are con-
ductad on prospective smployeea, cantractora, and consultants,,
and on security problems which arise. These iovsstigations in-
volvs & wida rangs of investigativs procedures, including neighkor-
hood Inguiriss, checks with other Governmant agencies, raview of
credit reports, and intsrviews with former employers and business
23sociates. This iz essential to assuze that our personnel possess
2 high degrea of paraonal intagrity, senss of responsibllify, and
compatence and to protect classifiad information and senaitive in-
t=lligence sources and methods. The resulting ‘filea are held sep-
aratzly by the Office of Security and are not mergsd with othar
Agency files. . ' o

¢. Foreign Resourcas, On somo occasions, foreign citizens
of intarast to GILA ars contacted and recraited in America for work:
abroad. The purpose of this acHvity is entirvely reatrictad to the
Agancy's foraign operations.

d. PRecrulbnent. CIA recruiters mainiain a wide variety of
contacts within the United States, aasisting individuala interested
in employmant with CIA o lsarn mere about it and to join itz esm-
ployese foree. .

e. Coniracting. In the course of CIA business and operations,
a nuenber of coatracts for procursmant, resszarch, or enalysia ars
mada with a varisty of U.S. companies and iadividuals. This immo
way constitules oparatisns in the U.S5. but rathar s2curea the aasiak-
ance of these groups i3 carrying but the CIA mission againat foreign
targats.
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{. Operatisns, Tha 1967 Katzeabach Cormunittes report was
approved by ths Director in March 1957 and is binding on any of
our ralations with Amarican organizations today. I specifically
prokibits covert financial agsistance or support, direct or indirect,
to any U.S. educational or privata voluntary organizaticn, Any
ralationship or operation the Agency has with an American organi-
zation must ba and is within thase guidelinas.

g- Details or Loans, Onrare occasions, detnils of technically
qualified CIA personnel, technical advics, o loans of CLA egquip-
snent have been mada available to other U.5. agencies at their
requast to assist them to carry out their responsibilitizs. An
example is the skymarshal program, in which some CIA personnael
ware temporarily detailed to ths FAA in order to assiat in a rapid
initiation of that program, Such perscnneland sguipment ara undar
the gparational contyol of the receiving agency. Asasistancse of this
pature in oo way constintes an aaswmption of responsibility or
aunthority by CIA for the program. '

h. Countsrintslligence and Drugs. To carry outits responasi-
hilities for comnterintzlligence, CIA 1a interested in tha activities
of foreizn nationa or intelligence services aimed 2t the 1.5, To
tha axtent that these activities lis oatside the U. 5., incloding activ-
{ties aimed at the U, S, utilizing U.S. citizena or otheras, they fall
within CIA's reaponalbilities. Responsibility for coveraga of the
activities within the U.S, lea with ths FBI, ag an internal security
functon. CIA's reaponsibility and authority are limited to the foreign
intelligence aspect of the problam, and any action of a law enforea=
rnent or internal security nature lies with the FBI or local police
forees. - (GIA'a assistance to the U.5, Govsrnmant program againat
parcotics and drugs is handled in the same fashion. )

i, Operational Support. To support CIA operations, arrange-
ments are mada with various U.5. businsess or othar entities to
provida cover or other support for ClA parsonnel or activities
abroad, This can imcludas proprielazies formed or controllad by
CIA, %Whila thess may exist within the U.S., thelr purposaiste.
conduct or support cperations abroad.

j. Defactors, #As provided by lawjCIdo daEiodally resettles
in tha U.S. dafectors and other foreign individuals of opesrational
interest. This resetlemsant may invelve a new idaniity, ralocation, -
employment, ete. Alihough this activity takes placs in this country,
its purpose is ths support of ope#rations abroad.

- 00447
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IIMOIANDUM FOR ¢ Dapualy

Giractor for Intziliywnca
dnw‘- THigactar for Plana
Coapaty Dirsctar Jor Support
E-z.?ui:'f THreelar for Sciznecs and Tachnology

Coneral Cownsal
Iaspactor General
Asziatant to thae Director

SUBRJI=CT :  AllagzHon of Agapey Involvameal in the U. 5.

%

1, Tha Macagament Adviaory Group, among others, has
reported on tha concarns of some employses tkat the Agency is yul-
nerabls to the charge of having aa operational inters=st in U.5. citizens
or organizatidns in viclation of tha Matlonal Secarity Act, Aitached
is my bast underatandicg of the facta. If it ls in arror or mcamplata
I azk that you let ma knew nrall‘_'.r or in wrikag.

2. 1Ihave drafted the atiachad with two purposes in mind: First,
ns a basis for some tyoe of issnanca that would advise the command
line and senior supervisors of policy and facts and, second, asa Iztire
issua of "FYL -- Allagations and Answera." I look forward to your
comraant in the not~too-distant futurs before it is formally distributad.

WED

W. E, Celyy
. Exacutive Dirsctor-Comptroller

by b

%} ey i:nE‘li"ﬂ.u_s‘

Distribution:
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ALLECATION:

I= 2 -;3-1131--:’- ol WAY I it has b2pn ails :ed hat C1A 13 ‘n'{:l!:f.lﬂ.g within the
Unlitad States, with particulas attantion to extramist groups. A racent
xampla was in the Quicksilver Times of 20 Jaavary 1972 (attachad)®.

[&

l:.,j

AT S

1, Saction 102 of the Matiorpal Secuzrliy Act of 1927, subparagrash D3,
stat=s, "Ths Agency shall hava no police, subpoana, law-enforcamant
powsrs, or intarnal ﬂecE:it}r functions.

In his spazech to tha Amarican Socisty of MNewapaper Zditors con 14 April
1971, tha Dirsctor stated:

"} can asdure you that excapt for the normal responsibilitiss
for protscting the physical security of our own paraonnsl, ouz
faeilitiss, and our classifisd information, wa do not have any such
powszrs and functions; we have naver sought any; we dn not exarcisa
any, In short, we do nob target on Amarican citizans.

In tha Director's "State of tha Ageacy" Speech to 5::1-1;}1-;1:.-1:-55 on 17 Sap-
tamber 1971, he said: -

"] gave a talk to the Amserican Sociaty of MNewspaper Editors
1z st winter, 23 yoo know, and I did it for only on= purpose, That
wzs to try and put in tha record a few of thasz denials that we've
a1l wantsd to sea put in the public record for some time. And you
can raly on thoss denials, They'rs trus, and you can uza that as
any text that you may nesad to demonstrats that wa're not in ths drug
. traffiz, and that we're not trying to do eapionage on Amesrican clti-
zans in the Unitad States, and we're not tapping telephone lines,
amd that wa're not doing a lot of other things which we're accusad
of doing. Ona of the things that tends to parpetuale soma of thase

HWOOMMENT: The two gentlemen cited axs formar CLA employzes.
*7aithar thay nor tha organizations with which they arz currently azsociated
ava any operational connection with the Agency.

k
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difference, and this tends to spill oves, @ I would like to suggast
shot if you have it in your hearts to do o that you EDoAR P Wasn
the cocasion arises and try and sot the facts slraight.”

o1 time to time some empioyoss have beep ¢oncaTnad thai
ties might conilict with the Watianal Security Act and the

g tatemants, They can be asscrad thal Agency activities do not,
ar clarification, someg activities which may have heen subject to mis-

I
i

i
]
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a) Security Inve stigations. Sscurity investigations are concucted |

on prospective employees, coniraciors, and consultants, They in-
volve neighborhood checks onthe backzround of these individuals,
This is essential to meat the securily raquirements of the Agency.
The resulting information is helc in separate security office files
and not merged in other Agency files. oo

b} Dorestic Contacts, = an avert basis the Domestic Contact

Savvice razkss visits to American nrivate citizens, firrma, and ofhar
orgenizations, soliciting transmission to the Government of informa-
tion they have learnad sbroad. The purpose and content of the infor-
mation are restricted to foreign intelligence, i.e., intelligence on
devalapments abroad. The racords of the firms and individuals as
cources are meintained as a purely practical slement of this collec-
tion procass,

¢} Foraign Resources. A variety of foreign citizens of interest
te CLA visit or on cccasion reside in Amerieca, Occasionzlly they are
contzcted and recruited for work abroed in the course of travels to
vhair hormeland or for continuing csllaboration with the Agency in
their homeland after their return Irom the U.5. Thé purpose of this
zctivity is entirely restricted to the collaction of foreiga intalligencea.

d) Recruitmsat. CIA recruiters maintain a wide viorviety of con-
tacts witnin tha Usnited States endeavoriag to aszsist individuals inter-
ssted in eraployment with CIA to learn mors about it and to join its

employce force.
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ey  Comtrasting,  Inths coussa of CLA business and oparationa,
o aumbar of coatracts for procursmant, Tassarch, or analyais ars

imadie with a varisty of U, 3. compazniza and individuals., This iz oo

way constitutas ,:,F,.a,.:ating;'in tha U, 5. but rathe:s sscores tha assist-
anca of theae sTouds in carsying out the CIA miasion of forzign intzi-
lireng-a,

£} Omerations, Tha 1957 Katzepbach Committea repor: was
aparoved by tha Director in Mazchk 1957 ard i3 bizding on any of our
alations with American organizations feday. It soecliically pronisits
covert financial nasistance or suppori, diract ox indizact, to any U, 3.
afucational or privata voluntary organizatios, Any rzlationship oz
opavation tha Agency kas with an Amarican organization must bs and
ia witnia these guidalines,

g} Datails nr}Luans. Cn rare occasiona, details of tachalsally
gualifisd CIA parsonznsl or loans of CIA equipment have besn made to
cthar U.5, agencias ta assist in the carrying out ol their reaponasibili-
ties, An exampla is the skymarshal program to which some CLA
personnzl were detailed in ordar to assist in a rapid initiatiod of that
program. Assistanse of this naturs in no way conatiiutes an assump-
tion of rtﬂpnna:h;l;l:y or autherity by CIA foz thu pra TAm.

h) lt"ﬂuut.&r:...-:te]hg_ancn. To carry out its r:am::nbllﬂm:l Iow
coustarintailizanss, CILA i3 istarastzd in the activitias of iorsizn na-
rioma or imtalligence services aimad al the U, S, - To the exten! that
the nctivitias li= outsids tha U. 5., including activitisza aimed at th
Y. 5, utilizing U.S. citizena or others, it falls within CIA'a reapon-
sibilitias. Reaponsibility for coveraga of tha activities within the
U, 3. lies with the FBI, aa it involves an intsrmal sscurity function.
CIAt's *aspnnax.‘b:l; ty and anthority ars limited to ihe foraign intalli-
genca aspect of tha problem and any action of a law enforcement or
jnternal sacurity pature lies with the FBI or local palice forces,

§)  Dsfectora. As provided by law, CIA occaslonally ressitlaa
in tha U, S, dafaciors and ethar forsizn individuals of operational
intgrast, Thias reaettlement may iovolve their assumption of a pew
idantity, location of smployraent, atez,  Although this aciivity takss
slace in this country, its purposa is the suppost af oparations abroad,
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i) Cowar, Asa partoi CTlA ozerations aaroad, arTangsmaats
nrs mads with 2 numbar of U, 3, antiiizs to serve 23 the o3tzn3ibls
azansoesr of izdividuals abread, This caa include buslness aalitiag
controilad by CLA, or propristariszd. ¥While thay may exist withia
tha 17, 5,, their purpose i3 to conduci or support operationa abroad.

-
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ack yard

The, Ceatral Intelligence Agen-
cy alwars insists its oem zren't in- ©
oobved in domastle police work.But in.
Chicaga CIA ageats have been working
with the FBI apd -Tresury. mon in 2n
efFart to pin the bank bosbings on
radical groups. . :

Heretofore, clandescine CUA pelleg
work withim the BS was centersd argund

counter esplonage efforts airmel at the
el B - - W - — L p—

Eoviast MG C0A painteins secret bases

in wil oajee US cbtles.Tha ageney alsd

faz: training S=nps in Yirplaia and

g Caralinag,These are enskal B3 Pof-

ulas wiligary basss,Spanks a7

erainsd Fae énty ot WhltiansurgVa,
Tup years: age DA ecplopers wela

Frhore af Ehe Chiceta

Ei =

LI LT BN

They met here witn- Helas, wvers

* shown arswad, and taken to the secret cited by egen

reainkng cazps. That wes the begioning
of meants within the egency thal the
Cia had been givan Sha go ahead €0
oove inte domzstlc police eporations.
Ehble everyons donied ig, the theory '
was that the CLY was told te got ths
radicals., K

< Twa Técent persoeansl chongos
fnereased speoulation. Cas. invelved
rusipration of Halp's spoolof assis-
tant, Bebert Kiley. ¥iley haodled che
studant onoratlons threwgh Hatbozal
Seudent Assaclation Tacades. Ha Te-

cently turmed ip at msgocizte dirsclor

of the Police Foundatlon, a mod grouy
taunched with 4 330 millisn Focd
Foundation graaz. The mancy is meant
to ba wred to jziove local palice.
The sesomnd personnzl shifc invalvad
frexel Gadfrey, who was koid of the
Cclars G5Fiea ef Current Intuwilipense.
#2 guit this hizh renkiap joh, tummed
v La the marcotiss butwau uf the
Jureice Cos=iggion st Harrisburg,

Fa. The cornlssies 1o aptbhes o

L'y
S L] s

wl ee ma 2T e ammais Tomal

police. Both persadeel shifcs 2
zy paoale to balsd
froncs in the U5, thistioe, =ov
inta was piven 3 npew fitle yeor
paking him heed of a11 Entellis

‘and presunably providing him wi

leritinzte ipterest in inlarnal
operations. BuUT Such SURZessice
‘bitterly danled all arausd.
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1 June 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. William E. Colby

SUBJECT: Speclal Activities

L. Following our recent conversation, I have
searched my memory and Mr. McCone's files for examples
of activities which to hostile observers or (o someone
without complete knowledge and with a special kind of
motivation could be interpreted as examples of activities
exceeding CIA's charter.

2., PFirst, as we discussed, on 7 March 1962,
DCI McCone, under pressure from Attorney General Robert
F. Kennedy, agreed to tap the telephones of columnists
Robert 5. Allen and Paul Scott in an effort to identiify
their sources for classified information which was appear-
ing in their columns. Because the primary source appeéared
to be in the Department of Defense, McCone ordered me
personally to brief Geperal Joe Carroll, Director of DIA,
orally, which I d4id. I understand more complete information
on this ocperation is available from the Director of Security.
I, personally, managed to avold gaining any knowledge of
what precise actions were taken, what information was gained,
what was done with it, and when the operation was terminated.

3.]
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4. Although certain activities never got heyond
the planning stage, there are, I believe, three examples
of such planning which could be subject to misinterpretation.

One involved chemical warfare operations against
| | A second involved

A paramilitary sirike against
| Outside the United States Lovernment, Leneral
»y was briefed on such planning. & third, which

assumes a new significance today, involved a proposal by
Angleton and Helms for a greatly increased intelligence
collection effort against foreign installations in this
country. This planning also involved a scheme for selected

Ay JJII f ,ﬂﬂ 453
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exposure of KGB activities and counteractions against the
Soviet intelligence service:. The reasons are still unclear
to me as to why the FBI chose to brief the PFIAB te the
effect that CIA was planning to wiretap extensively and
indiscriminately in this country, to greatly increase

the Agency representation in the Moscow Embassy, and
generally to use KGB-type tacties, also extensively and
indiseriminately. This led to a heated exchange between
DCI McCone and Mr. Belmont of the FBI, one such meeting
taking place in the presence of the Atlorney General.

It iz clear that the FBI was opposed to any such proposal
then, as now, and the plan never went forward.

5. During the period when Des FitzGerald was in
charge of the Cuban Task Force, DCI McCone's office
learned, guite by accident, that FitzGerald had secured
the cooperation of several prominent US business firms
in denying économic items to Cuba. There was no gquestion
but that the businessmen were glad to cooperate, but know-
ledge of this ocperation had to be rather widespread.

6. |

in connection

with elections in Chilé. OUn IZ Way IY t a meeting of

the 303 Committee, it was decided that the offers of
American business could not be accepted, it being neither

a secure way nor an honorable way of dolng such business.
This declaration of policy at this time bears on the recent
ITT hearings, but I am not surprised that McCone has
forgotten that he helped to set the precedent of refusing

to accept such eollahoration between the Agency's operations
and private business.

7. At the direction of Attorney General Robert
Hennedy and with the explicit approval of President Kennedy,
McCone injected the Agenecy, and particularly Cord Meyer,
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into the US labor siteation, and particularly to try

to ameliorate the guarrel between George Meany and
Walter Reuther. Cord Meyer steered a very skilliul
course in this connection, but the Agency could be
vulnerable to charges that we went behind Meany's back,
or were somehow consorting with Reuther against Meany's
wishes.

8. There are three examples of using Agency
funds which I know to be controversial. One was the
expenditure of money under Project MOSES in securing
the release of Cuban Brigade prisoners. Details of
this gperation are best known to Larry Houston, Mike
Miskopsky, George MacManus, and James Smith. Second,
ag you well know, when Lou Conein received his summons
to report to the Joint General Staff Headquarters on
1 November 1983 a large amount of cash went with him.
My impression is that the accounting for this and its
use has never been very frank or complete. Third, at
one of the early Special Group meetings attended by
McCone he took strong exception to proposals to spend
Agency funds to improve the economic viability of West
Berlin, and for an investment program in Mali. His
general position was that such expenditures were not
within the Agency's charter, and that he would allow
such spending only on the direct personal request of
the Secretary of State or the Secretary of Defense, or

the White House.

9. I raise these issues of funding because I
remember the Agency's being severely criticized by the
-House Appropriations Subcommittee for having spent §3,000
for stamps in connection with a program to buy tractors
to secure the release of priszoners from Cuba.

10. Under the heading of old business, I know that
any one who has worked in the Director's office has worried
about the faet that conversations within the offices and
over the telephones were transcribed. During McCone's

= asts frem
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tenure, there were microphones in his regular office,

his inner office, his dihing room, his office in East
Building, and his study at his residence on White Haven
Street. I do not know who would be willing to raise such
an issue, but knowledge of such operations tends to
spread, and certainly the Agency is vulnerable on this
score.

11. Also under the heading of old business, |

| Shortly after the Cuban missile crisis, there was
a sposition in Washington to reexamine the Bay of Pigs,
and the fact that several Alabama National Air Guard
officers lost their lives in the Bay of Pigs was surfaced
with surprisingly little excitement at the time.

12. During my stint on the 7th floor there was
a special arrangement with the Office of Communications
whereby the Director's office gained access to non-CIA
traffic. This surfaced briefly at one peoint shortly after
Admiral Rayborn became DCI. He had visited the Signal
Center and removed a copy of a telegram from the Embassy
in the Dominican Republic for Under Secretary George Ball,
Eyes Only. He returned to his office and proceeded to
discuss this telegram with George Ball who was naturally
guite curious as to how BRayborn knew about it, and alsoc as
te how Rayborn had it in his possession before Ball did.
Ben Read in the Secretary of State’'s office and I spent
several weeks putting this one to rest.

13. Finally, DCI McCone, as you and I well know,
operated on a very lofty plane, and I think certain of
his activities could be misunderstood. One example was
his deecision in July of 1964 to have Aristotle Onassis and
Maria Callas flown from Rome to Athens on Air Force KC 135.
Their arrival in Athens in this airplane attracted the
attention of the local press and in due course Mr. John

Iy mom e re——
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Hightower, Chief of the Associated Press Bureau for

¥ashington, came to see me to ask about the propriety
of this action.

14. |

15. McCone dealt guite extensively with newsmen
in Washington. In fact, they gave him a gift and a
luncheon when he left Washington, which is perhaps
indicative of the press's relations with him. However,
in the case of the Ross and Wise book, The Invisible
Government, he did try to bring pressure on the publisher
and the authors to change things. They did not change

a comma, and I doubt that this old saw willever sing
again.

) 16.

17. The above listing is uneven, but I have a
sinking feeling that discipline has broken down, and that
allegations from any quarter which cast these things in
the wrong light would receive great publicity and attention,
and no amount of denial would ever set the record straipght.
If I may be of any assistance in tracking down further
details, I am of course at your disposal, but I would point
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out that I was very much in the position of the
enlisted man who knew that the commissioned officers
were aware of these activities and better able to
Judge their propriety and possible impact or misinter-
pretation.

WATTER ELDER

-
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HEMORAMNDITM FOR THE RECORD:

In Kovember 1962 Mr, |ad'.risﬂu;| Mr. Lyman
Firkpatrick thet he had, at oue Lime, been directed by Mr, Richard
Bissell to assume responsibility for a project involving the assass-
ination of Patrice be, then Premier, Republic of Congo.
Aecording tﬂlﬁ;hm was to have been tie venicle es he
made reference to having been instructed to see Dr, Sidney Gottlieh

in erder procure the appropriate vehicle,

i
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. The current imbroghio over the role that " Showa we protect democratic, for cven um.
the Ceatral Intellipence Agency add the 15~ demacratic) natiens from 1oralnarian invas
teraalional Telephooe 3;r||;| Tp'lpg raph Co. sign ar subversion? Should we uiilize ous
played {or considered playing) in frying 10 forelgn aid 18 rowrish democraiic political
block :II!u!\I E'ue' o al Chilean Fresident Al .y velopmend -+~ as is P"{I'-.Iljl_'d in 1:'": Fraser
lende RAE j1s tamalizieg snd perplexing as- - . Amendment 10- the- Toceign aid -bill — ar

peris, Was the CIA's cash balance so Inw it - - Sheuld we take a s1r.|::]_-|r handsolf ap-

ﬂ:pdn.d a millicn dedlars from ITET? Did the proach?

CIA ané ITET really think whey could pull ¢, -1t as &t (his pmm that the ITET fracas
afl seme of the slums contemplated without, romes back into frcus, and as ileciogical
the word 2etiing oul and wm:king.n'_asgu.'el}'- . EJ"-:lmih-!E.l feoirs, Lot us supnese {05 a3 i

in favor. of Aliende? Bul onderlying this <. ‘ment that 1he Chage p1:|;-|h.;||:._.:|n Ban¥, influ- ¢

brawl are a series of very difficull question . - enced by the Wortd Council of Churches and
of principle, o say nothing of defimities, © - black militants, decided 1o provide @ condult

First of &lf, -what conslitutes American o Black:-Hberation movements in Sowh Afei-
{public ar private) intervention in the.iners g @, using s business connecilons e provide |
nal " affsirs of another state? Oowlously," - - arms end sther aid to the revelutionaries. .

sponsering a-revolulion {as Teddy Roosevelt . -, Would this be. a “bad" thing? Was it a
did 1o break Panama Soose Frém Colombia): . “had™ thing when the CIA, USIRE A Dusiness

I al one pole. Bul biweensponsoring reve- - - ©over, shi ‘Eme Sants: Domings  the .

luteins and tesally efiminating any Ameri= . '“ﬂwmm LIl 1he B ICiR 1 TTids
can aclivity outside of the United Smacks, ~ jtloa: {0 don"t kpow howae desls abnut i 1a-

1IhE'r-E ig & long Fine on the specirum, a line mmmn

that gets fuzrier aod fussier the funhér vou HAuoan Bogch thowght (hay imtgervention was
. LoD e . 1EE" grealest thing since the |,!|5.-:i|,|1|:r_|, of
,plereaver, even doing nothing can be éon-" | America.l

streed as. intervention:  Epyvpl's’ President What this comes down 10 58 that interven- .

MNagser throoght that Secrerary Dulles' re- | 1100 5 @ “good” thing when you happen fo
fusal 10 help findnce she Aawas ]':u.m Wwas a' favar the cause :nﬂll'-rd bat k2 wicked ar:i

form of. intervention, and some wears apoe’ . immaral if you disapprove of the geals, A

si% oo fse-producing mations in Latin Ameri-  PETTECtly human respanse; bat hardly ong on -

ca_prolesied 1o the Orpanization of Ameri- ~ Which sound pubiic pelicy can be foimrukate
can Staies thal sdr refusal to rig coffes ed. The fhough. of .ATET lesing s Chilean

prices intervened miher inlernal afaies, . ausets dows-nol DAing 1ears momy oved or
1 would argue that the very exisience of lead me to, wish we sUll had & sopphe of pun-
the Unlied Siaess as the miost powerful na- baars b stack. Capitalism, U oald, imoolves

tiom in the world autematically intervenesin . 1a%ing risks, and the cor paration may in the
the affrirs of cvery athoer 2tae, Nasser and end be reimbursed by a federal apeney sot
the coflce producers werd right! Inaetion on up Lo provide insurance far such contingens
aur pari can have #s gereal an impact as ac- Cies.

ilar. To ek & vivid instance, il we had not ko, what bathers mp is the whoilv ad hae
shipped military equipreat 10 Britain be- reaction of the Senate comemlittes inveslinat-
fore Pearl Harbor, the war for Eurepe.coudd - ing the matlier. We would be far beler

have been bost. served by Sen, Church and his colleazues if
[ If we accepl that propakition, the futile ihey spent less time bung sutraged and A
argument over whether we should intgrvene  litle “more irving 10 formiviate  peneral

“mutematically pors by the boards. Then we Evidelines, ouidelhnes which woakd apply 1o
A 1o dhe hard ome: To what ends should Sauth Awmenca and Seuth Afrca. o the st
wi {publicly and privately) intervene? - and the injust alike, however dofined,
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: RobertL. Ve

Latin Amerir:gn referent at

SCo

1. "On 31 July 1972/C/WHD]was contacted by Mr. Jorden,

the NSC, by telep

hone in order to

determine if BKHERALD! had any information on Vesco. Mr.

!

Jorden was advised that a check would be made. A file review un-

covered

1C/WH: ralled Mr.

Jorden (31 July 1872) and

indormed him of the iollowing:

: a) Vesco was known to us as head of IOS, had re-
cently visited Costa Rica and expressed a desire to settle there.

In addition, it was known that vesmﬁ

b} [C/WHDalso advised Mr.

come to the attention of

Jand

Jorden that Vesco had

they were aware that

he was President of the niernational Control Gorporation of Fair-

field, N.J. [Subsequently,
NSC was making inquiries

pras advised that the

borarvess——

00467




s
i

o T ———

~00468

e ol o
PRLT



—i i b

'I._.__..,.--.Li..l'.l..

-2-

00469







- sﬁ RF T’?"'.-"."..r.wdq_i"'ln

00471




CHAMBEREATN™

BERECKINRIDGE—

L

RETURN TO: =TS

7 Sepkebe. 1973

.....

A semgle of ket
o Wiy - En_\-..t 51?-“—‘-"-‘1

seody |« pproved by wec
aad Vg i) e ‘—*'ﬂit:-l':.

DD ME&S sl DDSET v
do wieo J‘Lﬂv"-'l-ﬁ‘&q..

00472




21 AUG 1373

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intellirence
FRCM ¢ Inspector General

SURIECT ! Use and Control of Disganise gnd Aliss Documents

Action Rzguested:

L. The attached report resulted from our general inguiries
into Watergate-related issues and contains recommendations in
paragraph 9 for your approval.

Background: 4

2. In the course of collecting informetion on warious activi-
ties of the Agency with Tlap potential, vwe received sz number of
reports on issuence and use of dizguise and aliss documentation.
Thz Exesutive Secretary, CIA Management Committes noted on the face
of the summary subtmitted by the Office of Technical Services [0TS)
on materials issued by it that it would be interesting to check the
reporis of other components toc see if they watched with 0TS issu-
paces. In fact, OT5 is not the only component to issue alias
documentation, snd the review was broadened to include the other
issuing compounents and their procedures for controlling the
materials. The attached report summarizes the findings.

Ionald F. Chagberlain
Inspector Gepersl

Attachkment
As Stated Above

APPROVED: (J\{:C 2“1 paTE: £4 AUG W73

DISAFFROVED: DATE: ' =
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UAE AND CONTROL OF DISGUISE AMD ALIAS DOCUMESTS

{igneral

1. The policy, responsibilitles, &nd procedures concerning
U.8. doouwentation Iissued to authenbticate a false identity used
in the Direcctorate of Operations are set Torth in CEI {now DOT)
2h0-h dated 23 Augest 1972, Tnis instruction, & revision of
08I 2207 dated 12 Msy 1959, represents an extensive upgrading in
the definition of respansibilities and in establishing procedures
ensuring that each reguest has the aprroval of a designated senior
official in the component. The current instruection, furthermore,
requires that each reguest be routed through Cover and Coimercial
Staff, Offieial Cover Branch (CCS/0CB) for congurrence, which, in
effect, mekes CCS/0CB the one component retsining complete reccrds
end deteils of every reguest. There are no other reguletions
applying to thisz subject, but it currently is observed by all
components., '

ITssuing Fesoongibilities and Procedurss

2. Three major components are responsible for issuing alies
documentation andfor éisguise. The specific responsibilities wre:

|this olfice 1BSLES NOD-DACHELODPEd OoCUNenLs 40

BlTas whieh are used exclusively for flash identification
purpozes. Birth eertificates in slias are considered to be

a special docwsent and require a uniguely prescribed spproval
procedure and eontrol. This Branch also responds to requests
Tor dizsguises. r

b. |
igsues 4Qriver's l1lcénfes Wwhnlich are Lull CE !

ss fully backstopped investigative credentials]
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3. Al requests to any of the sbove three corponents Tor
alias documentation or disguise must be by memorandus and must be
signed by one of twvo suthorized officers designeied by the repusst-
ing component. The instruction reguires that this spproval author-
ity be confined to the chiefl of the division or stafl, or to a
senlor operations officer specificelly designsted Ly the division
or staff chief to exercise this function. The reguest is routed
through CCS/0CE for concurrence =t which time the reguesiing
signeture is verified as being on the approved list and a1l of the
docuzents requested are recorded in the OCB file. A1) reguests for
docuzments to be used in CONUS are them routed to OfTice of Security,
Operational SBupport Division, Bpecisl Activiities Erench for zpproval
end then are forvarded to the componert which 15 to isszue the doicu—
ments. Tesuing componentis are reguired to maintain controls on
pocowatabllity and esteblish conditicons for use of documonts that
they issue. OT5 is developing a new computerized system which is
schedulsd to becomes operational in November 1973, Every six months
egch compopnent will be given & complete listing of all documsntation
gnd disguises issued to them and they vill be required to either
Justify the continued relention of the docwsentis or return them.

Compenent Controls

4. There is po established procedure preseribing how each
companent iz to control the documepnts issued to it. The ipstrucs
tions do reguire, howewver, that the documents will be handled as
controlled documents from the time of issue until thelir uwltimate
disposition. The general practice iz to neintein & record of all
docunents received within the component, but to issue the documente
to the approprizte officers who assume responsibility for handling
therm properly. There is no evidence of periodic spot checking., At
legst one ares division of the DMrectorate of Operaticns Tollows a
procedure which regquires that the documents be retained in the Troant
office until needed for an coperation, being returned alier the
operation is completed. On the surface this mey appear to be a
gtrict control, but in actuality the documents are reteined in
individusl packages for each senior officer, and sre never inspecled
before they are issusd nor afier they ere returned; in eflect, no
récord accountebility by the officer is required. )

Uitimete Document Hetrieval

5. Fyvery employee uvsing alias documents is now reguired to
process through CCS as part of his exit-out process for either
resignation or retirement. Tt is at this time that he iz given .
a list of all alias documentation issued to him &nd is recuested
to return all such documents. If there are any of these documents
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vhich he is usnable to produce, the eaployees musl subcedi & sipgned
vritten statenent deseribing, to ithe best of his gbility, lhe con-
ditions under which the docunent or documents were eiiher lost or
dastroyed. The controls that now exist were not in operation vhen
Howard Hunt wes an employee, which nay explain how he was eghle to
retain documents issued in the 1960s. Nor do these conirols apply
effectively to non-szployees over whom the Azeéncy hes no control.
Most disguise materisl —— other than documenis ~= i5 regarded =s
perighable and non-sensitive and 0TS is not too concerned ifl
dispulse meterial is not returned.

6. A new computerized systew Is being reedied ecalled CERBAD
{Centr=1l Badge and Credential System). Initially this system will
includz £1) of the issuances of the badge office, CC5, Central
Processing =nd the motor pool. .The systen will provide a monthly
listing to these four components ol all credeniials issued and
conld be used to request outstending credentials at the time of
checkout., As a follow-up the system will provide & weekly creden-
tial stetus of all employees who have separated but Tor whem CEHBAD
sti1l shows outstanding credentials.

Conclusions

7. Since the izsnance of DOT Zh0-U there has been a very
definite irprovement in the controls exercised over slias docun=zn-
tation. Fr reguiring that every reguest be reouted through CC3/0CE
for concurrence, a very com} ste file of sll alizs docuwsents lssued
has been conpiled. 'The probability is slight thet an Agency employee
eould resign or retire without having been gueried sbout all the
pligs doecuwsents which hed béen issued to him. This procedure, while
eurrently obsesved in the Agency, has no standing as a general re-
guirement srd exists only as an afministrative instruciion in one
of the Agency's diractorates.

B. The OTS computerized system, when operatiopal, should tend
to reduce the nurber of outstanding Gocuments since a justificetion
every six momths will be reguired for their retention. The CENRAD
system will not only make the CCS/OCE econtrol even nore efTective
by mechanizing the up-to-date listing but in the rare instences
when an officer might depart without turping in his documents,
CENBAD will provide this data weskly to allow for a fellow-up.

00476
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Feeoomendations:

8. That an Agency Headoguarte=s FRegulation
e izsued Tormalizing the requirement for a
central Agency control over izsuance, eccount-
ability end recovery of slias dosunentmtion.

b. Thet ecach conponent designate an alias
documentatlion eontrol officer vho would retain
ell dosuwsents, issuing them only for specifie
oprrations and institute & policy of signed
receipta end return of doouments upon the com-
pletion of the operation.




L] UKCCASSIFIED ., CANAL npe ] CORE  NTIAL (%] - SECRET

‘v . DMLY =
B naurlna__ﬁﬁ'gﬂm SHEET'

SUBJECT: {optionah ; : s

ACTVITIES OF POSBIBLE 'INTEREST, TO THE DIRECTOR

FROM: . EETEHSA(IH I O,

“35 May 1973

TO: (Officer designolion, icam numbaer, oed BATE |
b—iuiﬁ-ﬂk OFFICER'S £ Ok AE WITS {Humbar roch commasd Yo ghaw Fes whaom
: iHITALS ta whom. Duow o lee ocrom column obsr soch tomnenl.)

RiSEviD | FOdwaRDED

1.
2 Shﬁ | 1207 by A B
"-'-'";{'1 '? i...f'Kr;:".H:'l..J-l. ;.-Ig
L 1. l"r'h‘-‘I-"T.-.&ﬁ? -ré'fh-._'il '1...-11.-"" d,
‘ n
F " . r ™ "
_él ﬂ_,lfzw

4 11
" T way =lse repnted
i hy CRYBHAT ad caded
: i3 N A vy E'E" e T
14.
5 s Y

RN £LE _ 00478

: _ﬂ‘f_lﬂt“fuh“mi"j'“ [ SERET [ CONFIDENTIAL ey 0O UNCLASSIFIED




S ——

| . — ] e
. ﬂ I:|' ‘L_I'h-'-- =¥ |! 12::';\-:"{%_:.“‘:}}/@

Ty TER, AT MATATN 2 ' T )
;

24 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief,

SUBJECT: Activities of Possible Interest to the
Director

1. A few years ago the |BTﬂnch was asked to
suppoTt a test program and feasibility study being conducted
by DD/SET/ORD.T——

&l

project concluded, Lhe ranch was given permission
by DD/SET/ORD to retain—rne—caera and TV image transmission
system for further experimentation. |

2. In early June 1972 DD/S§5T/ORD, who
had been the Project Officer is TV data link
system, phoned the [~ | Branch. He stated that the U.S,
Secret Service had @ rvequirement for this TV camera and data
link system. It was our understanding that the amera would
be carried in a helicopter and would be used for crowd sur-
veillance during the Democratic and Republican Cenventions
at Miami Beach, Florida. Mr sked that we make the
equipment available for the period desired by the Secret
Service and indicated that the equipment would be returned to
us when no longer needed. On 19 June 1972, Mr. Michael T.
Casey, accompanied by Mr. risited to pick up the
equipment. Mr. Casey of Tne secret Service was not made
witting of the fact that| is an Agency facility. |

3. On 13 November 1972, the equipment, as a result of
a4 phone call from | | was picked up at Secret Service
Headgquarters by A few of the system's
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components were missing when it was returned. These components

were the handle, tripod and electrical
missing components were returned to us

4. A few months ago, Mr,

egquipment and said that S§T wodIo ITK
off its books since none of it would b

adapter. Later the
by the Secret Service.

called me about this
to get the equipment
e needed in the future

by S5§T. He offered to transfer the equipment at no cost to

into the Branch inventory.

Branch. A short time later the necessary paper
ormed to reflect the receipt of this equipment
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SUBJECT :

Project is a Headquarters initiated program

which has as its fundamental cbjective the long term manipu-
lations of selected agent assets operating againﬁt EA Division
difficult targets in the leftist and communist milieu in various
parts of the world. Although targetted overseas these agents are
often exposed to and directed against American radical, leftist,
and communist targets to gain a practicaldknnwledge of the leftwing,
radical, communist world. There is a possibility that an asset
might become suspect and be accused of being an employee of the
Aﬁency or the ﬁureau; or it might happen some asset would, for
some reason, become diﬁenchﬁntcd with his rele and expose his
Apency relafianship and his activities, wjth resultant embar-
rassment. To minimize potential problems, therefore, each

case is cleared with the FBI and through CI/S0 the Bureau is

kept informed on a regular basis.

~—=SBCRET_SENSITIVE

00482




00483




Subject: Cover Support
Bill:

1. In addition to the matters listed in the CCS memorandum on

CCS Cover Support Within the United States the following bigoted cases
should be noted:

Z, U have no Indications that either of these cases might create

problems, As I told you on 5§ Marech 1573, I don't feel the same way fmcregard
to the cover situation of the personnel in | R P S

7 May 1973
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YEN ORANDUM

SUBJECT:

FOR:

8 May 1973

Deputy Director for Operations

Allas Fassports

{hief, Central Cover Stafl .
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CovwT |
DO ~-10

B May 1973

MEMORANCUM FOR:  Deputy Director for Operations

SUEJECT: Alizs Passports -

Chief, Ceotral Cover Staff
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7 May 1973 (Revised)

MEMORANDUM FOR: peputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT +  (CS Cover support provided within
the United States :

1. The following specific inf
estic cover support provided by rentral CoVer staff is

Isubmitted ip response to your reguest;
n with pocumenta—

'a, Aliases OUsed in Conjunctio
tion.

-

a7e based on the s record-

HOTE: The above figures
tiated in April 1972.

keeping system ini

SECRL!
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c. Alias U.S. Birth Gr—;-rtifl't;_gi:_ea

d. Alias Credit Cards.

SLORET — 00490



e. Alias Social Security Cards.
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SPSRET

1. Support to BNDD Activities.

2. The following general information pertains to
domestic cover support esctivities outside the purview of

CCS:

a. Alias U,8, drivers licenses|

b. Alias CIA credentials|

Chial, UEOTTAL LOvel” SLAII

T 00493




T May 1973 (Revised)

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT : ©€CS Cover Support Provided Within
the United States

1. The following specific information repgarding dom-
estic cover support provided by Central Cover Staff is

submitted in response to your reguest;

a. Alisses Used in Conjunction with Documenta-

tion.

NOTE: The above figures are based on the CCS record-

keeping system initiated in April 1972.

RET

00493




¢. Alias U.S. Birth Certificates,

d. Alias Credit Cards.

\359&51'\ 00495




Alias Soclal Security Cards,
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1. Support to BNDD Activities.

2. The followlng general information pertains to

domestic cover support activities outside the purview of
CCS:

a. Alias U.8, drivers licenses|

b, Alias CIA credentials |

Chief, Central Cover Staff

Sk 1 00498
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CLANDESTINE SERVICE
INSTRUCTION 2404

ALIAS U.S. DOCUMENTATION
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C5I 2404

COVER
23 August 1972
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CLANDESTINE SERVICE
[NSTRUCTION 2404

SESF:fl‘ - |
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C51 2404
COVER
23 August 1972
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CLANDESTINE SERVICE
INSTRUCTION 240-4

SESjér

Cs1 2404

COVER
23 Auwgust 1972
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2
? )

= R Pp———— e .

00501

— Sk e

am——




ool
CSI 240-4
CLANDESTINE SERVICE COVER
INSTRUCTION 2404 23 August 1972
:.rd_x
e
.,
Thomas H. Karamessines
Deputy Director for Plans - .
|
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C51 2404

Attzchment 1
23 August 1472

e e i -l Bl Y S T e ey =

L gy
E’-—n’"l-r

00503

T T —

el L T T ———




51 240-4

Attachment 1
23 August 1972
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. CE[ N0, 220-7
O CLANDESTINE SERYICES TECHNICAL EUPFORT
INSTRUCTION NO. 220-T 12 May 1939

U. 5. DOCUMENTATION

IN CLANDESTINE SERVICES OPERATIONS

sw
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CLANDESTINE SERVICES
INETRUCTION NO. 220-7

sﬂspﬁ T

Q!
CEL HO. 220-T

TECHNICAL SUPPORT
12 May 1059
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‘CLANDESTINE SERYICES
HETRUCTION MO, -220-1

O

TECHNICAL SUPPORT
12 May 1859

C51 WO, 220-T

Released by:
Richard Helms
Chief of Operations

RICHARD M, BISSELL, JH.
Deputy Direcior
{Plans}
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¥ May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR:; Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT +  {C8 Cover Support Provided Within
the United States

1. The following specific information regarding dom-
estic cover support provided by Central Cover Staff is
submitted in response to your reguast:

2. Aliases Used in Ebg;pnctinn with Documenta-

tion.
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c. Alias ¥U.8. Birth C'&x‘_tj..f_iﬂﬂiﬁﬁ..l

d. Alias Credit Cards. |
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e. Alias Social Security Cards.

SELRET
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1. Other Special Arrangements.

(1) Alias U.3. drivers licenses

| T 00512
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(5)

Alias CIA credentials

Chief, Central Cover Staff

. B
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CORPORATE COVER
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DEVISED FACILITIES COVER
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7 May 1973

MEMOFANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT : Research Project on Robert L. Vesco

1. In mid-October 1977, of the
Office of Economic Research asked |

j ol
participate in a me~ting with a number of DER officers.
During the meeting, |explained that the
Director of Central Intelligence had levied a crash
project on Drx. Edward Proctor, the Deputy Director for
Intelligence, to produce a paper on international financier
Robert L. Vesco. Since the Director had specifically
requested contributions from the field | psked
our Division to help in procuring them.

2. We thereupon cabled various guestions suggested by
OER tol nd asked for replies by
19 Oct . i re turned over to OER in
memorandum form. ! _In the case of a brief reference in one of
the field messages an earlier high-level American
intercession on behalf of Mr. Vesco, we asked Mr. Helms
through his secretary whether this was relevant information.
The response, again, received through the secretary, was that
it was not relevant. . ' '

-

3. Socon after cur memorsnda "had been submitted,

l

Jadvised| hhat the Director wanted
everyone to forget the Vesco project. This was communicated

to all DDP Headguarters personnel who had had a hand in the
project or had been made aware of it.
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4. We never had any indication as to the reason for
or the purpose of the project,

5. We understand that OER has recently written a
memorandum on this matter for the DCIL

Archibald B. Roosevelt
Chief, European Divisinq

-
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT - Items for Possible Use in Briefing
the DCI

o

1. This Memorandum is submitted in order to
identify to you for possible briefing of the
Director activities which in certain contexts could
be construed as delicate or inappropriate,.

2, At the requeﬁt of the Director of Security,

from approxim tober 1872 to mid-January
1973 safesite as made available to the
U.5. Marshal’ r use as a secure residence

by an Assistant U.S5. Attorney who reportedly was
under threat of assassination by organized crimimnal

elements,

5. Since late 1972 CIA has taken part in seven
FEI training courses at Quantico, Virginia in
response to requests from the FEI. We have shared
with them through lectures and discussions lessons
we have learned which are relevant to their counter-
esplonage responsibilities.
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6. As a means of sharing more fully ocur operational

experience we have invited three FEI officers to be
students in our Course from 14 to 25

May 1973.

7. The Soviet defector Yuriy NOSENKD was
confined at a CIA facility from April 1964 to
September 1967 while efforts were being made to
establish whether he was a bona fide defector.
Although his present attitude toward the Agency is
quite satisfactory, the possibility exists that the
press could cause undesirable publicity if it were

to uncover the story.

—_David H, BIEE
Chie
Soviet Bloc Division
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT: CIA Narcotics Activities Having
Domestic Implications

1. This memorandum is in response to your request
for a review of activities and relationships that might
have domestic implications.

2. We occasionally report on the activities of
American citizens involved in narcotics trafficking
abroad., This information is normally disseminated to
U.5. law enforcement agencies and other recipients of
our reports. We also occasionally request U.S5. law
enforcement agencies for name traces en U.S. citizens
who are known or suspected to be involved in narcotics
trafficking abroad.

00325
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT: CIA Marcotics Activities Having
Domestic Implications

1. This memorandum is in response 1o your request
for a review of activities and relationships that might
have domestic implicatioms.

2. We occasionally report on the activities of
American citizens involved in narcotics trafficking
abroad. This information 1s normally disseminated to
U.5. law enforcement agencies and other recipients of
our reports. We also occasionally request U.S. law
enforcement agencies for name traces on U.5, citizens
who are known or suspected to be involved in narcotics
trafficking abroad.

‘5, We have occasionally received requests IOT
alias documentation for U.5. parcotics law enforcement

005250



officials working abroad on foreipn narcotics investi-
gations. The present method of handling such requests.
is for us to request the approval of the Deputy Director
for Operations prieor to asking the Technical Services
Division to comply. We insist on knowing the true
identity of the persons to use such documentation and
limit them to staff officers of the U.S. law enforcement
agencies. We also require that we know the PuUrpose

and intended use of the documents. Finally, we require
receipts from the headquarters of the agency involved
and tﬁe individual, and alse require these documents to
be returned to us for destruction after they have ful-
filled their use. We have turned down requests from
ENDD} for alias documentation for domestic use. There
are some indications in the files that there have been
requests from BNDD for domestic documentation in con-
nection with their domestic investigations. These
predate NARCOG, and we are unable to determine how these
requests were handled.

6. We periodically receive requests for technical
assistance in the form of photographic and audio devices
or guidance for use of such items by U.S. law enforcement
agencies in connection with their foreign investigations
of illicit narcoties activities. We require these
agencies to adhere to the same procedures we require
in our own cperatiens. From time-to-time we have honored
these requests and have provided sterile equipment when
the requests have been properly presented and approved.
Our records show evidence that several such requests
were made prior to the existence of NARCOG in connection
with narcotics law enforcement investigations in the .
United States. We are unable to determine whether the
requests were fulfilled,

Chief, DDO/NARCOG
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7 May 1973

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations
FROM : Chief, Division D

SUBJECT : Potentially Embarrassing Activities
Conducted by Division D

REFERENCE : Your staff meeting, 7 May 1973

l. There is one instance of an activity by Division D,
with which you are already familiar, which the Agency Ceneral
Counsel has ruled to be barred to this Agency by statute: the
collection of international commercial
radio tele een several Latin American
cities and New York, aimed at the interception of drug-related
communications, The background on this is briefly as follows:

[Thetefore on

L9 september 1972 NoA asked 1f Division D would take over the
coverage, and on 12 October 1972 we agreed to do so. On

14 October a team of intercept operators from the
began the coverage expe
te to say that the test results were

?mm
good, and that it was hoped this coverage could continue.

Because a question had arisen within Division D as to
the legality of this activity, a query was addressed to the
General Counsel on this score (Attachment A hereto). With the
receipt of his reply (Attachment B), the intercept activity
was immediately terminated. There has beéen a subsequent series
of exchanges between Division D and the General Counsel as to
the legality of radio intercepts made outside the U.5., but
with one terminal being in the U.5., and the General Counsel
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has ruled that such intercept is also in violation of CIA's
statutory responsibilities,

2, We are carrying out at present one intercept activity
which falls within this technical limitation--i.e., of having

cne terminal in the U.5‘|

mm—l ALk LUsllE HFUMLITUTEW LHEIT EITS
—a large number of totally unrelated conversations, the oper-
ators do intercept other traffic, frequently invelving U.S5,
citizens--for example, BNDD staffers talking to their agents,
I have described this situation to the General Counsel, and
his informal judgment was that, as long as the primary pur-
pose of the coverapge is a foreign target, this is acceptable,.
He supgests, however, that it might be desirable to inform
the Attorney General of the occasional incidental intercept
of the conversations of U.5. citizens, and thus legalize this
activity, We will pursue this with Mr. Houston,

4. An incident which was entirely innocent but is cer-
tainly subject to misinterpretation has to deo with an equip-
ment test run by CIA[  fechnicians in Miami in August
1971, At that time we were working jointly to develop short-
range agent DF equipment for use against a Soviet agent in
South Vietnam. | |and
a field test was agreed upon, IThe Miaml area was chosen, and

a team consisting of Division D, Cummn,[;:::;::;PETSanel went
to Miami during the second week of August, ontact was made

with a Detective Sergeant|_mEEE_IrumJnf the Miami Beach Police
Department, and tests were four different hotels, one
a Elnck away from the Miami Beach Auditérium and Convention
Hall, A desk clerk in this hotel volunteered the comment that
the team was part of the official security checking process of
all hotels prior to the convention, (The Secret Service had
already been checking for possible sniper sites.) As the team's
report notes, "The cover for the use of the hotel is a natural."
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5. Another subject worthy of mention is the following:
In February 1972,
FontacTts 1IN U.5, TCIECOMMUNICACIONS COMm-
panles |
for coples ol the telephoné call sIips pet-
taining to U.5-China calls. These were then obtained regu-
larly ﬁy Domestic Contact Service in New York, pouched to
DCS Washington, and turned cver to Division D for passage
to FE/China Operations, The DDP was apprised of this activity
by Division D in March 1972, and on 28 April 1972 Division D

told DCS to forward the call slips to CI Staff, Mr, Richard
Ober. Soon thereafter, the source of these slips dried up,
and they have ceased to come to Mr. Ober. In an advisory
opinion, the O0ffice of General Counsel stated its belief that
the collection of these slips did not viclate the Communica-
tions Act, inasmuch as they are a part of a normal record-
keeping function of the telephone company, which does not

in any way involve eavesdropping.

Atts:
A, Dj 26 Jan 73

B, OGT memo to DivD 29 Jan 73
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26 January 1973

MEMORANDLM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Intercept of Communications in the U. 5.

1. CIA is jntercepting =i OUT conaunications site‘

| high fraquancy, iotern
phons calls originating| n
Yroadcast to South Mmerica ur =w==a di

ational radio te

Hew York and being
rected to New York

from South America. Some calls are relay calls through

New York but not originating or termina
calls involve both U. S. citizens and £

ting there. The .
preign nationals.

q- : 2+

he imtercent team scresns the
Jrniated matters. HSA rTecelves

fTelepnons CaLLS
the traffic from

CIA[in the form of magnetic tape. |

3, 1 would appresciate your Very early views as to
whers this intercept activity falls with Tespect to W. S. law.
Even if it is legal or ¥& can Securs the pecessary authoriza-

tions, it seems to me thersz is exiTa

flap potential associated

with reports going into the BNDD mechanism, particularly

since they may wsll become

151gmed), |

the basis for executive action. kY

Distribution:

Acting Ehlef,ﬂ_

- - ﬂddrésﬁge

i
——
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- MEMORANDU M FOR: Acting Chief, Division D . : o
SUBJTECT: Iniercept of Communicztions in the U. 5.
REFERENCE: 26 Jan 73 Memo for GC fr A0/ Division D,

Ssame Subjeck

1. In referent you reguest our views as to the legal
aspects of a radio teleghone intercept activity carriad on at
our communications site

Z. The basic law is contzined in section 605 of the
Communicaiions Act of 1934, 47 . 5. C. 505, which prohibits
interception of any radio communication without the authoriza-
ilon of the sender a2nd also prohibits divulging the substance
thereof to any person. Chapter 119 of Title 18, TU.5. C., makes
the interception of any wire or oral cornmunication a crime
punishable by 510,000 or five years' imprisonment, or both,
There are two exceplions to these prohibitions:

a. The {irst provides for application through
the Department of Tustice to a Federal court for =
court order ruthorizing such interception for specific
purpeses in conneciion with law-enforcement cduties,
Since this Agency is prohibited by statvte from any
police or law-enforcement activities, obwviously we
cannot cperate under this excepiion. - .

b. The other excepiion is contained in section 2511
of Title 18, U.5. C., at subsection (3). This providas
that the prohihition cited zbove on interception shall not
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limit the constitetiona! power .;;.r the President io take
guch moasures as he deems necessary to prolect agalns
attack, to obizin foreign intzlligones information decmed
esgential to the sceurity of the United States or to procect
such information, and to protect the United States 2gainsi
) nverthr:}w by force or other unlawicl meens or against any
T gther elear and p*esen; t"ﬁ_nl—._r to the struciure or existence

of the Gavernmant.

TS

3. Tha tyoe of information you describs in your memoraadem
doss not eppear to fall within any of these categories and since its
uitimate destination is BNDD, it appears to be collection for law-
enforcement ‘gurpns.l:rs. which as noted above is barred to this Agency
by statute.

4. For your information, in most cases wheare there Is a
erirminal prosecution for violation of the na rcotics laws, the Depart-
ment of Justice queries us 2s to whather we have engaged in any
interception in connection with the defendants. If a case should
involve the interception being made t would
be desmed to be urauthorized and inm*myﬁc—p—wtﬁ = =—osecution
would have to be d*‘ﬂ.ﬁpﬂd by the Government. [t is our view, there-
fore, that such interception should be carried on by 2pproprizaie
law-enforcement agencies in accordance with the avthority of
chapter 119 of Tiile 18§, U. 5. C,

F _
" LAWRENCE R, HOUSTON
General Counsel
Distribution:
Copy 1-Addressae : : ' T :

Copy 2-Geneizl Gnur*s el”
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7 May 1973

HEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT: Item for the List of Delicate Matters

The Securities and Exchange Commission has asked CIA to provide
information on any foreign comnections with organized crime in the
United States, The record indicates that Mr. David Young, of the
White House Staff, asked Mr, Colby to set up a contact for Mre.

T. C. Barreaux, of SEC, Mr, Barreaux discussed the matter with Mr.
Paul V. Walsh, of DDI, and on & April 1973, Mr. Barreaux and Mr,
Timmeny came to a meeting at CIA with Mr. Lawrence Houston (General
Counsel) KChief, FI Staff, DDO),

Since that meeting, we have recelved no specific requirements
from Mr. Barresux, but have provided him with one plece of infor-
pation involving a banking transaction of a |asguciate of
Robert Vesco.

Chier
Foreign Intelligence Staff
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a,

L5 Ray 1973

. |':‘.\utu|l+~a.- Begistey |
Dear B113,

Prior to my assigmment to ¥ha Treng I was agsigned to the OF Stafr far

pproximately 20 months, While T was with Lhe Staff T was led to believe

that one of their “Sroupge? on the ground floor, |-r-na involved inm

domestic cperations., T believe their LArget {(s) wers nineridy group {s).

Tha 2 Teputy Mhief of the Group at that time were Mek Ober apd
Ii.b[:manu‘mly. One of their Case Cfficers,

apgot over SO0% of his tima TOY within the United States, Tt was my undgra

slanding they reperted only to the White House and to Digk Kelms, Other

monbers of the Staff, inoluding myself, had 1imited acckes to the

ired, only when Necessary and sscorted at all times. Perhaps you wers or
fre mow awire of what the cperations arg, Hovaver, I believe I would be
remiss in net responding to the book cakle (L07190), And perhaps theip
operations might have been cutsida tha leglalative charter,

Also, during my tour with the 0T Ssaft 1 3scidently learnpd thay

launched somesng ints ¥ietnam while veuw and Were there, I
beligwve this wes withsut the knowledge or approval af Chief, (Irr
recdll; the Case Officer was | I mantion the latkar arly

bezausg of the following: Wnen they learned that._”.a_g Leing reégsipnged
Irem Saipon to Chief, Operations, FB, they mlec learnsd that I wag & friend

of and from the same ares i & result they cantisngd

me oot Lo discuss any of their eperations with This I did not de,

q 00544
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TRAMSMITTAL MANIFEST

T FROM

Chief, BEHERALD

- No.446603

TEM HO, DESCRIPFTION

USE

1. [TEYES-GMLL envelope under separate

From | in r&spnnﬁc,

cover for Chief, BKHERALD

to DIRECTOR LO7190 (B00K CABLE)

gy ]

R — LTl —

00545

e 1236 vee PaEVIOUE EDITION

113-47)

RE1 |



il

MEMOR-~..DUM FOR: Mr. Colby

Attached is the material we requested of Di
Ober: .

A. Ten Reports, Subj: Foreign Support for
Activities Planned to Disrupt or Harass the
Republican National Convention

- B.. Five Reports, Subj: Foreign Support fm
Activities, ,li’larm-_-.-d to Disrupt or Harass the
Democratic Naticpal Convention

C. Two Memoranda re Agency support to
Secret Service for Democratic and Republican
Conventions

Ober advises that the only Amerjcan we reporl
on to the IEC is Rennie Dawvif (14 May 73)

Fofs o, ":ll REPLACES FORM wQ=1D)
1 kg 34 WHICH WAY BE WIED.
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| | aeTioN -- PREPARE REPLY _

= APPROVAL smm RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT lHIIH

| | COMCURRENCE lumm.l.nnu [ | sicuature

Remarksi

Mr. Bros:

Dick Ober has been advised that this package
is being sent to you. Since knowledge of the
existence of this Committee has been strictly
limited, I've asked that it be delivered to yvou

unopened. Although it has an ER number on it,
it has not been sent through that office -= 1 gave
them only the day, subject, and originator.

|
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14 KAy 1973

Do -25

"SUBJECT: 1Intelligence Evaluation Committee and Staff

1. Background: Formed December 1970 to produce
fully-evaluated national domestic intelligence studles,
including studies on demenstrations, subversion, extremism
and terrorism. Membership: Department of Justice (Chair-
man); Federal Bureau of Investigation; Department of
Defense; Secret Service; National Security Agency; Central

. Intelligence Agency; and as necessary representatives of

other Departments or Agencies (following have partici-
pated: Treasury and State). Staff: [ES, Executive
Director John Dougherty and later Bernard Wells supplied

by Department of Justice with title of Special Assistant

to the Attorney General reporting to the Assistant Attorney
General for Internal Security Robert Mardian and later
William Olson. IES has received requirements directl

from and delivered 1e iT

White House. The White Housé Has. insisted that the
existence of this Committee be kept secret. Awareness

of its existence within this Agency has been limited to
UCT, “DDO "(DDPY, %71:%“— L

and four olficers of this office.

2, CIA Participation: Contributions on foreign
aspects (by memorandum with no Agency letterhead or at-
tribution). Contributions occasionally include foreign -
intelligence provided by FBI and NSA. The Chief of the
Special Operations Group serves as the Agency representa-
tive on the Intelligence Evaluation Committee Staff and
as the alternate to the Agency representative on the .
Committee (who is the[Chief, Counter Intelligence Etaffij}

3. Special Report: The Unauthorized Disclosure
of Classified Information, November 1971. This study

was initiated in July 1971 by the White House as a con-

sequence of the President's concern about the release

of the Pentagon Papers by Daniel Ellsberg. BEoth Robert

Mardian and G. Gordon Liddy initially invelved in tasking

the IES to produce this evaluation, Drafting done by IES

Staff members from Justice and FBI. Only Agency partici-
' view.

pation was editor
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4. Republican National Convention (21-24 August
1572): At the request of the White House, a series of
estimates was prepared by the IES on "Potential Dis-
ruptions at the 1972 Republivan Mational Convention,
Miami Beach, Florida." The Agency provided from
February through August 1972 periodic contributions for
these estimates concerning foreign support for activi-
ties planned to disrupt or harass the Republican
National Convention [coplies attached).

5. Democratic National Convention ([10-13 July
1972): At the request of the White House, a series of
estimates was prepared by the IES on "Potential Disrup-
tions at the 1972 Democratic National Convention, Miami
Beach, Florida." The Agency provided betiween March and
July 1972 contributions on foreign support for activi-
ties planned to disrupt or harass the Democratic
National Convention (copies attached).

(=3 ar

"*""-"EQHH

Attachments: a/fs
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23 FEB W72

SUBJECT: Foreign Support For Activities Planned to Disrupt
' or Harass the Republican National Convention

1. There are only limited indications thus far of
foreign efforts to inspire, support or take advantage of
activities designed to disrupt or harass the National
Convention of the Republican Party in San Diego, 21-13
August 1972,

Z. BSome American participants at the Soviet-controlled
World Assembly for Peace and Independence of the Peoples of
Indochina, held 11-13 February 1972 .in Paris/Versailles,
attempted unsuccessfully to include a call for international
demonstrations to take place at the time of the Republican
National Convention. A representative of the San Diego
Convention Coalition (SDCC), one of the domestic action
groups targetting on the Republican Convention, requested
the American Delegations' Steering Committee at the World
Assembly to include a specific call for international
support of activities against the Republican convention
in their proposal to the Action Commission of the World
Assembly. This request, however, was dropped as too
divisive by the Steering Committee, despite initial indica-
tions that the proposal would be taken to the floor of
the Assembly,

3. John LENNON, a British subject, has provided
financial support to Project "YES", which in turn paid
-the travel expenses to the World Assembly of a representa-
tive of leading antiwar activist Rennie DAVIS. (DAVIS' repre-
sentative is tentatively planning to assist in preparations
for disruptive actions at the San Diego Convention.)
Project "YES" is an adjunct to another LENNON-supported pro-
ject, the Election Year Strategy Information Center (EYSIC),
of which Rennie DAVIS is a key leader, which was set up to
direct New Left protest activities at the Republican
National Convention. In Paris Rennie DAVIS' representative
to the World Assembly met at least once with wofficials of
the Provisional Revolutionary Government of South Vietnam;
it is not known if the Republican National Convention was
discussed.
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4. The SDCC is planning for foreign su